
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 4 March 2015 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
Colacicco (Vice-Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 

Chohan, A Choudry, Conneely, Duffy, 
Ezeajughi, W Mitchell Murray and M Patel 
 
Councillors 
 

Colwill   

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes 
of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.15pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 
 
Please note that following the site visits, there will be a 
presentation by BHP to members at the Civic Centre. 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

3. Bowling Club and Collins Lodge, King Edward VII Park, Park 
Lane, Wembley (Ref. 14/4208)  

Wembley Central 5 - 24 

 NORTHERN AREA 

4. Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4573)  Tokyngton 25 - 50 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. 18 Neasden Lane and 450 High Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 
14/4254)  

Dudden Hill 51 - 72 

6. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
 

 
SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 28 FEBRUARY 2015 

 
Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 

 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

14/4254 18 Neasden Lane and 450 High 
Road, London, NW10 

10 Dudden Hill 9:45 51 - 72 

      
14/4573 Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, 

Wembley 
10 Tokyngton 10.20 25- 50 



 

 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 1 April 2015 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 28 March 2015 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'62*789':.;< !2=&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'62)

'()*+,--.*//0 1234(56+7489+,5-+7244(5/+:2-6*;+<(56+=-3,.-+>??+@,.A;+@,.A+:,5*;
B*C94*D

E+7.235+F2GD.(6H)+,5-+-,),9,/*+.(6H)/+$%!!+I.-5,5F*+'8.J*D+!%%%$K$L%

MH(/+C,G+(/+(5-(F,)(J*+254DN

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



(>!>+?>@A $O+IF)29*.;+$%!"

BC(@A B*C94*D+7*5).,4

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA B*C94*D+725/84),)(J*+P2.8C

DF!CG+F,A 1234(56+7489+,5-+7244(5/+:2-6*;+<(56+=-3,.-+>??+@,.A;+@,.A+:,5*;+B*C94*D

0(F0FHCDA 7H,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+9234(56+G,J(44(25+,5-+,-R2(5(56+4,5-+ST/*+F4,//+U$V+(5)2+,
G.(C,.D+/FH224+ST/*+F4,//+U!V+,4/2+(5F48-(56+)H*+*.*F)(25+2Q+,+/(564*+/)2.*D
F4,//.22C+942FA;+,5-+G,.)+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+4,5-+,-R2(5(56+7244(5/+:2-6*
ST/*+F4,//+7WV+(5)2+G,.A4,5-+ST/*+F4,//+U$V

C00D+!C,GA :25-25+B*4/H+'FH224

!F,GC!GA X.+YD35+Z(FH,.-/

0DC,',FIHA
Z*Q*.+)2+725-()(25+$

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ
+3%*"KL7%$"3A

!N++MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+(/+.*G2.)*-+)2+72CC())**+85-*.+)H*+G.2J(/(25/+2Q+)H*+@4,55(56+72-*+2Q+@.,F)(F*+Q24423(56
)H*+.*/248)(25+,)+)H*+C**)(56+2Q+)H*+@4,55(56+72CC())**+25+!W)H+[,58,.D+$%!K+)2+-*Q*.+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25N+MH*
,GG4(F,)(25+3,/+-*Q*..*-+Q2.+3(-*.+F25/84),)(25+,5-+F25/(-*.,)(25+2Q+,4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+Q2.
4,5-\/3,GN+12)H+2Q+)H*/*+,/G*F)/+,.*+-(/F8//*-+9*4230

B(-*.+725/84),)(25

$N++725/84),)(25+4*))*./+S"O+9D+*C,(4;+WK]+9D+G2/)V+3*.*+/*5)+25+$]+[,58,.D+$%!K+)2+)H*+Q24423(56+,--.*//*/0

! WW+)2+OW+S2--V+,5-+"$+)2+O"+S*J*5V+7,/)4*)25+^J*58*
! !+)2+$L+<*/3(FA+Y,.-*5/
! W+)2+]!+<(56/3,D+S2--V+,5-+L+)2+"&+<(56/3,D+S*J*5V
! !+)2+!$+@,.A+728.)
! @,.A+:,5*+X*)H2-(/)+7H8.FH
! @,.A+:,5*+@.(C,.D+'FH224
! $"+)2+WL+S*J*5V+,5-+LK+)2+!OO+S2--V+@,.A+:,5*
! !+)2+"!+@.(5F*/+728.)
! L%+)2+&&+S*J*5V+,5-+O]+)2+!"K+S2--V+')+[2H5/+Z2,-
! !O+)2+$]+S2--V+,5-+$&+)2+KL+S*J*5V+MH*+U*5*

WN++'(_)**5+Q8.)H*.+4*))*./+2Q+29R*F)(25+S)H.**+Q.2C+.*/(-*5)/+3H2+G.*J(28/4D+F2CC*5)*-V+,5-+F2..*/G25-*5F*
Q.2C+)H*+'28)H+X*,-23/+Z*/(-*5)/+^//2F(,)(25+H,J*+9**5+.*F*(J*-+-8.(56+)H*+F28./*+2Q+)H*+5*3
F25/84),)(25;+.,(/(56+)H*+Q24423(56+G2(5)/0

!N+ ^-J*./*4D+(CG,F)+25+,C*5()D+2Q+5*,.9D+.*/(-*5)(,4+G.2G*.)(*/+,/+,+.*/84)+2Q+52(/*;+-(/)8.9,5F*;
2J*.422A(56;+42//+2Q+G.(J,FD;+42//+2Q+J(*3/;+4(6H)(56+,5-+77M>

$N+ ?5F.*,/*+.(/A+2Q+F.(C*+)2+5*,.9D+.*/(-*5)(,4+G.2G*.)(*/
WN+ T5/8(),94*+42F,)(25+Q2.+/FH224+-8*+)2+()/+42F,)(25+2QQ+,+Q22)G,)H+,5-+(5+F42/*+G.2_(C()D+)2+.*/(-*5)(,4

G.2G*.)(*/
"N+ `2+G,.A(56+G.2J(/(25+Q2.+/FH224N+^.*,+,4.*,-D+*_G*.(*5F*/+G,.A(56+G.294*C/+3()H+@,.A+:,5*+@.(C,.D

'FH224+,5-+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+3(44+,--+)2+Q8.)H*.+F256*/)(25
KN+ :2//+2Q+).**/+,5-+,-J*./*4D+(CG,F)+25+5,)8.,4+3(4-4(Q*+,5-+H,9(),)
LN+ 'FH224+52)+G.2J(-(56+,--()(25,4+Q.**+/FH224+G4,F*/+,5-+-2*/+52)+R8/)+/*.J*+1.*5)+.*/(-*5)/
]N+ :2//+2Q+F2CC85()D+Q,F(4()D+,5-+G,.A4,5-
&N+ :(C()*-+58C9*.+2Q+.*/(-*5)/+F25/84)*-
ON+ @.2G2/,4+-2*/+52)+-*C25/).,)*+F2CG4(,5F*+3()H+G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P
!%N+ ?5)*.*/)+Q.2C+C*C9*./+2Q+)H*+G894(F+(5+.*2G*5(56+)H*+9234/+F489#F2CC85()D+H89

Page 6



!!N+ ?Q+)H*+/FH224+9*F2C*/+,+Q.**+/FH224;+)H*+UQ='+F,5+F4,(C+)H*+4,5-+Q2.+*-8F,)(25,4+G8.G2/*/+,5-+98(4-
25+()N

"N++^5+29R*F)(25+H,/+9**5+.*F*(J*-+Q.2C+B*C94*D+7.(C*+@.*J*5)(25N+MH*D+,.*+,+.*6(/)*.*-+FH,.()D+3H(FH
/8GG2.)+F2CC85()D+9,/*-+(5()(,)(J*/+,5-+G.2R*F)/+G.(5F(G,44D+3()H+)H*+29R*F)(J*+)2+,//(/)+,5-+-*Q*.+D2856
G*2G4*+,3,D+Q.2C+F.(C*+)H.286H+C2)(J,)(25+(5)2+,F)(J()(*/+)H,)+32.A+)23,.-/+FH,56(56+)H*(.+G*.F*G)(25/+25+4(Q*
)H.286H+G2/()(J*+/8GG2.)+,5-+C*5)2.(56N+MH*D+F2CC*5)*-+)H,)+)H*+G.2G2/,4+F284-+G2)*5)(,44D+G.2J(-*+F,8/*
Q2.+F25F*.5+3()H+F.(C*N+MH*+(/+9*F,8/*+)H*+/FH224+3(44+9*F2C*+.*684,.+8/*./+2Q+)H(/+G,.A+(5+)H*+*,.4(*.
-,.A*5*-+/*,/25,4+H28./;+,5-+)H,)+)H*.*+H,J*+9**5+.*G2.)/+2Q+,5)(/2F(,4+9*H,J(28.+(5+)H*+G,.AN

KN++'G2.)+=564,5-+H,J*+,4/2+G.2J(-*-+Q8.)H*.+F2CC*5)/+/),)(56+)H*+Q24423(56+a'G2.)+=564,5-+(/+,3,.*+)H,)
42F,4+6.28G/+H,J*+/H235+,5+(5)*.*/)+(5+.*(5/),)(56+)H*+9234/+F489+,5-+Q2.C*.+G,J(4(25N+'G2.)+=564,5-+3284-
*_G*F)+,5D+,GG.2,FH+C,-*+9D+42F,4+6.28G/+)2+F25)(58*+8/(56+)H*+Q,F(4()(*/+Q2.+)H*(.+2.(6(5,4+/G2.)(56+G8.G2/*;
2.+/2C*+2)H*.+/G2.)(56+G8.G2/*+)2+9*+6(J*5+-8*+F25/(-*.,)(25N+'H284-+)H*.*+9*+,+F2CC85()D+5**-+Q2.+)H*
Q,F(4()D+)2+.*C,(5+(5+/G2.)(56+S9234(56V+8/*;+)H*5+G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P+3284-+/866*/)+()+9*+.*),(5*-+,/
/8FHaN

LN++@2(5)/+!+)2+]+H,J*+9**5+G.*J(28/4D+.,(/*-+,5-+-(/F8//*-+3()H(5+)H*+C,(5+F2CC())**+.*G2.)N+@2(5)/+&+)2+!!
,5-+)H*+F2CC*5)/+G.2J(-*-+9D+B*C94*D+7.(C*+@.*J*5)(25+,5-+'G2.)+=564,5-+,.*+-(/F8//*-+9*4230

]N++I5*+,--()(25,4+4*))*.+2Q+/8GG2.)+H,/+,4/2+9**5+.*F*(J*-+25+)H*+6.285-/+)H,)+,+5*3+/FH224+)H,)+G.2J(-*/
9(4(568,4+*-8F,)(25+3(44+G.2C2)*+-(J*./()D+(5+)H*+B*C94*D+,.*,N

!"#"$%&'()#*%+',-'+%."&%($.'/,(.)0$%&

&N++MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+H,/+9**5+-*Q*..*-+)2+,4423+Q2.+3(-*.+F25/84),)(25+3()H+G.2G*.)(*/+)H,)+/8..285-+)H*+@,.AN+^
4(/)+2Q+)H*+G.2G*.)(*/+)H,)+3*.*+F25/84)*-+,.*+4(/)*-+,92J*N

1-'$2%'./2,,0'*%/,#%.'3'-+%%'./2,,04'$2%'5-67'/3('/03"#'$2%'03(&'-,+'%&)/3$",(30'8)+8,.%.'3(&'*)"0&',('"$9

ON++MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+/()*+254D+.*4,)*/+)2+)H*+9234(56+6.**5+G,J(4(25+,5-+(CC*-(,)*+/8..285-(56+4,5-+)26*)H*.
3()H+)H*+:2-6*+b28/*+3()H(5+)H*+@,.AN+MH*+.*C,(5-*.+2Q+)H*+@,.A+(5F48-(56+)H*+9234(56+6.**5++3(44+.*C,(5+,/
G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+Q,44(56+3()H(5+8/*+F4,//+U$N+^5D+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2.+98(4-(56/+Q2.+*-8F,)(25+G8.G2/*/+3()H(5
)H*+2G*5+/G,F*+3(44+.*c8(.*+)H*+9*5*Q()+2Q+G4,55(56+G*.C(//(25;+,5-+,//*//*-+(5+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+G4,55(56
G24(F*/N+

:%.8,(.%'$,'+%8+%.%($3$",(.'+%/%";%&'*<'=%#*0%<'>+"#%'?+%;%($",(

!%N++725F*.5/+H,J*+9**5+.,(/*-+.*6,.-(56+)H*+/,Q*)D+2Q+)H*+G8G(4/+2Q+)H*+/FH224+8/(56+)H*+G,.AN+Z*Q*.*5F*
H,/+9**5+C,-*+)2+(5F(-*5)/;+(5F48-(56+,5+(5-(J(-8,4+42()*.(56+(5+)H*+G,.A+F4(C9(56+8G+).**/+/**A(56+)H*
2GG2.)85()D+)2+422A+8G25+.*/(-*5)(,4+H28/*H24-/N+?5+.*/G25/*;+)H*+/FH224+(/+G.2G2/*-+)2+2G*.,)*+-8.(56+)H*
2G*5(56+H28./+2Q+)H*+G,.A+S%&%%+)2+!L%%+X25-,D/+)2+P.(-,D/V+,5-+FH(4-.*5+,.*+4(A*4D+)2+9*+/8G*.J(/*-+2.
,FF2CG,5(*-+9D+,5+,-84)N+?)+(/+52)+F4*,.+H23+)H*+/,Q*)D+.(/A/+3(44+9*+C2.*+/(65(Q(F,5)+)H,5+Q2.+2)H*.+G,.A+8/*./N

725/(-*.,)(25+2Q+,4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+Q2.+4,5-\/3,G

!!N++^+.*J(*3+2Q+,4)*.5,)(J*/+/()*/+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+Q2.+)H*+4,5-+/3,G+H,/+9**5+85-*.),A*5N+MH(/+.*J(*3
F25F48-*/+)H,)+)H*.*+,.*+52+,4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A;+2)H*.+)H,5+)H*+:2-6*+S8/*+F4,//+7WV;+3H(FH+F,5
9*+8/*-+Q2.+)H*+4,5-+/3,GN+MH*+/()*+,-R,F*5)+)2+)H*+:2-6*+(/+,442F,)*-+3()H(5+)H*+,6.**C*5)+3()H >*24(,+,/+,
-*G2)+/()*+,5-+H*+.*C,(5-*.+2Q+)H*+G,.A+(/+-*Q(5*-+,/+2G*5+/G,F*+Q,44(56+3()H(5+8/*+74,//+U$N

!$N++?)+(/+F25/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*+2G*5(56+8G+2Q+)H*+4,5-+,.285-+)H*+:2-6*+-2*/+H,J*+,C*5()D+J,48*+Q2.+8/*+9D+)H*
G894(FN+^4)H286H+()+(/+25+,+/42G*-+,.*,;+()+(/+3*44+-.,(5*-+,5-+F,5+9*+8/*-+,/+,+/())(56#.*F.*,)(25,4+,.*,;
G.2J(-(56+J(*3/+,F.2//+)H*+G,.A+,5-+3(-*.+,.*,N+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+H,J*+,4/2+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*D+,.*
A**5+)2+8/*+)H*+:2-6*+,/+,+F,Q*+(5+)H*+Q8)8.*+3()H+)2(4*)+Q,F(4()(*/N+MH*.*+,.*+*_(/)(56+*_,CG4*/+2Q+3H*.*+)H(/
H,/+),A*5+G4,F*+3()H(5+1.*5);+(5F48-(56+Z285-322-+@,.AN+^5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+G.2G2/,4+)2+FH,56*+)H*+8/*+2Q+)H*
:2-6*+(5)2+,+F,Q*+3(44+9*+/89R*F)+)2+,+/*G,.,)*+G4,55(56+,GG4(F,)(25N

@.2G2/,4+-2*/+52)+-*C25/).,)*+F2CG4(,5F*+3()H+G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P+,5-+*_G.*//(25+2Q+(5)*.*/)+(5
.*2G*5(56+)H*+9234/+F489

Page 7



!WN++@,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P+/),)*/+)H*+Q24423(560

6@".$"(A',8%('.83/%4'.8,+$.'3(&'+%/+%3$",(30'*)"0&"(A.'3(&'03(&4'"(/0)&"(A'803<"(A'-"%0&.4'.2,)0&'(,$'*%'*)"0$
,(')(0%..B

! 3('3..%..#%($'23.'*%%(')(&%+$3C%('D2"/2'23.'/0%3+0<'.2,D('$2%',8%('.83/%4'*)"0&"(A.',+
03(&'$,'*%'.)+80).'$,'+%E)"+%#%($.F',+

! $2%'0,..'+%.)0$"(A'-+,#'$2%'8+,8,.%&'&%;%0,8#%($'D,)0&'*%'+%803/%&'*<'%E)";30%($',+'*%$$%+
8+,;".",('"('$%+#.',-'E)3($"$<'3(&'E)30"$<'"('3'.)"$3*0%'0,/3$",(F',+

! $2%'&%;%0,8#%($'".'-,+'30$%+(3$";%'.8,+$.'3(&'+%/+%3$",(30'8+,;".",(4'$2%'(%%&.'-,+'D2"/2
/0%3+0<',)$D%"A2'$2%'0,..9

!"N++MH(/+,GG4(F,)(25+254D+.*4,)*/+)2+)H*+Q2.C*.+1234(56+Y.**5+@,J(4(25+,5-+(CC*-(,)*+/8..285-(56+4,5-;+,5-
52)+)H*+1234(56+Y.**5+()/*4Q+3H(FH+3(44+.*C,(5+,/+2G*5+/G,F*N++MH*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+,5-+G,J(4(25+(/
/*G,.,)*-+Q.2C+)H*+.*/)+2Q+)H*+G,.A+9D+,+H*-6*+,5-+Q*5F*N+MH*+9234(56+6.**5+G,J(4(25+F8..*5)4D+H,/+4(C()*-
FH,56(56+.22C+/G,F*N+IQQ(F*./+(5+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+()+(/+42F,)*-+)22+Q,.+,3,D+Q.2C+*()H*.
)H*+/G2.)/+G()FH*/;+)*55(/+F28.)/;+XTY^+2.+28)-22.+6DC+)2+G.2J(-*+FH,56(56+Q,F(4()(*/+Q2.+)H*/*+/G2.)/N+MH*
,--()(25,4+/8GG2.)(56+/),)*C*5);+G.2-8F*-+9D+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+(5+F25R85F)(25+3()H+1.*5)d/+@.2G*.)D+,5-
@.2R*F)/;+,5-+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*;+H,/+G.2J(-*-+,+C,G+F25Q(.C(56+)H*+42F,)(25+2Q+/G2.)(56+Q,F(4()(*/
3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+,5-+)H*+*_(/)(56+FH,56(56+.22C/#G,J(4(25+98(4-(56+42F,)*-+F*5).,44D+3()H(5+)H*+G,.AN+MH(/
98(4-(56+G.2J(-*/+/*J*5+FH,56(56+.22C/+,5-+,+A()FH*5*))*#)*,+.22C+,5-+422A/+-(.*F)4D+25)2+)H*+/G2.)+G()FH*/N
MH(/+G,J(4(25+98(4-(56+(/+,6*(56;+,5-+2QQ(F*./+(5+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*D+3(44+9*+,GG4D(56+Q2.
*_)*.5,4+Q85-(56+)26*)H*.+3()H+'*F)(25+!%L+C25(*/+(5+$%!L#!]+3(44+Q85-+5*3+FH,56(56+.22C/#G,J(4(25+(5+)H*
/,C*+42F,)(25+,/+)H*+*_(/)(56+98(4-(56N

>0,.)+%',-'$2%'%@".$"(A'*,D0"(A'/0)*'D"$2"('G"(A'6&D3+&'H11'?3+C4'30$%+(3$";%'*,D0"(A'/0)*.'D"$2"('$2%'I,+,)A2
3(&'-)$)+%').%',-'$2%'-,+#%+'*,D0"(A'A+%%(

!KN++MH*+Q2.C*.+9234/+G,J(4(25+,5-+6.**5+,)+<(56+=-3,.-+>??+@,.A+3,/+)H*+H2C*+2Q+B*C94*D+1234d/+F489
Q.2C+!O!O+3()H+)H*+F489+H24-(56+,+Q844+Q(_)8.*+F,4*5-,.+-8.(56+)H*+$5-+B2.4-+B,.N+MH*+C*C9*./+,(C*-+)2
C,(5),(5+)H*+F489+85)(4+$%!O+H23*J*.+-8*+)2+)H*+4,FA+2Q+G4,D*./+)H*+F489+3,/+85,94*+)2+/8/),(5+()/*4Q+,5-
F42/*-+,)+)H*+*5-+2Q+)H*+$%!W+/*,/25+3()H+254D+L+C,4*+,5-+"+Q*C,4*+C*C9*./N+'(5F*+)H*+9234/+F489+F42/*-+,)
)H*+*5-+2Q+)H*+$%!W+/*,/25;+)H*+6.**5+H,/+52)+9**5+C,(5),(5*-+,/+,+9234(56+6.**5+,5-+3(44+.*c8(.*
/89/),5)(,4+32.A+,)+,+/(65(Q(F,5)+F2/)+)2+9.(56+)H*+6.**5+9,FA+)2+)H*+/),5-,.-+.*c8(.*-+2Q+,+4,35+9234/+6.**5N
?5+.*F*5)+D*,./;+254D+25*+6.**5+3,/+8/*-+,5-+)H*+/*F25-+6.**5+(/+52+4256*.+/8(),94*+,/+,+9234(56+6.**5N

!LN++MH*.*+,.*+Q28.+28)-22.+,5-+25*+(5-22.+9234/+F489/+(5+)H*+12.286H+,5-+,44+*_F*G)+25*+H,J*+,+Q,44(56
C*C9*./H(G+,5-+,.*+,43,D/+A**5+)2+,)).,F)+5*3+C*C9*./+)2+*5/8.*+)H*+F489+F,5+/8/),(5+()/*4QN+MH*+28)-22.
F489/+G4,D+Q.2C+^G.(4+)2+'*G)*C9*.+,5-+)H*+(5-22.+25*+,44+D*,.+.285-N+MH*D+7489/+,.*+42F,)*-+,.285-+)H*
12.286H+3()H+)H*+28)-22.+F489/+9*(56+(5+-(QQ*.*5)+G,.A/N+MH*(.+-(/),5F*+9D+F,.+Q.2C+<(56+=-3,.-+>??+(/0+

! @.*/)25+@,.A+\+,GG.2_+!NL+C(4*/
! =)25+Y.2J*+G,.A+\+,GG.2_N+WNW+C(4*/
! B22-F2FA+@,.A+\+,GG.2_N+$NK+C(4*/
! Z285-322-+@,.A+\+,GG.2_N+WN"+C(4*/
! 7*5)8.D+?5-22.+9234/+F489+2QQ+:26,5+Z2,-+\+R8/)+2J*.+!+C(4*N

!]N++MH*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+G,J(4(25+F,552)+F8..*5)4D+9*+,FF*//*-+,/+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+,/+()+(/+*5F42/*-
9D+,+Q*5F*+,5-+H*-6*N+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*D+,.*+,GG4D(56+Q2.+'!%L+C25(*/+S,J,(4,94*+Q.2C
^G.(4+$%!K+(Q+6.,5)*-V+)2+*56,6*+,+4,5-/F,G*+,.FH()*F)+)2+G.*G,.*+-*/(65/+)H,)+3(44+2G*5+8G+)H*+9234(56+6.**5
4,5-+,5-+(5F2.G2.,)*+()+(5)2+)H*+C,(5+G,.A;+,4423(56+()+)2+9*+C2.*+,FF*//(94*+,/+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N+MH*
,5)(F(G,)*-+)(C*/F,4*+2Q+)H*+G.2R*F)+3(44+9*+85)(4+'G.(56+$%!LN

6@8+%..",(',-'"($%+%.$'"('+%,8%("(A'$2%'*,D0.'/0)*'J'/,##)("$<').%

!&N++MH*+7285F(4+H,/+.*F*(J*-+,+G.2G2/,4+9D+)H*+P.(*5-/+2Q+<(56+=--(*d/+@,.A+Y.28G+,5-+)H*+@.(5F*/+728.)+e
<*/3(FA+Y,.-*5+Z*/(-*5)/+^//2F(,)(25;+3(/H(56+)2+.*2G*5+)H*+9234(56+F489+3()H+F2CC85()D+8/*+,5-+,
/*G*.,)*+*5c8(.D+.*4,)(56+)2+2G*5(56+)H*+98(4-(56+Q2.+F2CC85()D+8/*N+:(C()*-+(5Q2.C,)(25+H,/+9**5+G.2J(-*-
.*6,.-(56+)H*/*+G.2G2/,4/N

!ON+MH*+G.2G2/,4+)2+.*2G*5+,/+,+9234/+F489+/*)/+28)+)H,)+,GG.2_(C,)*4D+W%+G*2G4*+H,J*+*_G.*//*-+,5+(5)*.*/)
(5+9234/+98)+)H*+/89C(//(25+-2*/+52)+F25Q(.C+)H,)+)H*.*+(/+F2CC()C*5)+)2+,5+2562(56+,558,4+C*C9*./H(GN
'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+H,J*+F25Q(.C*-+)H,)+-8*+)2+)H*(.+-*F.*,/(56+C*C9*./H(G+4*J*4/;+)H2/*+*_(/)(56+*/),94(/H*-
9234/+F489/+,.*+H*,J(4D+/89/(-(/*-+3()H+)H*+F489/ G,D(56+254D+f$;W%%+G*.+,558C+)23,.-/+)H*+6.285-/

Page 8



C,(5)*5,5F*+F2/)/+2Q+)H*+9234(56+6.**5+,5-+Q2.+8/*+2Q+)H*+G,J(4(25N+MH*+7285F(4+5**-/+)2+.*-8F*+)H*+/89/(-D
4*J*4/+98)+(/+,3,.*+)H,)+/H284-+()+-2+/2+3()H+)H*+*_(/)(56+F489/;+)H*+F489/+3284-+Q24-N+?Q+,+5*3+F489+3*.*+)2+9*
*/),94(/H*-;+)H*+7285F(4+F284-+52)+9*+(5+,+G2/()(25+)2+/89/(-(/*+)H*C+)2+)H*+/,C*+-*6.**+,5-+3284-+9*
422A(56+)2+4*,/*+)H*+G,J(4(25+)2+,5D+5*3+F489/+25+,+Q844+.*G,(.(56+4*,/*N+^+F489+3284-+)H*5+9*+.*/G25/(94*+Q2.
G,D(56+Q2.+)H*(.+8)(4()D+F25/8CG)(25;+(5/8.,5F*;+4*6(25*44,+)*/)(56+*)FN+I5F*+)H*+6.**5+H,/+9**5+9.286H)+8G+)2
/),5-,.-+SQ85-*-+9D+,+5*3+F489V+;+)H*+7285F(4d/+G894(F+.*,4C+F25).,F)2./+F284-+F25)(58*+)2+85-*.),A*+)H*+C,(5
6.285-/+C,(5)*5,5F*+Q85F)(25/+25+)H*+9234(56+6.**5+,)+,+F2/)+2Q+f$;W%%+G*.+6.**5+2.+,4)*.5,)(J*4D+,+5*3+F489
F284-+-*F(-*+)2+85-*.),A*+,44+)H*+6.285-/+C,(5)*5,5F*+)H*C/*4J*/N+MH*+5*3+F489+3284-+,4/2+H,J*+)2+dQ()+28)d
)H*+G,J(4(25+3()H+Q8.5()8.*+*)F+,/+3*44+,/+G8.FH,/*+5*F*//,.D+*c8(GC*5)N

!ON++MH*+G.2G2/,4+/),)*/+)H,)+)H*D+H,J*+,GG.2_(C,)*4D+W%+C*C9*./+)2+-,)*+3H(FH+3284-+C*,5+)H,)+,/+,
C(5(C8C+)H*D+3284-+5**-+)2+G,D+f]L+G*.+G*./25+G*.+,558C+R8/)+)2+F2J*.+)H*+F25).(98)(25+)23,.-/+)H*
C,(5)*5,5F*+2Q+,+/(564*+9234(56+6.**5+25F*+)H*+6.**5+(/+8G+)2+/),5-,.-N+MH*+G.2G2/,4+3,/+52)+/8GG2.)*-+9D
,+Q(5,5F(,4+,5,4D/(/+2Q+)H*+4(A*4D+F2/)/+2.+,+F2/)*-+98/(5*//+G4,5+,5-+2QQ(F*./+(5+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+/*.J(F*+H,J*
*_G.*//*-+6.*,)+F25F*.5+)H,)+)H(/+G.2G2/,4+Q2.+,+F489+(/+52)+/8/),(5,94*+(5+)H*+4256+.85+,5-+)H*.*+(/+,
G.*Q*.*5F*+)H,)+(Q+)H*.*+(/+/8FH+-*C,5-+Q2.+9234/+)H,)+)H2/*+(5)*.*/)*-+G,.)(*/+/H284-+R2(5+25*+2Q+)H*+*_(/)(56
9234/+F489/+(5+)H*+12.286H+)2+H*4G+)H*C+/8/),(5+)H*(.+C*C9*./H(G+4*J*4/N

$%N++^5D+G.2G2/,4+Q2.+)H*+8/*+2Q+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+G,J(4(25+,5-+,//2F(,)*-+4,5-+,/+,+F2CC85()D+8/*
)H,)+Q,44/+3()H(5+8/*+F4,//+U!+3(44+9*+/89R*F)+)2+G4,55(56+G*.C(//(25;+,5-+,//*//*-+(5+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+5,)(25,4
,5-+42F,4+G4,55(56+G24(F(*/g+)H(/+,GG4(F,)(25+G.2G2/,4+Q,44/+3()H(5+8/*+F4,//+U!N+@.2G*.)D+,5-+@.2R*F)/
-*G,.)C*5)+,-J(/*+)H,)+)H*+G.2G2/*-+8/*+2Q+)H*+98(4-(56+9D+)H*+/FH224+H,/+,.(/*5+(5+.*/G25/*+)2+,+.*c8*/)+Q2.
,//(/),5F*+3()H+.*42F,)(56+(5+J(*3+2Q+)H*+7285F(4d/+G.2G2/,4/+(5F48-(56+)H*+F8..*5)+B*4/H+'FH224+/()*+(5
')25*9.(-6*N+MH*D+,.*+-*J*42G(56+,+72CC85()D+^//*)+').,)*6D+)2+,//(/)+(5+.*/G25-(56+)2+.*c8*/)/+9D+2)H*.
6.28G/+Q2.+F2CC85()D+2.+2)H*.+/G,F*N

$!N++'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+F25/(-*.+)H,)+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+F489+G,J(4(25+(/+/8.G48/+)2+.*c8(.*C*5)/+,/+)H*.*+(/+,5
,4)*.5,)(J*+G,J(4(25+98(4-(56+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+)H,)+9*))*.+/*.J*/+)H*+/G2.)+G()FH*/N+MH*+G.2G2/,4+Q2.+)H*
.*2G*5(56+2Q+)H*+9234(56+F489+H,/+9**5+F25/(-*.*-+9D+2QQ(F*./+(5+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+3H(FH+H,J*+),A*5
)H*+J(*3+)H,)+)H*+G.2G2/,4+(/+52)+F25/(-*.*-+)2+9*+,+4256+)*.C+/8/),(5,94*+G.2G2/()(25+,5-+)H,)+)H*D+3284-+Q,.
.,)H*.+/**+)H*/*+G*2G4*+/8GG2.)(56+,5+*_(/)(56+F489+)H*5+).D+)2+*/),94(/H+,+5*3+25*N+MH*+G.2G2/,4+(/+)H*.*Q2.*
F25/(-*.*-+)2+52)+9*+F25).,.D+)2+G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@PN

(&7"##&3K2%$"3'A'(&#2$3='2))*"M219'N"*'%8&'*&2="3='23K'*&7"##&3K&K'7"3K$%$"3='=&%'"L%'$3'%8&
"*$4$321'7"##$%%&&'*&)"*%'23K')2*24*2)8=';;'%"':;'2O"M&-

MH*+C,(5+F2CC())**+.*G2.)+,5-+/8GG4*C*5),.D+(/+,)),FH*-+9*423N

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'(&)"*%

(>!F66>,@CG+F,
Y.,5)+725/*5)+/89R*F)+)2+F25-()(25/+,/+/*)+28)+,Q)*.+G,.,6.,GH+W&+2Q+)H(/+F2CC())**+.*G2.)N

!+D'@>GC+DH
1.*5)d/+7?:+F,C*+(5)2+Q2.F*+25+!+[84D+$%!WN+^+FH,.6(56+/FH*-84*+H,/+9**5+G.2-8F*-+)H,)+/*)/+28)+)H*
-(QQ*.*5)(,4+.,)*/+2Q+7?:+)2+9*+-*)*.C(5*-+9D+)H*+4,5-+8/*+2Q+,+G.2G2/*-+-*J*42GC*5)N+MH(/+,GG4(F,)(25+.*4,)*/
)2+,5+*-8F,)(25+8/*+S8/*+F4,//+U!V+,5-+H,/+h*.2+FH,.6*+Sf%VN

MH*+X,D2.d/+7?:+F,C*+(5)2+Q2.F*+25+!+^G.(4+$%!$N+?)+,4/2+H,/+,+FH,.6(56+/FH*-84*+2Q+fWK+G*.+/cC+Q2.
,GG4(F,94*+Q422./G,F*+(5+1.*5)N+I5F*+,6,(5+,/+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+.*4,)*/+)2+,5+*-8F,)(25+8/*+S8/*+F4,//+U!V+()
H,/+,+h*.2+FH,.6*+Sf%VN
!+D'D$2O1&P
i*/#`20+ `2

>Q+HG+,E
MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+.*4,)*/+)2+)32+G,.F*4/+2Q+4,5-+42F,)*-+3()H(5+<(56+=-3,.-+>??+@,.AN+MH*/*+,.*+28)4(5*-+(5+.*-
25+)H*+/()*+G4,5+/89C())*-+3()H+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25N+MH*+Q(./)+2Q+)H*/*+G,.F*4/+2Q+4,5-+(/+)H*+1234(56+@,J(4(25
42F,)*-+25+)H*+/28)H*.5+/(-*+2Q+)H*+G,.A;+,-R,F*5)+)2+.*/(-*5)(,4+.*,.+6,.-*5/+25+@.(5F*/+728.)+,5-+<*/3(FA
Y,.-*5/N+MH*+/*F25-+G,.F*4+2Q+4,5-+(/+4,5-+3()H(5+)H*+F8.)(4,6*+2Q+7244(5/+:2-6*N+MH*+:2-6*+(/+42F,)*-+,)+)H*
/28)H+*,/)*.5+*5-+2Q+)H*+G,.A;+F42/*+)2+)H*+*5).,5F*+Q.2C+@,.A+:,5*N

@>?>DF06>,G'H!R>@SD>

Page 9



MH*+),94*S/V+9*423+(5-(F,)*+)H*+*_(/)(56+,5-+G.2G2/*-+8/*/+,)+)H*+/()*+,5-+)H*(.+.*/G*F)(J*+Q422./G,F*+,5-+,
9.*,A-235+2Q+,5D+-3*44(56/+G.2G2/*-+,)+)H*+/()*N

T1""*=)27&'U*&2VK"W3

0*$#2*X S=& >Y$=%$34 (&%2$3&K D"=% ,&W ,&%'E2$3

,//*C94D+,5-+4*(/8.* ]] % ]] % %
525\.*/(-*5)(,4+(5/)()8)(25/ % ]] \]] K& !WK

GFGCDH'$3'=Z#
G"%21= >Y$=%$34 (&%2$3&K D"=% ,&W ,&%'42$3

]] ]] % K& !WK

0(F0FHCD
7H,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+9234(56+G,J(44(25+,5-+,-R2(5(56+4,5-+ST/*+F4,//+U$V+(5)2+,+G.(C,.D+/FH224+ST/*+F4,//+U!V
,4/2+(5F48-(56+)H*+*.*F)(25+2Q+,+/(564*+/)2.*D+F4,//.22C+942FA;+,5-+G,.)+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+4,5-+,-R2(5(56
7244(5/+:2-6*+ST/*+F4,//+7WV+(5)2+G,.A4,5-+ST/*+F4,//+U$V

R+HGF([
.\];^_5A+P844+@4,55(56+@*.C(//(25+/286H)+Q2.+-*C24()(25+2Q+*_(/)(56+/H*-+,5-+)2(4*)+942FA+,5-+*.*F)(25+2Q+5*3
)2(4*)+942FA+)23,.-/+)H*+3*/)+9285-,.D+2Q+)H*+/()*+\+Y.,5)*-;+$K#%&#$%%ON

0FD+!['!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
`,)(25,4+@4,55(56+@24(FD+P.,C*32.A+$%!$+S`@@PV

@,.,6.,GH+]$+2Q+)H*+`@@P+,)),FH*/+6.*,)+(CG2.),5F*+)2+*5/8.(56+)H,)+,+/8QQ(F(*5)+FH2(F*+2Q+/FH224+G4,F*/+(/
,J,(4,94*+)2+C**)+)H*+5**-/+2Q+*_(/)(56+,5-+5*3+F2CC85()(*/;+,5-+.*c8(.*/+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()(*/+)2+),A*
,+G.2,F)(J*;+G2/()(J*+,5-+F244,92.,)(J*+,GG.2,FH+)2+C**)(56+)H(/+.*c8(.*C*5);+,5-+)2+-*J*42GC*5)+)H,)+3(44
3(-*5+FH2(F*+(5+*-8F,)(25N

@,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P

MH*+:25-25+@4,5+$%!!

@24(FD+WN!&0+=-8F,)(25+P,F(4()(*/
@24(FD+]N!&0+@.2)*F)(56+:2F,4+IG*5+'G,F*+,5-+^--.*//(56+:2F,4+U*Q(F(*5FD
@24(FD+]N$!0+M.**/+,5-+B22-4,5-/

1.*5)d/+72.*+').,)*6D+$%!%

7@!&+ @.2)*F)(25+,5-+*5H,5F*C*5)+2Q+IG*5+'G,F*;+'G2.)/+e+1(2-(J*./()D

1.*5)d/+TU@+$%%"

1=O0++ ^.FH()*F)8.,4+j8,4()D
7P]+ `*3+'FH224/
MZ`$$+ @,.A(56+'),5-,.-/+\+`25+Z*/(-*5)(,4+U*J*42GC*5)/

'8GG4*C*5),.D+@4,55(56+Y8(-,5F*

'@Y!]+aU*/(65+Y8(-*+Q2.+`*3+U*J*42GC*5)a

!F,HSDGCG+F,
!"3=L1%2%$"3'0&*$"KA'.5];;]:.;5'`':<];;]:.;5
H$%&',"%$7&A';5];;]:.;5'`'.<];:]:.;5

Page 10



$!+5*(6H928./+F25/84)*-+\+)H.**+29R*F)(25/+.*F*(J*-+25+)H*+Q24423(56+6.285-/0

! ?5F.*,/*+(5+52(/*+4*J*4/+*/G*F(,44D+3H*5+G8G(4/+G4,D+28)/(-*;+3H(FH+(/+,6,(5/)+)H*+b8C,5+Z(6H)/+^F)+,5-
`@@P

! ^-J*./*4D+(CG,F)+25+).,5c8(4+FH,.,F)*.+2Q+<(56/+=-3,.-+>??+@,.A
! @,.A(56+G.294*C/+,4.*,-D+*_(/)+3()H+G,.*5)/+Q2.+5*,.9D+G.(C,.D+/FH224+G,.A(56+(5+@.(5F*/+742/*N+MH*+5*3

/FH224+3(44+C,A*+G,.A(56+F256*/)(25+*J*5+32./*N
! :2//+2Q+).**/+,5-+6.**5*.D
! :2//+2Q+4(6H)+)2+,5-+28)422A+Q.2C+5*(6H928.(56+G.2G*.)(*/+,5-+.*,.+6,.-*5/+25+@.(5F*/+742/*N
! :2//+2Q+2G*5+/G,F*+,5-+Q,(4/+)2+F2CG4D+3()H+G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P+,5-+1.*5)d/+72.*+').,)*6D+$%!%
! ^4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+/H284-+H,J*+9**5+F25/(-*.*-+Q2.+)H*+.*42F,)(25+2Q+)H*+/FH224

B*C94*D+7*5).,4+B,.-+7285F(442./+\+52+F2CC*5)/+.*F*(J*-N

@.*/)25+B,.-+7285F(442./+\+52+F2CC*5)/+.*F*(J*-N

M2AD5)25+B,.-+7285F(442./+\+52+F2CC*5)/+.*F*(J*-N

?5)*.5,4+725/84),)(25/

M.,5/G2.),)(25+\+52+29R*F)(25/+.,(/*-+/89R*F)+)2+,+F25-()(25+9*(56+/*F8.*-+Q2.+,+'FH224+M.,J*4+@4,5+)2+9*
G.2J(-*-+,FH(*J(56+,+@^''+.,)(56N

=5J(.25C*5),4+b*,4)H+\+52+29R*F)(25/+.,(/*-N+U8*+)2+)H*+/C,44+/F,4*+/(h*+2Q+)H*+/FH224+52+,--()(25,4
(5Q2.C,)(25+2.+*5J(.25C*5),4+H*,4)H+.*4,)*-+G4,55(56+F25-()(25/+,.*+.*c8(.*-N

:,5-/F,G*+\+52+29R*F)(25/+.,(/*-+/89R*F)+)2+).**+G.2)*F)(25+C*,/8.*/+9*(56+/*F8.*-+,5-+,+4,5-/F,G*+98QQ*.
,4256+)H*+9285-,.D+3()H+@.(5F*/+728.)+3()H+,GG.2G.(,)*+/G*F(*/+\+/**+.*C,.A/+/*F)(25+9*423N

@,.A/+'*.J(F*/+\+52+29R*F)(25/+.,(/*-N+P8.)H*.+-*),(4/+,.*+-(/F8//*-+(5+.*C,.A/+/*F)(25+9*423N

(>6C(aH
?5).2-8F)(25

!N++MH(/+,GG4(F,)(25+.*4,)*/+)2+)H*+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+9234(56+G,J(4(25+,5-+,-R2(5(56+4,5-+ST/*+F4,//+U$V+(5)2
,+G.(C,.D+/FH224+ST/*+F4,//+U!V+)26*)H*.+3()H+)H*+*.*F)(25+2Q+,+/(564*+/)2.*D+F4,//.22C+942FAN+MH*+,GG4(F,)(25
,4/2+(5F48-*/+,+4,5-+/3,G+3()H+G,.)+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+4,5-+,-R2(5(56+7244(5/+:2-6*+ST/*+F4,//+7WV+(5)2
G,.A4,5-+ST/*+F4,//+U$V;+)2+.*\G.2J(-*+,FF*//(94*+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N+MH*+4,5-+/3,G+,.*,+(Q+KKK/cC+3H(FH+(/
2Q+)H*+/,C*+,.*,+,/+)H*+9234(56+G,J(4(25+,5-+,-R2(5(56+4,5-N

Z*42F,)(25+2Q+)H*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224

$N++MH*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224+Si/624+YDC.,*6+:485-,(5V+(/+,+G.(C,.D+/FH224+3H(FH+2QQ*./+B*4/H+4,568,6*
9,/*-+*-8F,)(25+Q2.+FH(4-.*5+,6*-+"+)2+!!N+?)+,FF2CC2-,)*/+$%+)2+"%+G8G(4/;+,5-+F8..*5)4D+H,/+W%+G8G(4/N+MH*
/FH224+H,/+9**5+9,/*-+(5+1.*5)+/(5F*+!OK&+3H*.*+()+3,/+Q(./)+*/),94(/H*-+(5+B(44*/-*5N+MH*+/FH224+H,/+/(5F*
.*42F,)*-+)2+98(4-(56/+(5+)H*+6.285-/+2Q+')25*9.(-6*+@.(C,.D+'FH224+2J*.+!%+D*,./+,62;+3H*.*+()+(/+F8..*5)4D
2G*.,)(56+Q.2CN+b23*J*.;+)2+Q,F(4(),)*+)H*+G.2G2/*-+*_G,5/(25+2Q+')25*9.(-6*+@.(C,.D+'FH224;+)H*+/FH224+(/
.*c8(.*-+)2+J,F,)*+()/+F8..*5)+/()*+9D+/8CC*.+$%!KN++MH*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224+(/+)H*.*Q2.*+/**A(56+5*3
,FF2CC2-,)(25+(5+1.*5)+)2+C**)+)H*+5**-/+2Q+()/+G8G(4/N

WN++P24423(56+25+Q.2C+)H*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224+9*(56+(5Q2.C*-+)H,)+)H*D+,.*+.*c8(.*-+)2+J,F,)*+)H*(.+F8..*5)
G.*C(/*/+(5+'*G)*C9*.+$%!";+)H*+/FH224+H,/+422A*-+,)+,+58C9*.+2Q+G2//(94*+.*42F,)(25+2G)(25/N+^/+G,.)+2Q+)H*
/8GG2.)(56+(5Q2.C,)(25+Q2.+)H(/+,GG4(F,)(25;+,+4(/)+2Q+,4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+Q2.+F25/(-*.,)(25+H,/+9**5+G.2J(-*-N+IJ*.
!%%+,4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+,5-+98(4-(56/+H,J*+9**5+F25/(-*.*-+9D+)H*+'FH224d/+7H,.()D+12,.-+,5-+,+a@4,5+1
B2.A(56+Y.28Ga+2Q+G,.*5)/N++MH*.*+3*.*+Q28.+*-8F,)(25,4+9,/*-+F.()*.(,+)2+,//(/)+(5+5,..23(56+-235+)H*
/*,.FH+3H(FH+,.*+/*)+28)+9*4230

\+ !"%+/c+C+2Q+(5)*.5,4+/G,F*
\+ P4*_(94*+/G,F*+)2+*5,94*+)32+2.+)H.**+/G,F*/+)2+Q,F(4(),)*+)32+F4,//+)*,FH(56
\+ "%%/cC+2Q+*_)*.5,4+G4,D+,.*,
\+ U!+8/*+S2.+(Q+@4,55(56+,-J(F*+/866*/)/+/8FH+,+8/*+(/+Q*,/(94*V

Page 11



\+ ?5+`2.)H+B*/);+`2.)H+2.+B*/)+:25-25

"N++^44+2Q+)H*+/()*/+4(/)*-+(5+)H*+9,FA6.285-+(5Q2.C,)(25+S,4C2/)+,44+3()H(5+)H*+/,C*+U!+T/*+74,//+,/+,+'FH224
T/*V++3*.*+-(/C(//*-+,/+85\J(,94*;+85\.*,4(/)(F+2.+85\,QQ2.-,94*+,Q)*.+,+F2CG.*H*5/(J*+,//*//C*5)+*()H*.
9,/*-+25+,+J(/()+)2+)H*+/()*;+,-J(F*+Q.2C+,6*5)/;+J*5-2./+2.+G4,55(56+,8)H2.()(*/N+MH*+C,(5+.*,/25/+Q2.+)H*/*
G.2G*.)(*/+9*(56+85/8(),94*+3*.*+0

\+ 85,QQ2.-,94*+Q2.+)H*+/FH224+3H(FH+(/+,+Z*6(/)*.*-+7H,.()D+3()H+J*.D+4(C()*-+Q85-/+g
\+ 85/8(),9(4()D+2Q+)H*+98(4-(56/+)2+9*(56+F25J*.)*-+)2+,+)32+F4,//+G.(C,.D+/FH224+)2+F2CG4D+3()H
9,/(F+*-8F,)(25,4+.*c8(.*C*5)/+g
\+ 52+*_)*.5,4+G4,D+,.*,;+,6,(5+)2+F2CG4D+3()H+9,/(F+*-8F,)(25,4+.*c8(.*C*5)/+g
\+ 1*(56+)22+Q,.+Q.2C+)H*+/FH224+Q,C(4(*/+,5-+)H*+6*26.,GH(F,4+Q2F8/+2Q+)H*+B*4/H+/G*,A(56
F2CC85()D+(5+)*.C/+2Q+-,(4D+).,J*44(56+,5-+,+/8/),(5,94*+Q8)8.*+Q2.+)H*+'FH224
\+ Z*/).(F)(J*+8/*;+)*5,5FD;+G4,55(56+2.+4(/)*-+98(4-(56+(//8*/
\+ ?5,GG.2G.(,)*+42F,)(25+Q2.+,+'FH224;+Q2.+*_,CG4*+(5+,5+(5-8/).(,4+G,.A;+).,QQ(F+6D.,)2.D+*)FN
\+ @.*C(/*/+,4.*,-D+.*5)*-+Q2.+G*.(2-/+3H(FH+C,A*/+942FA+922A(56+Q2.+/FH224+H28./+85Q*,/(94*

KN++MH*+9234(56+G,J(4(25+,)+<(56+=-3,.-+>??+@,.A+3,/+F25/(-*.*-+,+622-+42F,)(25+2Q+)H*+.*42F,)(25+2Q+)H*
/FH224+,/+)H*+,FF2CC2-,)(25+F,5+9*+.*,-(4D+F25J*.)*-+;+,5-+(/+3()H(5+/H2.)+-(/),5F*+2Q+G8G(4/+3H2+4(J*+(5
1.*5)+2.+=,4(56N

=-8F,)(25+`**-+Q2.+.*G.2J(-(56+)H*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224+++

LN++MH*+B*4/H+4,568,6*+3,/+25F*+3(-*4D+/G2A*5+,/+,+C,R2.()D+4,568,6*+(5+B,4*/N+b23*J*.+(5+)H*+5(5*)**5)H
F*5)8.D+)H*+4,568,6*+*_G*.(*5F*-+,+/)**G+-*F4(5*N+1D+!O!!+7*5/8/+()+H,-+9*F2C*+)H*+C(52.()D+4,568,6*+(5
B,4*/+,5-+)H*+.,G(-+-*F4(5*+(5+)H*+58C9*.+2Q+/G*,A*./+F25)(58*-+)H.286H+)H*+M3*5)(*)H+F*5)8.DN+M2-,D;+254D
!Lk+2Q+)H*+G2G84,)(25+2Q+B,4*/+,.*+Q48*5)+(5+B*4/H+S,.285-+W$%;%%%+G*2G4*VN+MH*+F*5/8/+2Q+$%!!+/H23*-+,
F25)(58*-+-*F4(5*N

]N++MH*+4256+)*.C+Q8)8.*+2Q+)H*+B*4/H+4,568,6*+(/+85-*.+/(65(Q(F,5)+)H.*,);+3()H+T`='7I+F4,//(QD(56+B*4/H+,/
a>845*.,94*a+(5+()/+4(/)+2Q+=5-,56*.*-+B2.4-+4,568,6*/N+MH*+-*F4(5*+(5+/8FH+C(52.()D+4,568,6*/+(/+2Q+F25F*.5
)2+)H*+=8.2G*,5+T5(25+,5-+)H*+7285F(4+2Q+=8.2G*d/+7H,.)*.+Q2.+Z*6(25,4+2.+X(52.()D+:,568,6*/+(Q+,(C*-+,)
G.2)*F)(25+2Q+.*6(25,4+,5-+C(52.()D+4,568,6*/N

&N++MH*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224+(/+)H*+254D+B*4/H+/G*,A(56+/FH224+28)/(-*+2Q+B,4*/+,G,.)+Q.2C+i/624+D.
b*5-.*+(5+M.*4*3+(5+@,),625(,;+^.6*5)(5,N+MH*+.*\G.2J(/(25+2Q+)H*+/FH224+,)+)H*+9234(56+G,J(4(25+/()*+3(44+,4423
)H*+F25)(58*-+4256+)*.C+Q8)8.*+2Q+)H*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224;+C**)(56+)H*+5**-/+2Q+)H*+B*4/H+/G*,A(56
F2CC85()D+(5+1.*5)N

:2//+2Q+)H*+9234(56+G,J(4(25

ON++MH*+9234/+F489/+)H,)+8/*-+)H*+G,J(4(25+,5-+9234(56+6.**5+-(/9,5-*-+,)+)H*+*5-+2Q+)H*+/8CC*.+$%!W+,/
)H*D+H,-+4*//+)H,5+&+C*C9*./;+,44+,6*(56;+,5-+()+3,/+52)+G2//(94*+Q2.+)H*C+)2+F25)(58*N+1234/+6*5*.,44D+(/+52)
,)).,F)(56+)H*+58C9*./+)H,)+()+8/*-+)2;+9*(56+,+6,C*+G.*-2C(5,5)4D+,)).,F)(56+24-*.+G*2G4*N+X2/)+9234/+F489/
(5+:25-25+H,J*+-*F4(5(56+C*C9*./H(G/N+MH*.*+H,/+9**5+52+(5)*.*/)+(5+8/*+2Q+)H*+9234(56+G,J(4(25+9D+2)H*.
6.28G/+,/+)H*+/G2.)/+)*,C/+)H,)+8/*+)H*+G()FH*/+H,J*+,FF*//+)2+)H*+FH,56(56+.22C/+42F,)*-+(5+)H*+F*5).*+2Q
)H*+G,.AN+MH*+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+3284-+52)+3,5)+)2+H,J*+,+98(4-(56+(5+)H*+G,.A+)H,)+9*F2C*/+-*.*4(F)
)H.286H+4,FA+2Q+8/*N

!%N++MH*+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*.*+(/+52+.*,/25+Q2.+)H*+7285F(4+)2+C,(5),(5+)H*
9234(56+6.**5+6(J*5+)H,)+()+(/+52)+,)).,F)(56+,+8/*.+6.28GN+?)+(/+)H*+(5)*5)(25+)2+C,(5),(5+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56
6.**5+,/+,++6.,//*-+,.*,+2Q+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+98)+52)+Q2.+,5D+Q2.C,4+/G2.)/+,/+)H*+,.*,+(/+52)+4,.6*+*5286HN
?)+(/+52)*-+)H,)+)H*+G,.A+,4.*,-D+H,/+Q22)9,44+G()FH*/;+)*55(/+F28.)/+,5-+,+XTY^N+b23*J*.;+,/++(/+)H*+F,/*+3()H
*_(/)(56+)H*+G()FH*/+,5-+F28.)/;+)H*+7285F(4+(/+F25/(-*.(56+3H*)H*.+)H(/+,.*,;+2.+G,.)+2Q+)H*+,.*,;+F284-+9*
922A*-+9D+42F,4+6.28G/+/8FH+,/+@,.A+:,5*+@.(C,.D+'FH224;+58./*.D+6.28G/;+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224N+MH(/+3284-
G.2J(-*+,5+,--()(25,4+*_)*.5,4+G4,D+,.*,+Q2.+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+)2+)H,)+,/+/H235+3()H(5+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+/()*;
G2//(94D+Q2.+,.285-+!NK+)2+$+H28./+,+-,DN+MH*+Q*,/(9(4()D+2Q+85-*.),A(56+32.A/+)2+9*))*.+(5F2.G2.,)*+)H*+Q2.C*.
9234(56+6.**5+3()H+)H*+*_(/)(56+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+(/+9*(56+F25/(-*.*-+9D+)H*+b*,-+2Q+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+,5-+()
(/+,5)(F(G,)*-+)H,)+32.A/+3284-+9*+Q85-*-+(5+3H24*+2.+(5+G,.)+Q.2C+*_(/)(56+'!%L+.*/*.J*/+,442F,)*-+Q2.
(CG.2J(56+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*;+/89R*F)+)2+Q*,/(9(4()D+,5-+X*C9*.+,GG.2J,4;+(5+)H*+5*_)+Q(5,5F(,4+D*,.N+'8FH
32.A/+,.*+G.2G2/*-+)2+),A*+G4,F*+5*_)+Q(5,5F(,4+D*,.N

!!N++?5+4(6H)+2Q+)H*+4,FA+2Q+-*C,5-+Q2.+)H*+9234(56+G,J(4(25+,/+-*/F.(9*-+,92J*;+()+(/+F25/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*

Page 12



.*42F,)(25+2Q+)H*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224+)2+)H*+/()*+(/+,5+,GG.2G.(,)*+8/*+)H,)+3(44+*5/8.*+)H*+F25)(58*-+8/*+2Q
)H*+G,J(4(25+98(4-(56N

Z*G4,F*C*5)+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+,)+7244(5/+:2-6*

!$N++@24(FD+7@!&+2Q+1.*5)d/+72.*+').,)*6D+$%!%+/**A/+)2+G.2)*F)+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N+MH(/+(/+,4/2+.*(5Q2.F*-+(5
G24(FD+]N!&+2Q+)H*+:25-25+@4,5+$%!!+,5-+G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@PN+MH*+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+G,J(4(25
98(4-(56+,5-+)H*+,-R,F*5)+4,5-+Q.2C+G,.A4,5-+)2+,+/FH224;+3(44+.*/84)+(5+)H*+42//+2Q+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N+MH*+,.*,
)2+9*+42/)+(/+KKK/cCN+MH(/+,GG4(F,)(25+G.2G2/*/+,+4,5-+/3,G+3()H+KKK/cC+2Q+4,5-+3()H(5+)H*+F8.)(4,6*+2Q
7244(5/+:2-6*+)2+9*+2G*5*-+8G+,/+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+3()H(5+)H*+G,.AN+^+42-6*+H28/*+(/+-*Q(5*-+,/+,
-3*44(56H28/*+S8/*+F4,//+7WV+,5-+)H*+5*3+G,.A4,5-+Q,44/+3()H(5+8/*+F4,//+U$N+MH*+4,5-+/3,G+*5/8.*/+)H,)+)H*
42//+2Q+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*+(/+.*G.2J(-*-+*4/*3H*.*+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+/2+)H,)+)H*.*+(/+52)+,+5*)+42//N+MH(/+3284-
5**-+)H*+29R*F)(J*/+2Q+G24(FD+7@!&N

!WN++?5+)*.C/+2Q+)H*+Q8)8.*+2Q+MH*+:2-6*;+()+H,/+9*F2C*+J,F,5)+,5-+)H*+7285F(4+3(44+422A+)2+C,.A*)+)H*+/()*+Q2.
,+8/*+,GG.2G.(,)*+Q2.+()/+G,.A+42F,)(25;+G2//(94D+,/+,+G,.A+F,QlN++MH(/+3284-+9*+/89R*F)+)2+,+/*G,.,)*+G4,55(56
,GG4(F,)(25+(5+)H*+Q8)8.*N+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+3(44+422A+)2+.*C2J*+)H*+Q*5F*+,4256+)H*+G,)H/+)H,)+/*G,.,)*/+)H*
42-6*+Q.2C+)H*+.*/)+2Q+)H*+G,.A+3H(FH+3(44+2G*5+8G+)H*+,.*,+,5-+9.(56+)H(/+,.*,+9,FA+(5)2+)H*+G894(F+2G*5
/G,F*N

725J*./(25+2Q+)H*+G,J(4(25+)26*)H*.+3()H+)H*+-*/(65+,5-+/())(56+2Q+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA

!"N++MH*+*_(/)(56+G,J(4(25+3(44+9*+8/*-+Q2.+25*+2Q+)H*+F4,//.22C/+Q2.+)H*+:25-25+B*4/H+'FH224N+MH*+G,J(4(25
98(4-(56+3,/+98(4)+,.285-+$%%%+,/+,+.*/84)+2Q+)H*+Q2.C*.+G,J(4(25+9*(56+Q(.*+-,C,6*-+S)H*.*+(/+,+98(4-(56
F25).24+.*F2.-+.*Q0+1Z#%%#!$W%#!VN+`2+*_)*.5,4+,4)*.,)(25/+,.*+G.2G2/*-+)2+)H*+*_(/)(56+G,J(4(25+98(4-(56N

!KN++MH*+/*F25-+F4,//.22C+(/+G.2G2/*-+)2+9*+,FF2CC2-,)*-+3()H(5+,++5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA+3H(FH+3(44+9*
/()*-+,)+)H*+/28)H*.5+*5-+2Q+)H*+/()*;+,4256+)H*+9285-,.D+3()H+@.(5F*/+728.)N+MH*+98(4-(56+3(44+9*+,+G2.),A,9(5
3H(FH+C*,/8.*/+,.285-+!"NKC+3(-*+9D+WNOC+-**GN+?)+3(44+H,J*+,+Q4,)+.22Q+)H,)+(/+R8/)+2J*.+WC+H(6HN+MH*
98(4-(56+(/+G.2G2/*-+)2+9*+F4,--*-+(5+J*.)(F,4+)(C9*.+F4,--(56+/2+)H,)+()+(/+C2.*+(5+A**G(56+3()H+)H*+G,.A
/*))(56N+P8.)H*.+-*),(4/+2Q+*_)*.5,4+C,)*.(,4/+92)H+Q2.+)H*+3,44/+,5-+.22Q+,.*+.*F2CC*5-*-+)2+9*+F25-()(25*-+)2
,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5)N

!LN++Z*J(/*-+G4,5/+3*.*+/89C())*-+-8.(56+)H*+F28./*+2Q+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+)2+.*42F,)*+)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA
"C+,3,D+Q.2C+)H*+9285-,.D+3()H+)H*+.*/(-*5)(,4+.*,.+6,.-*5/+25+@.(5F*/+728.)N+MH(/+3,/+.*c8(.*-+)2+.*-8F*
)H*+(CG,F)+8G25+)H*+,C*5()(*/+2Q+)H*+.*/(-*5)/+25+@.(5F*/+742/*;+,5-+,4423(56+).**/+3()H(5+)H*+/()*+)2+9*
.*),(5*-+)26*)H*.+3()H+,+/(65(Q(F,5)+4,5-/F,G*+98QQ*.+)2+9*+G.2J(-*-+)2+/F.**5+)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+98(4-(56
Q.2C+)H*+.*/(-*5)(,4+.*,.+6,.-*5/+2Q+G.2G*.)(*/+25+@.(5F*/+742/*N+P8.)H*.+-(/F8//(25/+25+.*/(-*5)(,4+,C*5()D
,5-+).**/#4,5-/F,G(56+(/+/*)+28)+9*423N

!]N++1*H(5-+)H*+G,J(4(25+98(4-(56+(/+,5+*_(/)(56+,.*,+2Q+H,.-+/8.Q,F(56+)H,)+3(44+9*+8/*-+,/+,+G4,D+,.*,+Q2.+)H*
/FH224N

`*(6H928.(56+,C*5()D

!&N++^/+-(/F8//*-+,92J*;+)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+98(4-(56+H,/+9**5+.*/()*-+Q8.)H*.+,3,D+Q.2C+)H*+9285-,.D+3()H
)H*+.*,.+6,.-*5/+2Q+@.(5F*/+728.)+)2+.*-8F*+)H*+J(/8,4+(CG,F)+2Q+)H*+F4,//.22C+98(4-(56+,5-+,4423+,
4,5-/F,G*+98QQ*.+)2+9*+G.2J(-*-N

!ON++?5+)*.C/+2Q+52(/*+,5-+-(/)8.9,5F*;+,/+)H*+/FH224+(/+2Q+,+/C,44+/F,4*+SC,_(C8C+"%+G8G(4/V;+52+29R*F)(25/
H,J*+9**5+.,(/*-+9D+2QQ(F*./+(5+=5J(.25C*5),4+b*,4)H+52.+H,J*+)H*D+.*F2CC*5-*-+,5D+*5J(.25C*5),4+H*,4)H
.*4,)*-+G4,55(56+F25-()(25/N+?)+(/+.*F2CC*5-*-+)H,)+,+F25-()(25+(/+/*F8.*-+)2+.*/).(F)+)H*+C,_(C8C+58C9*.+2Q
G8G(4/+,))*5-(56+)H*+/FH224+)2+"%+G8G(4/N

$%N++MH*+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA+G.2G2/*/+/C,44+3(5-23/+25+)H*+.*,.+,5-+/(-*+*4*J,)(25/N+M2+*5/8.*+)H,)+)H*.*
(/+52)+,+42//+2Q+G.(J,FD+2.+52(/*+,5-+-(/)8.9,5F*+Q.2C+)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+98(4-(56;+()+(/+.*F2CC*5-*-+)H,)+,
F25-()(25+(/+/*F8.*-+Q2.+)H*/*+3(5-23/+)2+9*+29/F8.*-+64,h*-+,5-+525+2G*5(56N+MH*+*_(/)(56+G,J(4(25+H,/
H(6H+4*J*4+3(5-23/+,5-+,+/(564*+-22.+25+)H*+.*,.+*4*J,)(25N+MH*+G4,D+,.*,+3(44+,4/2+9*+G.2J(-*-+3()H(5+)H*+H,.-
/8.Q,F*-+,.*,+)2+)H*+.*,.+2Q+)H*+*_(/)(56+G,J(4(25N+),A(56+(5)2+,FF285)+)H*+*_(/)(56+4,5-/F,G*+/F.**5+,4256+)H*
<*/3(FA+Y,.-*5/+9285-,.D;+)H*+/C,44+/F,4*+8/*+2Q+)H*+/FH224+,5-+.*/).(F)(25+H28./+2Q+8/*+,/+-(/F8//*-
,92J*;+)H*+8/*+2Q+)H*+G,J(4(25+,/+,+/FH224+F4,//.22C+)26*)H*.+3()H+G4,D+,.*,+)2+)H*+.*,.+(/+52)+F25/(-*.*-+)2
,-J*./*4D+(CG,F)+25+)H*+,C*5()(*/+2Q+5*,.9D+.*/(-*5)(,4+2FF8G(*./+25+<*/3(FA+Y,.-*5/+2.+@.(5F*/+742/*N
Y(J*5+)H,)+)H*+/C,44+/F,4*+2Q+)H*+98(4-(56+,5-+)H*+.*/).(F)(56+(5+)H*+H28./+2Q+8/*;+/F,4*+2Q+)H*+/FH224+8/*+(/

Page 13



F2CG,.,94*+3()H+)H*+8/*+2Q+)H*+98(4-(56+,/+,+G,J(4(25N

$!N++MH*+/FH224+(/+G.2G2/*-+)2+9*+2G*5+X25-,D/+)2+P.(-,D/+%&%%+)2+!L%%+-8.(56+/FH224+)*.C+)(C*/N+Y(J*5+)H*
G.2_(C()D+2Q+5*,.9D+.*/(-*5)(,4+6,.-*5/;+()+(/+.*F2CC*5-*-+)H,)+,+F25-()(25+(/+/*F8.*-+)2+.*/).(F)+)H*+2G*5(56
H28./+)2+)H,)+,/+/*)+28)+,92J*N

M.**/+,5-+4,5-/F,G(56

$$N++^+).**+/8.J*D+H,/+9**5+G.2J(-*-+N+MH*+7285F(4d/+).**+2QQ(F*.+H,/+J(/()*-+)H*+/()*+,5-+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*
.*)*5)(25+,5-+.*C2J,4+2Q+)H*+).**/#/H.89/+(-*5)(Q(*-+(5+)H*+).**+/8.J*D+(/+,FF*G),94*N+M.**/+)2+9*+.*),(5*-
(5F48-*+)H*+`2.3,D+X,G4*;+b244D+,5-+G.(J*)+H*-6*+,4256+)H*+9285-,.D+3()H+@.(5F*/+728.)N+MH*D+H,J*
.*c8*/)*-+Q2.+,+).**+G.2)*F)(25+G4,5+)2+9*+F25-()(25*-+)2+,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5);+)H,)+G.2)*F)/+)H*+.22Q+2Q+M!
,5-+)H*+*_(/)(56+H*-6*+)H.286H28)+)H*+-8.,)(25+2Q+)H*+F25/).8F)(25N

$WN++MH*+5*3+F4,//.22C+98(4-(56+3(44+9*+/*)+(5+"C+Q.2C+)H*+9285-,.D+3()H+.*/(-*5)(,4+6,.-*5/+25+@.(5F*/
728.)N+M2+,4423+)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+98(4-(56+)2+9*+/F.**5*-;+,+4,5-/F,G*+98QQ*.+(/+G.2G2/*-N+^+9,/(/
/),)*C*5)+H,/+9**5+G.2J(-*-+/*))(56+28)+)H*+C,(5+G.(5F(G4*/+,5-+,5+(5-(F,)(J*+4(/)+2Q+/G*F(*/N+MH(/+(5F48-*/+,
C(_)8.*+2Q+5,)(J*+H*-6(56+)2+(5F48-*+b,3)H2.5;+b244D;+>(98.58C+4,5),5,+SB,DQ,.(56+).**V;+>(98.58C+2G848/
SY8*4-*.+Z2/*V+,5-+@.858/+/G(52/,+S14,FA)H2.5VN+MH*/*+,.*+)2+9*+G4,5)*-+,/+,+-2894*+.23+2Q+O%#!$%FC+9,.*
.22)*-+G4,5)/+,GG.2_(C,)*4D+K+G*.+4(5*,.+C*).*N+?Q+G4,5)(56+(/+)2+9*+F,..(*-+28)+28)/(-*+).,-()(25,4+G4,5)(56+)(C*
SIF)29*.\X,.FHV;+F25),(5*.+6.235+/)2FA+(/+.*c8(.*-N++MH*+H*-6*+(/+)2+9*+(5)*./G*./*-+3()H+,+Q*3+5,)(J*+).**/;
G*.H,G/+*J*.D+"+C*).*/+98)+525*+9*5*,)H+)H*+2J*.H,56+2Q+)H*+.*),(5*-+`2.3,D+X,G4*+SM!VN+MH*+5,)(J*+).**/
(5F48-*+X285),(5+^/H+S'2.98/+,8F8G,.(,V+,5-+7.,9+^GG4*+SX,48/+-2C*/)(F,V;+G4,5)*-+,/+!%\!$FC+6(.)H
H*,JD+/),5-,.-/N+MH*+(5-(F,)(J*+4,5-/F,G*+/FH*C*+(/+F25/(-*.*-+,FF*G),94*+,/+()+3(44+(5J24J*+5,)(J*+/G*F(*/
)H,)+3(44+*5H,5F*+)H*+9(2-(J*./()D+2Q+)H*+/()*+,5-+G.2J(-*+,5+,GG.2G.(,)*+/*))(56+3()H+)H*+,-R2(5(56+G,.A4,5-N

$"N++^+4,5-/F,G*+C,5,6*C*5)+G4,5+(/+,4/2+.*c8(.*-+)2+9*+G.2J(-*-+3()H+.*6,.-/+)2+)H*+*/),94(/HC*5)+,5-
Q8)8.*+C,(5)*5,5F*+2Q+)H*+H*-6*.23N+MH(/+3(44+(5F48-*+)H*+C(_*-+H*-6*+,/+9*(56+C,(5),(5*-+,)+,+H*(6H)+2Q
,GG.2_(C,)*4D+W+C*).*/+,5-+)H,)+)H*+H*-6*+,5-+).**/+,.*+.*684,.4D+3,)*.*-+)H.286H28)+)H*+6.23(56+/*,/25
Q2.+)H*+Q(./)+)32+D*,./+Q24423(56+G4,5)(56N

$KN++P844+-*),(4/+2Q+4,5-/F,G(56+,5-+,+4,5-/F,G*+C,5,6*C*5)+G4,5+,.*+.*F2CC*5-*-+)2+9*+F25-()(25*-+)2
,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5)N

M.,5/G2.),)(25+F25/(-*.,)(25/

>3+'83+C"(A'K'./2,,0').%

$LN++MH*+G,.A(56+,4423,5F*+Q2.+)H*+G.2G2/*-+U!+8/*;+Q2.+)H*+/FH224;+(/+6(J*5+(5+/),5-,.-+@'!$+2Q+)H*+TU@N
MH*+,4423,5F*+Q2.+)H*+/FH224+(/+!+/G,F*+G*.+K+32.A*./+,5-+)H*+C,_(C8C+,--()(25,4+J(/()2.+/)8-*5)+G,.A(56
/H284-+9*+$%k+2Q+)H*+*CG42D**+G,.A(56+3()H+,+C(5(C8C+G.2J(/(25+2Q+!+/G,F*N+MH*+G.2G2/*-+/FH224+3(44+H,J*
L+*CG42D**/+,5-+)H*.*Q2.*+,+)2),4+,4423,5F*+2Q+$+/G,F*/;+(5F48-(56+)H*+J(/()2.+G,.A(56;+(/+G*.C())*-N

$]N++MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+G.2G2/*/+52+2QQ\/).**)+G,.A(56+,5-+)H*+5*,.*/)+/8..285-(56+/).**)/+-2+H,J*+25\/).**)
.*/).(F)(25/N+b23*J*.;+)H*.*+,.*+5*,.9D+G,D+,5-+-(/G4,D+F,.+G,.A/+,5-+)H*+/()*+,4/2+H,/+622-+,FF*//+)2+G894(F
).,5/G2.)N

$&N++725/(-*.,)(25++5**-/+)2+9*+6(J*5+)2+)H*+(CG,F)+2Q+2J*./G(44+G,.A(56;+98)+3()H+G,.A(56+/G,F*/+85,J,(4,94*
,4256+@,.A+:,5*+,5-+3()H+)H*+/8..285-(56+/).**)/+9*(56+42F,)*-+3()H(5+,+7@m;+)H*.*+(/+4())4*+/F2G*+Q2.+J*H(F4*/
)2+G,.A+25\/).**)+(5+)H*+,.*,N+^/+/8FH;+()+(/+F25/(-*.*-+)H,)+G,.*5)/+,.*+4(A*4D+)2+).,J*4+9D+G894(F+).,5/G2.)+N+MH*
-*/(65+,5-+,FF*//+/),)*C*5)+/),)*/+)H,)+C2/)+G,.*5)/d+F,.+/H,.*+3()H+!%+J*H(F84,.+R28.5*D/+,.*+C,-*+Q2.
-.2G+2QQ;+,)+)H*+F8..*5)+/FH224+(5+')25*9.(-6*N+?)+(/+52)*-+)H,)+)H*+/()*+(/+,FF*//(94*+9D+G894(F+).,5/G2.)+9*(56
@M^:+"+,)+)H*+,FF*//+)2+)H*+G,.A+Q.2C+')+[2H5d/+Z2,-+,5-+@M^:+K+,)+)H*+,FF*//+)2+)H*+G,.A+Q.2C+@,.A+:,5*g
)H*+F8..*5)+')25*9.(-6*+@.(C,.D+'FH224+(/+@M^:+$N

$ON++MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+(/+52)+,FF2CG,5(*-+9D+,+/FH224+).,J*4+G4,5+H23*J*.;+)H*+,GG4(F,5)+H,/+,-J(/*-+(5+)H*(.
U*/(65+,5-+^FF*//+'),)*C*5)+)H,)+)H*D+,.*+3(44(56+)2+F2CC()+)2+,+/FH224+).,J*4+G4,5N+^+M.,J*4+@4,5+3284-+H*4G
)2+C()(6,)*+,5D+(CG,F)+)H(/+/FH224+C,D+H,J*+25+)H*+42F,4+,.*,;+,5-+()+(/+)H8/+.*F2CC*5-*-+)H,)+,+Q844+M.,J*4
@4,5+9*+F25-()(25*-+)2+,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5)N+

W%N+?5+F25F48/(25;+)H*+G.2G2/*-+/FH224+(/+.*4,)(J*4D+/C,44+,5-+()+(/+52)+*5J(/,6*-+)H,)+-.2G+2QQ+,5-+G(FA+8G
)(C*/+3(44+9*+-*).(C*5),4+)2+H(6H3,D+,5-+G*-*/).(,5+/,Q*)D+-8*+)2+)H*+/()*+9*(56+42F,)*-+,3,D+Q.2C+)H*+G894(F
H(6H3,D;+3()H+52+J*H(F84,.+,FF*//+(5)2+)H*+G,.AN+IQQ(F*./+(5+M.,5/G2.),)(25+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+?5+Q,F);+)H(/+(/

Page 14



4(A*4D+)2+*5F28.,6*+G,.*5)/+)2+).,J*4+9D+G894(F+).,5/G2.)+2.+G,.A+)H*+F,.+,5-+3,4A+)H*(.+FH(4-+(5)2+/FH224N

></0%'83+C"(A

W!N++$+FDF4*+G,.A(56+/G,F*/+,.*+G.2G2/*-;+3H(FH+-2*/+F2CG4D+3()H+@24(FD+@'!LN

:%-).%'-3/"0"$"%.

W$N++MH*+/FH224+3(44+H,J*+)32+!$%+:().*+42FA,94*+3H**4(*+9(5/+42F,)*-+F25F*,4*-+)2+)H*+52.)H+2Q+)H*+1234(56
G,J(4(25N+I5*+Q2.+52.C,4+.*Q8/*+,5-+25*+Q2.+.*FDF4,94*/N

WWN++MH*+,GG4(F,5)+H,/+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*+.*Q8/*+(/+G4,F*-+(5+94,FA+9(5+9,6/+3()H(5+)H*+/FH224+,5-+G4,F*-+Q2.
/)2.,6*+(5+)H*+3H**4(*+9(5/N+^)+G.*/*5);+)H*+G,.*5)/+H,J*+,+.2),+/D/)*C+2Q+.*C2J(56+)H*+9(5+9,6/+,/+H23*J*.
)H*.*+C,D+9*+/F2G*+)2+(5F2.G2.,)*+)H*+.*Q8/*+F244*F)(25+3()H+)H*+*_(/)(56+F244*F)(25+,..,56*C*5)+3()H(5+)H*
@,.A+2.+3()H+)H*+5*,.9D+@,.A+:,5*+@.(C,.D+'FH224N+?)+(/+)H*.*Q2.*+.*F2CC*5-*-+)H,)+Q8.)H*.+-*),(4/+2Q+)H*
C,5,6*C*5)+2Q+.*Q8/*+F244*F)(25+Q2.+)H*+/FH224+(/+F25-()(25*-+)2+,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5)N

>23(A%',-').%',-'83+$',-'>,00"(.'!,&A%'$,'?3+C03(&

W"N++IQQ(F*./+(5+M.,5/G2.),)(25+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+,/+)H(/+,.*,+2Q+4,5-+3(44+.*C,(5+,5F(44,.D+)2+)H*+G,.A+8/*+,5-
2Q+,+/C,44+/F,4*;+)H(/+(/+52)+2Q+F25F*.5+(5+).,5/G2.),)(25+)*.C/N

Z*/G25/*+)2+29R*F)(25/+.,(/*-

WKN++^+/8CC,.D+2Q+)H*+29R*F)(25/+.,(/*-+,5-+.*/G25/*/+)2+)H*/*+29R*F)(25/+(/+/*)+28)+(5+)H*+),94*+9*4230

FOb&7%$"3'*2$=&K (&=)"3=&
?5F.*,/*+(5+52(/*+4*J*4/+*/G*F(,44D+3H*5+G8G(4/
G4,D+28)/(-*;+3H(FH+(/+,6,(5/)+)H*+b8C,5+Z(6H)/
^F)+,5-+`@@P

MH*+(CG,F)+25+5*(6H928.(56+,C*5()D+(5+)*.C/+2Q
52(/*+,5-+-(/)8.9,5F*+(/+-(/F8//*-+(5+G,.,6.,GH/
!&+)2+$!+,92J*

^-J*./*4D+(CG,F)+25+).,5c8(4+FH,.,F)*.+2Q+<(56/
=-3,.-+>??+@,.A

MH*+/FH224+3(44+,4423+)H*+F25)(58*-+8/*+2Q+)H*
Q2.C*.+9234(56+G,J(4(25+/2+)H,)+()+-2*/+52)+.*C,(5
J,F,5)+,5-+Q,44+(5)2+-(/.*G,(.N+MH*+/*))(56+2Q+)H*
G,.A4,5-+3(44+9*+.*),(5*-+,5-+*5H,5F*-+3()H+5*3
9285-,.D+4,5-/F,G(56

@,.A(56+G.294*C/+,4.*,-D+*_(/)+3()H+G,.*5)/+Q2.
5*,.9D+G.(C,.D+/FH224+G,.A(56+(5+@.(5F*/+742/*N
MH*+5*3+/FH224+3(44+C,A*+G,.A(56+F256*/)(25
*J*5+32./*

@,.A(56+F25/(-*.,)(25/+,.*+-(/F8//*-+(5
G,.,6.,GH/+$L+)2+W%+,92J*

:2//+2Q+).**/+,5-+6.**5*.D MH(/+(/+-(/F8//*-+(5+G,.,6.,GH/+$$+)2+$K+,92J*

:2//+2Q+4(6H)+)2+,5-+28)422A+Q.2C+5*(6H928.(56
G.2G*.)(*/+,5-+.*,.+6,.-*5/+25+@.(5F*/+742/*N

MH*+(CG,F)+25+5*(6H928.(56+,C*5()D+(5+)*.C/+2Q
)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA+(/+-(/F8//*-+(5
G,.,6.,GH/+!K+,5-+!L+,92J*

:2//+2Q+2G*5+/G,F*+,5-+Q,(4/+)2+F2CG4D+3()H
G,.,6.,GH+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P+,5-+1.*5)d/+72.*
').,)*6D+$%!%

MH(/+C,))*.+(/+-(/F8//*-+(5+G,.,6.,GH/+!$+,5-+!W
,92J*

^4)*.5,)(J*+/()*/+/H284-+H,J*+9**5+F25/(-*.*-+Q2.
)H*+.*42F,)(25+2Q+)H*+/FH224

MH*+.*G2.)+C,A*/+.*Q*.*5F*+)2+,4)*.,)(J*+/()*/
9*(56+F25/(-*.*-N+MH(/+(/+-(/F8//*-+(5
G,.,6.,GH/+$+)2+K+,92J*

725F48/(25/

WLN++?5+F25F48/(25;+()+(/+F25/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*+FH,56*+2Q+8/*+2Q+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+G,J(4(25+(5)2+)H*+:25-25
B*4/H+'FH224+3(44+*5/8.*+)H,)+)H(/+98(4-(56+-2*/+52)+9*F2C*+-*.*4(F);+,5-+(/+,5+,GG.2G.(,)*+8/*+3()H(5+)H*
G,.AN+M2+*5/8.*+)H,)+)H*.*+(/+52+5*)+42//+2Q+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*;+G,.)+2Q+)H*+F8.)(4,6*+2Q+7244(5/+:2-6*+3(44+9*
2G*5*-+8G+Q2.+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N

Page 15



W]N++MH*+/FH224+3(44+H,J*+,+C,_(C8C+2Q+"%+G8G(4/N+^/+/8FH;+-8*+)2+)H*+/C,44+/F,4*+2G*.,)(25+2Q+)H*+/FH224;+()
(/+52)+F25/(-*.*-+)2+,-J*./*4D+(CG,F)+25+)H*+,C*5()(*/+2Q+5*(6H928.(56+2FF8G(*./+2.+)H*+42F,4+H(6H3,D
5*)32.AN+'8(),94D+32.-*-+F25-()(25/+3(44+9*+/*F8.*-+)2+,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5)N+MH*+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA
H,/+9**5+.*/()*-+)2+C(5(C(/*+)H*+(CG,F)+25+5*(6H928.(56+2FF8G(*./;+3()H+,+4,5-/F,G*+/FH*C*+2+9*
F25-()(25*-+)2+*5/8.*+)H,)+)H*+G,.A4,5-+/*))(56+(/+C,(5),(5*-+,5-+*5H,5F*-N

W&N++^GG.2J,4+(/+,FF2.-(564D+.*F2CC*5-*-+/89R*F)+)2+)H*+F25-()(25/+,/+/*)+28)+9*423N

'L))1&#&3%2*X'(&)"*%'c)*&=&3%&K'2N%&*')LO1$72%$"3'"N'%8&'01233$34'!"##$%%&&'*&)"*%d

C4&3K2'024&',L#O&*A'<

X*C9*./+'()*+>(/()

X*C9*./+2Q+)H*+@4,55(56+72CC())**+J(/()*-+)H*+/()*+25+',)8.-,D+!%+[,58,.D+$%!KN+MH*+Q24423(56+F4,.(Q(F,)(25
(/+G.2J(-*-0

!"#$%&$'()#*$+,*-$.(/$+,*0(123,*$&%*4#*$5%'3(/6$6*##/7$58$"19%%3

^/+-(/F8//*-+(5+G,.,6.,GH+!%+3()H(5+)H*+C,(5+F2CC())**+.*G2.);+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+3(44+/)(44+9*
C,5,6*-+9D+1.*5)d/+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+3()H+)H*+(5)*5)(25+)2+C,(5),(5+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+,/+,
6.,//*-+,.*,+2Q+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N+MH*+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+,.*+F25/(-*.(56+3H*)H*.+)H(/+,.*,;+2.+G,.)
2Q+)H*+,.*,;+F284-+9*+922A*-+9D+42F,4+6.28G/+/8FH+,/+@,.A+:,5*+@.(C,.D+'FH224;+58./*.D+6.28G/;+)H*+B*4/H
'FH224N+MH(/+3284-+G.2J(-*+,5+,--()(25,4+*_)*.5,4+G4,D+,.*,+Q2.+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+)2+)H,)+,/+/H235+3()H(5+)H*
,GG4(F,)(25+/()*;+G2//(94D+Q2.+,.285-+!NK+)2+$+H28./+,+-,DN+?)+/H284-+9*+52)*-+)H,)+)H(/+,GG4(F,)(25+-2*/+52)
/*F8.*+)H*+8/*+2Q+,5D+,--()(25,4+/G,F*+,/+)H(/+3284-+9*+/89R*F)+)2+/*G,.,)*+,6.**C*5)+3()H+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/
'*.J(F*N+MH*+,GG4(F,)(25+H,/+9**5+/89C())*-+25+)H*+9,/(/+)H,)+)H*+/()*;+,/+/H235+3()H(5+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25
/89C(//(25;+(/+2Q+,+/8QQ(F(*5)+/(h*+)2+,FF2CC2-,)*+)H*+/FH224N

:%/"230,0(%/

Z*Q*.*5F*+H,/+9**5+C,-*+)2+,+4*))*.+2Q+/8GG2.)+9*(56+.*6(/)*.*-+)2+)H*+(5F2..*F)+,--.*//N+M2+F4,.(QD;+,+4*))*.
2Q+/8GG2.)+3,/+.*F*(J*-+Q.2C+$W+M24*D+^J*58*N++MH*+4*))*.+3,/+(5F2..*F)4D+.*6(/)*.*-+)2+)H*+3.256+,--.*//+$&
@.(5F*/+728.)+3H*5+()+.*F*(J*-+9D+)H*+7285F(4N+MH(/+,-C(5(/).,)(J*+*..2.+3,/+.*F)(Q(*-+3()H+,GG.2G.(,)*+4*))*.
/*5)+)2+$W+M24*D+^J*58* G.2J(-(56+-*),(4+2Q+)H*+@4,55(56+72CC())**+C**)(56+,5-+/()*+J(/()N+MH*.*+H,/+9**5+52
4*))*.+2Q+/8GG2.)+.*F*(J*-+Q.2C+$&+@.(5F*/+728.) 2.+4*))*.+G8.G2.)(56+)2+9*+Q.2C+)H(/+,--.*//N

^+58C9*.+2Q+,--()(25,4+.*G.*/*5),)(25/+H,J*+9**5+.*F*(J*-+/(5F*+)H*+C,(5+@4,55(56+72CC())**+.*G2.)+3,/
G894(/H*-N+MH*/*+,.*+-(/F8//*-+(5+Q8.)H*.+-*),(4+9*423N+BH*5+/8FH+.*G.*/*5),)(25/+,.*+.*F*(J*-+9D
*C,(4#H,.-+F2G(*/+254D+)H*+,--.*//+(/+G.2J(-*-+25+)H*+7285F(4d/+3*9/()*+854(A*+3H*5+,GG4(F,)(25/+,.*
/89C())*-+254(5*g+,+F2GD+2Q+)H*+*C,(4#4*))*.+F,5+9*+J(*3*-+9D+)H*+G894(F+(Q+.*c8*/)*-N

725F*.5/+H,J*+,4/2+9**5+.,(/*-+3()H+G2)*5)(,4+Q,4/*+,--.*//*/+9*(56+G.2J(-*-+9D+)H2/*+3(/H(56+)2+/8GG2.)
)H*+G4,55(56+,GG4(F,)(25N+i28.+2QQ(F*./+F,5+F25Q(.C+)H,)+,+)2),4+2Q+]+.*G.*/*5),)(25/+S2Q+,+)2),4+2Q+$]V
/8GG2.)(56+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+H,J*+9**5+.*F*(J*-+9D+.*/(-*5)/+(5+1.*5);+,5-+)H,)+()+H,/+9**5+J*.(Q(*-+)H,)+)H*
5,C*/+G.2J(-*-+,.*+F255*F)*-+)2+)H*+.*4*J,5)+,--.*//*/N+^+58C9*.+2Q+)H*+2)H*.+.*G.*/*5),)(25/+H,J*+9**5
.*F*(J*-+Q.2C+28)/(-*+)H*+12.286HN+BH(4/)+2QQ(F*./+H,J*+52)+9**5+,94*+)2+J*.(QD+)H*/*+,--.*//*/;+6(J*5+)H*
/G*F(,4(/)+5,)8.*+2Q+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224;+()+(/+52)+F25/(-*.*-+85.*,4(/)(F+)H,)+.*G.*/*5),)(25/+Q.2C+28)/(-*+)H*
12.286H+F284-+9*+G.2J(-*-N+MH*.*+(/+52+*J(-*5F*+)2+/866*/)+)H,)+Q,4/*+-*),(4/+H,J*+9**5+G.2J(-*-N

;'/#*"9(+$%&$,++3(1,0(%/$"(0#

@.2G*.)D+,5-+^//*)+X,5,6*C*5)+H,J*+F25Q(.C*-+)H,)+)H*+/()*+3284-+.*C,(5+(5+)H*+235*./H(G+2Q+)H*+7285F(4N
'H284-+)H*+G.2G2/,4+9*+6.,5)*-+G4,55(56+G*.C(//(25;+,5+,6.**C*5)+3284-+9*+G8)+(5+G4,F*+Q2.+)H*+B*4/H
'FH224+3284-+C,5,6*+)H*+98(4-(56/+,5-+,+4*,/*+*5)*.*-+(5)2+SG.2J(/(25,44D+Q2.+!K+D*,./VN

<%""(53#$,30#*/,0(=#$"(0#$&%*$3,/)$"',+$%*$"19%%3$>$:%33(/"$?%)6#$,/)$3,/)$,)@,1#/0$0%$:%33(/"$?%)6#

7244(5/+:2-6*+3,/+F25/(-*.*-+9D+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+3H*5+)H*D+3*.*+F25/(-*.(56+G2)*5)(,4+/()*/+Q2.+)H*+/FH224N
MH(/+/()*+3,/+-(/F285)*-+,/+()+3,/+52)+F25/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*+*_(/)(56+98(4-(56+3284-+9*+,GG.2G.(,)*+)2
,FF2CC2-,)*-+)H*+/FH224N+P8.)H*.C2.*;+6(J*5+)H*+G.2C(5*5)+42F,)(25+(5+)H*+G,.A;+()+(/+F25/(-*.*-+854(A*4D
)H,)+/(65(Q(F,5)+*_)*5/(25/+2.+,+Q8.)H*.+98(4-(56+3284-+9*+,GG.2G.(,)*N

Page 16



B()H+.*6,.-+)2+)H*+/()*+,-R,F*5)+)2+7244(5/+:2-6*;+)H(/+(/+,442F,)*-+3()H(5+)H*+,6.**C*5)+3()H >*24(,+,/+,+-*G2)
/()*+,5-+,/+/8FH+(/+52)+,J,(4,94*N

!"#$%&$1,*$+,*-$'(09(/$A(/6$B)',*)$CDD$<,*-

BH(4/)+)H*+G4,55(56+,GG4(F,)(25+-2*/+52)+G.2G2/*+,5D+F,.+G,.A(56;+)H*+7285F(4d/+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*/
H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*D+,.*+3(44(56+(5+G.(5F(G4*+Q2.+)H*+/FH224+)2+8/*+)H*+F,.+G,.A+(5+)H*+/28)H+3*/)+F2.5*.+2Q+)H*
G,.A+,FF*//*-+J(,+')+[2H5d/+Z2,-NN+MH*+/FH224+3284-+5**-+)2+9*+Q844D+.*/G25/(94*+Q2.+2G*5(56+,5-+F42/(56+)H*
6,)*/+)2+)H*+F,.+G,.A+,5-+)H,)+)H*D+.*C,(5+F42/*-+3H*5+)H*D+,.*+52)+(5+8/*+,5-+C25()2.*-+#+C,5,6*-+9D+)H*
/FH224+*J*5+Q2.+)H*+/H2.)+G*.(2-+2Q+)(C*+3H*5+)H*D+,.*+2G*5N+MH(/+8/*#C,5,6*C*5)+2Q+)H*+F,.+G,.A+F284-+9*
/*F8.*-+,/+G,.)+2Q+)H*+'FH224+M.,J*4+@4,5N

b23*J*.;+()+/H284-+9*+52)*-+)H,)+6(J*5+)H*+/(h*+,5-+42F,)(25+2Q+)H*+G.2G2/*-+/FH224;+()+(/+52)+F25/(-*.*-+)2
-*).(C*5),44D+(CG,F)+25+)H*+/8..285-(56+.2,-+5*)32.A+,5-+(/+,FF*G),94*+3()H28)+G,.A(56+G.2J(-*-N+MH(/+H,/
9**5+-(/F8//*-+(5+G,.,6.,GH/+$L+)2+W%+2Q+)H*+C,(5+72CC())**+Z*G2.)N

CKK$%$"321'*&)*&=&3%2%$"3='*&7&$M&K

MH*+Q24423(56+F2CC*5)/+H,J*+9**5+.,(/*-+9D+7285F(442.+')2GG0

! j8*.(*-+3H*)H*.+G.2J(-(56+)H*+/FH224+25+)H*+6.**5+/G,F*+(/+)H*+9*/)+8/*+2Q+)H*+4,5-g

MH*+/FH224+98(4-(56+3(44+52)+9**5+98(4)+25+)H*+a6.**5+/G,F*a+,5-+(5J24J*/+)H*+.*8/*+2Q+)H*+/()*+2Q+)H*+9234(56
F489+3H(FH+Q,44/+3()H(5+,+U$+8/*N+MH*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+F489+6.**5+-2*/+52)+Q2.C+G,.)+2Q+)H*+G4,55(56+,GG4(F,)(25
,5-+()/+Q8)8.*+8/*+(/+-(/F8//*-+(5+G,.,6.,GH/+O+,5-+!%+2Q+)H*+C,(5+F2CC())**+.*G2.)

! 725F*.5/+3()H+(5F.*,/*+(5+G,.A(56+F256*/)(25+,5-+52(/*N

MH*/*+C,))*./+H,J*+9**5+F25/(-*.*-+,/+G,.)+2Q+G,.,6.,GH/+2Q+)H*+C,(5+F2CC())**+.*G2.)N+^+F25-()(25+(/
.*F2CC*5-*-+)2+.*/).(F)+)H*+2G*5(56+H28./+2Q+)H*+/FH224N

! :2//+2Q+F2CC85()D+Q,F(4()D

L)+$2%+'/,##%($.M,*N%/$",(.

O+Q8.)H*.+29R*F)(25/+H,J*+9**5+.*F*(J*-N+MH*/*+,.*+F25/(-*.*-+9*4230

! :2//+2Q+B*4/H+'FH224+F25/*c8*5F*+2Q+*_G,5/(25+,)+')25*9.(-6*+@.(C,.D+'FH224+n+G2)*5)(,4+)2+*_G42.*
/H,.(56+)H(/+/()*g

=,FH+,GG4(F,)(25+(/+,//*//*-+25+()/+(5-(J(-8,4+C*.()/N+MH*+R8/)(Q(F,)(25+Q2.+)H(/+G.2G2/,4+(/+/*)+28)+(5+)H*
@4,55(56+72CC())**+.*G2.)N

! '*F8.()D+Q*,./+2J*.+(/24,)(25+2Q+/()*+n+G.*J(28/+F25F*.5+3()H+58./*.D+,)+@,.A+:,5*+@.(C,.D+'FH224g

MH*+98(4-(56+3,/+G.*J(28/4D+(5+8/*+,5-+)H*.*+(/+52+.*,/25+)2+/866*/)+)H,)+3()H+52.C,4+/8G*.J(/(25+)H,)+)H(/
42F,)(25+Q2.+,+/FH224+3284-+6(J*+.(/*+)2+/*F8.()D+F25F*.5/N++'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*/+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,);
/89R*F)+)2+'*F)(25+!%L+Q85-(56+9*(56+,6.**-;+,+4,5-/F,G*+-*/(65+Q2.+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+F284-
G2)*5)(,44D+(5F48-*+.*C2J(56+)H*+Q*5F*+98)+.*),(5(56+/2C*+2Q+)H*+H*-6*+/2+)H,)+)H*+9234(56+6.**5+(/+9.286H)
9,FA+(5)2+)H*+2G*5+/G,F*+98)+)H,)+3*+-2+52)+422/*+)H*+9(2-(J*./()D+J,48*+2Q+)H*+H*-6*N

! @2)*5)(,4+-(/G8)*/+9*)3**5+@,.A/+,5-+/FH224+.*6,.-(56+C,(5)*5,5F*+2Q+G,)H/g

MH*+4*,/*+,6.**C*5)+3(44+F2J*.+)H*+)*.C/+2Q+)H*+8/*#,FF*//+9*)3**5+)H*+7285F(4+,5-+)H*+4*,/**+S)H*+B*4/H
'FH224V

! ^..,56*C*5)/+Q2.+-*4(J*.(*/+,5-+3,/)*+(CG.,F)(F,4g

^..,56*C*5)/+.*6,.-(56+/*.J(F(56+,.*+/*)+28)+(5+)H*+72CC())**+Z*G2.)+SG,.,6.,GH/+W$+,5-+WWV

! =C*.6*5FD+,FF*//g

?5+)*.C/+2Q+*C*.6*5FD+,FF*//;+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+'*.J(F*+H,J*+,-J(/*-+)H,)+)H*.*+,.*+)H.**+*5).,5F*/+)H*

Page 17



G,.A+)H,)+3284-+9*+8/*-;+G.(5F(G,44D+8/(56+)H*+*5).,5F*+Q.2C+@,.A+:,5*N+^44+)H*+6,)*/+H,J*+Q(.*+/*.J(F*+42FA/
25+)H*C+/2+)H*D+F,5+9*+2G*5*-+9D+)H*+Q(.*+/*.J(F*N+MH*+2)H*.+*5).,5F*/+,.*+2QQ+')+[2H5/+Z2,-+,5-+MH*
U*5*N+MH*/*+,.*+)H*+*5).,5F*/+328-4+9*+8/*-+(Q+)H*.*+3,/+,+Q(.*+(5+)H*+FH,56(56+.22C/#G,J(4(25+Q2.+*_,CG4*N

!! i,.-+5*_)+)2+7244(5/+:2-6*+)2+9*+F25/(-*.*-+Q2.+4,5-+/3,Gg

@4*,/*+.*Q*.+)2+F2CC*5)/+G.2J(-*-+,92J*N

! P85-(56+2Q+/FH224g

MH*+R8/)(Q(F,)(25+Q2.+)H(/+G.2G2/,4+(/+/*)+28)+(5+)H*+@4,55(56+72CC())**+.*G2.)N

! @.*F*-*5)+Q2.+98(4-(56+25+G,.A/g

MH*+R8/)(Q(F,)(25+Q2.+)H(/+G.2G2/,4+(/+/*)+28)+(5+)H*+@4,55(56+72CC())**N

! ^.*,+2Q+G,.A+,55*_*-+9D+@,.A+:,5*+'FH224

IQQ(F*./+F,5+,-J(/*+)H,)+)H*+/FH224+3*.*+(5()(,44D+6(J*5+8/*+2Q+)H*+,.*,+-8.(56+F8..(F848C+)(C*+,)+,+G*.(2-+(5
)(C*+3H*5+/FH224/+3*.*+9*(56+*5F28.,6*-+)2+8/*+G,.A+/G,F*+)2+*5F28.,6*+G*2G4*+)2+9*+,F)(J*+,5-+C,A*
6.*,)*.+8/*+2Q+)H*+28)-22./N+I.(6(5,44D+()+(/+9*4(*J*-+)H,)+28)/(-*+2Q+F8..(F848C+)(C*+)H*+,.*,+3,/+/8GG2/*-+)2
9*+,J,(4,94*+Q2.+8/*+9D+)H*+G894(F+H23*J*.+()+3284-+/**C+)H,)+2J*.+)(C*+)H*+/FH224+H,/+-*J*42G*-+*_F48/(J*
8/*+2Q+)H(/+,.*,N

! T/*+2Q+)H*+F,.+G,.A+3()H(5+)H*+G,.A+,5-+/,Q*)D+(//8*/+3()H+6*5*.,4+G894(F+,FF*//+)2+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56
6.**5

MH(/+,GG4(F,)(25+C8/)+9*+F25/(-*.*-+25+()/+235+C*.()/N+MH*.*+(/+52+.*,/25+)2+/866*/)+)H,)+3()H+52.C,4
/8G*.J(/(25+)H,)+)H*+42F,)(25+3284-+6(J*+.(/*+)2+/*F8.()D+F25F*.5/N+MH*+7285F(4+2Q)*5+H,J*+.*c8*/)/+)2+8/*
,.*,/+2Q+2G*5+/G,F*+)H,)+,.*5d)+Q2.C,4+G()FH*/+*()H*.+Q2.+25*+2QQ+,F)(J()D+2.+25+,+.*684,.+9,/(/N+BH*5+)H*
7285F(4+.*F*(J*/+,+.*c8*/);+,+G*.C()+(/+(//8*-+,/+)H(/+3284-+G.2J(-*+*J(-*5F*+)2+)H*+3,.-*5/+2.+,5D25*+*4/*
)H,)+)H*+6.28G+H,/+)H*+F285F(4/+G*.C(//(25+)2+8/*+)H,)+/G,F*N

! 'FH224+(/+52)+,+FH,.()D+98)+,+@.(J,)*+P**+G,D(56+/FH224+,5-+3(44+52)+*5H,5F*+)H*+8/*+2Q+)H*+G,.A+Q2.+42F,4
.*/(-*5)/;+(Q+,5D)H(56+()+3(44+H,J*+,+-*).(C*5),4+(CG,F)+25+.*684,.+8/*./+9D+Q*5F(56;+77M>;+,--()(25,4
:(6H)(56+,5-+G*2G4*+3(/H(56+)2+Q.**4D+*_*.F(/*+)H*(.+-26/N

P844+-*),(4/+2Q+4(6H)(56+3(44+9*+F25-()(25*-+)2+,5D+Q2.)HF2C(56+F25/*5)N+MH*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+,5-+G,J(4(25
(/+,4.*,-D+Q*5F*-+2QQ+Q.2C+)H*+C,(5+G,.A;+,5-+)H(/+G.2G2/,4+(/+/**A(56+)2+(5F48-*+)H*+Q2.C*.+9234(56+6.**5+,/
,+6.,//*-+,.*,+Q2.+G894(F+2G*5+/G,F*N+?5+)*.C/+2Q+)H*+C,5,6*C*5)+/8FH+,/+,.*,/+3H*.*+-26/+,.*+G*.C())*-;
)H(/+3(44+9*+/89R*F)+)2+)H*+,6.**C*5)+2Q+)H*+7285F(4d/+@,.A/+'*.J(F*/N

E+%*0$B/63,/)+\+F25F*.5*-+.*6,.-(56+)H*+2562(56+8/*+2Q+)H*+9234(56+6.**5+,5-+F4,.()D+,.285-+()/+Q8)8.*
/),)8/N+'G2.)+=564,5-+,-J(/*+)H*D+3284-+/8GG2.)+)H*+2562(56+8/*+2Q+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+/()*+Q2.+/G2.)/+,5-+)H,)
/).(F)4D+/G*,A(56;+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+-2*/+52)+-*C25/).,)*+Q844+F25Q2.C()D+3()H+G,.,+]"+2Q+)H*+`@@P0

6@".$"(A',8%('.83/%4'.8,+$.'3(&'+%/+%3$",(30'*)"0&"(A.'3(&'03(&4'"(/0)&"(A'803<"(A'-"%0&.4'.2,)0&'(,$'*%
*)"0$',(')(0%..B

o++++++++ 3('3..%..#%($'23.'*%%(')(&%+$3C%('D2"/2'23.'/0%3+0<'.2,D('$2%',8%('.83/%4'*)"0&"(A.',+'03(&'$,
*%'.)+80).'$,'+%E)"+%#%($.F',+

o++++++++ $2%'0,..'+%.)0$"(A'-+,#'$2%'8+,8,.%&'&%;%0,8#%($'D,)0&'*%'+%803/%&'*<'%E)";30%($',+'*%$$%+
8+,;".",('"('$%+#.',-'E)3($"$<'3(&'E)30"$<'"('3'.)"$3*0%'0,/3$",(F',+

o++++++++ $2%'&%;%0,8#%($'".'-,+'30$%+(3$";%'.8,+$.'3(&'+%/+%3$",(30'8+,;".",(4'$2%'(%%&.'-,+'D2"/2'/0%3+0<
,)$D%"A2'$2%'0,..9

BH(4/)+'G2.)+=564,5-+-2*/+52)+-(/G8)*+)H,)+)H*+1234/+7489+-(/9,5-*-+(5+$%!W;+)H(/+(5+()/*4Q+-2*/+52)+C*,5
)H,)+)H*+/()*+H,/+52+Q8)8.*+G8.G2/*+(5+/*.J(56+)H*+2562(56+/).,)*6(F+5**-/+2Q+)H*+9234/+F2CC85()DN++'G2.)
=564,5-+3284-+,-J2F,)*+)H,)+)H*+/()*+.*C,(5+(5+/G2.)(56+8/*+,5-+)H,)+2)H*.+/G2.)(56+8/*/+/H284-+9*
F25/(-*.*-+,H*,-+2Q+525+/G2.)(56+8/*/N

?5+.*/G25/*;+)H*+'G2.)/+,5-+@,.A/+/*.J(F*+H,J*+F25Q(.C*-+)H*+Q24423(560

Page 18



O2%<'.)88,+$%&'I+%($P.'*,D0.'/0)*.'-,+'.%;%+30'<%3+.'$,'$+<'3(&'2%08'$2%#'%@$%(&'$2%"+'#%#*%+.2"8'2,D%;%+
3/+,..'$2%'*,3+&'#%#*%+.2"8',-'*,D0.'/0)*.'".'-300"(A'3(&'3A"(A9'O2%'-3/$'$23$'I+%($'23.'3'/,(."&%+3*0<
<,)(A'8,8)03$",('#3<'*%',(%',-'$2%'-3/$,+.'3.'*,D0.'$%(&.'$,'*%'3(',0&%+'8%+.,(.'.8,+$9

G"(A'6&D3+&.'83+C'30+%3&<'23.'$2%'-,00,D"(A'.8,+$.'-3/"0"$"%.B

! Q3+&'/,)+$'$%((".'/,)+$.
! R)$&,,+'A<#
! S)0$"'T.%'U3#%.'V+%3
! L,,$*300'8"$/2%.'3(&'D%'3+%'803(("(A'$,'8+,;"&%'3'/+"/C%$'D"/C%$9

O2%+%'3+%'(,',$2%+'.8,+$.'-3/"0"$"%.'$23$'D%'/,)0&'*%'8+,;"&%&',('$2%'*,D0"(A'A+%%('."$%'$23$'3+%(W$'30+%3&<
8+,;"&%&'D"$2"('$2%'83+C9'78,+$.'3(&'?3+C.'D"00'(,$'*%'#3"($3"("(A'$2%'*,D0"(A'A+%%(9

O2%+%'".'30+%3&<'3'03+A%'*0,/C',-'/23(A"(A'+,,#.'M'83;"0",('D"$2"('$2%'83+C'$23$'.%+;%.'$2%'8"$/2%.'3(&'$2%
0,(A%+'$%+#'3"#')."(A'%@$%+(30'3(&'/38"$30'#,(%<'".'$,'+%K8+,;"&%'$2%.%'-3/"0"$"%.'D"$2"('$2%'%@".$"(A'-,,$8+"($
.,'$23$'$2%<'3+%'#,+%')8'$,'&3$%'3(&'-"$'-,+'8)+8,.%9'O2%'*,D0.'83;"0",('&,%.'(,$'23;%'$2%'-3/"0"$"%.'+%E)"+%&
-,+'$2%'8"$/2%.'(,+'".'"$'388+,8+"3$%0<'0,/3$%&'$,'.%+;%'$2%',$2%+'.8,+$.'-3/"0"$"%.'"('$2%'83+C9

:%8+%.%($3$",(.'.)88,+$"(A'$2%'3880"/3$",(

$]+.*G.*/*5),)(25/+H,J*+9**5+.*F*(J*-+Q.2C+(5-(J(-8,4+G.2G*.)(*/+/8GG2.)(56+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25N+MH*/*
F2CC*5)/+C,A*+.*Q*.*5F*+)2+)H*+(CG2.),5F*+2Q+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+,/+,5+*-8F,)(25,4;+F84)8.,4+,5-+F2CC85()D
,//*);+,5-+H23+)H*+42//+2Q+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+2G*.,)(56+(5+1.*5)+3284-+9*+,+)H.*,)+)2+)H*+F25)(58*-+8/*+2Q+)H*
B*4/H+4,568,6*N+MH*+H(/)2.(F,4+.*Q*.*5F*+)2+)H*+B*4/H+'FH224+2G*.,)(56+(5+1.*5)+/(5F*+)H*+!OK%/+3,/+,4/2
.,(/*-N

MH*+,92J*+C,))*./+H,J*+9**5+.*Q*..*-+)2+3()H(5+)H*+C,(5+F2CC())**+.*G2.)+,/+G,.)+2Q+G,.,6.,GH/+L+)2+&N

(&7"##&3K2%$"3A'(&#2$3'2))*"M21'=LOb&7%'%"'7"3K$%$"3='=&%'"L%'2N%&*')2*24*2)8'/_'"N'%8&'#2$3
!"##$%%&&'(&)"*%-

(>!F66>,@CG+F,A Y.,5)+725/*5)

(>CHF,'TF('E(C,G+,E

S!V MH*+G.2G2/*-+-*J*42GC*5)+(/+(5+6*5*.,4+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+G24(F(*/+F25),(5*-+(5+)H*0\

`,)(25,4+@4,55(56+@24(FD+P.,C*32.A
:25-25+@4,5+$%!!
1.*5)+T5(),.D+U*J*42GC*5)+@4,5+$%%"
1.*5)+72.*+').,)*6D+$%!%
7285F(4d/+'8GG4*C*5),.D+@4,55(56+Y8(-,5F*+!]+aU*/(65+Y8(-*+Q2.+`*3+U*J*42GC*5)a

Z*4*J,5)+G24(F(*/+(5+)H*+^-2G)*-+T5(),.D+U*J*42GC*5)+@4,5+,.*+)H2/*+(5+)H*+Q24423(56
FH,G)*./0\

18(4)+=5J(.25C*5)0+(5+)*.C/+2Q+)H*+G.2)*F)(25+,5-+*5H,5F*C*5)+2Q+)H*+*5J(.25C*5)
IG*5+'G,F*+,5-+Z*F.*,)(250+)2+G.2)*F)+,5-+*5H,5F*+)H*+G.2J(/(25+2Q+/G2.)/;+4*(/8.*+,5-
5,)8.*+F25/*.J,)(25
72CC85()D+P,F(4()(*/0+(5+)*.C/+2Q+C**)(56+)H*+-*C,5-+Q2.+F2CC85()D+/*.J(F*/

!F,@+G+F,H](>CHF,HA

S!V MH*+-*J*42GC*5)+)2+3H(FH+)H(/+G*.C(//(25+.*4,)*/+C8/)+9*+9*685+52)+4,)*.+)H,5+)H*+*_G(.,)(25
2Q+)H.**+D*,./+9*6(55(56+25+)H*+-,)*+2Q+)H(/+G*.C(//(25N

Page 19



Z*,/250++M2+F25Q2.C+3()H+)H*+.*c8(.*C*5)/+2Q+'*F)(25+O!+2Q+)H*+M235+,5-+7285).D+@4,55(56
^F)+!OO%N

S$V MH*+-*J*42GC*5)+H*.*9D+G*.C())*-+/H,44+9*+F,..(*-+28)+(5+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+)H*+Q24423(56
,GG.2J*-+-.,3(56S/V+,5-#2.+-2F8C*5)S/V0

=_(/)(56+P422.+G4,5+2Q+1234(56+7489+@,J(4(25
=_(/)(56+=4*J,)(25+2Q+1234(56+7489+@,J(4(25
:2F,)(25+@4,5+Q2.+1234(56+7489
:2F,)(25+@4,5+Q2.+4,5-+,-R2(5(56+7244(5/+:2-6*
=p!
@Z!+Z*J+^
@Z$
:!

:,5-/F,G(56+'FH*C*+IJ*.J(*3
'),)*C*5)+25+^4)*.5,)(J*+'()*/
'8GG2.)(56+'),)*C*5)

Z*,/250++P2.+)H*+,J2(-,5F*+2Q+-289)+,5-+(5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+G.2G*.+G4,55(56N

SWV MH*+3(5-23/+25+)H*+.*,.+,5-+/(-*+*4*J,)(25/+2Q+)H*+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA+/H,44+9*+F25/).8F)*-
3()H+29/F8.*+64,h(56+,5-+525\2G*5(56+,5-+/H,44+9*+G*.C,5*5)4D+ .*)8.5*-+,5-+C,(5),(5*-+ (5
)H,)+ F25-()(25+ )H*.*,Q)*.+ 854*//+ )H*+ G.(2.+ 3.())*5+ F25/*5)+ 2Q+ )H*+ :2F,4+ @4,55(56+ ^8)H2.()D+ (/
29),(5*-N

Z*,/250++M2+C(5(C(/*+(5)*.Q*.*5F*+3()H+)H*+G.(J,FD+2Q+)H*+,-R2(5(56+2FF8G(*./N

S"V MH*+)2),4+58C9*.+2Q+G8G(4/+25+/()*+/H,44+52)+*_F**-+"%+854*//+,5+,GG4(F,)(25+(/+Q(./)4D+/89C())*-
)2+,5-+,GG.2J*-+(5+3.()(56+9D+)H*+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()DN

Z*,/250+?5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+)H*+,C*5()(*/+2Q+5*,.9D+.*/(-*5)(,4+2FF8G(*./+,5-+5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q
)H*+42F,4+H(6H3,D+5*)32.AN

SKV MH*+G.(C,.D+/FH224+/H,44+254D+2G*.,)*+9*)3**5+)H*+H28./+2Q+%&%%+)2+!L%%+X25-,D/+)2+P.(-,D/N

Z*,/250+?5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+)H*+,C*5()(*/+2Q+5*,.9D+.*/(-*5)(,4+2FF8G(*./N

SLV MH*+FDF4*+/),5-/+,/+/H235+25+G4,5+.*Q0+@Z!+Z*J+^+/H,44+9*+(5/),44*-+G.(2.+)2+Q(./)+2FF8G,)(25+2Q
)H*+G.(C,.D+/FH224+H*.*9D+,GG.2J*-;+,5-+)H*.*,Q)*.+G*.C,5*5)4D+.*),(5*-+)H.286H28)+)H*
4(Q*)(C*+2Q+)H*+-*J*42GC*5);+854*//+2)H*.3(/*+,6.**-+(5+3.()(56+9D+)H*+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()DN

Z*,/250+?5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+G.2J(-(56+,-*c8,)*+FDF4*+G,.A(56+Q,F(4()(*/N

S]V U*),(4/+ 2Q+ C,)*.(,4/+ Q2.+ ,44+ *_)*.5,4+ 32.A+ Q2.+ )H*+ 5*3+ F4,//.22C+ 942FA+ S(5F48-(56+ -*),(4/+ 2Q
F4,--(56+ )2+*4*J,)(25/;+ .22Q(56+C,)*.(,4;+3(5-23+,5-+-22./+C,)*.(,4/V+ )26*)H*.+3()H+ /,CG4*/
3H*.*+ ,GG.2G.(,)*;+ /H,44+ 9*+ /89C())*-+ )2+ ,5-+ ,GG.2J*-+ (5+ 3.()(56+ 9D+ )H*+ :2F,4+ @4,55(56
^8)H2.()D+9*Q2.*+,5D+32.A+(/+F2CC*5F*-N++MH*+32.A+/H,44+9*+F,..(*-+28)+ (5+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H
)H*+,GG.2J*-+-*),(4/N

Z*,/250+M2+*5/8.*+,+/,)(/Q,F)2.D+-*J*42GC*5)+3H(FH+-2*/+52)+G.*R8-(F*+)H*+,C*5()D+2Q+)H*
42F,4()DN

S&V @.(2.+)2+F2CC*5F*C*5)+2Q+,5D+32.A/+25+/()*;+,+M.**+@.2)*F)(25+@4,5+/H23(56+)H*+C*)H2-+2Q
G.2)*F)(56+)H*+.*),(5*-+).**/+/H235+25+G4,5+:!+)H.286H28)+)H*+F25/).8F)(25+G*.(2-+/H,44+9*
/89C())*-+)2+,5-+,GG.2J*-+(5+3.()(56+9D+)H*+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()DN+MH*+,GG.2J*-+-*),(4/
/H,44+)H*.*,Q)*.+9*+F,..(*-+28)+(5+Q844+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+)H*+,GG.2J*-+).**+G.2)*F)(25+C*,/8.*/
)H.286H28)+)H*+F25/).8F)(25+G*.(2-N

Z*,/250+?5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+G.2)*F)(56+).**/+2Q+,C*5()D+J,48*N

SOV @.(2.+)2+F2CC*5F*C*5)+2Q+32.A/+25+/()*;+Q844+-*),(4/+2Q+4,5-/F,G(56+3()H(5+)H*+/()*+/H,44+9*

Page 20



/89C())*-+)2+,5-+,GG.2J*-+(5+3.()(56+9D+)H*+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()DN+'8FH+-*),(4/+/H,44
(5F48-*0

S,V+Q844+-*),(4/+2Q+/2Q)+4,5-/F,G(56+S(5F48-(56+/G*F(*/;+42F,)(25;+58C9*./+,5-+-*5/()(*/V
S9V+-*),(4/+2Q+,.*,/+2Q+H,.-/),5-(56+,5-+G,)H3,D/+(5F48-(56+H,.-/),5-(56+)2+9*+.*),(5*-+,5-
,5D+5*3+2.+.*G4,F*C*5)+H,.-/),5-(56
SFV+-*),(4/+2Q+,5D+G4,D+*c8(GC*5)+2.+*_)*.5,4+/*,)(56
SFV+-*),(4/+2Q+,5D+*_)*.5,4+4(6H)(56+3()H(5+)H*+/FH224+/()*+(5F48-(56+,5D+*_)*.5,4+4(6H)(56+)2+9*
,)),FH*-+)2+)H*+G,J(4(25+2.+5*3+F4,//.22C+942FA

^5D+).**/+,5-+/H.89/+G4,5)*-+(5+,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+)H*+4,5-/F,G(56+/FH*C*+3H(FH;+3()H(5+K
D*,./+2Q+G4,5)(56+,.*+.*C2J*-;+-D(56;+/*.(28/4D+-,C,6*-+2.+9*F2C*+-(/*,/*-+/H,44+9*
.*G4,F*-+(5+/(C(4,.+G2/()(25/+9D+).**/+,5-+/H.89/+2Q+/(C(4,.+/G*F(*/+,5-+/(h*+)2+)H2/*+2.(6(5,44D
G4,5)*-+854*//+2)H*.3(/*+,6.**-+(5+3.()(56+3()H+)H*+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()DN

Z*,/250++M2+*5/8.*+,+/,)(/Q,F)2.D+/),5-,.-+2Q+,GG*,.,5F*+,5-+/*))(56+Q2.+)H*+-*J*42GC*5)
,5-+)2+*5/8.*+)H,)+)H*+G.2G2/*-+-*J*42GC*5)+*5H,5F*/+)H*+J(/8,4+,C*5()D+2Q+)H*+42F,4()D+(5
)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+)H*+,C*5()(*/+2Q+)H*+2FF8G,5)/+2Q+)H*+-*J*42GC*5)+,5-+)2+G.2J(-*+).**+G4,5)(56
(5+G8./8,5F*+2Q+/*F)(25+!O]+2Q+)H*+M235+,5-+7285).D+@4,55(56+^F)+!OO%N

S!%V P8.)H*.+-*),(4/+2Q+)H*+42F,)(25#-*/(65+2Q+)H*+.*Q8/*+/)2.*+,5-+C,5,6*C*5)+2Q+.*Q8/*+F244*F)(25
Q.2C+)H*+/FH224+/()*+/H,44+9*+/89C())*-+)2+,5-+,GG.2J*-+(5+3.()(56+9D+)H*+:2F,4+@4,5(56
^8)H2.()D+G.(2.+)2+F2CC*5F*C*5)+2Q+32.A/+25+/()*;+,5-+)H*.*,Q)*.+Q844D+(CG4*C*5)*-+(5
,FF2.-,5F*+3()H+)H*+,GG.2J*-+-*),(4/N

Z*,/250+?5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+G.2J(-(56+,-*c8,)*+.*Q8/*+F244*F)(25+Q,F(4()(*/N

S!!V @.(2.+ )2+ )H*+ Q(./)+2FF8G,)(25+2Q+ )H*+G.(C,.D+/FH224+H*.*9D+,GG.2J*-;+,+'FH224+M.,J*4+@4,5+2Q
/8QQ(F(*5)+ c8,4()D+ )2+ /F2.*+ ,+ @^''+ .,)(56+ 8/(56+ MQ:q/+ ^MM.18M=+ G.26.,CC*;+ )2+ (5F2.G2.,)*
),.6*)/+Q2.+C(5(C(/(56+F,.+8/*;+C25()2.(56+2Q+)H2/*+),.6*)/+,5-+,//2F(,)*-+C*,/8.*/+)2+C**)
)H2/*+ ),.6*)/;+/H,44+9*+/89C())*-+ )2+,5-+,GG.2J*-+ (5+3.()(56+9D+ )H*+:2F,4+@4,55(56+^8)H2.()D
,5-+/H,44+9*+Q844D+(CG4*C*5)*-+,/+,GG.2J*-+,5-+,-H*.*-+)2+)H*.*,Q)*.N

Z*,/250+?5+)H*+(5)*.*/)/+2Q+.*-8F(56+.*4(,5F*+25+G.(J,)*+C2)2.+J*H(F4*/N

S!$V @.(2.+)2+2FF8G,)(25+2Q+)H*+G.(C,.D+/FH224+)H*+*_(/)(56+Q*5F*+*5F42/(56+)H*+G,.A+,.285-+)H*
7244(5/+:2-6*+/H,44+9*+.*C2J*-N

Z*,/250+M2+*5/8.*+)H,)+)H*.*+(/+52+42//+2Q+,FF*//(94*+G,.A+)2+)H*+G894(FN

+,TF(6CG+?>HA

`25*+'G*F(Q(*-
(>T>(>,!>'@F!S6>,GHA

MH*+Q24423(56+*_).,F)/+,.*+/2C*+2Q+)H*+/89C())*-+G4,5/N+^44+/89C())*-+-*),(4/+F,5+9*+J(*3*-+25+)H*+7285F(4d/
3*9/()* 333N9.*5)N62JN8A+9D+/*,.FH(56+3()H+)H*+,GG4(F,)(25+.*Q*.*5F*N

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



^5D+G*./25+3(/H(56+)2+(5/G*F)+)H*+,92J*+G,G*./+/H284-+F25),F) >(F)2.(,+XFU25,6H;+@4,55(56+,5-
Z*6*5*.,)(25;+1.*5)+7(J(F+7*5).*;+=56(5**./+B,D;+B*C94*D;+b^O+%P[;+M*4N+`2N+%$%+&OW] KWW]

Page 24



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 3'40*567'89:; !0<&',"- !"#"$%&

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'40)

'()*+,--.*//0 1*2234+5,.+6,.78+9:2)3;+<3,-8+=*>?2*@

A+5.34;+B3C@.(DE)+,;-+-,),?,/*+.(DE)/+FG!!+H.-;,;B*+':.I*@+!GGGF$FJG

KE(/+>,C+(/+(;-(B,)(I*+3;2@L

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



(=!=+>=?@ F"+M3I*>?*.8+FG!"

AB(?@ K37@;D)3;

.CB,,+,D'B(=B@ =*>?2*@+53;/:2),)(I*+93.:>

CE!BF+E,@ 1*2234+5,.+6,.78+9:2)3;+<3,-8+=*>?2*@

.(E.EGBC@ 6.3C3/*-+*.*B)(3;+3N+)E*,).*+OP/*+52,// !"#$%&'&(#)Q+3;+B3.;*.+3N+9:2)3;
<3,-+,;-+H2@>C(B+=,@+(;B3.C3.,)(;D+,+.*/),:.,;)8+N3@*.8+?,.+,.*,8+?,B7+3N
E3:/*+N,B(2()(*/8+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+2,;-/B,C(;D8+?(B@B2*+C,.7(;D+,;-+,;B(22,.@
43.7/+N3.+,+)*>C3.,.@+C*.(3-+3N+!G+@*,./L

B..C+!B,F@ =*>?2*@+KE*,).*+R)-

!E,FB!F@ '(D;*)+62,;;(;D+R)-

.CB,',EHG@
O'**+53;-()(3;+FQ

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E44=,?BF+E,
S.,;)+C2,;;(;D+C*.>(//(3;+/:?T*B)+)3+B3;-()(3;/+2(/)*-+,N)*.+C,.,D.,CE+%$+3N+)E*+<*>,.7/+'*B)(3;L

!+C'?=FB+CG
KE(/+,CC2(B,)(3;+(/+;3)+2(,?2*+)3+C,@+)E*+53>>:;()@+U;N.,/).:B):.*+R*I@+O5URQL+KE*+C.3C3/,2+.*2,)*/+)3+,
)*>C3.,.@+:/*8+)E*+C*.>(//(3;+(/+N3.+,+)(>*+2(>()*-+C*.(3-+3;2@+,;-+(/+)E*.*N3.*+;3)+*2(D(?2*+N3.+5URL
!+C'C$0J/&K
1*/#M30+ M3

=L+GF+,D
KE*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*+.*2,)*/+)3+2,;-+)3+)E*+;3.)E+3N+)E*+V.*;)+5(I(B+5*;).*L+KE*+C.3C3/*-+)E*,).*+:/*+(/+/()*-
3;+C,.)+3N+)E*+)*>C3.,.@+@*2234+B,.+C,.78+3;+,+C.3>(;*;)+23B,)(3;+,)+)E*+B3.;*.+3N+9:2)3;+<3,-+,;-+H2@>C(B
=,@L+KE*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*+(/+4()E(;+,;+,.*,+)E,)+?*;*N()/+N.3>+3:)2(;*+C2,;;(;D+B3;/*;)+N3.+B3>C.*E*;/(I*
>(W*-+:/*+.*-*I*23C>*;)+O/**+E(/)3.@+/*B)(3;+?*234QL

KE*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*+(/+/():,)*-+4()E(;+)E*+=*>?2*@+<*D*;*.,)(3;+X.*,8+/:..3:;-(;D+:/*/+,.*+>(W*-
B3>>*.(B,2+:/*/8+(;B2:-(;D+V.*;)+5(I(B+5*;).*8+'),-(:>+<*),(2+6,.78+M3I3)*2+E3)*2+,;-+93:;),(;+K*2*I(/(3;
'):-(3L

?=>=CE.4=,F'G!M=?NC=
KE*+),?2*O/Q+?*234+(;-(B,)*+)E*+*W(/)(;D+,;-+C.3C3/*-+:/*/+,)+)E*+/()*+,;-+)E*(.+.*/C*B)(I*+N233./C,B*+,;-+,
?.*,7-34;+3N+,;@+-4*22(;D/+C.3C3/*-+,)+)E*+/()*L

O/""*<)05&'P*&0QR"S1

.*$#0*T N<& =U$<%$12 (&%0$1&R C"<% ,&S ,&%'D0$1

/:(+D*;*.(/ G J%!G J%!G

FEFBCG'$1'<V#
F"%0/< =U$<%$12 (&%0$1&R C"<% ,&S ,&%'20$1

G J%!G J%!G

.(E.EGBC

Page 26



6.3C3/*-+*.*B)(3;+3N+)E*,).*+OP/*+52,// !"#$%&'&(#)Q+3;+B3.;*.+3N+9:2)3;+<3,-+,;-+H2@>C(B+=,@
(;B3.C3.,)(;D+,+.*/),:.,;)8+N3@*.8+?,.+,.*,8+?,B7+3N+E3:/*+N,B(2()(*/8+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+2,;-/B,C(;D8+?(B@B2*
C,.7(;D+,;-+,;B(22,.@+43.7/+N3.+,+)*>C3.,.@+C*.(3-+3N+!G+@*,./L

M+GFE(W
H:)2(;*+C2,;;(;D+B3;/*;)+4,/+D.,;)*-+N3.+)E*+B3>C.*E*;/(I*+.*Y-*I*23C>*;)+3N+)E*+2,;-+/:..3:;-(;D+)E*
V.*;)+5(I(B+5*;).*+(;+FG!GL+KE(/+C23)+.*2,)*/+)3+)E*+C,.)+3N+)E*+/()*+)E,)+4(22+*I*;):,22@+B3;),(;+623)+M=!G+,;-
M=!!L

:9XY9Y8'Z'E(+D+,BC'ENFC+,='B..C+!BF+E,'Z'D*01%&R'83',"[&#J&*'89::
H:)2(;*+,CC2(B,)(3;8+,BB3>C,;(*-+?@+,;+Z;I(.3;>*;),2+U>C,B)+X//*//>*;)8+N3.+)E*+-*>32()(3;+3N+*W(/)(;D
?:(2-(;D/+,;-+)E*+>(W*-Y:/*+.*-*I*23C>*;)+3N+)E*+/()*+)3+C.3I(-*+:C+)3+!JG8GGG>[+3N+N233./C,B*+OSZX8
*WB2:-(;D+(;N.,/).:B):.*Q+B3>C.(/(;D0

,Q+ <*),(2#N(;,;B(,2+,;-+C.3N*//(3;,2+/*.I(B*/#N33-+,;-+-.(;7+OP/*+52,//+X!+)3+X$Q0+!%8GGG>[+)3+&G8GGG>[
?Q+ V:/(;*//+OP/*+52,//+V!Q0+:C+)3+F$8GGG>[\
BQ+ ]3)*2+OP/*+52,//+5!Q0+$8GGG>[+)3+FG8GGG>[\
-Q+ <*/(-*;)(,2+-4*22(;D/+OP/*+52,//+5&Q0+J$8GGG>[+)3+!GG8GGG>[+O^!$+)3+!8&GG+:;()/Q\
*Q+ 53>>:;()@+OP/*+52,//+_!Q0+!8$GG>[+)3+&8GGG>[\
NQ+ R*(/:.*+,;-+Z;)*.),(;>*;)+OP/*+52,//+_FQ0+:C+)3+$8GGG>[\
DQ+ '):-*;)+,BB3>>3-,)(3;#/*.I(B*-+,C,.)>*;)/#,C,.)YE3)*2/+O':(+S*;*.(/Q0+%8$GG>[+)3+F$8GGG>[\

,;-+,//3B(,)*-+(;N.,/).:B):.*+(;B2:-(;D+N33)4,@/8+.3,-/8+C,.7(;D8+B@B2*+C,.7(;D8+/*.I(B(;D8+3C*;+/C,B*/8
2,;-/B,C(;D8+C2,;)8+:)(2()(*/+,;-+43.7/+)3+H2@>C(B+=,@8++,;-+/:?T*B)+)3+,+_**-+3N+XD.**>*;)+-,)*-+F"
M3I*>?*.+FG!!+:;-*.+'*B)(3;+!GJ+3N+)E*+K34;+,;-+53:;).@+62,;;(;D+XB)+!``G8+,/+,>*;-*-

:YX:Y8Y'Z'>B(+BF+E,'B..C+!BF+E,'Z'D*01%&R':\'G&)%&#J&*'89:Y
a,.(,)(3;+3N+B3;-()(3;+"+3N+H:)2(;*+62,;;(;D+53;/*;)+.*N*.*;B*+!G#&G&F+)3+,2234+>(;3.+>,)*.(,2+,>*;->*;)/
)3+)E*+C,.,>*)*.+C2,;/+(;+.*2,)(3;+)3+623)+M=G!8+/():,)*-+(;+)E*+/3:)EY4*/)*.;+B3.;*.+3N+)E*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*+,)
)E*+T:;B)(3;+3N+Z>C(.*+=,@+,;-+Z;D(;**./+=,@L

:YX8]^^'Z'(=G=(>=?'4BFF=(G'OE(',A9:'Z'D*01%&R':_'?&5&#J&*'89:Y
Z.*B)(3;+3N+,+/*.(*/+3N+$Y+)3+!J+/)3.*@+?:(2-(;D/+4()E(;+623)+M=G!+/():,)*-+3;+)E*+B3.;*.+3N+Z;D(;**./+=,@
,;-+Z>C(.*+=,@+B3>C.(/(;D+"%$+.*/(-*;)(,2+:;()/+,;-+!8GJ!+/b:,.*+>*).*/+3N+B3>>*.B(,2+N233./C,B*+OP/*
52,//+V!+OV:/(;*//Q8+_!+O;3;Y.*/(-*;)(,2+(;/)():)(3;Q8+_F+O2*(/:.*+,;-+,//*>?2@Q8+X!+O.*),(2Q+8+XF+OC.3N*//(3;,2
,;-+N(;,;B(,2+/*.I(B*/Q+3.+X&+O.*/),:.,;)+,;-+B,NcQ+Q+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+.*/(-*;)(,2+C,.7(;D+/C,B*/8+C.(I,)*
B3>>:;,2+2,;-/B,C*-+D,.-*;8+,;B(22,.@+/C,B*/8+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+C2,;)8+B@B2*+/)3.,D*+,;-+.*N:/*+C.3I(/(3;L

:3XY9;3'Z'>B(+BF+E,'B..C+!BF+E,'Z'D*01%&R'Y:'E5%"J&*'89:3
a,.(,)(3;+3N+B3;-()(3;+"+3N+3:)2(;*+C2,;;(;D+C*.>(//(3;+.*N*.*;B*+!&#!&F&+)3+,2234+>(;3.+>,)*.(,2
,>*;->*;)/+)3+)E*+C,.,>*)*.+C2,;/+(;+.*2,)(3;+)3+C23)/+M=GJ8+M=G%+,;-+)E*+C.3C3/*-+3C*;+/C,B*8+;,>*2@0
)E*+/()(;D8+/(d*+,;-+2,@3:)+3N+C23)/+M=GJ+,;-+M=G%8+)E*+E*(DE)/+3N+*2*>*;)/+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;D+4()E(;+623)+MGJ8
)E*+/()(;D+3N+)E*+3C*;+/C,B*8+BE,;D*+)3+)E*+I*E(B:2,.+,BB*//+C3(;)+N3.+C23)+M=GJL

:3X3;3:'Z'.B(`'B,?'B!!=GG'(EB?G'Z'D*01%&R'a"//"S$12')/011$12'5"##$%%&&'"1'::'O&J*b0*T'89:;
6.3C3/*-+B3;/).:B)(3;+3N+C,.7+OC:?2(B2@+,BB*//(?2*+3C*;+/C,B*Q8+,+eC3B7*)+C,.7e8+,BB*//+.3,-/+,;-+3)E*.
,//3B(,)*-+E,.-+,;-+/3N)+2,;-/B,C(;D+43.7/+,;-+(;N.,/).:B):.*+,;-+,2)*.,)(3;+)3+*W(/)(;D+,BB*//+.3,-/8+,;-
,BB*//+)3+9:2)3;+<3,-L

:3X3;;;'Z'B!!=GG'(EB?'FE'A=GF'EO',A9_'Z'!b**&1%/T'J&$12'5"1<$R&*&R
6.3C3/*-+E,.-+,;-+/3N)+2,;-/B,C(;D+43.7/+(;I32I(;D+)E*+B3;/).:B)(3;+3N+,+;*4+,BB*//+.3,-+,-T,B*;)+)3+)E*
.*,.+?3:;-,.@+3N+)E*+f:,2()@+]3)*2+,;-+_*W(3;+]3:/*+(;B2:-(;D+N33)4,@+,;-+23,-(;D+?,@/+8+/:?/),)(3;/+,;-
3)E*.+,//3B(,)*-+E,.-+,;-+/3N)+2,;-/B,C(;D+43.7/L

:3X3YY9'c'CB,?'B?dB!=,F'FE'?=L+E,'MENG='e'fNBC+FW'MENG=7'W=CCEA'!B('.B(`'c'D*01%&R
a"//"S$12')/011$12'5"##$%%&&'"1'::'O&J*b0*T'89:;
6.3C3/*-+*.*B)(3;+3N+!Y+)3+FGY/)3.*@+?:(2-(;D+B3>C.(/(;D+&%G+.*/(-*;)(,2+:;()/8+J`&+/b>+3N+;3;Y.*/(-*;)(,2
N233./C,B*+O:/*+B2,//+X!+O.*),(2Q8+XF+ON(;,;B(,2+,;-+C.3N*//(3;,2Q8+X&+OB,N*#.*/),:.),;)Q8+V!OV:/(;*//Q8+_!
OB3>>:;()@Q+3.+_F+O,//*>?2*@+,;-+2*(/:.*QQ+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+.*/(-*;)(,2+C,.7(;D+/C,B*/8+C.(I,)*+B3>>:;,2
2,;-/B,C*-+D,.-*;8+,;B(22,.@+/C,B*/8+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+C2,;)8+2,;-/B,C(;D8+B@B2*+/)3.,D*+,;-+.*N:/*+C.3I(/(3;L

KE(/+(/+,+<*/*.I*-+g,))*./+,CC2(B,)(3;+C:./:,;)+)3+)E*+3.(D(;,2+3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)+!G#&G&FL

:3X3_\]'c'F=4.E(B(W'4B(`=F'NG='E,'ECW4.+!'ABW'e'W=CCEA'!B('.B(`'g)0*%'"ah'c
B))/$50%$"1'5b**&1%/T'J&$12'5"1<$R&*&R

Page 27



P/*+3N+2,;-+B3>C.(/(;D+)E*+e1*2234+B,.+C,.7e+,;-+H2@>C(B+=,@+?*)4**;+9:2)3;+<3,-+,;-+Z;D(;**./+=,@
N.3>+)(>*+)3+)(>*+N3.+)*>C3.,.@+>,.7*)/+,;-+,/+)*>C3.,.@+*I*;)+/C,B*L+M3+C*.>,;*;)+/).:B):.*/+,.*
C.3C3/*-L

.EC+!W'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
KE*+C32(B(*/+.*2,)(;D+)3+)E(/+,CC2(B,)(3;+,.*+,/+N32234/0

,BF+E,BC
M,)(3;,2+62,;;(;D+632(B@+9.,>*43.7+FG!F

(=D+E,BC
KE*+g,@3.+3N+R3;-3;
KE*+R3;-3;+62,;+FG!!

KE*+.*I(/*-+R3;-3;+62,;+4,/+,-3C)*-+(;+h:2@+FG!!+,;-+/*)/+3:)+,;+(;)*D.,)*-+/3B(,28+*B3;3>(B+,;-
*;I(.3;>*;),2+N.,>*43.7+N3.+)E*+N:):.*+-*I*23C>*;)+3N+R3;-3;L+<*2*I,;)+632(B(*/+(;B2:-*0

FL!+ R3;-3;+(;+()/+S23?,28+Z:.3C*,;+,;-+Pi+B3;)*W)
FL!&+ HCC3.):;()@+X.*,/+,;-+U;)*;/(N(B,)(3;+X.*,/
FL%+ H:)*.+R3;-3;+ZB3;3>@
"LJ+ ':CC3.)+N3.+,;-+Z;E,;B*>*;)+3N+X.)/8+5:2):.*8+'C3.)+,;-+Z;)*.),(;>*;)+6.3I(/(3;
$L!+ 52(>,)*+5E,;D*+g()(D,)(3;
$LF+ g(;(>(/(;D+5,.?3;+_(3W(-*+Z>(//(3;/
$L&+ ':/),(;,?2*+_*/(D;+,;-+53;/).:B)(3;
$LJ+ _*B*;).,2(/*-+Z;*.D@+(;+_*I*23C>*;)+6.3C3/,2/
$L%+ <*;*4,?2*+Z;*.D@
$L`+ HI*.E*,)(;D+,;-+5332(;D
$L!G+ P.?,;+S.**;(;D
$L!!+ S.**;+<33N/+,;-+_*I*23C>*;)+'()*+Z;I(.3;/
$L!F+ 9233-+<(/7+g,;,D*>*;)
$L!&+ ':/),(;,?2*+_.,(;,D*
$L!$+ =,)*.+P/*+,;-+':CC2(*/
$LF!+ 53;),>(;,)*-+R,;-
JL&+ X//*//(;D+ZNN*B)/+3N+_*I*23C>*;)+3;+K.,;/C3.)+5,C,B()@
JL`+ 5@B2(;D
JL!G+ =,27(;D
JL!&+ 6,.7(;D
%L!+ V:(2-(;D+R3;-3;j/+M*(DE?3:.E33-/+,;-+53>>:;()(*/
%LF+ X;+U;B2:/(I*+Z;I(.3;>*;)
%L&+ _*/(D;(;D+H:)+5.(>*
%L"+ R3B,2+5E,.,B)*.
%L$+ 6:?2(B+<*,2>
%LJ+ X.BE()*B):.*
%L!"+ U>C.3I(;D+X(.+f:,2()@
%L!$+ <*-:B(;D+M3(/*

CE!BC
A&#J/&T'B*&0'B5%$"1'./01'89:;
=Zg+!+P.?,;+N3.>
=Zg+&+6:?2(B+.*,2>
=Zg+J+6.3)*B)(3;+3N+'),-(:>+a(*4/
=Zg%+5E,.,B)*.+3N+H2@>C(B+=,@
=Zg+^+'*B:.(;D+-*/(D;+b:,2()@
=Zg!"+5,.+6,.7(;D+').,)*D@
=Zg+!$+5,.+C,.7(;D+/),;-,.-/
=Zg+!J+=,27(;D+,;-+B@B2(;D
=Zg+F$+').,)*D(B+5:2):.,2+X.*,
=Zg+F^+K*>C3.,.@+5.*,)(I*+P/*/
=Zg+F`+53>>:;()@+N,B(2()(*/
=Zg+&G+_*B*;).,2(/*-+Z;*.D@
=Zg+&F+P.?,;+D.**;(;D
=Zg+&&+9233-+<(/7
'()*+=!F+M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/

Page 28



P*&1%'C"50/'?&[&/")#&1%'O*0#&S"*Q'!"*&'G%*0%&2T'89:9
56+!+'C,)(,2+_*I*23C>*;)+').,)*D@
56+&+53>>*.B(,2+<*D*;*.,)(3;
56+$+62,B*>,7(;D
56+%+=*>?2*@+S.34)E+X.*,
56+!J+K34;+5*;).*/+,;-+)E*+'*b:*;)(,2+XCC.3,BE+)3+_*I*23C>*;)
56+!`+V.*;)+').,)*D(B+52(>,)*+g()(D,)(3;+,;-+X-,C),)(3;+g*,/:.*/
56F&+6.3)*B)(3;+3N+*W(/)(;D+,;-+C.3I(/(3;+3N+;*4+B3>>:;()@+,;-+B:2):.,2+N,B(2()(*/

P*&1%'N1$%0*T'?&[&/")#&1%'./01'8993
').,)*D@
KE*+.*2*I,;)+C32(B(*/+(;+)E(/+.*/C*B)+(;B2:-*+632(B(*/+'K<&+OC.(3.()(/(;D+23B,)(3;/+,;-+2,;-Y:/*/+)3+,BE(*I*
/:/),(;,?2*+-*I*23C>*;)Q8+'K<$+,;-+J+O.*-:B(;D+)E*+;**-+)3+).,I*2Q8+'K<`+O.32*+3N+SRX+<3,-/+,;-+R3;-3;
_(/).(?:)3.+<3,-Q+,;-+'K<!FY!$+OC.3)*B)(;D+,;-+*;E,;B(;D+)E*+*;I(.3;>*;)Q

632(B(*/
VZ!+P.?,;+_*/(D;+'),)*>*;)/
VZF+R3B,2+53;)*W)+k+5E,.,B)*.
VZ&+P.?,;+').:B):.*0+'C,B*+k+g3I*>*;)
VZ"+XBB*//+N3.+-(/,?2*-+C*3C2*
VZ$+P.?,;+B2,.()@+,;-+/,N*)@
VZJ+R,;-/B,C*+-*/(D;
VZ%+').**)/B*;*
VZ^+R(DE)(;D+,;-+2(DE)+C322:)(3;
VZ`+X.BE()*B):.,2+f:,2()@
VZ!F+':/),(;,?2*+-*/(D;+C.(;B(C2*/
VZ!&+X.*,/+3N+R34+K34;/B,C*+f:,2()@
VZ!%+V:(2-(;D+'*.I(B*/+Zb:(C>*;)
Z6F+M3(/*+,;-+a(?.,)(3;
Z6&+R3B,2+,(.+b:,2()@+>,;,D*>*;)
Z6J+53;),>(;,)*-+2,;-
Z6!F+9233-+C.3)*B)(3;
Z6!$+U;N.,/).:B):.*
K<M!+K.,;/C3.)+,//*//>*;)
K<MF+6:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+(;)*D.,)(3;
K<M&+Z;I(.3;>*;),2+U>C,B)+3N+K.,NN(B
K<M"+g*,/:.*/+)3+>,7*+).,;/C3.)+(>C,B)+,BB*C),?2*
K<M!G+=,27,?2*+*;I(.3;>*;)/
K<M!!+KE*+R3;-3;+5@B2*+M*)43.7
K<M!F+<3,-+/,N*)@+,;-+).,NN(B+>,;,D*>*;)
K<M!&+K.,NN(B+B,2>(;D
K<M!"+](DE4,@+-*/(D;
K<M!$+93.>(;D+,;+,BB*//+)3+,+.3,-
K<M!J+KE*+R3;-3;+<3,-+M*)43.7
K<MFF+6,.7(;D+'),;-,.-/+l+;3;Y.*/(-*;)(,2+-*I*23C>*;)/
K<MF"+H;Y/).**)+C,.7(;D
K<M&G+53,BE*/+,;-+K,W(/
K<M&"+'*.I(B(;D+(;+;*4+-*I*23C>*;)/
K<M&$+K.,;/C3.)+,BB*//+N3.+-(/,?2*-+C*3C2*+k+3)E*./+4()E+>3?(2()@+-(NN(B:2)(*/
XCC*;-(W+K<MF+6,.7(;D+,;-+'*.I(B(;D+'),;-,.-/
KZX!+R3B,)(3;+3N+2,.D*Y/B,2*+K3:.(/)8+a(/()3.+,;-+X5Z+:/*/

P*&1%'!"b15$/'Gb))/&#&1%0*T'./011$12'Db$R015&'01R'?"5b#&1%<
'6S!F+XBB*//+N3.+-(/,?2*-+C*3C2*
'6S!%+_*/(D;+S:(-*+N3.+M*4+_*I*23C>*;)
'6S!`+':/),(;,?2*+-*/(D;8+B3;/).:B)(3;+,;-+C322:)(3;+B3;).32
_*/)(;,)(3;+=*>?2*@+l+X+N.,>*43.7+N3.+-*I*23C>*;)+OFGG&Q+':CC2*>*;),.@+62,;;(;D+S:(-,;B*
=*>?2*@+g,/)*.C2,;+FGG`

E%6&*'!"b15$/'.bJ/$50%$"1<
=*>?2*@+a(/(3;+OFGGFQ
=*>?2*@+9.3>+a(/(3;+)3+<*,2()@+OFGG%Q

Page 29



GNGFB+,BP+C+FW'BGG=GG4=,F
X+V<ZZXg+C.*Y,//*//>*;)+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+4E(BE+-*>3;/).,)*/+,+B3>>()>*;)+)3+,+V<ZZXg+/B3.*+3N
$!L%m8+.,)(;D+nS33-nL+X+.,)(;D+3N+nZWB*22*;)n+43:2-+;3.>,22@+?*+/3:DE)L+]34*I*.+(;+)E(/+B,/*+)E*+?:(2-(;D+(/+3N
,+)*>C3.,.@+;,):.*8+3;2@+*;I(/,D*-+)3+?*+3;+/()*+N3.+)*;+@*,./L+KE*.*+(/+.*B3D;()(3;+)E,)+,BE(*I(;D+,+/B3.*+3N
nZWB*22*;)n+(/+BE,22*;D(;D+,;-+(/+;3)+N*,/(?2*+N3.+,+)*>C3.,.@+?:(2-(;DL

KE*+/:/),(;,?(2()@+/).,)*D@+N3.+)E*+?:(2-(;D+(/+?,/*-+3;+)E*+N32234(;D\Y
! 53>C2@(;D+4()E+*;*.D@+C*.N3.>,;B*+/),;-,.-/+:;-*.+V:(2-(;D+<*D:2,)(3;/+6,.)+RL+KE(/+),.D*)+(/+C.3C3/*-

)3+?*+,BE(*I*-+)E.3:DE+,+.,;D*+3N+*;*.D@+*NN(B(*;B@+>*,/:.*/+,;-+(;/),22,)(3;+3N+.33N+>3:;)*-
CE3)3I32),(B+C,;*2/L+9:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+,..,@+3N+6a+4(22+?*+/:?>())*-+,/+,+B3;-()(3;+3N+,;@+,CC.3I,28
/*B:.*-+,/+C,.)+3N+,+-*),(2*-+/:/),(;,?(2()@+/).,)*D@L

! KE*+*;*.D@+*NN(B(*;B@+>*,/:.*/+C.3C3/*-+(;B2:-*+,+E(DE+C*.N3.>,;B*+?:(2-(;D+N,?.(B8+E(DE+2*I*2/+3N+,(.
)(DE);*//8+*;*.D@+*NN(B(*;)+C2,;)8+2(DE)(;D8+E*,)(;D8+I*;)(2,)(3;+,;-+B332(;D+/@/)*>/+,;-+*W)*.;,2+/E,-(;D
,;-+D2,d(;D+)3+>(;(>(/*+/:>>*.+E*,)+D,(;+,;-+(;+):.;+>(;(>(/*+B332(;D+23,-/L

! 5]6+,;-+-(/).(B)+E*,)(;D+(/+;3)+N*,/(?2*+,/+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+CE,/(;D+N3.+)E(/+C,.)(B:2,.+-*I*23C>*;)+4(22
?*+(;+,-I,;B*+3N+)E*+;*B*//,.@+(;N.,/).:B):.*+.*b:(.*-8+)E,)+(/+)3+?*+-*2(I*.*-+,)+,+2,)*.+-,)*+)E.3:DE+)E*
M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/+3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)+(>C2*>*;),)(3;L

!! X+.,;D*+3N+.*;*4,?2*+)*BE;323D(*/+4*.*+B3;/(-*.*-8+/3>*+-(/B3:;)*-+N3.+C.,B)(B,2+3.+)*BE;(B,2+.*,/3;/L
<33N+>3:;)*-+6a+C,;*2/+4*.*+B3;/(-*.*-+)3+?*+)E*+>3/)+)*BE;(B,22@+/:()*-L+Z,.2@+,;,2@/(/+/:DD*/)/+)E,)
!$G/b>+3N+6a+4(22+?*+.*b:(.*-L+9(;,2+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+,..,@+4(22+;**-+)3+?*+B3;N(.>*-+)E.3:DE+B3;-()(3;8+,/
C,.)+3N+,+/:/),(;,?(2()@+/).,)*D@L

! XBE(*I(;D+,+'6S!`+OV.*;)+':/),(;,?(2()@+BE*B72(/)Q+/B3.*+3N+&!L%mL+KE*+234*.+)E,;+*WC*B)*-+/B3.*+(/
,D,(;+-34;+)3+)E*+)*>C3.,.@+;,):.*+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;DL

KE*+.*2,)(I*2@+/E3.)+2(N*/C,;+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;D+>*,;/+)E,)+,+;:>?*.+3N+.*;*4,?2*+*;*.D@+3C)(3;/+,.*+;3)
N*,/(?2*L+KE*/*+43:2-+)@C(B,22@+.*b:(.*+(;I*/)>*;)+)E,)+.*b:(.*/+,+23;D*.+?:(2-(;D+2(N*)(>*L+H;+?,2,;B*+)E*
/).,)*D@+(/+B3;/(-*.*-+)3+?*+,CC.3C.(,)*+N3.+,+)*>C3.,.@+?:(2-(;DL+KE.3:DE+B3;-()(3;/+)E*.*+4(22+?*+,
.*b:(.*>*;)+)3+/:?>()+,+-*),(2*-+/:/),(;,?(2()@+/).,)*D@8+-*>3;/).,)(;D+(;+N:22+E34+)E*+>*,/:.*/+4(22+?*
,BE(*I*-L+932234(;D+C.,B)(B,2+B3>C2*)(3;+3N+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)8+,+.*I(*4+?@+,+V<Z+,CC.3I*-8+(;-*C*;-,;)+?3-@
/E,22+?*+B3>>(//(3;*-+)3+-*)*.>(;*+4E*)E*.+)E*+>*,/:.*/+/*)+3:)+4()E(;+)E*+/:/),(;,?(2()@+/).,)*D@+E,I*
?**;+(>C2*>*;)*-+,;-+)E,)+)E.3:DE+.*,/3;,?2*+*;-*,I3:./+)E*+>,W(>:>+N*,/(?2*+V<ZZXg+.,)(;D+E,/+?**;
,BE(*I*-L

!E,GNCFBF+E,
'),):)3.@+B3;/:2),)(3;+B,..(*-+3:)+3;+F%#!!#!"L
'()*+;3)(B*/+-(/C2,@*-+3;+G"#!F#!"
6.*//+;3)(B*+C:?2(/E*-+3;+G"#!F#!"

K3+-,)*+)43+2*))*./+3N+/:CC3.)+,;-+3;*+3?T*B)(3;+E,/+?**;+.*B*(I*-L

Gb))"*%ic
KE*+KE*,).*/+K.:/)+/:CC3.)/+)E*+,CC2(B,)(3;+,;-+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+3N+,+;*4+)E*,).*+,;-+B:2):.,2+N,B(2()@+,)
=*>?2*@+,;-+>,7*+)E*+N32234(;D+B3>>*;)/\Y

! *+&$,+&-,(&$#,)&./$#)$"'#0"&1$2"&$,3$,+&$(3,-,#'4$-"2#,3(#"51$-'2$,+-,$,+#)$#',(32"6&)$-$'&7$),8.&$3/$,+&-,(&
9"#.2#'4$-'2$,+&-,(&$:(32"6,#3'$,3$;3'23'$-'2$,+&$<=$,+-,$#)$6"((&',.8$'3,$:(3>#2&2?

! *+#)$")&$73".2$+->&$,+&$:3,&',#-.$,3$9&$-$,3"(#),$-,,(-6,#3'1$933),$,3$,+&$.36-.$&63'358$-'2$@&59.&8A)
6".,"(-.$3//&(?

! *+&$")&$#)$63')#2&(&2$,3$9&$63')#),&',$7#,+$;3'23'$B.-'$:3.#6#&)$-'2$C(&',A)$D3(&$!,(-,&481$-'2$#)
#2&-..8$.3-6,&2$7#,+$4332$.#'E)$,3$:"9.6$,(-'):3(,?

M*)43.7+]3:/(;D+S.3:C8+3BB:C(*./+3N+^+H2@>C(B+=,@+,.*+3N+)E*+I(*4+)E,)+)E*+)E*,).*+C.3C3/,2+4(22+B3;).(?:)*
)34,.-/+)E*+.*D*;*.,)(3;+,(>/+N3.+)E*+,.*,+,;-+4(22+,--+I(),2()@+)3+)E*+,.*,8+(;B.*,/(;D+-,@)(>*+,;-+;(DE)(>*
,B)(I()@L

EJj&5%$"1ic
X+2*))*.+E,/+?**;+/*;)+3;+?*E,2N+3N+93:;),(;+)*2*I(/(3;+/):-(3/+B()(;D+)E*+N32234(;D+(//:*/\Y

53;B*.;+,?3:)+)E*+B3;/*b:*;B*/+3N+B3;/).:B)(3;+,;-+,;@
-(/):.?,;B*+O;3(/*+3.+I(?.,)(3;Q+)E,)+43:2-+?*+B,:/*-+)3+E(DE2@
/*;/()(I*+.*B3.-(;D+*b:(C>*;)L

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^+Y+%"

Page 30



a*E(B2*/+,..(I(;D+)3+/()*+N3.+B3;/).:B)(3;+3N+)E*+)E*,).*+>,@
C.*I*;)+3.+(>C*-*+I*E(B2*/+,BB*//(;D+)E*+/):-(3/+N3.
C.3-:B)(3;+C:.C3/*/L+KE(/+43:2-+?*+-*).(>*;),2+)3+C.3-:B)(3;
)(>(;D+,;-+C.3D.,>>(;D+,;-+)E*.*+;**-/+)3+?*+B3Y3C*.,)(3;
/3+)E,)+?3)E+C,.)(*/+B,;+C2,;+)E*(.+,B)(I()(*/+)3+,BB3>>3-,)*
*,BE+3)E*.L

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^Y%"

_(//,C3(;)*-+)E,)+)E*+,CC2(B,;)+E,/+;3)+/3:DE)+)3+*;D,D*+4()E
93:;),(;+/):-(3/+C.(3.+)3+/:?>(//(3;+3N+)E*+,CC2(B,)(3;L

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^Y%"

a(?.,)(3;+(>C,B)/+N.3>+B3;/).:B)(3;+E,I*+)E*+C3)*;)(,2+)3
-(/.:C)+/):-(3+3C*.,)(3;/L+KE*.*+/E3:2-+?*+.3?:/)+C.3B*//*/
(;+C2,B*+)3+>,;,D*+;3(:/*+,;-+I(?.,)(3;+,.(/(;D+N.3>
B3;/).:B)(3;+/3+,/+;3)+)3+C.*T:-(B*+)E*+/)::-(3n/+3C*.,)(3;L

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^Y%"

KE*.*+/E3:2-+?*+/:NN(B(*;)+B3;).32+(;+C2,B*8+4()E+*;N3.B*,?2*
,..,;D*>*;)/+/3+)E,)+)E*+B3;/).:B)(3;+3N+)E*+C.3C3/,2+B,;+D3
,E*,-+4()E3:)+-(/.:C)(;D+)E*+/):-(3+3C*.,)(3;L

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^Y%"

a(/()3./+>,@+C,.7+(;+)E*+@*2234+B,.+C,.7+,-T,B*;)+)3+)E*
)E*,).*8+.*/:2)(;D+(;+N:.)E*.+B3;D*/)(3;L

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^Y%"

6.3C3/*-+43.7(;D+E3:./+N3.+B3;/).:B)(3;+>,@+,NN*B)+/):-(3
3C*.,)(3;/+(N+,BB*//+(/+?23B7*-+?@+B3;/).:B)(3;+).,NN(BL

/**+C,.,D.,CE/+J^Y%"

'KXKPKH<1+5HM'PRKZZ'\Y

F*01<)"*%0%$"1ic
KE(/+C.3C3/,2+B,;+3;2@+?*+/:CC3.)*-+(;+()/+B:..*;)+N3.>+/:?T*B)+)3+,+B3;-()(3;+.*b:(.(;D+)E*+.*(;/),)*>*;)+3N
)E*+*W(/)(;D+B.3//3I*./+O.*;-*.*-+.*-:;-,;)Q+)3+)E*+/()*+)3+N33)4,@+4()E+N:22+E*(DE)+7*.?/+4()E+N:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N
)E*+/*.I(B(;D+2,@Y?@L+53;-()(3;/+,.*+,2/3+.*B3>>*;-*-+.*b:(.(;D+(>C2*>*;),)(3;+3N+)E*+/:?>())*-+K.,I*2
62,;8+53;/).:B)(3;+R3D(/)(B/+62,;+,;-+_*2(I*.@+,;-+'*.I(B(;D+62,;L

C01R<50)&'?&<$21ic
53;B*.;+E,/+?**;+.,(/*-+4()E+)E*+C.3W(>()@+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;D+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+E,.-+2,;-/B,C(;D+43.7/+)3+)E*
*W(/)(;D+B3..(-3.+3N+R(>*+).**/+3;+H2@>C(B+=,@L+KE*+.33)/+3N+)E*/*+).**/+4(22+?*+I:2;*.,?2*+)3+).,NN(B7(;D+,;-
B3>C,B)(;D+-:.(;D+B3;/).:B)(3;+43.7/L+U)+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)E*.*N3.*+)E,)+,+).**+/:.I*@8+).**+.*C3.)8+).**
C.3)*B)(3;+C2,;+,;-+B3;/).:B)(3;+>*)E3-+/),)*>*;)+,.*+B,..(*-+3:)+)3+V'0$^&%+FG!F+,;-+/:?>())*-+N3.
,CC.3I,2L+KE(/+/E3:2-+-*/B.(?*+E34+)E*+*W(/)(;D+).**/+,;-+)E*(.+.33)/+4(22+?*+C.3)*B)*-L

M*4+).**/+,.*+.*b:(.*-+)3+?*+C2,;)*-+,23;D+)E*+9:2)3;+<3,-+/()*+N.3;),D*8 *#.#-$63(2-,-+(/+C:)+N3.4,.-+,/+,
/:DD*/)*-+/C*B(*/L

9:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+*W)*.;,2+2,;-/B/,C*+C.3C3/,2/+,.*+.*b:(.*-+?@+B3;-()(3;L

G0a&*'G%*&&%<ic
KE*+/:?>())*-+;3(/*+,//*//>*;)+-*>3;/).,)*/+)E,)+;3(/*+N.3>+)E*+)E*,).*+C.3-:B)(3;+(/+;3)+C.*-(B)*-+)3+?*
3N+B3;B*.;+)3+B:..*;)+,;-+N:):.*+.*B*C)3./8+C.3I(-*-+,+>(;(>:>+(;/:2,)(3;+/C*B(N(B,)(3;+(/+,BE(*I*-L+X
B3;-()(3;+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+*;/:.*+/,(-+(;/:2,)(3;+/*CB(N(B,)(3;+(/+,BE(*I*-L

U)+(/+;3)*-+)E*+)E*,).*+4(22+E,I*+,+.,;D*+3N+-(NN*.*;)+C2,;)+*b:(C>*;)L+K3+*;/:.*+)E,)+)E(/+-3*/+;3)+B,:/*+;3(/*
3.+-(/):.?,;B*+,+B3;-()(3;+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+2(>()+;3(/*+2*I*2/+N.3>+,;@+C2,;)+O3.+,;B(22,.@+*b:(C>*;)QL

9:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+7()BE*;+*W).,B)(3;+*b:(C>*;)+4(22+;**-+)3+?*+/:?>())*-+N3.+,CC.3I,2L+KE(/+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-
?@+B3;-()(3;L

6.3C3/,2/+)3+>()(D,)*+)E*+(>C,B)/+3N+-:/)+N.3>+B3;/).:B)(3;+43.7/+,.*+/,)(/N,B)3.@L+'3+)3+,.*+C.3C3/,2/+N3.
B3;).322(;D+B3;/).:B)(3;+;3(/*8+,/+/*)+3:)+4()E(;+)E*+Z;I(.3;>*;),2+M3(/*+<*C3.)L

U)+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)E,)+,+/()*+(;I*/)(D,)(3;+?*+:;-*.),7*;+)3+*/),?2(/E+(N+)E*.*+(/+,;@+.(/7+N.3>+C3//(?2*
B3;),>(;,)*-+2,;-L+53;-()(3;/+,.*+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+/*B:.*+)E(/+(/+B,..(*-+3:)+C.(3.+)3+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+,;@
?:(2-(;D+43.7/L

F60#&<'A0%&*ic
X+nS.,>C(,;n+B3;-()(3;+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+.*b:(.(;D+)E*+/:?>(//(3;+,;-+,CC.3I,2+3N+-*),(2/+3N+,+-.,(;,D*
/).,)*D@+-*),(2(;D+,;@+3;+3.+3NN+/()*+-.,(;,D*+43.7/8+,;-+,;@+,CC.3I,2+/E3:2-+?*+(;+B3;T:;B)(3;+4()E+)E*
/*4*.,D*+:;-*.),7*.L

Page 31



A0*R'!"b15$//"*<'gF"QT12%"1'S0*Rhic
M3+.*C.*/*;),)(3;/+E,I*+?**;+.*B*(I*-L

(=4B(`G
G$%&'5"1%&U%ic
!L+ KE*+ ,CC2(B,)(3;+ /()*+ (/+ /():,)*-+ 4()E(;+ )E*+ E*,.)+ 3N+ )E*+=*>?2*@+ .*D*;*.,)(3;+ ,.*,L+ KE*+ /()*8+ N3.>*.2@

3BB:C(*-+?@+ )E*+6,2,B*+3N+X.)/+,;-+6,2,B*+3N+ U;-:/).@+?:)+;34+ .*N*..*-+ )3+,/+ )E*+@*2234+B,.+C,.7+4,/
D.,;)*-+3:)2(;*+C2,;;(;D+C*.>(//(3;+(;+FG!!+OR6X+.*N\+!G#&G&FQ+N3.+>(W*-+:/*+-*I*23C>*;)+N3.+2,;-+)3+)E*
4*/)+3N+H2@>C(B+=,@+,;-+)E*+;3.)E+3N+Z;D(;**./+=,@8+.*N*..*-+)3+,/+)E*+M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/L+KE(/+3:)2(;*
C*.>(//(3;+ B3>C.(/*/+ 3N+ .*),(28+ ?:/(;*//8+ E3)*28+ 2*(/:.*+ ,;-+ *;)*.),(;>*;)+ :/*/8+ 3C*;+ /C,B*+ /):-*;)
,BB3>>3-,)(3;+,;-+,+/(D;(N(B,;)+C.3C3.)(3;+3N+ .*/(-*;)(,2+:/*L+'3>*+*,.2@+C23)/+3N+ )E*+3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)
E,I*+?**;+?:(2)+3:)+?:)+D(I*;+ )E*+/B,2*+3N+-*I*23C>*;)+ )E,)+E,/+?**;+,CC.3I*-+ )E*+B3>C2*)(3;+3N+ )E(/
.*D*;*.,)(3;+ (/+CE,/*-+)3+),7*+C2,B*+3I*.+,+;:>?*.+3N+@*,./L+ U;+,-I,;B*+3N+ )E*+N:22+?:(2-+3:)8+,;-+:;)(2
(;-(I(-:,2+ -*I*23C>*;)+ C23)/+ B3>*+ N3.4,.-+ /3>*+ ,--()(3;,2+ n>*,;)(>*n+ :/*/+ ,.*+ *;I(/,D*-+ )3+ B3>*
N3.4,.-+ (;+ )E*+ .*D*;*.,)(3;+ ,.*,L+ KE*+ 634*.+ R*,D:*+ N33)?,22+ B*;).*+ (/+ ,;+ *W,>C2*+ 3N+ ,;+ *W(/)(;D
n>*,;)(>*n+:/*L+KE*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*+(/+B:..*;)2@+3C*.,)(;D+,/+,+)*>C3.,.@+B,.+C,.78+N3.+N(I*+@*,./+:;-*.
C2,;;(;D+ C*.>(//(3;+ !F#&&J!L+ KE*+ 3:)2(;*+ B3;/*;)+ ,CC.3I*-+ ?:(2-(;D/+ M=!G+ ,;-+ M=!!+ 3;+ )E*
,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*8+?3)E+,.*+>(W*-+:/*+?:(2-(;D/+4()E+.*/(-*;)(,2+:;()/L

FL+ KE*+53:;B(2+ I(/(3;+ N3.+ )E*+ -*I*23C>*;)+ 3N+=*>?2*@+ (/+ /*)+ 3:)+ (;+ )E*+ .*B*;)2@+ ,-3C)*-+=*>?2*@+X.*,
XB)(3;+62,;+ OXX6Q+ O,-3C)*-+h,;+FG!$Q8+4E(BE+B3I*./+*W(/)(;D+ )34;+B*;).*/+3N+=*>?2*@+,;-+=*>?2*@
6,.78+)E*+=*>?2*@+g,/)*.C2,;+,.*,8+(;B2:-(;D+)E*+'),-(:>+,;-+7*@+-*I*23C>*;)+/()*/+,.3:;-+()8+,;-+)E*
(;-:/).(,2+ ,.*,+ *W)*;-(;D+ ,/+ N,.+ ,/+ )E*+ M3.)E+ 5(.B:2,.+ <3,-L+ KE(/+ /*)/+ 3:)+ ,+ /).,)*D@+ N3.+ D.34)E+ ,;-
.*D*;*.,)(3;+,;-+,+ N.,>*43.7+ N3.+-*2(I*.(;D+ )E(/+I(/(3;+3I*.+ )E*+;*W)+!$+@*,./L+KE*+C2,;+?:(2-/+3;+ )E*
53:;B(2n/+I(/(3;+)3+-*I*23C+=*>?2*@+,/+,+-*/)(;,)(3;+4E(BE+4(22+E*2C+-.(I*+)E*+*B3;3>(B+.*D*;*.,)(3;+3N
V.*;)8+,;-+N:.)E*.+C.3>3)*+()/+B:2):.,2+,;-+2*(/:.*+3NN*.+,)).,B)(;D+I(/()3./+)E.3:DE3:)+)E*+-,@+,;-+*I*;(;DL
KE*+ C2,;+ ,(>/+ )3+ D:(-*+ ,CC.3C.(,)*+ -*I*23C>*;)+ )3+ ?.(;D+ N3.4,.-+ )E*+ -*2(I*.@+ 3N+ ;*4+ E3>*/8+ T3?/8
/E3CC(;D+,;-+2*(/:.*+N,B(2()(*/L

."/$5T'5"1%&U%ic
Y- KE*+ M,)(3;,2+ 62,;;(;D+ 632(B@+ 9.,>*43.7+ E,/+ ,+ C.*/:>C)(3;+ (;+ N,I3:.+ 3N+ /:/),(;,?2*+ -*I*23C>*;)L

62,;;(;D+ ,CC2(B,)(3;/+ )E,)+ ,BB3.-+ 4()E+ )E*+ ,-3C)*-+ C2,;+ /E3:2-+ ?*+ ,CC.3I*-+ 4()E3:)+ -*2,@8+ :;2*//
>,)*.(,2+B3;/(-*.,)(3;/+(;-(B,)*+3)E*.4(/*L

"L+ U;+ )E*+R3;-3;+62,;+OFG!!Q+=*>?2*@+(/+-*/(D;,)*-+,/+,;+3CC3.):;()@+,.*,L+U;+/:BE+,.*,/+(;)*;/(N(B,)(3;
,;-+.*D*;*.,)(3;+4(22+?*+/:CC3.)*-+,/+)E*/*+,.*,/+E,I*+?**;+ (-*;)(N(*-+,/+E,I(;D+/:NN(B(*;)+B,C,B()@+ )3
,BB3>>3-,)*+ ;*4+ E3:/(;D8+ B3>>*.B(,2+ ,;-+ 3)E*.+ -*I*23C>*;)/L+ K@C(B,22@+ )E*/*+ ,.*+ ,2.*,-@+ ?:(2)Y:C
,.*,/+4()E+D33-+*W(/)(;D+C:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+2(;7/+4E(BE+B,;+/:CC3.)+.*-*I*23C>*;)+,)+E(DE*.+-*;/()(*/L+KE*@
E,I*+/(D;(N(B,;)+B,C,B()@+N3.+;*4+T3?/L

$L+ ').,)*D(B+B:2):.,2+,.*,/+,.*+-*/(D;,)*-+ (;+ )E*+R3;-3;+62,;8+,;-+=*>?2*@+ (/+ (-*;)(N(*-+,/+3;*+3N+ )E*/*L
KE*/*+,.*,/+,.*+(-*;)(N(*-+,/+?*(;D+,CC.3C.(,)*+N3.+R3;-3;n/+>,T3.+B2:/)*./+3N+I(/()3.+,)).,B)(3;/L

JL+ ':CC3.)+N3.+,;-+*;E,;B*>*;)+3N+,.)/8+B:2):.*+,;-+*;)*.),(;>*;)+C.3I(/(3;+ (/+/:CC3.)*-+?@+R3;-3;+62,;
C32(B@+FL%+4E(BE+/**7/+)3+C.3>3)*+3CC3.):;()(*/+N3.+R3;-3;n/+3:)*.+*B3;3>@+)E.3:DE+2*(/:.*8+,.)/8+B:2):.*
,;-+)3:.(/>8+.*B3D;(/(;D+)E*+B3;).(?:)(3;+)E,)+)E*,).*/+B,;+>,7*+)3+)E*+3:)*.+R3;-3;+*B3;3>@L+632(B@+"LJ
/),)*/+ )E,)+?3.3:DE/+/E3:2-+*;B3:.,D*+,+-(I*./*+ .,;D*+3N+ ;(DE)+ )(>*+,B)(I()(*/8+ *WC,;-(;D+ B:2):.*+,;-
2*(/:.*+I*;:*/+3)E*.+)E,;+*,)(;D+,;-+-.(;7(;DL

%L+ V.*;)n/+,-3C)*-+R_9+53.*+').,)*D@+ OFG!GQ+ /*)/+ 3:)+ )E*+ /C,)(,2+ /).:B):.*+ 3N+ )E*+ ?3.3:DE8+,;-+ /**7/+ )3
/:CC3.)+,;-+-*2(I*.+)E*+3I*.,22+I(/(3;+,;-+3?T*B)(I*/+N3.+)E*+?3.3:DEL+KE(/+N3B:/*/+N:):.*+-*I*23C>*;)+(;
V.*;)+ (;)3+ N(I*+S.34)E+ X.*,/8+ *,BE+ (/+ 7*@+ )3+ ,BE(*I(;D+ ?3.3:DE+ .*D*;*.,)(3;+ 3?T*B)(I*/L+ K3+ .*N2*B)+ ()/
/),):/+(;+)E*+R3;-3;+62,;+,/+,+,;+3CC3.):;()@+,.*,+=*>?2*@+(/+-*/(D;,)*-+,/+,+D.34)E+,.*,+(;+)E*+53.*
').,)*D@L+ U)+ .*B3D;(/*/+ )E,)+ =*>?2*@+ E,/+ )E*+ B,C,B()@+ )3+ -*2(I*.+ )E*+ >,T3.()@+ 3N+ )E*+ ?3.3:DEn/
-*I*23C>*;)+,;-+*>C23@>*;)+D.34)EL+KE*+I(/(3;+ (/+)E,)+=*>?2*@+4(22+?*B3>*+,+B:2):.,2+N3B,2+C3(;)+,/
)E*+?3.3:DEn/+>,(;+,.*,+N3.+)3:.(/>8+,2/3+?*(;D+)E*+23B,)(3;+N3.+2,.D*+/B,2*+I(/()3.+,)).,B)(3;/8+.*N2*B)(;D+()/
R3;-3;+ 62,;+ -*/(D;,)(3;+ ,/+ ,+ /).,)*D(B+ B:2):.,2+ ,.*,+ N3.+ R3;-3;L+ KE(/+ (/+ /*)+ 3:)+ (;+ C32(B@+56%+ 3N+ )E*
-3B:>*;)L

^L+ V.*;)n/+ ,-3C)*-+ P_6+ OFGG"Q+ /:CC3.)/+ )E*+ -*I*23C>*;)+ 3N+ )3:.(/)8+ I(/()3.+ ,;-+ ,.)/8+ B:2):.,2+ ,;-
*;)*.),(;>*;)+OX5ZQ+N,B(2()(*/+(;+)E*+=*>?2*@+.*D*;*.,)(3;+,.*,L

Page 32



`L+ KE(/+ (/+ B3;/(/-*.*-+ )3+ ?*+ ,;+ ,CC.3C.(,)*+ 23B,)(3;+ N3.+ ,+ C.3C3/*-+ )E*,).*L+ U)+ (/+ (;+ ,+ E(DE2@+ ,B*//(?2*
23B,)(3;+,;-+)E(/+:/*+(/+B3;/(-*.*-+)3+B3>C2@+4()E+;,)(3;,28+.*D(3;,2+,;-+23B,2+C2,;;(;D+C32(B@L

.*")"<0/ic
:9- 6.3C3/*-+ *.*B)(3;+ 3N+ )E*,).*+ OP/*+ 52,// !"#$ %&'&(#)Q+ 3;+ B3.;*.+ 3N+ 9:2)3;+ <3,-+ ,;-+ H2@>C(B+ =,@

(;B3.C3.,)(;D+,+.*/),:.,;)8+N3@*.8+?,.+,.*,8+?,B7+3N+E3:/*+N,B(2()(*/8+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+2,;-/B,C(;D8+?(B@B2*
C,.7(;D+,;-+,;B(22,.@+43.7/+N3.+,+)*>C3.,.@+C*.(3-+3N+!G+@*,./L

!!L+KE*+ )E*,).*+ 4(22+ E,I*+ B,C,B()@+ )3+ ,BB3>>3-,)*+ :C+ )3+ !&GG+ C*./3;/8+ 4()E+ ,CC.3W(>,)*2@+ !&G+ /),NN
>*>?*./L+U)+4(22+?*+3C*.,)(3;,2+:C+)3+%+-,@/+,+4**7L+6*.N3.>,;B*/+4(22+)@C(B,22@+),7*+C2,B*+J+;(DE)/+C*.
4**7+N.3>+!`0GG+Y+FF0&GL+=()E+>,)(;**+C*.N3.>,;B*/+C2,;;*-+ )3+ ),7*+C2,B*+3;+',):.-,@/+,;-+3;+3;*
-,@+-:.(;D+ )E*+4**7+?*)4**;+!F0GGC>+,;-+!%0GG+C>L+9.3;)+3N+E3:/*+?,.+,;-+.*/),:.,;)+,.*,/+4(22+?*
3C*;+)3+)E*+D*;*.,2+C:?2(BL

!FL+X+ )*>C3.,.@+C*.>(//(3;+ (/+/3:DE)+ N3.+,+C*.(3-+3N+!G+@*,./+?*N3.*+ )E*+-*I*23C>*;)+3N+C23)/+M=!G+,;-
M=!!+4()E(;+ )E*+M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/+3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)L+KE*+ )*>C3.,.@+;,):.*+3N+ )E*+C.3C3/,2+ (/+/3+ )E,)+,
n>*,;)(>*n+:/*+B,;+?*+?3:DE)+N3.4,.-+)3+>,7*+*NN*B)(I*+:/*+3N+)E*+2,;-+,;-+>,7*+,+C3/()(I*+B3;).(?:)(3;
)3+)E*+,.*,+4E(2/)+)E*+4(-*.+CE,/*-+.*D*;*.,)(3;+(/+-*2(I*.*-L

!&L+X>*;-*-+C2,;/+E,I*+?**;+/:?>())*-+)E,)+(;B3.C3.,)*+)E*+N32234(;D+BE,;D*/\Y

! F'$#'6(&-)&$,3$,+&$)#G&$3/$,+&$-"2#,3(#"51$#'6(&-)#'4$,+#)$#'$7#2,+$98$&H,&'2#'4$I?J5$/"(,+&($&-),$-93>&
,+&$:.#',+?

! F.,&(-,#3')$,3$,+&$)&(>#6#'4$.-8K98$.-83",?
! F5&'25&',)$,3$,+&$7+&&.6+-#($(-5:&2$-66&))$/(35$L.85:#6$@-8?
! M#'3($&.&>-,#3'-.$6+-'4&)?
! B.-',#'4$3/$,(&&)$-.3'4$,+&$'3(,+&('$-'2$)3",+&('$&.&>-,#3')?
! N&7$(&>3.>#'4$233($:(3:3)&2$-,$5-#'$&',(-'6&?

F6&0%*&'5"15&)%ic
:3- X+_:)BE+ B3>C,;@8+ U>,D(;*+M,)(3;+ ,.*+ ?*E(;-+ )E*+ B3;B*C)8+ /),D(;D+ ,;-+ C.3-:B)(3;L+ KE*@+ E,I*+ ?:(2)+ ,

/(>(2(,.+)E*,).*+(;+X>/)*.-,>+,;-+,.*+;34+/**7(;D+)3+*WC,;-+(;)*.;,)(3;,22@L

!$L+ KE(/+ (/+ ,+ :;(b:*+ )E*,).*+ *WC*.(*;B*8+ :/(;D+ (;;3I,)(I*+ /),D(;D+ )*BE;323D(*/+ )E,)+ 4(22+ (;I32I*+ ,+ .3),)(;D
,:-()3.(:>8+.3),)(;D+/*,)/+,;-+C,;3.,>(B+I(-*3+C.3T*B)(3;+)*BE;323D(*/L+U)+43:2-+?*+)E*+N(./)+)E*,).*+3N+()/
7(;-+ (;+ )E*+ Pi8+ ,;-+ ()+ (/+ *WC*B)*-+ )E,)+ )E*+ N(./)+ C.3-:B)(3;+ 4(22+ ?*+ ,+ /),D*+ /E34+ 3N+ )E*+ n*+&$ O"'4&(
%-5&)nL

fb01%b#ic
!JL+KE*+ )E*,).*+ B3>C.(/*/+ 3N+ ,+ "$GG/b>+ ,:-()3.(:>+ ,;-+ ,+ !%JG/b>+ N.3;)+ 3N+ E3:/*+ B3>C3;*;)+ 4E(BE+ (/

*WC.*//*-+,.BE()*B):.,22@+,/+,+C2(;)EL+KE*+>,(;+,:-()3.(:>+E,/+,;+(;)*.;,2+E*(DE)+3N+!&LF$>+O>,W+E*(DE)
!J>QL+KE*+N.3;)+3N+E3:/*+B3>C3;*;)+(/+,)+,+B3;/(-*.,?2@+234*.+/B,2*L+=E*.*+)E*+N.3;)+3N+E3:/*+/*B)(3;
>**)/+H2@>C(B+=,@+)E(/+(/+)3+?*+$L$>+E(DEL

?&<$21ic
:]- KE*+ )E*,).*+?:(2-(;D+B3>C.(/*/+ )43+-(/)(;B)+C,.)/L+KE*.*+ (/+ )E*+>,(;+,:-()3.(:>8+,;-+,+/>,22*.+ N.3;)+3N

E3:/*+ /*B)(3;+ 4E(BE+ ,CC*,./+ ,/+ ,+ C2(;)E+ :C3;+ 4E(BE+ )E*+ ,:-()3.(:>+ /()/L+ V3)E+ *2*>*;)/+ ,.*+ B2*,.2@
-(/)(;D:(/E,?2*+N.3>+3;*+,;3)E*.+)E.3:DE+)E*+:/*+3N+-(NN*.*;)+>,)*.(,2/L

!^L+ KE*+>,//(;D+3N+ )E*+,:-()3.(:>+/*B)(3;+ (/+ I*.@+>:BE+-.(I*;+?@+ )E*+3C*.,)(3;,2+;**-/+3N+ )E*+ )E*,).*8+ (;
3.-*.+ )3+ >**)+ /),D(;D8+ /*,)(;D+ ,;-+ C.3-:B)(3;+ .*b:(.*>*;)/L+ KE*+ N,B,-*+ 3N+ )E*+ ,:-()3.(:>+ E,/+ ?**;
?.37*;+:C+?@+*WC.*//(;D+)E*+/).:B):.*+)E.3:DE+,+/*.(*/+3N+I(/(?2*+B32:>;/8+%L$>+4(-)E+,C,.)+)E,)+.:;+)E*
2*;D)E+3N+ )E*+?:(2-(;DL+KE(/+.@)E@>+3N+B32:>;/+4(22+D(I*+ )E*+?:(2-(;D+I*.)(B,2()@8+/3>*+I(/:,2+ (;)*.*/)+,;-
E*2C/+)3+?.*,7+:C+)E*+>,//(;DL+U)+4(22+?*+B2,-+(;+?2,B7+>*),2+,;-+,+B3;-()(3;+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+,D.**+)E*
N(;,2+>,)*.(,2/L+=(;-34/+3.+D2,d*-+/*B)(3;/+B,;;3)+?*+C.3I(-*-+4()E(;+)E*+,:-()3.(:>+N3.+3C*.,)(3;,2+,;-
C.3-:B)(3;+.*,/3;/L

:^- KE*+/>,22*.+N.3;)+3N+E3:/*+/*B)(3;+(/+*WC.*//*-+4()E+,+)E*+:/*+3N+,+-(NN*.*;)+>,)*.(,2L+KE(/+4(22+?*+N(;(/E*-
(;+B3;B.*)*+,;-+)E(/+>,)*.(,2+4(22+.:;+,23;D+)E*+?,/*+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;D+N3.>(;D+,+C2(;)E+N3.+)E*+,:-()3.(:>+?3WL
KE(/+C2(;)E+ (/+C:;B):,)*-+4()E+4(;-34/+)3+.*/C3;-+,)+/).**)+ 2*I*2+,23;D+H2@>C(B+=,@+,;-+9:2)3;+<3,-L
'3>*+ 23:I.*/+ ,;-+ ,;-+ -33./+4(22+ ,2/3+ C:;B):,)*+ )E*+ C2(;)E+ (;+ 3)E*.+ C,.)/+ 3N+ )E*+ ?:(2-(;DL+ KE*+ N.3;)+ 3N
E3:/*+/*B)(3;+ (;B2:-*/+,+C.3T*B)(;D+.33N+3I*.E,;D+4E(BE+ (;).3-:B*/+,;+ (;)*.*/)(;D+,.BE()*B):.,2+ N*,):.*8
,;-+4(22+,BB3>>3-,)*+)E*+N3@*.+,;-+?,.+,.*,/8+.*/),:.,;)8+?3W+3NN(B*+,;-+3:)/(-*+)*..,B*#/*,)(;D+,.*,L

Page 33



KE*+ )*..,B*+4(22+?*+*;B23/*-+?@+,+D2,//+?,2:/).,-*+ ).*,)>*;)L+9.3;)+3N+E3:/*+4(22+?*+ )E*+>,(;+C3(;)+3N
(;D.*//+,;-+*D.*//+)3+ )E*+ )E*,).*8+,;-+ ()/+C.3>(;*;)+B3.;*.+ 23B,)(3;+,;-+)E*+:/*+3N+D2,d(;D+4(22+C.3I(-*
,B)(I()@+,;-+,;(>,)(3;+)E,)+,--.*//*/+H2@>C(B+=,@L

89- KE*+-*/(D;+(/+B3;/(-*.*-+)3+E,I*+,+/).3;D+.,)(3;,2*+,;-+/3>*+/:?)2*+(;)*.I*;)(3;/+E*2C+)3+,.)(B:2,)*+)E*
?:(2-(;D8+?.*,7+-34;+)E*+>,//(;D+,;-+C.3I(-*+/3>*+I(/:,2+(;)*.*/)+,;-+(/+,;+,CC.3C.(,)*+,CC.3,BE+,23;D
)E(/+7*@+.3:)*+4()E(;+)E*+=*>?2*@+.*D*;*.,)(3;+,.*,L+KE*+*2*I,)(3;+,23;D+9:2)3;+<3,-+(/+)3+?*+/3N)*;*-
?@+;*4+).**+C2,;)(;D8+,/+-(/B://*-+?*234L

B55&<<@c
8:- U;B2:/(I*+ ,BB*//+ E,/+ ?**;+ (;B3.C3.,)*-L+ KE*+ ,:-()3.(:>+ 4(22+ ?*+ __X+ B3>C2(,;)+ ,;-+ 4E**2BE,(.

,BB*//(?2*8+4()E+-*-(B,)*-+.,>C*-+,BB*//+C.3I(-*-+ N.3>+)E*+H2@>C(B+=,@+N.3;),D*L+KE(/+,BB*//+C3(;)
E,/+?**;+,>*;-*-+,;-+3C*;*-+:C+/3+ )E,)+ (/+>3.*+ 2*D(?2*+ N3.+:/*./+,..(I(;D+,23;D+H2@>C(B+=,@+ N.3>
*()E*.+-(.*B)(3;L

88- U)+ (/+ *WC*B)*-+ )E,)+ )E*+ >,T3.()@+ 3N+ )E*+ C:?2(B+ 4(22+ ,CC.3,BE+ )E*+ ?:(2-(;D+ N.3>+ =*>?2*@+ 6,.7+ R3;-3;
P;-*.D.3:;-+'),)(3;8+,;-+,23;D+H2@>C(B+=,@+ N.3>+ )E*+;3.)E+3N+ )E*+ /()*L+KE*+,BB*//+ .3:)*/+4(22+ ,2234
C*-*/).(,;/+)3+*;)*.+)E*+?:(2-(;D+N.3>+*()E*.+/(-*+3N+)E*+N3@*.8+N.3>+)E*+/)*C/+3;+9:2)3;+<3,-8+3.+)E*+2*I*2
,BB*//+3;+)E*+/3:)E*.;+/(-*+3N+)E*+N3@*.L

8Y- K,W(/8+ -*2(I*.(*/+ ,;-+ -.3C+ 3NN+ 4(22+ ?*+ N.3>+ )E*+ ;3.)E+ /(-*+ ,;-+ )E*+ ,BB*//+ ,..,;D*>*;)/+ N3.+ )E(/+ ,.*
-(/B://*-+(;+-*),(2+(;+)E*+).,;/C3.),)(3;+/*B)(3;+?*234L

C01R<50)$12ic
83- KE*+C.3W(>()@+3N+ )E*+?:(2-(;D+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+*W)*.;,2+ 2,;-/B,C*+43.7/+ )3+ )E*+*W(/)(;D+B3..(-3.+3N+ R(>*

).**/+3;+H2@>C(B+=,@+E,/+?**;+-:2@+B3;/(-*.*-L+13:.+2,;-/B,C*+3NN(B*./+,-I(/*+)E,)+)E*+.33)/+3N+)E*/*
).**/+,.*+2(7*2@+)3+?*+T:/)+:;-*.+)E*+*W(/)(;D+E,.-+/:.N,B*+4E(BE+4(22+;**-+)3+?*+.*>3I*-+(;+3.-*.+)3+(;/),22
;*4+ E,.-+ C,I(;DL+ KE*+ ,.*,+ 4(22+ ,2/3+ ?*+ I:2;*.,?2*+ )3+ ).,NN(B7(;D+ ,;-+ B3>C,B)(3;+ -:.(;D+ B3;/).:B)(3;
4()E3:)+-:*+B,.*L+X/+,+.*/:2)+ )E(/+,.*,+4(22+;**-+)3+?*+*WB,I,)*-+,;-+C:22*-+?,B7+B,.*N:22@+ )3+>(;(>(/*
-,>,D*+ ,;-+ (-*,22@+ /:C*.I(/*-L+ K3+ /,N*D:,.-+ *W(/)(;D+ ).**/+ N.3>+ B3;/).:B)(3;+ 43.7/+ ,+ ).**+ /:.I*@8
.*C3.)8+).**+C.3)*B)(3;+C2,;+,;-+B3;/).:B)(3;+>*)E3-+/),)*>*;)+)3+V'0$^&%8+-*/B.(?(;D+E34+)E*+).**/+,;-
)E*(.+ .33)/+4(22+?*+C.3)*B)*-+/E,22+,22+?*+.*b:(.*-8+,;-+/*B:.*-+ )E.3:DE+B3;-()(3;L+X+-.,N)+X.?3.(B:2,):.,2
U>C,B)+X//*//>*;)+,;-+g*)E3-+'),)*>*;)+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-8+B3>>*;)/+3;+)E(/+,.*+,4,()*-+N.3>+@3:.
).**+C.3)*B)(3;+3NN(B*.+,;-+,;@+:C-,)*/+4(22+?*+.*C3.)*-+(;+,;@+/:CC2*>*;),.@+.*C3.)L

F$L+13:.+3NN(B*./+/3:DE)+2,;-/B,C(;D+(>C.3I*>*;)/+,23;D+)E*+;3.)E*.;+N.3;),D*+3N+)E*+/()*L+X>*;-*-+C2,;/
E,I*+?**;+.*B*(I*-8+C.3C3/(;D+/(W+).**/+,23;D+)E(/+*-D*+3N+)E*+/()*L+KE*/*+,.*+4*2B3>*-+,;-+4(22+C.3I(-*
,+/3N)+*-D*+)3+)E*+?:(2-(;D8+,;-+*;E,;B*+)E*+C:?2(B+.*,2>+,23;D+9:2)3;+<3,-L+9:.)E*.+-*),(2/+)3+B3;N(.>
).**+/C*B(*/+,;-+/(d*+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-+)E.3:DE+,+2,;-/B,C*+B3;-()(3;L

8_- KE*+*W)*.;,2+E,.-+2,;-/B,C*+43.7/+,.*+>(;(>(2(/)+,;-+,+C,2*))*+3N+>,)*.(,2/+E,I*+?**;+/*2*B)*-+)3+.*N2*B)
)E*+-*/(D;+,;-+,CC*,.,;B*+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;DL+9:.)E*.+-*),(2/+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-+)E.3:DE+,+2,;-/B,C*+B3;-()(3;L

F*01<)"*%0%$"1'01R'<&*[$5$12ic
8]- KE*+2,;-+(/+B:..*;)2@+2,(-+3:)+,/+,+)*>C3.,.@+B,.+C,.7+N3.+:C+)3+,?3:)+!8GGG+B,./+O3.+&GG+B3,BE*/Q+,;-+(/

C*.>())*-+ N3.+ ,+ C*.(3-+ 3N+ N(I*+ @*,./+ :;-*.+ C2,;;(;D+ C*.>(//(3;+ !F#&&J!L+ KE(/+ (/+ ,+ )*>C3.,.@+ B,.+ C,.7
4E(2/)+)E*+4(-*.+,.*,+(/+.*-*I*23C*-L

8\- KE(/+ ,CC2(B,)(3;+ .*2,)*/+ )3+ )E*+ ;3.)E*,/)*.;+ B3.;*.+ 3N+ )E*+ B,.+ C,.78+ ,-T3(;(;D+ ?3)E+ 9:2)3;+ <3,-+ O,
).,NN(BYB,2>*-+23B,2+,BB*//+.3,-Q+,;-+H2@>C(B+=,@+O,+C*-*/).(,;(/*-+/).**)QL+KE*+,NN*B)*-+,.*,+3N+ 2,;-
B,;+B:..*;)2@+,BB3>>3-,)*+,?3:)+F$G+B,./+,;-+)E*+3:)2(;*+.*-*I*23C>*;)+C,.,>*)*.+C2,;/+N3.+)E*+/()*
O623)/+M=!G+k+M=!!Q+ C.3C3/*+ )E*+ *.*B)(3;+ 3N+ )43+>(W*-Y:/*+ ?:(2-(;D/+ 3N+ :C+ )3+ !"Y/)3.*@/+ (;+ E*(DE)
B3>C.(/(;D+.*),(2#B3>>:;()@+:/*/+,)+D.3:;-+N233.+2*I*2+,;-+.*/(-*;)(,2+,BB3>>3-,)(3;+,;-+,+>:2)(Y/)3.*@
B,.+C,.7+,?3I*L

F`L X+!G>+4(-*+B.3//3I*.+4()E+F>+7*.?+.,-((+ (/+ 23B,)*-+3;)3+9:2)3;+<3,-+ (;+ )E*+;3.)E*,/)*.;+B3.;*.+3N+ )E*
/()*8+4()E+,+N:.)E*.+JL&>+4(-*+B.3//3I*.+3;)3+9:2)3;+<3,-+(;+)E*+;3.)E4*/)*.;+B3.;*.L

&GL KE*+>,(;+C*-*/).(,;+,BB*//+4(22+?*+C.3I(-*-+-(.*B)2@+N.3>+H2@>C(B+=,@+(;+)E*+;3.)E*,/)*.;+B3.;*.+3N+)E*
?:(2-(;D+I(,+/)*C/+,;-+,+.,>C*-+,BB*//+N:.)E*.+/3:)E+3NN+H2@>C(B+=,@L+M3+3NNY/).**)+B,.+C,.7(;D+4(22+?*
C.3I(-*-+ 4()E(;+ )E*+ /()*8+ ?:)+ ,+ /*.I(B(;D+ 2,@Y?@+ (/+ C.3C3/*-+ ,23;D+ )E*+ ;3.)E*.;+ *-D*+ 3N+ )E*+ /()*L+ KE*
/*.I(B(;D+2,@Y?@+E,/+?**;+/*)+?,B78+,;-+)E(/+/*.I(B(;D+233C+,;-+N33)4,@+)3+)E*+/3:)E+/(-*+3N+)E(/+,.*+4()E(;

Page 34



)E*+ ,CC2(B,)(3;+ /()*L+ X+ )3),2+ 3N+ $G+ ?(B@B2*+ C,.7(;D+ /C,B*/+ ,.*+ C.3C3/*-+ )3+ )E*+ ;3.)E+ ,;-+ /3:)E+ 3N+ )E*
?:(2-(;DL

Y:- H;Y/).**)+C,.7(;D+ (;+;*,.?@+9:2)3;+<3,-+ (/+C.3E(?()*-+,)+,22+ )(>*/L+V:/+/)3C/+,.*+ 23B,)*-+,23;D/(-*+,;-
3CC3/()*+ )E*+ /()*L+ 6:?2(B+ ).,;/C3.)+ ,BB*//+ )3+ )E*+ /()*+ (/+ I*.@+ D33-+ O6KXR+ $Q8+ 4()E+ =*>?2*@+ 6,.7
Og*).3C32(),;+,;-+h:?(2**+2(;*/Q+,;-+=*>?2*@+'),-(:>+O5E(2)*.;+2(;*Q+/),)(3;/+4()E(;+`JG+>*).*/+,;-+/(W
?:/+/*.I(B*/+4()E(;+J"G+>*).*/L

Y8- X2)E3:DE+)E*+/()*+2(*/+4()E(;+)E*+=*>?2*@+g,/)*.C2,;+,.*,8+)E*.*+,.*+;3+C,.7(;D+/),;-,.-/+/*)+3:)+N3.+)E(/
C.3C3/*-+:/*+4()E(;+ )E*+XX6L+5,.+C,.7(;D+,2234,;B*/+N3.+ )E*+C.3C3/*-+)E*,).*+,.*+)E*.*N3.*+/*)+3:)+ (;
/),;-,.-+6'!G+3N+)E*+,-3C)*-+P_6+FG!GL+KE(/+,2234/+:C+)3+3;*+C,.7(;D+/C,B*+C*.+JG+C,).3;/8+3;*+/C,B*
C*.+N(I*+*>C23@**/+,;-+3;*+/C,B*+C*.+FGG>F+3N+;3;Y/*,)(;D+,.*,L+V,/*-+3;+)E*+>,W(>:>+B,C,B()@+3N
)E*+?:(2-(;D8+:C+)3+F!+I(/()3.+/C,B*/+,;-+FJ+/),NN+/C,B*/+43:2-+?*+,2234*-8+C2:/+,;+,--()(3;,2+/C,B*+N3.
)E*+,;B(22,.@+.*/),:.,;)L+X/+/:BE8+)E*+)3),2+C,.7(;D+,2234,;B*+N3.+)E*+)E*,).*+43:2-+,>3:;)+)3+"^+/C,B*/L
=()E+;3+3NNY/).**)+C,.7(;D+C.3C3/*-+4()E(;+)E*+/()*+,;@4,@8+/),;-,.-/+43:2-+?*+B3>C2(*-+4()EL+KE*+4(-*
.,;D*+3N+C:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+/*.I(B*/+(;+)E*+,.*,+>*,;/+)E,)+/),NN+,;-+I(/()3./+43:2-+?*+,?2*+)3+*,/(2@+.*,BE
)E*+/()*+?@+ .,(2+3.+?:/8+4E(2/)+ )E*.*+ (/+C2*;)@+3N+3NNY/).**)+B,.+C,.7(;D+,I,(2,?2*+ (;+ )E*+,.*,8+/:BE+,/+ )E*
.*>,(;(;D+/C,B*/+(;+)E*+@*2234+B,.+C,.7+,.*,+?*E(;-+)E*+/()*8+)E*+>:2)(Y/)3.*@+.*-+B,.+C,.7+3;+=*>?2*@
6,.7+V3:2*I,.-8+,;-+)E*+D.**;+B,.+C,.7+N3.+)E3/*+)E,)+-3+;**-+)3+-.(I*+)3+)E*+/()*L+HI*./C(22+C,.7(;D+3;
;*,.?@+9:2)3;+<3,-+,;-+Z;D(;**./+=,@+43:2-+;3)+?*+C3//(?2*+(;+,;@+*I*;)+-:*+)3+)E*+-3:?2*+@*2234+2(;*
4,()(;D+.*/).(B)(3;/+)E,)+,.*+(;+C2,B*L

&&L '),;-,.-+6'!J+.*b:(.*/+3;*+?(B@B2*+C,.7(;D+/C,B*+C*.+$G+/*,)/+N3.+ )E*,).*/8+D(I(;D+,+)3),2+.*b:(.*>*;)
N3.+FJ+/C,B*/L+KE*+C.3C3/*-+C.3I(/(3;+3N+JG+/C,B*/+,23;D+)E*+;3.)E*.;+,;-+/3:)E*.;+/(-*/+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;D
,-T3(;(;D+)E*+/()*+43:2-+?*+>3.*+)E,;+/:NN(B(*;)+)3+/,)(/N@+.*b:(.*>*;)/L

&"L 53,BE+C,.7(;D+C.3I(/(3;+*W(/)/+4()E(;+ B23/*+4,27(;D+-(/),;B*+ (;+ )E*+;*,.?@+ /),-(:>+B,.+ C,.7/+4E(BE+ (/
,BB*C),?2*L

&$L '*.I(B(;D+ 3N+ )E*+ )E*,).*+ (/+ C.3C3/*-+ )3+ ),7*+ C2,B*+ N.3>+ ,+ ;*4+ 2,@Y?@+ )3+ ?*+ B3;/).:B)*-+ 4()E(;+ )E*
,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*8+)E*+/*.I(B(;D+233C+(/+)3+?*+,BB*//*-+I(,+B.3//3I*./+,)+*()E*.+*;-+4()E+,+2*I*2+N33)4,@+)E,)
233C/+,.3:;-+)E*+?,B7+3N+)E(/+4()E(;+)E*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*L+X+2*;D)E+3N+C:?2(B+N33)4,@+OFL">+4(-*Q+(/+)3+?*
>,(;),(;*-+,23;D+ )E*+9:2)3;+<3,-+ N.3;),D*+ (;+?*)4**;+ )E*+ )43+B.3//3I*.+,BB*//+C3(;)/L+S*;*.,22@+ )E(/
2,@3:)+ (/+B3;/(-*.*-+ )3+?*+,BB*C),?2*8+E34*I*.+K.,;/C3.),)(3;+ .*b:(.*+ )E*+ (;/),22,)(3;+3N+/3>*+?322,.-/
?*)4**;+ )E*+ 233C+ ,;-+ )E*+ N33)4,@+ ,;-+ N:.)E*.+ -*),(2/+ 3N+ )E*+ .,(/*-+ 2*I*2/+ 3N+ B,..(,D*4,@/+ 4()E(;+ )E*
/*.I(B(;D+,.*,+/3+)E,)+C*-*/).(,;/+3;+9:2)3;+<3,-+B,;+B3;)(;:*+3;+,+2*I*2+/:.N,B*L+9:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+)E*
/*.I(B(;D+2,@Y?@+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-+,/+,+B3;-()(3;L

&JL+932234(;D+(;()(,2+B3;/).:B)(3;+,;-+N()+3:)+43.7/+)E*+>,T3.()@+3N+-*2(I*.(*/+,.*+2(7*2@+)3+?*+N3.+)E*+.*/),:.,;)
3.+ ?,.+ ,;-+43:2-+ 3BB:.+ (;+ .(D(-+ I*E(B2*/8+4()E+ )E*+ 2,.D*/)+ I*E(B2*/+ )E*.*N3.*+ 2(7*2@+ )3+>,7*+ :/*+ 3N+ )E*
23,-(;D+2,@Y?@+,.*,+?*(;D+.*N:/*+B322*B)(3;+I*E(B2*/L+K.,;/C3.),)(3;+,.*+/,)(/N(*-+)E,)+-,@Y)3Y-,@+I32:>*
3N+-*2(I*.@+>3I*>*;)/+,//3B(,)*-+4()E+,+)E*,).*+,.*+;3)+*WC*B)*-+)3+?*+/(D;(N(B,;)+,;-+)E,)+)E*+/(d*+,;-
)E*+2,@3:)+3N+)E*+/*.I(B(;D+233C+B,;+B,)*.+N3.+2(7*2@+/*.I(B(;D+-*>,;-/+3N+)E*+.*/),:.,;)+,;-+?,.L

&%L+ K.,B7(;D+-(,D.,>/+E,I*+?**;+C.3I(-*-+)3+/E34+E34+)E(/+(/+(;)*;-*-+)3+43.7L+KE*+2,@Y?@+(/+,2/3+(;+B23/*
C.3W(>()@+)3+,+4*/)?3:;-+?:/+/)3C+3;+9:2)3;+<3,-8+?:)+,D.**>*;)+E,/+?**;+.*,BE*-+4()E+R3;-3;+V:/*/
)E,)+ )E*.*+ (/+ ;3+ ;**-+ )3+ .*C3/()(3;+ )E*+ ?:/+ /)3C+ )3+ N,B(2(),)*+ )E*+ 2,@Y?@L+ X+ ',N*)@+X:-()+ E,/+ ,2/3+ ?**;
:;-*.),7*;+3;+)E*+2,@Y?@+-*/(D;8+4E(BE+.,(/*-+3;2@+3;*+>(;3.+(//:*+4()E+.*D,.-+)3+C.3I(-(;D+-(NN*.*;)(,)(3;
?*)4**;+)E*+N33)4,@+,;-+)E*+2,@Y?@L

&^L X;@+*W(/)(;D+B.3//3I*./+)3+)E*+/()*+)E,)+4(22+;3+23;D*.+?*+.*b:(.*-+/E3:2-+?*+.*):.;*-+)3+N33)4,@+4()E+N:22
E*(DE)+7*.?/8+,;-+/*B:.*-+,/+,+B3;-()(3;+3N+,;@+,CC.3I,2L

*(-'):3(,$P5:-6,QK
RS? KE*+/(d*+,;-+/*,)(;D+B,C,B()@+3N+)E*+C.3C3/*-+)E*,).*+>*,;/+)E,)+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+B3:2-+C3)*;)(,22@+E,I*

,+/(D;(N(B,;)+ (>C,B)+:C3;+ 23B,2+ ).,;/C3.)+;*)43.7/L+ U;+I(*4+3N+ )E(/8+,+K.,;/C3.)+X//*//>*;)+ (/+ .*b:(.*-
,;-+)E(/+E,/+?**;+C.*C,.*-+?@+(Y).,;/C3.)+53;/:2),;)/+,;-+/:?>())*-+4()E+)E*+,CC2(B,)(3;L

"GL+S(I*;+)E*+2,B7+3N+B3>C,.,?2*+-,),+E*2-+N3.+/(>(2,.+)E*,).*/+,B.3//+)E*+B3:;).@8+,;,2@/(/+3N+ 2(7*2@+ (>C,B)
E,/+?**;+?,/*-+:C3;+N(./)+C.(;B(C2*/8+:/(;D+)E*+43./)YB,/*+,//:>C)(3;+)E,)+)E*+)E*,).*+(/+3C*.,)(;D+,)+N:22
B,C,B()@+O!8&GG+/*,)/QL

Page 35



"!L+6*.N3.>,;B*/+ ,.*+ D*;*.,22@+ C.3C3/*-+ )3+ ),7*+ C2,B*+ N.3>+ %L&GC>+ Y!!C>8+ 4()E+ ,;+ ,--()(3;,2+ ',):.-,@
,N)*.;33;+>,)(;**+ C*.N3.>,;B*/+ N.3>+>(--,@+ l+ "L&GC>L+X;,2@/(/+ 3N+ ,..(I,2+ ,;-+ -*C,.):.*+ C.3N(2*/+ N3.
3)E*.+)E*,).*/+/:DD*/)/+)E,)+%Gm+3N+,..(I,2/+4(22+3BB:.+?*)4**;+%Y^C>+,;-+%`m+3N+-*C,.):.*/+?*)4**;
!GY!!C>L+ 93.+ >,)(;**+ C*.N3.>,;B*/8+ J$m+ 3N+ ,..(I,2/+ 43:2-+ 3BB:.+ ?*)4**;+ !YFC>+ ,;-+ %"m+ 3N
-*C,.):.*/+ ?*)4**;+ "Y$C>L+ X/+ /:BE8+ )E*+>,T3.()@+ 3N+ C*3C2*+ ,..(I(;D+ )3+ )E*+ /()*+ 43:2-+ -3+ /3+ ,N)*.+ )E*
*I*;(;D+C*,7+C*.(3-+E,/+-(*-+-34;L

"FL+ U;+ )*.>/+ 3N+ >*)E3-+ 3N+ ).,I*28+ -,),+ N.3>+ )E*+ 3.(D(;,2+ */)(>,)*/+ C.3I(-*-+ 4()E(;+ )E*+=*>?2*@+ '),D*+ !
,CC2(B,)(3;+N3.+=*>?2*@+X.*;,+E,I*+?**;+:/*-8+,-T:/)*-+)3+.*N2*B)+BE,;D*/+)3+>3-,2+/E(N)+N3.+T3:.;*@/+)3
43.7+3?/*.I*-+?*)4**;+)E*+FGG!+,;-+FG!!+5*;/:/L+KE(/+,..(I*/+,)+,+C.*-(B,)*-+>3-,2+/E,.*+3N+^m+3N
I(/()3./+?*(;D+B,.+-.(I*./8+4()E+!&m+?*(;D+B,.+C,//*;D*./L+KE*+C.3C3.)(3;+).,I*22(;D+?@+C:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+(/
*/)(>,)*-+,)+%!m8+4()E+,+N:.)E*.+$m+).,I*22(;D+?@+B3,BEL

"&L+KE*+ .*/:2),;)+ ).,NN(B+ N234/+*/)(>,)*/+E,I*+ )E*;+?**;+,--*-+ )3+*W(/)(;D+/:.I*@*-+ ).,NN(B+ N234/+3;+9:2)3;
<3,-+ N3.+ )E*+ *W(/)(;D+ ;*)43.7+ C*,7+ E3:./+ O$YJC>+ 3;+ ,+ 4**7-,@+ ,;-+ FY&C>+ 3;+ ,+ ',):.-,@QL+ X/+ )E*
>,T3.()@+ 3N+ )E*,).*+ ).,NN(B+ 3;+ ,+ 4**7-,@+ 4(22+ ,..(I*+ ,N)*.+ %C>8+ )E*+ (>C,B)+ 3;+ 9:2)3;+ <3,-+ E,/+ ?**;
,//*//*-+ ,/+ ?*(;D+ >(;(>,2+ O(L*L+ 2*//+ )E,;+ ,+ &m+ (;B.*,/*+ (;+ N234/Q8+ 4E(BE+ (/+ ,BB*C)*-L+ U-*,22@+ )E*/*
/:.I*@*-+N234/+43:2-+E,I*+2337*-+,)+!YFC>+,;-+"Y$C>+3;+',):.-,@/+)33L

""L+ U;+>()(D,)(3;+ )E3:DE8+ ()+ (/+ .*B3D;(/*-+ )E,)+ )E*+ ,?/*;B*+ 3N+ C,.7(;D+4()E(;+ )E*+ /()*+>*,;/+ )E,)+ ,--()(3;,2
).,NN(B+43:2-+?*+>3.*+4(-*2@+/C.*,-+,.3:;-+)E*+,.*,+.,)E*.+)E,;+?*(;D+B3;B*;).,)*-+,23;D+9:2)3;+<3,-8
/3+(>C,B)+3;+,;@+C,.)(B:2,.+/).**)+O*/CL+9:2)3;+<3,-Q+(/+2(7*2@+)3+.*>,(;+>(;(>,2L

"$L+'(>(2,.+ B3;B2:/(3;/+ ,CC2@+ )3+ )E*+ (>C,B)+ 3;+ C:?2(B+ ).,;/C3.)+ /*.I(B*/8+ 4E*.*?@+ )E*+ 4**7-,@+ *I*;(;D
C*.N3.>,;B*/+43:2-+ E,I*+ ,;+ ,BB*C),?2*+ (>C,B)+ ,/+ I(/()3./+43:2-+ ,..(I*+ ,N)*.+ )E*+ C*,7+ C*.(3-8+ (-*,22@
N:.)E*.+ B3;/(-*.,)(3;+ 43:2-+ E,I*+ ?**;+ D(I*;+ .*D,.-(;D+ (>C,B)+ -:.(;D+ )E*+ ',):.-,@+ C*,7+ ,..(I,2+ ,;-
-*C,.):.*+C*.(3-/L+M*I*.)E*2*//8+)E*.*+,.*+*W)*;/(I*+C:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+/*.I(B*/+,I,(2,?2*+(;+)E*+,.*,+,;-
)E*+;*,.*/)+/),)(3;+ O=*>?2*@+6,.7Q+E,/+?**;+/C*B(N(B,22@+-*/(D;*-+ )3+E,;-2*+I,/)+C,//*;D*.+;:>?*./
N3.+=*>?2*@+'),-(:>8+/3+43:2-+?*+I*.@+B,C,?2*+3N+,BB3>>3-,)(;D+)E*+C.*-(B)*-+;:>?*./+3N+I(/()3./+)3
)E*+)E*,).*L

"JL+M*I*.)E*2*//8+ (;+ )E*+ (;)*.*/)/+3N+>(;(>(/(;D+ (>C,B)+3;+=*>?2*@+'),-(:>+*I*;)+-,@/8+ ()+ (/+,-I(/,?2*+ )3
B3Y3.-(;,)*+C*.N3.>,;B*/+/3+,/+;3)+ )3+B3;B2:-*+,)+ )E*+/,>*+ )(>*+,/+=*>?2*@+'),-(:>+*I*;)/+4E*.*
C3//(?2*L+KE*+K.,;/C3.)+X//*//>*;)+/:DD*/)/+)E,)+)E(/+(/+N*,/(?2*+4()E+/:NN(B(*;)+;3)(B*L+ZNN3.)/+)3+-3+/3
43:2-+ )E*.*N3.*+ ?*+4*2B3>*-+ ,;-+43:2-+ ,2/3+ ?*+ (;+ )E*+ )E*,).*j/+ ?*/)+ (;)*.*/)/L U;+ )E*+ *I*;)+ )E,)+ )E*
)E*,).*+3C*.,)*/+)3+,+N:22+,:-(*;B*+3;+)E*+/,>*+-,@+,/+,+B,C,B()@+'),-(:>+*I*;)+)E(/+43:2-+.*/:2)+ (;+,
!L"m+(;B.*,/*+(;+B.34-+;:>?*./+,?3I*+,;-+?*@3;-+,+N:22+B,C,B()@+'),-(:>+B.34-+3N+`G8GGG+I(/()3./L+KE(/
(/+ ;3)+ B3;/(-*.*-+ )3+ .*C.*/*;)+ ,+ /(D;(N(B,;)+ (;B.*,/*8+ ,;-+ ,/+ -(/B://*-+ )E*.*+ (/+ C,.7(;D+ B,C,B()@+ ,;-
*W)*;/(I*+C:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+/*.I(B*/+,I,(2,?2*+(;+)E*+,.*,+)3+B,)*.+N3.+*W).,+-*>,;-L

"%L+ U)+(/+;3)*-+)E,)+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+4(22+.*/:2)+(;+)E*+23//+3N+/3>*+C,.7(;D+/C,B*+)E,)+(/+B:..*;)2@+:/*-+?@+)E*
'),-(:>+3;+*I*;)+-,@/8+?:)+)E(/+(/+*NN*B)(I*2@+.*/*.I*+C,.7(;D+.,)E*.+)E,;+)E*+>,(;+B3.*+3N+)E*+'),-(:>j/
C,.7(;D+C.3I(/(3;8+/3+-3*/+;3)+,NN*B)+3I*.,22+C,.7(;D+.*b:(.*>*;)/+N3.+)E*+'),-(:>L+KE*+*W(/)(;D+D.**;+B,.
C,.7+ .*),(;/+ B,C,B()@+ N3.+ !%GG+ I*E(B2*/+,;-+ )E*+>:2)(Y/)3.*@+ .*-+ B,.+ C,.7+ B,C,B()@+ N3.+ ``J+ I*E(B2*/8+ )3
B,)*.+N3.+*I*;)+-,@+-*>,;-L

"^L+K3+,//(/)+(;+7**C(;D+B,.+).(C/+)3+,+234+2*I*28+,+K.,I*2+62,;+E,/+?**;+C.*C,.*-+N3.+)E*+)E*,).*L+KE(/+/*)/+3:)
,+ .,;D*+3N+>*,/:.*/+ )3+C.3>3)*+;3;YB,.+:/*8+ (;B2:-(;D+-*/C,)BE(;D+ 2*,N2*)/+/E34(;D+ ).,;/C3.)+3C)(3;/
4()E+*,BE+ )(B7*)8+C.3I(-(;D+ ).,I*2+C,B7/+,;-+ ).,;/C3.)+;3)(B*?3,.-/+ N3.+/),NN+*)BL8+ )3+?*+3I*./**;+?@+,;
(-*;)(N(*-+K.,I*2+62,;+53Y3.-(;,)3.L+KE*+>,(;+,(>+4(22+?*+ )3+.*-:B*+)E*+C.3C3.)(3;+3N+ T3:.;*@/+>,-*+?@
B,.+ N.3>+^m+)3+%m+3I*.+ )E*+B3:./*+3N+ N(I*+@*,./8+4()E+>3;()3.(;D+)3+?*+:;-*.),7*;+,N)*.+ )E.**+,;-+N(I*
@*,./L

"`L+ KE*+ C.3C3/*-+ K.,I*2+ 62,;+ E,/+ ?**;+ ,//*//*-+ :/(;D+ KNRj/+ XKK.V:KZ+ /3N)4,.*+ C.3D.,>>*+ ,;-+ E,/
/B3.*-+,+6X''+.,)(;DL+U)/+(>C2*>*;),)(3;+(/+)3+?*+/*B:.*-+,/+,+B3;-()(3;+3N+,;@+,CC.3I,2L

$GL+X;,2@/(/+3N+ .3,-+,BB(-*;)/+ (;+ )E*+I(B(;()@+3N+ )E*+/()*+E,/+?**;+:;-*.),7*;+ N3.+ )E*+JJY>3;)E+C*.(3-+ N.3>
h,;:,.@+FGG`+l+h:;*+FG!"+,;-+E,/+ .*I*,2*-+,+ )3),2+ 3N+ !&+C*./3;,2+ (;T:.@+,BB(-*;)/+,23;D+3.+ B23/*+ )3
9:2)3;+<3,-+?*)4**;+()/+T:;B)(3;/+4()E+Z>C(.*+=,@+,;-+<:)E*.N3.-+=,@L+H;2@+3;*+3N+)E*/*+4,/+/*.(3:/\
N(I*+(;I32I*-+C*-*/).(,;/L+]34*I*.8+)E*.*+4,/+;3+C,.)(B:2,.+.*B:..(;D+C,))*.;+3N+,BB(-*;)/+3?/*.I*-+)E,)
43:2-+?*+2(7*2@+)3+(;B.*,/*+,/+,+.*/:2)+3N+)E(/+C.3C3/,2L

Page 36



$!L+X+_*2(I*.@+,;-+'*.I(B(;D+62,;+E,/+,2/3+?**;+(;B2:-*-+(;+)E*+K.,;/C3.)+X//*//>*;)L+KE(/+,;)(B(C,)*/+FY&
-*2(I*.(*/+?@+%L$)+?3W+I,;/+C*.+-,@+N3.+)E*+.*/),:.,;)#?,.8+4()E+.*N:/*+I*E(B2*/+,2/3+*WC*B)*-+)3+I(/()+)E*
/()*+3;B*+C*.+-,@L+X/+;3)*-+,?3I*8+-*2(I*.@+I*E(B2*/+4(22+?*+,?2*+ )3+>,7*+:/*+3N+ )E*+C.3C3/*-+ 23,-(;D
,.*,+3;+)E*+9:2)3;+<3,-+N33)4,@+)3+*;/:.*+).,NN(B+N234+(;+9:2)3;+<3,-+(/+;3)+3?/).:B)*-L+':CC2(*./+4(22+?*
*;B3:.,D*-+)3+T3(;+KNRj/+9.*(DE)+HC*.,)3./+<*B3D;()(3;+'BE*>*+,;-+)3+,2/3+>,7*+:/*+3N+>,(;+.3,-/+)3
,BB*//+ )E*+/()*L+S(I*;+ )E*+ .*2,)(I*2@+ 234+;:>?*.+3N+-*2(I*.(*/+*WC*B)*-8+ )E*/*+C.3C3/*-+>*,/:.*/+,.*
,BB*C)*-L

$FL+53;/).:B)(3;+ 23D(/)(B/+ E,I*+ ,2/3+ ?**;+ B3;/(-*.*-+ 4()E(;+ )E*+ K.,;/C3.)+ X//*//>*;)L+ KE*+ B3;/).:B)(3;
C*.(3-+ (/+,;)(B(C,)*-+ )3+/C,;+"%+4**7/+B3>>*;B(;D+ (;+g,.BE+FG!$+,;-+ )3+*>C23@+:C+ )3+%$+/),NNL+KE*
B3;/).:B)(3;+/()*+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-+4()E+E3,.-(;D/+,;-+,22+,B)(I()(*/+,;-+:;23,-(;D+4(22+),7*+C2,B*+4()E(;+)E*
/()*+B3>C3:;-L+_*2(I*.@+I*E(B2*/+4(22+,BB*//+ )E*+/()*+ )E.3:DE+ )E*+@*2234+B,.+C,.7+,;-+-*C,.)+:/(;D+ )E*
*W(/)(;D+B.3//3I*.+3;)3+9:2)3;+<3,-+(;+)E*+;3.)E*,/)*.;+B3.;*.+3N+)E*+/()*8+.*,BE(;D+,;-+2*,I(;D+)E*+/()*
*()E*.+I(,+S.*,)+5*;).,2+=,@+3.+I(,+Z>C(.*+=,@L+PC+)3+,?3:)+!G+-*2(I*.(*/+OFG+>3I*>*;)/Q+C*.+-,@+?@
-*2(I*.@+ 23..@+ ,.*+ ,;)(B(C,)*-+ ,;-+ -*2(I*.(*/+ 4(22+ ?*+ C.*Y?337*-+ )3+ *;/:.*+ -*2(I*.(*/+ ,.*+ /),DD*.*-
)E.3:DE3:)+ )E*+-,@+,;-+)E,)+/:(),?2*+,..,;D*>*;)/+,.*+>,-*+N3.+-*2(I*.@+3N+,?;3.>,2+ 23,-/+ (;+3.-*.+ )3
>(;(>(/*+ (>C,B)/+3;+9:2)3;+<3,-L+M3+ +B3/;).:B)(3;+-*2(I*.(*/+4(22+?*+C*.>())*-+ )3+?*+>,-*+4()E(;+ N3:.
E3:./+3N+,+>,T3.+=*>?2*@+'),-(:>+*I*;)L+X+B3;-()(3;+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+/*B:.*+)E*+(>C2*>*;),)(3;+3N
)E*+/:?>())*-+53;/).:B)(3;+R3D(/)(B/+62,;+ O5R6Q8+ (N+ N3.+,;@+.*,/3;+ )E(/+5R6+;**-/+ )3+?*+,-,C)*-+3;B*
43.7/+ E,I*+ B3>>*;B*-+ N3.+ *W,>C2*+ )3+ B,)*.+ N3.+ /),D(;D+ -*2(I*.(*/+ ?*(;D+ ?3:DE)+ 3;+ /()*+ )E*;+ ,;@
,>*;->*;)/+ )3+ )E*+ C2,;+ 43:2-+ ;**-+ )3+ ?*+ /:?>())*-+ ,;-+ ,CC.3I*-+ (;+ 4.()(;D+ ?@+ )E*+ R3B,2+ 62,;;(;D
X:)E3.()@L+ X;@+ )*>C3.,.@+ B3;/).:B)(3;+ ,BB*//+ )E,)+ >,@+ ?*+ .*b:(.*-+ ,)+ ,;@+ /),D*+ 43:2-+ ;**-+ )3+ ?*
,CC.3I*-+)E.3:DE+)E*+,CC.3I,2+3N+,+.*I(/*-+5R6L

$&L+=E**2+4,/E(;D+ N,B(2()(*/+4(22+ ?*+ C.3I(-*-+ B23/*+ )3+ )E*+ /()*+ *;).,;B*/+,;-+9:2)3;+<3,-+4(22+ ?*+ .*D:2,.2@
(;/C*B)*-+N3.+-*?.(/+,;-+/4*C)+,/+;*B*//,.@8+,D,(;+)E(/+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-+)E.3:DE+)E*+5R6+B3;-()(3;L

$"L+M3+>3.*+)E,;+/(W+B,.+C,.7(;D+/C,B*/+4(22+?*+C.3I(-*-+4()E(;+)E*+/()*+N3.+B3;).,B)3./8+4()E+)E*+.*>,(;-*.
?*(;D+*;B3:.,D*-+)E.3:DE+,+K.,I*2+62,;+)3+>,7*+:/*+3N+,2)*.;,)(I*+>3-*/+3N+).,;/C3.)+)3+.*,BE+)E*+/()*L

$$L+ KE*+,?3I*+>*,/:.*/+,.*+,22+4*2B3>*-+,/+,+>*,;/+3N+ 2(>()(;D+ )E*+ (>C,B)+3N+B3;/).:B)(3;+ ).,NN(B+3;+ )E*
/:..3:;-(;D+.3,-+;*)43.7L

$JL+ U;+ B3;B2:/(3;8+ )E*+ C.3C3/,2+ (/+ B3;/(-*.*-+ ,BB*C),?2*+ (;+ C.(;B(C2*8+ /:?T*B)+ )3+ .*(;/),)(;D+ ,;@+ *W(/)(;D
.*-:;-,;)+ B.3//3I*./+ )3+ )E*+ /()*+ )3+ N33)4,@+4()E+ N:22+ E*(DE)+ 7*.?/L+ 53;-()(3;/+ ,.*+ ,2/3+ .*B3>>*;-*-
.*b:(.(;D+ (>C2*>*;),)(3;+ 3N+ )E*+ /:?>())*-+ K.,I*2+ 62,;8+ 53;/).:B)(3;+ R3D(/)(B/+ 62,;+ ,;-+ _*2(I*.@+ ,;-
'*.I(B(;D+62,;+,23;D+4()E+N:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+/*.I(B(;D+2,@Y?@+2,@3:)L

,"$<&ic
;]- KE*+ ;3(/*+ ,//*//>*;)+ B3;/(-*./+ ;3(/*+ N.3>+ )E*+ )E*,).*+ :/*8+ ),7(;D+ ,BB3:;)+ 3N+ *W(/)(;D+ ,;-+ N:):.*

-*I*23C>*;)/+ 4()E+ .*D,.-/+ )3+ ?:(2-(;D/+ (;+ )E*+ I(B(;()@+ 3N+ )E*+ )E*,).*+ ;348+ ,;-+ )E3/*+ C.3C3/*-+ (;+ )E*
N:):.*L+U)+B3;/(-*./+;3(/*+,;-+I(?.,)(3;+(>C,B)/+N.3>+B3;/).:B)(3;+43.7/L+KE*.*+(/+,;+*W(/)(;D+B3>>()>*;)
N3.+-*I*23C>*;)+(;+)E(/+,.*,+)3+B,..@+3:)+N(W*-+B3;)(;:3:/+;3(/*+>3;()3.(;D8+)3+3C*.,)(;D+4()E(;+>,W(>:>
;3(/*+2*I*2/+4()E+>()(D,)(3;+(N+>3;()3.(;D+N(;-/+)E,)+2*I*2/+,.*+?*(;D+*WB**-*-L+KE*+,;,2@/(/+,2/3+B3;/(-*./
;3(/*+ (>C,B)+ N.3>+ ,;@+ >*BE,;(B,2+ ,;-+ *2*B).(B,2+ C2,;)L+ X22+ C2,;)+ 4E(BE+ E,/+ )E*+ C3)*;)(,2+ )3+ E,I*+ ,;
*W)*.;,2+ (>C,B)+ 4(22+ ?*+ -*/(D;*-+ )3+ ,BE(*I*+ V'+ "!"F0!``%+ ;3(/*+ .,)(;D+ 2*I*2+ 3N+ !G-V+ ?*234+ )E*
.*C.*/*;),)(I*+;3(/*+?,B7D.3:;-+2*I*2L

$^L+13:.+',N*.+').**)/+3NN(B*./+,.*+/,)/(N(*-+)E,)+;3(/*+N.3>+)E*+)E*,).*+:/*+4(22+;3)+?*+C.3?2*>,)(B8+C.3I(-*-
)E*+3:)*.+/E*22+3N+)E*+)E*,).*+E,/+,+>(;(>:>+(;/:2,)(3;+/C*B(N(B,)(3;L+KE(/+4(22+?*+B3;).322*-+?@+B3;-()(3;L
M3(/*+N.3>+,;@+C2,;)+(/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+?*+-*,2)+4()E+?@+B3;-()(3;8+,/+)33+,.*+7()BE*;+*W).,B)(3;+-*),(2/L

$`L+ U;+.*/C3;/*+)3+)E*+B3;B*.;/+.,(/*-+?@+93:;),(;+'):-(3/+)3+-3+4()E+B3;/).:B)(3;+;3(/*+,;-+I(?.,)(3;+,;-
)E*+ *NN*B)/+ 3N+ )E*/*+ 3;+ )E*(.+ 3C*.,)(3;/+ ,+ .*/C3;/*+ E,/+ ?**;+ C.3I(-*-+ ?@+ )E*+ ,CC2(B,;)/+ ,B3:/)(B
B3;/:2),;)L+ KE(/+ .*/C3;/*+ .*C3.)+ -*,2/+ 4()E+ B3;/).:B)(3;+ ;3(/*+ ,;-+ 2337/+ )3+ ,--.*//+ )E*+ B3>>*;)/
.*B*(I*-+,;-+C.3I(-*+.*,//:.,;B*+)E,)+)E*+43.7/+4(22+;3)+,NN*B)+)E*+3C*.,)(3;+3N+)E*+/):-(3L+KE(/+/*)/+3:)+,
;:>?*.+3N+>*,/:.*/+)3+>(;(>(/*+)E*+C3)*;)(,2+ N3.+;3(/*+)3+,NN*B)+/:..3:;-(;D+:/*/+/:BE+,/+)E*+/):-(3/
,;-+C.3C3/*/+*;D,D*>*;)+4()E+ )E*+ /):-(3/+4()E+ .*D,.-+ )3+ )E*+ (>C2*>*;),)(3;+ 3N+ )E3/*+>*,/:.*/+,;-
/BE*-:2(;D+3N+43.7/L+X+B3;-()(3;+4,/+.*B3>>*;-*-+)3+?*+,)),BE*-+)3+,CC2(B,)(3;+!"#"&&G+N3.+M=GJ+)3
/*B:.*+)E*+.*b:(.*>*;)+N3.+*;D,D*>*;)+4()E+93:;),(;+'):-(38+4E(BE+(/+,;+,CC.3,BE+>*>?*./+/:CC3.)*-
,)+ B3>>())**+ 3;+ !!+ 9*?.:,.@+ FG!$L+ KE*+ /,>*+ ,CC.3,BE+ (/+ B3;/(-*.*-+ )3+ ?*+ ,CC.3C.(,)*+ N3.+ )E(/
,CC2(B,)(3;+3;+,+;*(DE?3:.(;D+/()*L

Page 37



JGL+13:.+ ',N*.+ ').**)/+ 3NN(B*./+ N(;-+ )E*+ C.3C3/*-+ ;3(/*+ >,;,D*>*;)+ >*,/:.*/+ )3+ ?*+ .*,/3;,?2*+ ,;-
4*2B3>*+ )E*+ B3>>())>*;)+ )3+ *;D,D*+ 4()E+ 93:;),(;+ '):-(3+ ,;-+ B3;/:2)+ 4()E+ )E*>+ 3;+ )E*+ )(>(;D+ 3N
C3)*;)(,22@+;3(/@+43.7/L+':NN(B(*;)+ (;N3.>,)(3;+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+ )3+-*>3;/).,)*+ )E,)+ )E*+B3;/).:B)(3;
CE,/*+3.+)E*,).*+:/*+4(22+;3)+?*+E,.>N:2+)3+;*(DE?3:.(;D+:/*/8+/:?T*B)+)3+B*.),(;+B3;-()(3;/L

B$*'Vb0/$%T'$#)05%ic
_:- ':NN(B(*;)+(;N3.>,)(3;+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+)E,)+-*>3;/).,)*/+)E*+C.3C3/,2/+)3+>()(D,)*+)E*+(>C,B)/+3N+-:/)

N.3>+B3;/).:B)(3;+4(22+?*+*NN*B)(I*L+KE*+,CC2(B,;)+4(22+E34*I*.+;**-+)3+/:?>()+-*),(2/+3N+ )E*+B3>>*.B(,2
7()BE*;+I*;)(2,)(3;+*b:(C>*;)+)3+*;/:.*+()+-3*/;n)+B,:/*+,;@+;:(/,;B*8+,;-+)E(/+B,;+?*+/*B:.*-+)E.3:DE
B3;-()(3;

D*"b1R'5"1%0#$10%$"1ic
_8- X+D.3:;-4,)*.8+ /3(2/+ ,;-+ B3;),>(;,)(3;+ -*/7+ /):-@+ E,/+?**;+ B,..(*-+ 3:)L+KE(/+ B3;/(-*./+ )E*+ C3)*;)(,2

*NN*B)/+3N+*W(/)(;D+D.3:;-+B3;-()(3;/+3;+E:>,;+E*,2)E+,;-+)E*+*;I(.3;>*;)L+KE*+/):-@+.*B3>>*;-/+)E,)
,+ -*),(2*-+ /()*+ (;I*/)(D,)(3;+ ?*+ :;-*.),7*;+ )3+ ,/B*.)(,;+ 4E*)E*.+ 3.+ ;3)+ )E*+ /()*+ (/+ B3;),>(;,)*-L+ KE(/
,CC.3,BE+ (/+,D.**-+?@+@3:.+',N*.+').**)/+3NN(B*./8+,;-+B3;-()(3;/+,.*+.*B3>>*;-*-+)E,)+-*,2+4()E+/()*
(;I*/)(,D)(3;+,;-+.*>*-(,)(3;+,;-+I*.(N(B,)(3;+3N+,;@+B3;),>(;,)(3;+43.7/+B,..(*-+3:)L

O/""R'($<Q'01R'S0%&*ic
_Y- KE*+/()*+ (/+(;+9233-+<(/7+o3;*+!+/3+ (/+,)+ 234+.(/7+3N+ N233-(;DL+KE*+,CC2(B,)(3;+/()*+,.*,+(/+ 2*//+)E,;+3;*

]*B),.*+,/+/:BE8+,+9233-+<(/7+X//*//>*;)+ O9<XQ+ (/+;3)+ .*b:(.*-L+KE*+3.(D(;,2+3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)+ N3.+ )E*
M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/+(/+,BB3>C,;(*-+?@+,;+,BB*C),?2*+9<X8+-*),(2/+3N+)E(/+,.*+/:?>())*-+(;+/:CC3.)+3N+)E(/
,CC2(B,)(3;L

J"L+KE,>*/+=,)*.+E,/+ (-*;)(N(*-+,;+ (;,?(2()@+3N+ )E*+*W(/)(;D+4,/)*+4,)*.+ (;N.,/).:B):.*+ )3+,BB3>>3-,)*+ )E*
;**-/+ 3N+ )E(/+ ,CC2(B,)(3;L+ U;+ )E*+ *I*;)+ 3N+ ,;@+ ,CC.3I,2+ KE,>*/+=,)*.+ 43:2-+ 2(7*+ ,+ nS.,>C(,;+ ')@2*n
B3;-()(3;+(>C3/*-+)3+*;/:.*+)E,)+-*I*23C>*;)+/E,22+;3)+B3>>*;B*+:;)(2+,+-.,(;,D*+/).,)*D@+-*),(2(;D+,;@
3;+,;-#3.+3NN+/()*+-.,(;,D*+43.7/8+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+?@8+)E*+23B,2+C2,;;(;D+,:)E3.()@+(;
B3;/:2),)(3;+4()E+)E*+/*4*.,D*+:;-*.),7*.L

=5"/"2Tic
J$L+6.(3.+ )3+D.,;)(;D+ )E*+M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/+3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)+,+-*),(2*-+*B323D@+,//*//>*;)+3N+ )E*+/()*+,;-

/:..3:;-(;D+,.*,+4,/+:;-*.),7*;8+B3>C.(/(;D+,+-*/7+?,/*-L+KE(/+4,/+,BB3>C,;(*-+?@+,+],?(),)+':.I*@
,;-+,;+ZW)*;-*-+6E,/*+U+/:.I*@L+KE*+,//*//>*;)+N3:;-+)E*+/()*+)3+?*+3N+*W).*>*2@+234+*B323D(B,2+I,2:*L
M*()E*.+ )E*+ C.*/*;B*+ 3N+ ;3.+ )E*+ E,?(),)+ N3.+ C.3)*B)*-+ /C*B(*/+ 4*.*+ N3:;-+ 3;+ /()*L+ KE*+ ,//*//>*;)
,BB3.-(;D2@+B3;B2:-*-+)E,)+,;@+*NN*B)/+3N+)E*+4(-*.+-*I*23C>*;)+4(22+?*+3N+;3+*B323D(B,2+/(D;(N(B,;B*L

JJL+'(;B*+)E(/+)(>*+)E*+/()*+E,/+?**;+:)(2(/*-+,/+,+)*>C3.,.@+B,.+C,.7+O7;34;+,/+)E*+@*2234+B,.+C,.7QL+KE*+/()*
(/+N:22@+E,.-/:.N,B*-+,;-+.*>,(;/+*W).*>*2@+234+(;+*B323D(B,2+I,2:*L

=1[$*"1#&1%0/'+#)05%'B<<&<<#&1%'g=+Bhic
_]- X+ /B.**;(;D+ 3C(;(3;+ 4,/+ .*b:*/)*-+ ,;-+ 3C(;(3;+ .*B*(I*-8+ B3;N(.>(;D+ )E,)+ )E*.*+ ,.*+ ;3+ /(D;(N(B,;)

*;I(.3;>*;),2+*NN*B)/+.*2*I,;)+)3+)E*+B3;/(-*.,)(3;+3N+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+)3+4,..,;)+,;+ZUXL

EJj&5%$"1'a*"#'O"b1%0$1'G%bR$"<ic
_\- 93:;),(;+'):-(3/+E,I*+ /:?>())*-+ ,;+3?T*B)(3;+ )3+ )E*+ ,CC2(B,)(3;+ ,/+4*22+ ,/+ N3.+ ?3)E+ )E*+ ;*,.?@+M=GJ

?:(2-(;D+ O!"#"&&GQ+ ,;-+ )E*+ ,CC2(B,)(3;+ N3.+ )E*+ C,.7+ ,;-+ ,BB*//+ .3,-/+ O.*N*.*;B*+ !"#"$"!Q+ -:*+ )3+ )E*
C3)*;)(,2+N3.+)E*+B3;/).:B)(3;+(>C,B)/+,;-+,BB*//+)3+,NN*B)+)E*+3C*.,)(3;+3N+)E*+'):-(3/L

J`L+ U;+.*/C3;/*+)3+)E(/8+)E*+,CC2(B,;)/+/:?>())*-+,+.*C3.)+.*D,.-(;D+B3;/).:B)(3;+;3(/*+4E(BE+2337/+)3+,--.*//
)E*/*+B3>>*;)/+,;-+C.3I(-*+.*,//:.,;B*+)E,)+)E*+43.7/+4(22+;3)+,NN*B)+)E*+3C*.,)(3;+3N+)E*+'):-(3L+KE(/
/*)/+3:)+,+;:>?*.+3N+>*,/:.*/+)3+>(;(>(/*+)E*+C3)*;)(,2+N3.+;3(/*+)3+,NN*B)+/:..3:;-(;D+:/*/+/:BE+,/+)E*
/):-(3/+,;-+C.3C3/*/+*;D,D*>*;)+4()E+)E*+'):-(3/+4()E+.*D,.-+)3+)E*+(>C2*>*;),)(3;+3N+)E3/*+>*,/:.*/L

%GL+X+/(D;(N(B,;)+,>3:;)+3N+-*I*23C>*;)+(/+,;)(B(C,)*-+(;+)E*+I(B(;()@+3N+)E*+93:;),(;+'):-(3/+,;-+)E(/+,24,@/
E,/+ )E*+ C3)*;)(,2+ )3+ .*/:2)+ (;+ /3>*+ 2*I*2+ 3N+ ;3(/*+ ,;-+ -(/):.?,;B*L+ 93:;),(;+ '):-(3/+ ,.*+ ;,):.,22@
B3;B*.;*-+ 4()E+ )E*(.+ ,?(2()@+ )3+ 3C*.,)*+ (;+ )E(/+ *;I(.3;>*;)+ ,;-+ E,I*+ .*b:*/)*-+ )E,)+ ,22+ >*,/:.*/+ ,.*
),7*;+)3+.*-:B*+B3;/).:B)(3;+;3(/*+,;-+-(/):.?,;B*+(;+)E*+I(B(;()@+3N+)E*(.+?:(2-(;DL

%!L+KE*+.*/C3;/*+.*C3.)+E,/+?**;+N3.4,.-*-+)3+93:;),(;+'):-(3/+,;-+)3+',N*.+').**)/+3NN(B*./L+U;+,BB3.-,;B*
4()E+ ,-I(B*+ C.3I(-*-+ ?@+ ',N*.+ ').**)/8+ D(I*;+ )E,)+ )E*+ ,CC2(B,;)/+ ,.*+ B3>>())(;D+ )3+ B3>C2@+ 4()E+ ?*/)
C.,B)(B*+,;-+V.()(/E+'),;-,.-/8+,-E*.(;D+)3+;3(/*+2(>()/8+)E*+C.3C3/*-+*;D,D*>*;)+4()E+93:;),(;+'):-(3/

Page 38



4()E+.*D,.-+)3+)E*+)(>(;D+3N+43.7/+,;-+)E*+C.3C3/*-+>*,/:.*/+)E(/+(/+B3;/(-*.*-+)3+?*+,+.*,/3;,?2*+4,@
3N+ -*,2(;D+ 4()E+ ;3(/*+>,;,D*>*;)L+ X/+ /:BE8+ ,+ B3;-()(3;+ E,/+ ?**;+ .*B3>>*;-*-+ 4E(BE+ .*b:(.*/+ )E*
N:.)E*.+,CC.3I,2+3N+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+>*,/:.*/+)3+2(>()+;3(/*+,;-+-(/):.?,;B*+C.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N
43.7/L+ KE*/*+ -*),(2/+ /E3:2-+ ?*+ /:?>())*-+ N32234(;D+ *;D,D*>*;)+ 4()E+ 93:;),(;+ '):-(3/+ ,;-+ /E3:2-
(;B2:-*+ ,;+ 3;YD3(;D+ B3>>())>*;)+ N3.+ >3;()3.(;D+ ,;-+ -(,23D:*+ 4()E+ )E*+ '):-(3/+ )E.3:DE3:)+ )E*
B3;/).:B)(3;+C*.(3-L+ U)+ (/+:;-*./)33-+ )E(/+,CC.3,BE+E,/+?**;+,BB*C)*-+?@+ )E*+'):-(3/+4()E+?3)E+3N+ )E*
,N3.*>*;)(3;*-+ ,CC2(B,)(3;/+ )E,)+4*.*+ .*C3.)*-+ )3+ !!+9*?.:,.@+ C2,;;(;D+ B3>>())**8+ ,;-+ /:?/*b:*;)2@
D.,;)*-+C*.>(//(3;L

%FL+53;/).:B)(3;+ ,BB*//+ (/+ B3;).322*-+ )E.3:DE+ )E*+ 5R6+ 4E(BE+ 4,/+ ,CC.3I*-+ 4()E(;+ )E*+ C,.*;)+ H:)2(;*
53;/*;)8+ ,;-+ )E*+ .*b:(.>*;)+ )3+ (>C2*>*;)+ )E(/+ (/+ .*C*,)*-+ N3.+ )E(/+ ,CC2(B,)(3;L+H;*+ 3N+ )E*+>*,/:.*/
/C*B(N(*-+4()E(;+ )E*+ ,CC.3I*-+ C2,;+ .*2,)*/+ )3+ )E*+>,;,D*>*;)+ 3N+ B3;/).:B)(3;+ I*E(B2*/L+ KE(/+ /C*B(N(*/
)E,)0

!#,&$$2&.#>&(#&)$$7#..$$9&$$5-'-4&2$$,+(3"4+$$-$$:(&K933E#'4$$(&4#5&$$,3$$&')"(&$$,+-,$$&H6&))#>&$'"59&()$$3/
>&+#6.&)$ $23$ $'3,$ $-((#>&$ $-,$ $)#,&$ $)#5".,-'&3").81$ $-'2$ $ ,+-,$ $3'K)#,&$ $+-'2.#'4$ $-'2$),3(-4&$ #)$6-((#&2$3",
&//#6#&',.8?$ !"::.#&()$ -'2$ 63',(-6,3()$ 7#..$ 9&$ (&0"&),&2$ ,3$ -2+&(&$ ,3$ ,+#)$ :(3,363.$ ,3$ &')"(&$ 5#'#5"5
2#)(":,#3'$,3$,+&$)"((3"'2$-(&-?

%&L+93.+)E*+-:.,)(3;+3N+)E*+B3;/).:B)(3;+C*.(3-+;3+B3;/).:B)(3;+I*E(B2*/+,.*+C*.>())*-+)3+/()*+4()E(;+N3:.+E3:./
3N+)E*+/),.)+)(>*+3N+,+>,T3.+*I*;)+,)+)E*+'),-(:>8+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D
X:)E3.()@L

%"L+ KE*.*+,.*+-3:?2*+@*2234+2(;*/+4()E(;+9:2)3;+<3,-+?*)4**;+)E*+/:?T*B)+/()*+,;-+93:;),(;+'):-(3/L+X/+/:BE8
)E*+V.*;)+53:;B(2+](DE4,@/+/*.I(B*+E,I*+/:NN(B(*;)+C34*.+)3+*;N3.B*+:;2,4N:2+/)3CC(;D+3.+C,.7(;D+(N+)E(/
-3*/+3BB:.L+](DE4,@/+,2/3+E,I*+B3;).32+3I*.+,;@+.3,-+B23/:.*/+)E,)+,.*+.*b:(.*-+)3+:;-*.),7*+)E*+43.7/
)3+ )E*+ E(DE4,@+,//3B(,)*-+4()E+ )E*+ C.3C3/*-+ BE,;D*+ )3+ )E*+ I*E(B:2,.+ ,BB*//+,;-+ B,;+ ,--.*//+ (//:*/
.*2,)(;D+)3+,BB*//+)3+,-T3(;(;D+C.3C*.)(*/8+/:BE+,/+93:;),(;+'):-(3/L

Gb##0*Tic
%$L+ KE*+)E*,).*+4(22+C.3I(-*+,+?*;*N(B(,2+n>*,;)(>*n+:/*+N3.+)E(/+/()*+4E(2/)+)E*+M3.)E+=*/)+R,;-/
3:)2(;*+B3;/*;)+(/+?:(2)+3:)+3I*.+,+CE,/*-+C*.(3-L+U;+2,;-+:/*+)*.>/+)E(/+)*>C3.,.@+:/*+(/+B3;/(-*.*-+)3+?*
B3;/(/)*;)+4()E+;,)(3;,28+.*D(3;,2+,;-+23B,2+C32(B@L+U)+4(22+(;).3-:B*+,;+*WB()(;D+,;-+:;(b:*+I(/()3.+,)).,B)(3;+N3.
V.*;)/+.*/(-*;)/+,;-+I(/()3./8+,;-+4(22+>,7*+,+/(D;(N(B,;)+B3;).(?:)(3;+)3+)E*+?3.3:DEn/+B:2):.,2+N,B(2()(*/8+)E,)+(;
):.;+4(22+?*+3N+?*;*N()+)3+)E*+23B,2+*B3;3>@L+KE*+:/*+(/+(;+7**C(;D+4()E+)E*+I(/(3;+N3.+E34+-*I*23C>*;)+(;+)E*
=*>?2*@+.*D*;*.,)(3;+,.*,+(/+)3+),7*+C2,B*8+4(22+(;).3-:B*+,B)(I()@+,;-+I(),2()@+)E,)+.*/C3;-/+,CC.3C.(,)*2@+)3
)E*+I(/(3;+N3.+H2@>C(B+=,@+,;-+4(-*.+,.*,L+KE*+?:(2-(;D+-*/(D;+(/+>(;(>,2(/)+?:)+,)+)E*+/,>*+)(>*+4(22+-*2(I*.
,;+(;)*.*/)(;D+,;-+B3;)*>C3.,.@+C(*B*+3N+,.BE()*B):.*+)3+)E(/+C.3>(;*;)+/()*8+)E*+N(;,2+b:,2()@+4(22+?*+/*B:.*-
)E.3:DE+)E*+/:?>(//(3;+3N+>,)*.(,2/+)E.3:DE+B3;-()(3;L+KE*+N,B(2()@+4(22+?*+,BB*//(?2*+N3.+,22+>*>?*./+3N+)E*
23B,2+B3>>:;()@+(;+,+23B,)(3;+4()E+I*.@+D33-+C:?2(B+).,;/C3.)+,BB*//(?(2()@L+X/+/:BE+)E*+C.3C3/,2+(/+B3;/(-*.*-
)3+?*+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+C2,;;(;D+C32(B@L

(=!E44=,?BF+E,@ S.,;)+53;/*;)

(=BGE,'OE('D(B,F+,D

O!Q KE*+C.3C3/*-+-*I*23C>*;)+(/+(;+D*;*.,2+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+C32(B(*/+B3;),(;*-+(;+)E*0Y

M,)(3;,2+62,;;(;D+632(B@+9.,>*43.7+FG!F
R3;-3;+62,;+FG!!
V.*;)+53.*+').,)*D@+FG!G
V.*;)+P;(),.@+_*I*23C>*;)+62,;+FGG"
53:;B(2n/+':CC2*>*;),.@+62,;;(;D+S:(-,;B*

<*2*I,;)+C32(B(*/+(;+)E*+X-3C)*-+P;(),.@+_*I*23C>*;)+62,;+,.*+)E3/*+(;+)E*+N32234(;D
BE,C)*./0Y

V:(2)+Z;I(.3;>*;)0+(;+)*.>/+3N+)E*+C.3)*B)(3;+,;-+*;E,;B*>*;)+3N+)E*+*;I(.3;>*;)
Z;I(.3;>*;),2+6.3)*B)(3;0+(;+)*.>/+3N+C.3)*B)(;D+/C*B(N(B+N*,):.*/+3N+)E*+*;I(.3;>*;)+,;-
C.3)*B)(;D+)E*+C:?2(B
K34;+5*;).*/+,;-+'E3CC(;D0+(;+)*.>/+3N+)E*+.,;D*+,;-+,BB*//(?(2()@+3N+/*.I(B*/+,;-+)E*(.

Page 39



,)).,B)(I*;*//
K3:.(/>8+Z;)*.),(;>*;)+,;-+)E*+X.)/0+)E*+;**-+N3.+,;-+(>C,B)+3N+;*4+)3:.(/)/+,;-+I(/()3.
N,B(2()(*/
K.,;/C3.)0+(;+)*.>/+3N+/:/),(;,?(2()@8+/,N*)@+,;-+/*.I(B(;D+;**-/
=*>?2*@+<*D*;*.,)(3;+X.*,0+)3+C.3>3)*+)E*+3CC3.):;()(*/+,;-+?*;*N()/+4()E(;+=*>?2*@

!E,?+F+E,GX(=BGE,G@

O!Q KE(/+C*.>(//(3;+/E,22+?*+ N3.+,+ 2(>()*-+C*.(3-+3N+ )*;+@*,./+3;2@+ N.3>+ )E*+-,)*+3N+ )E(/+B3;/*;)
4E*;+O:;2*//+,+N:.)E*.+,CC2(B,)(3;+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2
62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@Q+)E*+:/*+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+/E,22+?*+-(/B3;)(;:*-+,;-+)E*+?:(2-(;DO/Q+,;-#3.
43.7/+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+/E,22+?*+.*>3I*-+,;-+)E*+2,;-+.*/)3.*-+)3+,+/,)(/N,B)3.@+B3;-()(3;+(;
,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+,+/BE*>*+3N+43.7+ )3+?*+/:?>())*-+ )3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+ (;+4.()(;D+?@+ )E*+R3B,2
62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L

<*,/3;0++ +KE*+ 2,;-+ (/+ /():,)*-+ 4()E(;+ ,;+ ,.*,+ )3+ ?*+ .*-*I*23C*-+ ,;-+ (/+ ,BB*C),?2*+ 3;+ ,
)*>C3.,.@+?,/(/+(;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+)E*+.*D*;*.,)(3;+C2,;/+N3.+=*>?2*@L

OFQ KE*+-*I*23C>*;)+E*.*?@+C*.>())*-+/E,22+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+N32234(;D
,CC.3I*-+-.,4(;DO/Q+,;-#3.+-3B:>*;)O/Q0

XYGGY!GG
XYGGY!G!8.*I&
XY!GYG``8.*I&
XY!GY!GG8.*I&
XY!GY!G!8.*I&
XY!GY!GF8.*I&
XY!GY!G&8.*I&
XY!GY!G"8.*I&
XY!GYFGG8.*I&
XY!GYFG!8.*I&
XY!GY&GG8.*I&

<*,/3;0++93.+)E*+,I3(-,;B*+3N+-3:?)+,;-+(;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+C.3C*.+C2,;;(;DL

O&Q KE*+-*I*23C>*;)+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+/E,22+;3)+B3>>*;B*+:;)(2+,+-.,(;,D*+/).,)*D@+-*),(2(;D+,;@
3;+,;-#3.+3NN+/()*+-.,(;,D*+43.7/8+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+?@8+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D
X:)E3.()@+(;+B3;/:2),)(3;+4()E+)E*+/*4*.,D*+:;-*.),7*.L+M3+-(/BE,.D*+3N+N3:2+3.+/:.N,B*+4,)*.
N.3>+)E*+/()*+/E,22+?*+,BB*C)*-+(;)3+)E*+C:?2(B+/@/)*>+:;)(2+)E*+-.,(;,D*+43.7/+.*N*..*-+)3+(;
)E*+/).,)*D@+E,I*+?**;+B3>C2*)*-+(;+N:22L

<*,/3;+Y+KE*+-*I*23C>*;)+>,@+2*,-+)3+/*4,D*+N233-(;D\+)3+*;/:.*+)E,)+/:NN(B(*;)+B,C,B()@+(/
>,-*+,I,(2,?2*+)3+B3C*+4()E+)E*+;*4+-*I*23C>*;)\+,;-+(;+3.-*.+)3+,I3(-+,-I*./*
*;I(.3;>*;),2+(>C,B)+:C3;+)E*+B3>>:;()@L

O"Q _*),(2/+3N+C.3C3/*-+>*,/:.*/+)3+2(>()+)E*+(>C,B)/+3N+;3(/*+,;-+I(?.,)(3;+N.3>+B3;/).:B)(3;
43.7/+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+C.(3.+)3+)E*
B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+43.7/+,;-+)E*+,CC.3I*-+-*),(2/+/E,22+?*+(>C2*>*;)*-+(;+N:22+-:.(;D+,;@
-*>32()(3;+3.+B3;/).:B)(3;+43.7/+,//3B(,)*-+4()E+)E*+,CC.3I*-+-*I*23C>*;)L

KE*+/:?>())*-+-*),(2/+/E3:2-+(;B2:-*+)E*+N32234(;D0

! 'BE*-:2(;D+3N+,;@+;3(/@+,B)(I()(*/+(;+B3;/:2),)(3;+4()E+93:;),(;+'):-(3\

! H;D3(;D+B3;/).:B)(3;+;3(/*+>3;()3.(;D+,;-+.*C3.)(;D\

! g()(D,)(3;+>*,/:.*/L

<*,/3;0+K3+*;/:.*+)E,)+)E*+C.3C3/,2+-3*/+;3)+E,I*+,;+:;-:2@+-*).(>*;),2+(>C,B)+3;+)E*
,>*;()(*/+3N+;*,.?@+.*/(-*;)/+3.+)E*+3C*.,)(3;+3N+;*,.?@+?:/(;*//*/L

Page 40



O$Q X;@+*W(/)(;D+B.3//3I*./+.*;-*.*-+.*-:;-,;)+?@+)E(/+C.3C3/,2+/E,22+?*+.*(;/),)*-+)3+N33)4,@+,)
)E*+,CC2(B,;)n/+34;+*WC*;/*+,;-+)3+)E*+/,)(/N,B)(3;+3N+)E*+53:;B(2n/+_(.*B)3.+3N+K.,;/C3.),)(3;
C.(3.+)3+)E*+3BB:C,)(3;+3N+)E*+;*4+-*I*23C>*;)L

<*,/3;0+U;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+).,NN(B+,;-+C*-*/).(,;+/,N*)@L

OJQ KE*+K.,I*2+62,;+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+/E,22+?*+(>C2*>*;)*-+(;+N:22+N.3>+N(./)+3BB:C,)(3;#:/*+3N+)E*
-*I*23C>*;)8+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L+KE*+).,I*2
C2,;+/E,22+?*+.*I(*4*-+,)+@*,./+!8+&+,;-+$+N.3>+N(./)+3BB:C,)(3;8+,;-+)E*+.*I(*4/+/E,22+?*
,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+,/+N32234/0

,Q+X+.*I(*4+3N+)E*+K.,I*2+62,;+>*,/:.*/+3I*.+)E*+N(./)+!F+>3;)E/+N.3>+N(./)+3BB:C,)(3;+/E,22+?*
/:?>())*-+)3+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+4()E(;+!$+>3;)E/+3N+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+)E*+:/*
,;-+)E*+.*I(*4+/E,22+?*+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+4()E(;+!^+>3;)E/+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+>*,/:.*/
(>C2*>*;)*-+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@\

?Q+X+.*I(*4+3N+)E*+K.,I*2+62,;+>*,/:.*/+3I*.+)E*+N(./)+&+@*,./+N.3>+N(./)+3BB:C,)(3;+/E,22+?*
/:?>())*-+)3+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+4()E(;+&`+>3;)E/+3N+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+)E*+:/*
,;-+)E*+.*I(*4+/E,22+?*+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+4()E(;+"F+>3;)E/+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+>*,/:.*/
(>C2*>*;)*-+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@\

BQ+X+.*I(*4+3N+)E*+K.,I*2+62,;+>*,/:.*/+3I*.+)E*+N(./)+$+@*,./+3N+3C*.,)(3;+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-
)3+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+4()E(;+J&+>3;)E/+3N+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+)E*+:/*+,;-+)E*
.*I(*4+/E,22+?*+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+4()E(;+JJ+>3;)E/+,;-+,//3B(,)*-+>*,/:.*/+(>C2*>*;)*-
:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@\

<*,/3;0+U;+3.-*.+)3+C.3>3)*+/:/),(;,?2*+).,;/C3.)+>*,/:.*/+,;-+(;+)E*+(;)*.*/)+3N+)E*+N.**+,;-
/,N*+N234+3N+).,NN(B+3;+)E*+23B,2+.3,-+;*)43.7L

O%Q 53;/).:B)(3;+3N+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+/E,22+?*+:;-*.),7*;+(;+N:22+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+53;/).:B)(3;
R3D(/)(B/+62,;+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+:;2*//+,+.*I(/*-+53;/).:B)(3;+R3D(/)(B/+62,;+(/+/:?>())*-+)3
,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+,;-+)E*.*,N)*.+(>C2*>*;)*-+(;+N:22L

<*,/3;\+U;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+C*-*/).(,;+,;-+E(DE4,@+/,N*)@

O^Q 93.+)E*+-:.,)(3;+3N+)E*+B3;/).:B)(3;+C*.(3-+;3+B3;/).:B)(3;+I*E(B2*/+,.*+C*.>())*-+)3+/()*+4()E(;
N3:.+E3:./+3N+)E*+/),.)+)(>*+3N+,+>,T3.+*I*;)+,)+)E*+'),-(:>8+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D
?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L

<*,/3;\Y+U;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+C*-*/).(,;+,;-+E(DE4,@+/,N*)@L

O`Q P/*+3N+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+/E,22+?*+:;-*.),7*;+(;+N:22+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+_*2(I*.@+,;-+'*.I(B(;D
62,;+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+:;2*//+,+.*I(/*-+_*2(I*.@+,;-+'*.I(B(;D+62,;+(/+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-
,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+,;-+)E*.*,N)*.+(>C2*>*;)*-+(;+N:22L

<*,/3;\+U;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+C*-*/).(,;+,;-+E(DE4,@+/,N*)@

O!GQ _*),(2/+3N+>,)*.(,2/+N3.+,22+*W)*.;,2+43.7+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*
R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+?*N3.*+,;@+43.7+(/+B3>>*;B*-L+KE*+43.7+/E,22+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+N:22@+(;
,BB3.-,;B*+ 4()E+ )E*+ ,CC.3I*-+ -*),(2/+ )E*.*,N)*.+ :;2*//+ 3)E*.4(/*+ ,D.**-+ (;+ 4.()(;D+ ?@+ )E*
R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L

<*,/3;0+K3+*;/:.*+,+/,)(/N,B)3.@+-*I*23C>*;)+4E(BE+-3*/+;3)+C.*T:-(B*+)E*+,>*;()@+3N+)E*
23B,2()@L

O!!Q 6.(3.+)3+(;/),22,)(3;+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+*W).,B)+I*;)(2,)(3;+/@/)*>+,;-+3-3:.+B3;).32+*b:(C>*;)+N3.+)E*
B3>>*.B(,2+7()BE*;8+(;B2:-(;D+,22+-*),(2/+3N+*W)*.;,2+-:B)(;D8+>:/)+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+)E*+R3B,2
62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+N3.+,CC.3I,2L+KE*+,CC.3I*-+*b:(C>*;)+/E,22+?*+(;/),22*-+C.(3.+)3+)E*
B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+)E*+:/*+3N+)E*+7()BE*;+,;-+/E,22+)E*.*,N)*.+?*+3C*.,)*-+,)+,22+)(>*/+-:.(;D
)E*+3C*.,)(;D+E3:./+3N+)E*+7()BE*;+,;-+>,(;),(;*-+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+>,;:N,B):.*.j/
(;/).:B)(3;/L

Page 41



<*,/3;0+K3+C.3)*B)+)E*+,>*;()@+3N+;*,.?@+.*/(-*;)/

O!FQ 6.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+43.7/+3;+/()*+,+-*),(2*-+K.**+':.I*@8+X.?3.(B:2):.,2+U>C,B)
X//*//>*;)+.*C3.)8+K.**+6.3)*B)(3;+62,;+,;-+53;/).:B)(3;+g*)E3-+'),)*>*;)8+B,..(*-+3:)+)3
V'0+$^&%0FG!F+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L
KE*.*,N)*.+)E*+43.7/+/E,22+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+(;+N:22+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+,CC.3I*-+-*),(2/+,;-
C.3)*B)(3;+>*,/:.*/+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L

X22+).**/+(;-(B,)*-+,/+/E34(;D+)3+?*+.*),(;*-+3;+)E*+,CC.3I*-+K.**+6.3)*B)(3;+62,;+/E,22+;3)+?*
23CC*-8+)3CC*-8+N*22*-8+C.:;*-8+E,I*+)E*(.+.33)/+/*I*.*-+3.+?*+:C.33)*-+3.+)E*(.+/3(2+2*I*2/
4()E(;+)E*+).**+B,;3C@+,2)*.*-+,)+,;@+)(>*+4()E3:)+C.(3.+,CC.3I,2+(;+4.()(;D+3N+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D
X:)E3.()@L+X;@+/:BE+).**+4E(BE+/:?/*b:*;)2@+-(*/8+?*B3>*/+/*.(3:/2@+-(/*,/*-+3.+E,/+)3+?*
.*>3I*-+,/+,+.*/:2)+3N+B,..@(;D+3:)+)E(/+-*I*23C>*;)+/E,22+?*+.*C2,B*-+(;+)E*+;*W)+C2,;)(;D
/*,/3;+4()E+,+).**+3N+,+/(>(2,.+/C*B(*/+,;-+/(d*+(;+)E*+/,>*+C3/()(3;+3.+(;+/:BE+C3/()(3;+,/+)E*
R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+>,@+3)E*.4(/*+(;+4.()(;D+,CC.3I*L

<*,/3;/0++K3+*;/:.*+)E,)+)E*+*W(/)(;D+).**/+,.*+;3)+-,>,D*-+-:.(;D+)E*+C*.(3-+3N+B3;/).:B)(3;8
,/+)E*@+.*C.*/*;)+,;+(>C3.),;)+I(/:,2+,>*;()@+4E(BE+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+B3;/(-*./
/E3:2-+?*+/:?/),;)(,22@+>,(;),(;*-+,/+,;+(;)*D.,2+N*,):.*+3N+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+,;-+23B,2()@+,;-
7*C)+(;+D33-+B3;-()(3;L

O!&Q 6.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+43.7/+3;+/()*8+,+/()*+(;I*/)(D,)(3;+/E,22+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+?@
B3>C*)*;)+C*./3;/+)3+-*)*.>(;*+)E*+;,):.*+,;-+*W)*;)+3N+,;@+/3(2+B3;),>(;,)(3;+C.*/*;)L+KE*
(;I*/)(D,)(3;+/E,22+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+C.(;B(C2*/+3N+V'+!G!%$0FG!!L+X+.*C3.)
/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@8+)E,)+(;B2:-*/+)E*+.*/:2)/+3N+,;@+.*/*,.BE
,;-+,;,2@/(/+:;-*.),7*;+,/+4*22+,/+,;+,//*//>*;)+3N+)E*+.(/7/+C3/*-+?@+,;@+(-*;)(N(*-
B3;),>(;,)(3;L+U)+/E,22+(;B2:-*+,;+,CC.,(/,2+3N+.*>*-(,)(3;+3C)(3;/+/E3:2-+,;@+B3;),>(;,)(3;
?*+N3:;-+)E,)+C.*/*;)/+,;+:;,BB*C),?2*+.(/7+)3+,;@+(-*;)(N(*-+.*B*C)3./L+KE*+4.())*;+.*C3.)+(/
/:?T*B)+)3+)E*+,CC.3I,2+(;+4.()(;D+3N+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L

<*,/3;0+K3+*;/:.*+)E*+/,N*+-*I*23C>*;)+,;-+/*B:.*+3BB:C,;B@+3N+)E*+/()*

O!"Q X;@+B3;),>(;,)(3;+.*>*-(,)(3;+>*,/:.*/+.*b:(.*-+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+/E,22+?*
B,..(*-+3:)+(;+N:22L+X+I*.(N(B,)(3;+.*C3.)+/E,22+?*+C.3I(-*-+)3+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+/),)(;D
)E,)+.*>*-(,)(3;+E,/+?**;+B,..(*-+3:)+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+,CC.3I*-+.*>*-(,)(3;+/BE*>*
,;-+)E*+/()*+(/+/:(),?2*+N3.+*;-+:/*+O:;2*//+)E*+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+E,/+C.*I(3:/2@+B3;N(.>*-
)E,)+;3+.*>*-(,)(3;+>*,/:.*/+,.*+.*b:(.*-QL

<*,/3;0+K3+*;/:.*+)E*+/,N*+-*I*23C>*;)+,;-+/*B:.*+3BB:C,;B@+3N+)E*+/()*

O!$Q X;@+C2,;)+/E,22+?*+(;/),22*-8+)3D*)E*.+4()E+,;@+,//3B(,)*-+,;B(22,.@+*b:(C>*;)8+/3+,/+)3+C.*I*;)
)E*+).,;/>(//(3;+3N+;3(/*+,;-+I(?.,)(3;+(;)3+;*(DE?3:.(;D+C.*>(/*/L+KE*+.,)*-+;3(/*+2*I*2+N.3>
,22+C2,;)+,;-+,;B(22,.@+*b:(C>*;)+/E,22+?*+,)+2*,/)+!G+-V+?*234+)E*+>*,/:.*-+?,B7D.3:;-+;3(/*
2*I*2+4E*;+>*,/:.*-+,)+)E*+;*,.*/)+;3(/*+/*;/()(I*+C.*>(/*/L+KE*+>*)E3-+3N+,//*//>*;)
/E3:2-+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+V'"!"F0!``%+n<,)(;D+(;-:/).(,2+;3(/*+,NN*B)(;D+>(W*-
.*/(-*;)(,2+,;-+(;-:/).(,2+,.*,/nL+U)+/E3:2-+?*+,//:>*-+)E,)+*,BE+()*>+3N+C2,;)+(;B:./+,+p$-VOXQ
C*;,2)@+)3+,BB3:;)+N3.+)3;,2+b:,2()(*/8+:;2*//+()+B,;+?*
-*>3;/).,)*-+)E,)+)3;,2+b:,2()(*/+-3+;3)+,CC2@L+X;+,//*//>*;)+3N+)E*+*WC*B)*-+;3(/*+2*I*2/
,;-+,;@+>()(D,)(3;+>*,/:.*/+;*B*//,.@+)3+,BE(*I*+)E*+.*b:(.*-+;3(/*+2*I*2/+/E,22+?*
/:?>())*-+)3+KE*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@8+(;+4.()(;D8+N3.+,CC.3I,2L+KE*+C2,;)+/E,22+)E*.*,N)*.+?*
(;/),22*-+,;-+>,(;),(;*-+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+,CC.3I*-+-*),(2/L

<*,/3;0+K3+C.3)*B)+,BB*C),?2*+23B,2+;3(/*+2*I*2/8+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+V.*;)+632(B@+Z6F

O!JQ 6.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+43.7/+3;+/()*+N:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+/3:;-+(;/:2,)(3;
/C*B(N(B,)(3;+3N+)E*+3:)*.+/E*22+3N+)E*+)E*,).*+,.*+)3+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@
)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L+':BE+-*),(2/+/E,22+-*>3;/).,)*+/3:;-+(;/:2,)(3;+3N+,)+2*,/)
<4F$-V+(/+)3+?*+,BE(*I*-L+KE*+-*I*23C>*;)+/E,22+?*+B3>C2*)*-+(;+N:22+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*/*
,CC.3I*-+-*),(2/+)E*.*,N)*.L

<*,/3;0+K3+C.3)*B)+B:..*;)+,;-+N:):.*+;*,.?@+.*/(-*;)/+N.3>+;3(/*+N.3>+)E*+)E*,).*L

Page 42



O!%Q _*),(2/+3N+,;@+*W)*.;,2+2(DE)(;D+/E,228+(;B2:-(;D+)E*+*W)*.;,2+2(DE)(;D+N(W):.*/+,;-+,+2(DE)+B3;)3:.
C2,;+N3.+)E*+2,;-+/:..3:;-(;D+)E*+?:(2-(;D+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*
R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@8+C.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+,;@+43.7/+3;+/()*+,;-+)E*+,CC.3I*-
-*),(2/+/E,22+?*+(>C2*>*;)*-+(;+N:22+:;2*//+3)E*.4(/*+,D.**-+(;+4.()(;D+4()E+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D
X:)E3.()@L

<*,/3;0+U;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+/,N*)@+,;-+)E*+,>*;()(*/+3N+)E*+,.*,

O!^Q M3)4()E/),;-(;D+)E*+C2,;/+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-8+,;-+C.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+43.7/+3;+/()*
N:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+/*.I(B(;D+2,@Y?@+,.*,8+(;B2:-(;D+/:.N,B*+).*,)>*;)/8+2*I*2/+,;-+?322,.-/
/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@8+,;-+)E*
-*I*23C>*;)+(>C2*>*;)*-+N:22@+(;+,BB3.-,;B*+4()E+)E*+,CC.3I*-+-*),(2/+)E*.*,N)*.L++KE*+43.7/
/E,22+?*+B,..(*-+3:)+(;+N:22+O(;B2:-(;D+43.7/+)3+)E*+E(DE4,@+,)+)E*+,CC2(B,;)n/+34;+*WC*;/*+,;-
)3+)E*+/,)(/N,B)(3;+3N+)E*+53:;B(2n/+_(.*B)3.+3N+K.,;/C3.),)(3;Q+C.(3.+)3+)E*+3BB:C,)(3;+3N+)E*
;*4+-*I*23C>*;)L

<*,/3;\+U;+)E*+(;)*.*/)/+3N+C*-*/).(,;+,;-+E(DE4,@+/,N*)@L

O!`Q KE*+-*I*23C>*;)+E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+/E,22+;3)+B3>>*;B*8+:;2*//+,+-*),(2*-+':/),(;,?(2()@
').,)*D@+E,/+?**;+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L+KE*
').,)*D@+/E,22
-*>3;/).,)*+)E*+4,@+)E,)+)E*+>*,/:.*/+/*)+3:)+(;+)E*\Y

! Z;*.D@+').,)*D@+,;-+':/),(;,?(2()@+'),)*>*;)
!
E*.*?@+,CC.3I*-+4(22+?*+(;B3.C3.,)*-+(;)3+)E*+C.3C3/,2L+UN+()+(/+;3)+C3//(?2*+3.+N*,/(?2*+)3
(;B3.C3.,)*+,;@+3N+)E*+>*,/:.*/+)E,)+,.*+C.3C3/*-+4()E(;+)E*/*+-3B:>*;)/8+)E*;+-*),(2/+3N
,2)*.;,)(I*+>*,/:.*/+3.+,2)*.;,)(I*+>*,;/+?@+4E(BE+)E*+(>C,B)/+3N+)E*+N,(2:.*+)3+(>C2*>*;)+)E*
>*,/:.*/+4(22+?*+>()(D,)*-+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D+?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D
X:)E3.()@L+KE*+,CC.3I*-+':/),(;,?(2()@+').,)*D@+/E,22+?*+N:22@+(>C2*>*;)*-L

<*,/3;0+K3+*;/:.*+,+/:/),(;,?2*+-*I*23C>*;)L

OFGQ 932234(;D+)E*+C.,B)(B,2+B3>C2*)(3;+3N+-*I*23C>*;)8+,+.*I(*4+?@+,+V<ZY,CC.3I*-8+(;-*C*;-*;)
?3-@8+/E,22+?*+B3>>(//(3;*-+)3+-*)*.>(;*+4E*)E*.+)E*+>*,/:.*/+/*)+3:)+4()E(;+)E*
':/),(;,?(2()@+').,)*D@+E,I*+?**;+(>C2*>*;)*-+,;-+)E,)+)E.3:DE+.*,/3;,?2*+*;-*,I3:./+,
>,W(>:>+N*,/(?2*+V<ZZXg+/),;-,.-+N3.+)E*+-*I*23C>*;)+E,/+?**;+,BE(*I*-L+UN+)E*+.*I(*4
-*)*.>(;*/+)E,)+,;@+3N+)E*+>*,/:.*/+/*)+3:)+4()E(;+)E*+':/),(;,?(2()@+').,)*D@+E,I*+;3)+?**;
(>C2*>*;)*-+,;-#3.+)E*+>,W(>:>+N*,/(?2*+V<ZZXg+/),;-,.-+E,/+;3)+?**;+,BE(*I*-8+)E*
34;*.+/E,22+/:?>()+N3.+,CC.3I,2+3N+)E*+53:;B(2+C.3C3/*-+>*,/:.*/+N3.+.*>*-@(;D+/:BE
/E3.)B3>(;D/+,;-#3.+B,..@(;D+3:)+B3>C*;/,)3.@+43.7/L+KE*+.*I(*48+)3D*)E*.+4()E+/:BE
C.3C3/*-+>*,/:.*/+O(N+.*b:(.*-Q8+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+)E*+53:;B(2+4()E(;+J+>3;)E/+3N+C.,B)(B,2
B3>C2*)(3;+3N+)E*+?:(2-(;DL+X;@+.*>*-(,2#B3>C*;/,)3.@+>*,/:.*/+.*b:(.*-+?@+)E*+53:;B(2+/E,22
?*+N:22@+(>C2*>*;)*-L

<*,/3;0+K3+*;/:.*+,+/:/),(;,?2*+-*I*23C>*;)L

OF!Q M3)4()E/),;-(;D+ ,;@+ -*),(2/+ 3N+ 2,;-/B,C*+ 43.7/+ .*N*..*-+ )3+ (;+ )E*+ /:?>())*-+ ,CC2(B,)(3;8+ ,
/BE*>*+ N3.+ )E*+ 2,;-/B,C*+ 43.7/+ ,;-+ ).*,)>*;)+ 3N+ )E*+ /:..3:;-(;D/+ 3N+ )E*+ C.3C3/*-
-*I*23C>*;)+O(;B2:-(;D+/C*B(*/+,;-+C2,;)+/(d*/Q+/E,22+?*+/:?>())*-+)3+,;-+,CC.3I*-+(;+4.()(;D
?@+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+C.(3.+)3+)E*+B3>>*;B*>*;)+3N+,;@+/()*+B2*,.,;B*8+-*>32()(3;
3.+B3;/).:B)(3;+43.7/+3;+)E*+/()*L+X;@+,CC.3I*-+C2,;)(;D8+):.N(;D+3.+/**-(;D+(;B2:-*-+(;+/:BE
-*),(2/+ /E,22+ ?*+ B3>C2*)*-+ (;+ /).(B)+ ,BB3.-,;B*+ 4()E+ )E*+ ,CC.3I*-+ -*),(2/+ C.(3.+ )3+ )E*
3BB:C,)(3;+ 3N+ ,;@+ C,.)+ 3N+ )E*+ -*I*23C>*;)+ 3.+ (;+ ,BB3.-,;B*+ 4()E+ ,+ C.3D.,>>*+ ,D.**-+ (;
4.()(;D+4()E+)E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@L+':BE+,+/BE*>*+/E,22+(;B2:-*0Y

O,Q+ )E*+ (-*;)(N(B,)(3;+ ,;-+ C.3)*B)(3;+ 3N+ *W(/)(;D+ ).**/+,;-+ /E.:?/+ ;3)+ -(.*B)2@+ ,NN*B)*-+ ?@+ )E*
?:(2-(;D+43.7/+,;-+4E(BE+,.*+)3+?*+.*),(;*-\

O?Q+C.3C3/*-+4,22/+,;-+N*;B*/+(;-(B,)(;D+>,)*.(,2/+,;-+E*(DE)/\

OBQ+-*),(2/+3N+).**+C2,;)(;D+,23;D+)E*+;3.)E*.;+,;-+/3:)E*.;+N.3;),D*+3N+)E*+/()*\

O-Q+N:.)E*.+-*),(2/+3N+,22+E,.-+2,;-/B,C*+43.7/+,;-+C.3C3/*-+>,)*.(,2/+N3.+)E(/\

Page 43



O*Q+-*),(2/+3N+)E*+C.3C3/*-+,..,;D*>*;)/+N3.+)E*+>,(;)*;,;B*+3N+)E*+2,;-/B,C*+43.7/L

X;@+C2,;)(;D+)E,)+(/+C,.)+3N+)E*+,CC.3I*-+/BE*>*+)E,)+4()E(;+,+C*.(3-+3N /#>& @*,./+,N)*.+C2,;)(;D
(/+ .*>3I*-8+-(*/+3.+?*B3>*/+/*.(3:/2@+-,>,D*-+3.+-(/*,/*-8+/E,22+ ?*+ .*C2,B*-+ (;+ )E*+;*W)
C2,;)(;D+/*,/3;+,;-+,22+C2,;)(;D+/E,22+?*+.*C2,B*-+4()E+3)E*./+3N+,+/(>(2,.+/(d*+,;-+/C*B(*/+,;-
(;+ )E*+/,>*+C3/()(3;/8+:;2*//+ )E*+R3B,2+62,;;(;D+X:)E3.()@+ N(./)+D(I*/+4.())*;+B3;/*;)+ )3+,;@
I,.(,)(3;L

<*,/3;0++K3+*;/:.*+,+/,)(/N,B)3.@+,CC*,.,;B*+,;-+/*))(;D+N3.+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*I*23C>*;)+,;-
*;/:.*+)E,)+()+*;E,;B*/+)E*+I(/:,2+,>*;()@+3N+)E*+,.*,L

+,OE(4BF+>=G@

O!Q 6.(3.+B3;/*;)+>,@+?*+.*b:(.*-+:;-*.+)E*+K34;+,;-+53:;).@+62,;;(;D+O53;).32+3N
X-I*.)(/*>*;)/Q+<*D:2,)(3;/+!``G+N3.+)E*+*.*B)(3;+3.+,2)*.,)(3;+3N+,;@
O,Q+(22:>(;,)*-+N,/B(,+/(D;/
O?Q+C.3T*B)(;D+?3W+/(D;/
OBQ+,-I*.)(/(;D+/(D;/
O-Q+E3,.-(;D/

OFQ X,+=*>?2*@+'),-(:>+>,T3.+*I*;)+(/+,;@+*I*;)+4()E+,+C.3T*B)*-+B,C,B()@+3N+,)+2*,/)+!G8GGG
C*3C2*L

(=O=(=,!='?E!N4=,FG@

KE*+N32234(;D+*W).,B)/+,.*+/3>*+3N+)E*+/:?>())*-+C2,;/L+X22+/:?>())*-+-*),(2/+B,;+?*+I(*4*-+3;+)E*+53:;B(2n/
4*?/()* 444L?.*;)LD3IL:7+?@+/*,.BE(;D+4()E+)E*+,CC2(B,)(3;+.*N*.*;B*L

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



X;@+C*./3;+4(/E(;D+)3+(;/C*B)+)E*+,?3I*+C,C*./+/E3:2-+B3;),B) S,.@+g:.CE@8+62,;;(;D+,;-+<*D*;*.,)(3;8
V.*;)+5(I(B+5*;).*8+Z;D(;**./+=,@8+=*>?2*@8+]X`+G9h8+K*2L+M3L+GFG+^`&% $FF%

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 3'40*567'89:; !0<&',"- !"#"$%"

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'40)

&'()*+,,-)../ !0*1)+.,)2*3+2)*+2,*"%4*5'67*89+,:*392,92:*1;!4

<*=-9>2*?9@A-'67(*+2,*,+(+B+.)*-'67(.*$4!!*C-,2+2?)*&D-E)A*!444$%$F4

G7'.*H+@*'.*'2,'?+('E)*92IAJ

Agenda Item 5

Page 51



(=!=+>=?@ F*19E)HB)-:*$4!"

AB(?@ KD,,)2*5'II

.CB,,+,D'B(=B@ ;'II).,)2*=92.DI(+('E)*L9-DH

CE!BF+E,@ !0*1)+.,)2*3+2)*+2,*"%4*5'67*89+,:*392,92:*1;!4

.(E.EGBC@ K)H9I'('92*9M*)N'.('26*O'?+-+6)*+2,*A+-,:*+2,*)-)?('92*9M*+*@+-(*%:*@+-(*FP.(9-)A
BD'I,'26*?9H@-'.'26*+*6-9D2,*MI99-*?9HH)-?'+I*D2'(*QR.)*=I+..*S!T*Q%4.UHT
+2,*"V*-).',)2('+I*MI+(.*Q!0*N*!*B),:*!V*N*$*B),:*!!*N*W*B),*+2,*!*N*"*B),T*>'(7
+..9?'+(),*?+-:*?A?I)*+2,*H9(9-B'X).*.@+?).:*I+2,.?+@'26:*2)>*H)(+I*-+'I'26
M)2?)*+2,*+H)2'(A*.@+?)

B..C+!B,F@ 392,92*K'9?).+2*LD2,

!E,FB!F@ Y+E)2*ZI+2*3(,

.CB,',EHG@
&))*?92,'('92*$

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E44=,?BF+E,
[-+2(*@I+22'26*@)-H'..'92*.DB\)?(*(9*(7)*-)?9HH)2,),*?92,'('92.*I'.(),*+M()-*@+-+6-+@7*""*+2,*?9H@I)('92
9M*+*.+('.M+?(9-A*&)?('92*!4F*9-*9(7)-*I)6+I*+6-))H)2(*+2,*,)I)6+()*+D(79-'(A*(9*(7)*5)+,*9M*ZI+22'26 9-*9(7)-
,DIA*+D(79-'.),*@)-.92 (9*+6-))*(7)*)N+?(*()-H.*(7)-)9M*92*+,E'?)*M-9H*(7)*=7')M*3)6+I*CMM'?)-J

G=!F+E,':9J'?=FB+CG
G7)*+@@I'?+('92*-)UD'-).*+*&)?('92*!4F*]6-))H)2(:*'2*9-,)-*(9*.)?D-)*(7)*M9II9>'26*/P

! Z+AH)2(*9M*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*I)6+I*+2,*9(7)-*@-9M)..'92+I*?9.(.*'2*Q+T*@-)@+-'26*+2,*?9H@I)('26*(7)
+6-))H)2(*+2,*QBT*H92'(9-'26*+2,*)2M9-?'26*'(.*@)-M9-H+2?)

! $W*Q"_`T*+MM9-,+BI)*D2'(.*?9H@-'.'26*F*]MM9-,+BI)*8)2(*Q$*N*!:*W*N*W*+2,*!*N*"*B),T*+2,*!V*.7+-),
9>2)-.7'@*D2'(.*QV*N!:*V*N*$*+2,*W*N*W*B),TJ*]II*W*+2,*"PB),*]MM9-,+BI)*8)2(*D2'(.*(9*B)*(+-6)(*-)2(.*a
.)-E'?)*?7+-6)*+2,*!PB),*]MM9-,+BI)*8)2(*D2'(.*.7+II*B)*D@*(9*04`*H+-X)(*-)2(*'2?ID.'E)*9M*.)-E'?)
?7+-6)J

! ]*?92(-'BD('92*9M*b!":444*(9>+-,.*-)@I+?)H)2(*(-))*@I+2('26*+I926*1)+.,)2*89+,:*?I9.)*(9*(7)*.'()J
! &)?D-)*(7)*%4.UH*9M*?9HH)-?'+I*.@+?)*+.*c+MM9-,+BI)d*>7)-)*(7'.*.@+?)*>9DI,*B)*I)(*+(*b%@.M*Q+.*+(

$4!%T
! &D.(+'2+B'I'(A*H)+.D-).*(9*'2?ID,)*+?7')E'26*=9,)*M9-*&D.(+'2+BI)*59H).*3)E)I*"::*+*"4`*-),D?('92*'2

=C$*)H'..'92.*B)A92,*(7)*$4!4*SD'I,'26*8)6DI+('92.:*+?7')E)*+*"%J$`*.?9-)*92*(7)*=9D2?'Ie.
&D.(+'2+B'I'(A*?7)?XI'.(*+2,*+,7)-)*(9*(7)*K)H9I'('92*@-9(9?9I*Q$440T

! =+-PZ+-X'26*Z)-H'(*L-))*,)E)I9@H)2(
! Z-9E'.'92*9M*M-))*=+-*=IDB*H)HB)-.7'@*M9-*(>9*A)+-.*+2,*,-'E'26*?-),'(.*M9-*+II*2)>*-).',)2(.*9M*(7)

,)E)I9@H)2(:*.DB\)?(*(9*+*H+N'HDH*H)HB)-.7'@*f?+@e*9M*bF4*@)-*D2'(:*+2,*,-'E'26*?-),'(.*?+@@),*+(*+
H+N'HDH*9M*b%4*@)-*D2'(

! g9'2*+2,*+,7)-)*(9*(7)*=92.',)-+()*=92.(-D?(9-.*.?7)H)J

]2,:*(9*+D(79-'.)*(7)*5)+,*9M*ZI+22'26:*9-*9(7)-*,DIA*+D(79-'.),*@)-.92:*(9*-)MD.)*@I+22'26*@)-H'..'92*'M*(7)
+@@I'?+2(*7+.*M+'I),*(9*,)H92.(-+()*(7)*+B'I'(A*(9*@-9E',)*M9-*(7)*+B9E)*()-H.*+2,*H))(*(7)*-)I)E+2(*@9I'?A
-)UD'-)H)2(.*+2,*&)?('92*!4F*ZI+22'26*CBI'6+('92.*&D@@I)H)2(+-A*ZI+22'26*K9?DH)2(*BA*?92?ID,'26*+2
+@@-9@-'+()*+6-))H)2(J

!+C'?=FB+CG
G7'.*+@@I'?+('92*'.*I'+BI)*(9*@+A*(7)*=9HHD2'(A*h2M-+.(-D?(D-)*3)EA*Q=h3TJ*G7)*(9(+I*+H9D2(*'. KLMJ7;JN-L; 9M
>7'?7 KOJ97MJO-LM*'.*S-)2(*=h3*+2, K:N;7;M;-MJ*'.*Y+A9-+I*=h3J

Y)HB)-.*.79DI,*29()*(7+(*(7)*,)E)I9@)-*H+A*B)*+BI)*(9*?I+'H*.9?'+I*79D.'26*-)I')M*M9-*+2A*)I'6'BI)*+MM9-,+BI)
79D.'26*D2'(.*>'(7'2*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*>7'?7*?9DI,*.'62'M'?+2(IA*-),D?)*(7)*=h3*I'+B'I'(A*.(+(),*+B9E)J

Page 52



G7)*)N'.('26*E'?+-+6)*+2,*.(92)*H+.92.*>9-X.79@*+@@)+-*(9*B)*?D--)2(IA*9??D@'),*+2,*(7)-)M9-)*(7)*)N'.('26
MI99-.@+?)*7+.*B))2*(+X)2*'2(9*+??9D2(*'2*?+I?DI+('26*(7)*=h3*I'+B'I'(AJ
!+C'C$0P/&Q
i).#19/* i).

=R+GF+,D
G7)*.DB\)?(*.'()*7+.*+2*+-)+*9M*4J$!7+*+2,*'.*I9?+(),*+,\+?)2(*(9*(7)*-9D2,+B9D(*\D2?('92*B)(>))2*5'67
89+,:*;'II).,)2*+2,*1)+.,)2*3+2)J*G7)*.'()*?9H@-'.).*9M*(7)*&(*Y+-A^.*O'?+-+6)*Q!J_7+T*+2,*6-9D2,.:*+2,
(7)*.(92)*H+.92.*>9-X.*+2,*A+-,*Q4J$7+TJ

h2*()-H.*9M*39?+I*ZI+2*,).'62+('92.*(7)*.'()*'.*I9?+(),*>'(7'2*=7D-?7*j2,*[-9>(7*]-)+*+2,*+2*]-?7+)9I96'?+I
Z-'9-'(A*]-)+J*G7)-)*'.*+*19('M'+BI)*Z'@)I'2)*-D22'26*D2,)-*(7)*-9+,*+,\+?)2(*(9*(7)*.'()J*5'67*89+,:*;'II).,)2
'.*@+-(*9M*(7)*392,92*SD.*Z-'9-'(A*1)(>9-XJ

h2*()-H.*9M*?92()N(:*(9*(7)*29-(7:*(7)*+,\+?)2(*.'()*'.*9??D@'),*BA*jB92A*=9D-(:*+*%P.(9-)A*-).',)2('+I
,)E)I9@H)2(J*G9*(7)*)+.(*I').*(7)*;'II).,)2*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(J*C2*(7)*9@@9.'()*.',)*9M*1)+.,)2*3+2)*I').*&(
Y+-A^.*=7D-?7*+2,*?)H)()-A:**+*[-+,)*hhk*3'.(),**SD'I,'26J*C2*(7)*9@@9.'()*.',)*9M*5'67*89+,:*;'II).,)2*I').
(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*?+-P@+-X:*>7'?7*'.*D.),*(9*+??9HH9,+()*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*H+-X)(*92*;),2).,+A*+2,
&+(D-,+AJ*G7)*?+-P@+-X*7+.*(>9*@I+22'26*+@@I'?+('92.*>'(7*-).9ID('92.*(9*+@@-9E)*M9-*-).',)2('+I*I),*H'N),*D.)
,)E)I9@H)2(*9M*D@*(9*F*.(9-)A.*9@@9.'()*(7'.*.'()J

.(E.EGBC
].*+B9E)

S+GFE(T
G7)-)*'.*29*@I+22'26*7'.(9-A*,'-)?(IA*-)I+(),*(9*(7)*.'()J*59>)E)-:*@I+22'26*@)-H'..'92*Q-)M*!"#4FW0T*>+.
+@@-9E),*M9-*+*-)@I+?)H)2(*O'?+-+6)*92*(7)*9@@9.'()*.',)*9M*1)+.,)2*3+2):*+,\+?)2(*(9*(7)*&(*Y+-A^.*Z+-'.7
=)2(-)J*G7'.*@)-H'..'92*'.*)N(+2(*D2('I*!F#4%#$4!VJ

C(7)-*-)I)E+2(*7'.(9-A*'2?ID,).*(>9*-).9ID('92.*(9*6-+2(*@I+22'26*@)-H'..'92*92*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*?+-*@+-X:
9@@9.'()*(7)*.DB\)?(*.'()J*G7'.*'2?ID,).*(7)*-),)E)I9@H)2(*9M*(7)*)+.()-2*.',)*9M*(7)*?+-P@+-X*(9*@-9E',)*+*$*(9
FP.(9-)A*,)E)I9@H)2(*?9H@-'.'26*F%*-).',)2('+I*D2'(.*+2,*$_0H$*Q[j]T*-)(+'I*MI99-.@+?)*Q-)M*!W#$$!WT*+2,
(7)*-),)E)I9@H)2(*9M*(7)*>).()-2*.',)*9M*(7)*?+-P@+-X*(9*@-9E',)*+*2)>*H+-X)(*.UD+-)*+2,*+*$*(9*%*.(9-)A
,)E)I9@H)2(*?9H@-'.'26**W"*-).',)2('+I*,>)II'26.*+2,*$%4.UH*9M*MI)N'BI)*292P-).',)2('+I*.@+?)*QR.)*?I+..
]!#]W#S!#K!T*Q-)M*!W#!4_0TJ

.EC+!T'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
F6,0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$5U'V*0#&W"*X'Y,..VZ'[',0%$"10/'./011$12'.*05%$5&'D\$]015&'Y,..DZ

G7)*1ZZL*Q$V(7*Y+-?7*$4!$T*.)(.*9D(*+*@-).DH@('92*'2*M+E9D-*9M*.D.(+'2+BI)*,)E)I9@H)2(*'2*B9(7*@I+2
H+X'26*+2,*,)?'.'92*H+X'26J*G7)*1ZZ[*.D@@I)H)2(.*(7)*1ZZL*+2,*@-9E',).*MD-(7)-*6D',+2?)*92*(7)
'2()-@-)(+('92*92*(7)*@9I'?').*?92(+'2),*>'(7'2*(7)*1ZZLJ

;7)-)*(7)*3KL*=9-)*&(-+()6A:*&ZK^.J*&Z[^.*+2,*RKZ*.+E),*@9I'?').*+-)*-)M)--),*(9*'2*(7)*-)@9-(*B)I9>*(7)A
7+E)*B))2*?92.',)-+('92.*'2*(7)*+..)..H)2(*9M*(7)*+@@I'?+('92J*59>)E)-:*(7)*-)?9HH)2,+('92.*+-)
?92.',)-),*(9*?9H@IA*>'(7*(7)*1ZZL

C"1]"1'./01'89::'YW$%6'89:N'B/%&*0%$"1<Z

G7)*392,92*ZI+2*.)(.*9D(*(7)*.(-+()6'?*@I+22'26*M-+H)>9-X*M9-*[-)+()-*392,92J*39?+I*@I+2.*+2,*I9?+I
@I+22'26*,)?'.'92*+-)*-)UD'-),*(9*7+E)*-)6+-,*(9*(7)*392,92*ZI+2J*G7)*M9II9>'26*@9I'?').*+-)*?92.',)-),*(9*B)
9M*@+-('?DI+-*-)I)E+2?)*(9*(7)*?D--)2(*+@@I'?+('92J

WJW* h2?-)+.'26*59D.'26*&D@@IA
WJ"* C@('H'.'26*59D.'26*Z9()2('+I
WJ%* lD+I'(A*+2,*K).'62*9M*59D.'26*K)E)I9@H)2(.
WJF* =7'I,-)2*+2,*i9D26*Z)9@I).^.*ZI+A*+2,*h2M9-H+I*8)?-)+('92*L+?'I'(').
WJ0** 59D.'26*=79'?)
WJ_* Y'N),*+2,*S+I+2?),*=9HHD2'(').

Page 53



WJ!!* ]MM9-,+BI)*59D.'26*G+-6)(.
WJ!$* 1)69('+('26*]MM9-,+BI)*59D.'26*92*h2,'E',D+I*Z-'E+()*8).',)2('+I*+2,*Y'N),*R.)*&?7)H).
%J$* Y'2'H'.'26*=+-B92*K'9N',)*jH'..'92.
%J_* CE)-7)+('26*+2,*=99I'26
FJ_* =A?I'26
FJ!4* ;+IX'26
FJ!W* Z+-X'26
VJW* K).'62'26*9D(*=-'H)
VJ%** ZDBI'?*8)+IH
VJ0* 5)-'(+6)*]..)(.*m*]-?7+)9I96A

40U"*H<'S"\<$12'G.D'89:8
G7)*Y+A9-.*59D.'26*&Z[*.)(.*9D(*,).'62*6D',+2?)*+2,*.(+2,+-,.*M9-*2)>*-).',)2('+I*,)E)I9@H)2(J

^*&1%H<'C"50/'?&_&/")#&1%'V*0#&W"*X'!"*&'G%*0%&2U'89:9
G7)*=9D2?'I^.*3KL*=9-)*&(-+()6A*.)(.*9D(*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*.(-+()6'?*E'.'92*M9-*,)I'E)-'26*.D.(+'2+BI)*6-9>(7
>'(7'2*(7)*B9-9D67J*G7)*M9II9>'26*@9I'?').*+-)*?92.',)-),*(9*B)*9M*@+-('?DI+-*-)I)E+2?)*(9*(7)*?D--)2(
+@@I'?+('92J

=Z!* &@+('+I*K)E)I9@H)2(*&(-+()6A
=Z$** 59D.'26*[-9>(7
=Z%* ZI+?)H+X'26
=ZF* K).'62*+2,*K)2.'(A*'2*ZI+?)*&7+@'26
=Z!4* =7D-?7*j2,*[-9>(7*]-)+
=Z!%* h2M-+.(-D?(D-)*(9*&D@@9-(*K)E)I9@H)2(
=Z!0* Z-9()?('92*+2,*j27+2?)H)2(*9M*C@)2*&@+?):*&@9-(.*+2,*S'9,'E)-.'(A
=Z!_* S-)2(*&(-+()6'?*=I'H+()*=7+26)*Y'('6+('92*+2,*],+@(+('92*Y)+.D-).
=Z$!* ]*S+I+2?),*59D.'26*&(9?X

^*&1%H<'`1$%0*U'?&_&/")#&1%'./01'8993
G7)*RKZ*?92(+'2.*H9-)*,)(+'I),*@9I'?').*>7'?7*.))X*(9*.7+@)*,)E)I9@H)2(*@-9@9.+I.*(9*,)I'E)-*(7)*=9D2?'I^.
9B\)?('E).J*G7)*M9II9>'26*@9I'?').*+-)*?92.',)-),*(9*B)*9M*@+-('?DI+-*-)I)E+2?)*(9*(7)*?D--)2(*+@@I'?+('92J*G7'.
@9I'?').*6)2)-+IIA*+??9-,*>'(7*(7)*)H)-6'26*K-+M(*K)E)I9@H)2(*Y+2+6H)2(*Z9I'?').J

Sj$* G9>2.?+@)/*39?+I*=92()N(*+2,*=7+-+?()-
SjW** R-B+2*&(-D?(D-)/*&@+?)*m*Y9E)H)2(
Sj"* ]??)..*M9-*K'.+BI),*Z)9@I)
Sj%* R-B+2*=I+-'(Am*&+M)(A
SjF* ZDBI'?*8)+IH/*3+2,.?+@)*K).'62
SjV** ZDBI'?*8)+IH/*&(-))(.?+@)
Sj_** ]-?7'()?(D-+I*lD+I'(A
jZW* 39?+I*]'-*lD+I'(A*Y+2+6)H)2(
5!$** 8).',)2('+I*lD+I'(A*n*3+A9D(*=92.',)-+('92.
G81W** j2E'-92H)2(+I*hH@+?(*9M*G-+MM'?
G81!!* G7)*392,92*=A?I)*1)(>9-X
G81$$*Z+-X'26*&(+2,+-,.*n*192P-).',)2('+I*K)E)I9@H)2(.
G81$W*Z+-X'26*&(+2,+-,.*n*8).',)2('+I*K)E)I9@H)2(.
G81W"*&)-E'?'26*'2*1)>*K)E)I9@H)2(

G7)*M9II9>'26*.D@@I)H)2(+-A*@I+22'26*6D',+2?)*'.*?92.',)-*(9*B)*-)I)E+2(*(9*(7)*+@@I'?+('92J
G\))/&#&1%0*U'./011$12'D\$]015&':O@'a?&<$21'D\$]&'b"*',&W'?&_&/")#&1%
G\))/&#&1%0*U'./011$12'D\$]015&':M@c'HG\<%0$10P/&'?&<$217'!"1<%*\5%$"1'01]'."//\%$"1'!"1%*"/
<:9J'./011$12'EP/$20%$"1<'G\))/&#&1%0*U'./011$12'?"5\#&1%'Yd\/U'89:NZ

G`GFB+,B^+C+FT'BGG=GG4=,F
j1j8[i*]&&j&&Yj1G

G7)*.DBH'((),*)2)-6A*.(+()H)2(*.)(.*9D(*(7+(*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*+?7')E)*+*"4J$!`*-),D?('92*'2
-)6DI+(),*?+-B92*)H'..'92.*92*(7)*B+.)I'2)*-)UD'-)H)2(.*9M*(7)*SD'I,'26*8)6DI+('92.*$4!4J*G7'.*.+E'26*'.
+?7')E),*(7-9D67*)2)-6A*)MM'?')2?A*H)+.D-).:*(7)*D.)*9M*+*?9HB'2),*7)+(*+2,*@9>)-*D2'(*Q=5ZT*+2,*(7-9D67
(7)*'2.(+II+('92*9M*@79(9E9I(+'?*@+2)I.J*G7'.*H))(.*(7)*-)UD'-)H)2(.*9M*(7)*392,92*ZI+2*>7'?7*.)(.*+*H'2'HDH
-),D?('92*9M*"4`*92*(7)*$4!4*SD'I,'26*8)6DI+('92.J*h(*'.*-)?9HH)2,),*(7+(*?9H@I'+2?)*>'(7*(7)*392,92*ZI+2
.(+2,+-,*'.*.)?D-),*(7-9D67*+*.!4F*@I+22'26*9BI'6+('92J

Page 54



=CKj*LC8*&R&G]h1]S3j*5CYj&
G7)*+@@I'?+('92*'.*+??9H@+2'),*BA*+*&D.(+'2+B'I'(A*&(+()H)2(*>7'?7*'2?ID,).*+*?9H@I)(),*=9,)*M9-
&D.(+'2+BI)*59H).*@-)P+..)..H)2(*-)@9-(J*G7)*-)@9-(*?92?ID,).*(7+(*]?7')E).*(7)*=9,)*M9-*&D.(+'2+BI)
59H).*3)E)I*":*H))('26*(7)*-)UD'-)H)2(*'2*(7)*=9-)*&(-+()6A*Z9I'?A*=Z!_*M9-*6-9>(7*+-)+.J*=9H@I'+2?)*>'(7
(7)*=L&5*.(+2,+-,.*.79DI,*B)*.)?D-),*(7-9D67*+*.!4F*+6-))H)2(J

&R&G]h1]Sh3hGi*=5j=o3h&G
G7)*&D.(+'2+B'I'(A*=7)?XI'.(*.DBH'((),*>'(7*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*'2,'?+(),*+*.?9-)*9M*W%`*>7'?7*'.*>)II*B)I9>*(7)
%4`*.?9-)*29-H+IIA*.9D67(*M-9H*2)>*,)E)I9@H)2(.J*G7)*@-9@9.+I.*7+E)*B))2*-)E')>),*(9*'2?9-@9-+()
MD-(7)-*.D.(+'2+B'I'(A*H)+.D-).*+2,*(7)*'2,'?+('E)*.?9-)*7+.*'2?-)+.),*(9*"%J$`J*;7'I.(*(7'.*'.*.('II*B)I9>*(7)
%4`*(+-6)(*'2*(7'.*@+-('?DI+-*?+.):*9MM'?)-.*7+E)*-)E')>),*(7)*?7)?XI'.(*+2,*?92.',)-*(7+(*(7'.*'.*(7)*H+N'HDH
.?9-)*(7+(*>9DI,*-)+.92+BIA*B)*+?7')E+BI)*,D)*(9*.'()*?92,'('92.*+2,*?92.(-+'2(.*(7+(*+-)*B)A92,*(7)*?92(-9I
9M*(7)*+@@I'?+2(J*G7)-)M9-)*92*B+I+2?)*9MM'?)-.*-)?9HH)2,*(7+(*+*.?9-)*9M*"%J$`*'.*+??)@(),*+2,*(7+(*(7'.
.79DI,*B)*.)?D-),*(7-9D67*+*.!4F*+6-))H)2(J

!E,G`CFBF+E,
.`^C+!'!E,G`CFBF+E,
=92.DI(+('92*I)(()-.:*,+(),*F(7*19E)HB)-*$4!":*>)-)*.)2(*(9*WV"*I9?+I*-).',)2(.J*3)(()-.*>)-)*+I.9*.)2(*(9
KD,,)2*5'II*;+-,*=9D2?'II9-.:*(7)*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(*+2,*(7)*R2'(A*1)'67B9D-799,*L9-DHJ

G7)*+@@I'?+('92*>+.*+I.9*+,E)-('.),*BA*>+A*9M*+*2DHB)-*9M*.'()*29('?).*)-)?(),*+-9D2,*(7)*.'()*92*!"(7
19E)HB)-*$4!"J*G7).)*29('?).*+,E)-('.),*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*+.*B)'26*'2*(7)*@DBI'?*'2()-).(*+2,*+MM)?('26*(7)
.)(('26*9M*+*3'.(),*SD'I,'26J*]*I9?+I*@-)..*29('?)*@DBI'?'.'26*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*>+.*+I.9*@DBI'.7),*92*!W(7
19E)HB)-*$4!"J

h2*-).@92.)*92)*I)(()-*9M*9B\)?('92*>+.*-)?)'E),*M-9H*+*I9?+I*-).',)2(J*h2*.DHH+-A*(7)*?92?)-2.*-+'.),*-)I+()
(9*(7)*@9()2('+I*M9-*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*(9*7+E)*+*2)6+('E)*'H@+?(*92*(7)*E+ID)*9M*(7)*9B\)?(9-.*@-9@)-(AJ

=II-*g+2'?)*3926*7+.*?9HH)2(),*92*(7)*+@@I'?+('92J*h2*.DHH+-A*(7)*?9HH)2(.*-)I+()*(9*(7)*M9II9>'26*'..D).J
! GM3*.79DI,*B)*+.X),*(9*@-9E',)*MD-(7)-*BD.*-9D().*(9*.D@@9-(*(7)*6-9>(7*'2*=7D-?7*j2,J
! G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*.79DI,*(+X)*(7)*9@@9-(D2'(A*(9*'H@-9E)*.'67(PI'2).*+2,*E'.'B'I'(A*+I926

1)+.,)2*3+2)J
! =7+@)I*=I9.)*+2,*=7+2(-A*=-).?)2(*+-)*29(*'2*+*=ZpJ*LD2,'26*.79DI,*B)*@-9E',),*M9-*?92.DI(+('92*(9

'2?ID,)*(7).)*.(-))(.*'2*+*=ZpJ
! G7)-)*'.*I'X)IA*(9*B)*I'H'(),*,)H+2,*M9-*(7)*?9HH)-?'+I*.@+?):*+??)..'BI)*-).',)2('+I*H'67(*B)*H9-)

+@@-9@-'+()J
! ]MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*.79DI,*B)*@-9E',),*+.*.9?'+I*-)2(*I)E)I.*-+(7)-*(7+2*+MM9-,+BI)*-)2(*I)E)I.J

]*I)(()-*>+.*-)?)'E),*M-9H*G7)*R2'(A*1)'67B9D-799,*L9-DH*@-9E','26*?9HH)2(.*92*(7)*+@@I'?+('92J*h2
.DHH+-A*(7)*M9II9>'26*?9HH)2(.*+-)*H+,)J
! G7)-)*'.*29*9B\)?('92*'2*@-'2?'@I)*(9*(7)*I9..*9M*(7)*E'?+-+6)J
! G7)-)*+-)*.9H)*?92?)-2.*-)6+-,'26*(7)*,)2.'(A*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*+2,*(7)*'H@+?(*(7+(*(7'.*H'67(*7+E)

92*(-+MM'?J
! G7)-)*'.*+2*9@@9-(D2'(A*M9-*(7)*,-+'2+6)*92*(7)*?9-2)-*9M*(7)*\D2?('92*(9*B)*'H@-9E),J
! =92?)-2.*(7+(*(7)*,)E)I9@)-*>'II*29(*B)*+BI)*(9*I)(*(7)*?9HH)-?'+I*.@+?)J
! G7)*)N'.('26*E'?+-+6)*>'II*2)),*(9*B)*-)@I+?),*I9?+IIA*+2,*(7'.*H'67(*B)*92*(7)*?+-P@+-X*2)N(*(9*(7)*?7D-?7

7+II*92*1)+.,)2*3+2)J*G7'.*H+A*'2?-)+.)*?+-P@+-X'26*@-9BI)H.
! h(*'.*79@),*(7+(*(7)-)*>'II*B)*+MM9-,+BI)*+2,*.9?'+I*79D.'26*'2*(7)*.?7)H)J
! =92.',)-+('92*.79DI,*B)*6'E)2*(9*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*M9-*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*?+-P@+-X*.'()*>7)2*?92.',)-'26*(7)

'H@+?(*9M*(7)*?D--)2(*.?7)H)*92*(7)*)2E'-92H)2(*+2,*.'67(*I'2).J

]*I)(()-*>+.*-)?)'E),*M-9H*+2*+6)2(*92*B)7+IM*9M*(7)*Y'2'.(-A*9M*gD.('?)*QYCgT*-)I+('26*(9*(7)*@9()2('+I*'H@+?(.
9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*92*(7)*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(J*G7)*I)(()-*?92M'-H.*(7+(*(7)*YCg*,9*29(*9B\)?(*'2*@-'2?'@I)*(9
(7)*-),)E)I9@H)2(*9M*(7)*.'()*M9-*?9HH)-?'+I*+2,*-).',)2('+I*@D-@9.).J*59>)E)-:*(7)A*,9*-+'.)*(7)*M9II9>'26
?92?)-2./P

! G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*?9DI,*6'E)*-'.)*(9*'2?-)+.),*(-+MM'?*(7+(*?9DI,*?+D.)*@-9BI)H.*M9-*(7)*6)2)-+I*@DBI'?:
.(+MM*+2,*gD,6).*+??)..'26*(7)*Y+6'.(-+().*?+-P@+-X:*@+-('?DI+-IA*,D-'26*?92.(-D?('92J*]*?92.(-D?('92
H+2+6)H)2(*@I+2*+2,*.)-E'?'26*@I+2*+-)*-)UD'-),J

! G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*?9DI,*6'E)*-'.)*(9*9E)-I99X'26*M-9H*(7)*)+.()-2*)I)E+('92*(9>+-,.*(7)*?9D-(J*h(*'.
.D66).(),*(7+(*?92,'('92.*-)UD'-'26*9B.?D-),*6I+q'26*+2,*.?-))2'26*(9*()--+?).*?9DI,*B)*D.),*(9

Page 55



9E)-?9H)*(7).)*?92?)-2.J
! =92?)-2.*-)6+-,'26*(7)*'H@+?(*9M*29'.)*,D-'26*?92.(-D?('92*92*(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)*?9D-(*Q(7)*?9D-(

9@)-+().*B)(>))2*_+HP"JW4@HTJ*G7)*YCg*.D66).(*(7+(*+II*>9-X*>'(7*(7)*@9()2('+I*(9*?+D.)*+*,'.-D@('92
.79DI,*(+X)*@I+?)*9D(.',)*9M*(7'.*('H)*+2,*(7+(*+*@9'2(*9M*?92(+?(*.79DI,*B)*@-9E',),*.79DI,*29'.)*I)E)I.
-'.)*(9*D2.+('.M+?(9-A*I)E)I.J

+,F=(,BC

G8]1&ZC8G]GhC1*P*G7)*=9D2?'I^.*G-+2.@9-(+('92*R2'(*-+'.)*29*9B\)?('92*(9*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*.DB\)?(*(9*+
2DHB)-*9M*?92,'('92.*+2,*9BI'6+('92.J*LD-(7)-*,)(+'I.*+-)*?92(+'2),*>'(7'2*(7)*-)H+-X.*.)?('92*9M*(7)*-)@9-(J

j1Oh8C1Yj1G]3*5j]3G5*P*G7)*=9D2?'I^.*j2E'-92H)2(+I*5)+I(7*CMM'?)-.*7+E)*?92.',)-),*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*'2
()-H.*9M*+'-*UD+I'(A:*29'.)*+2,*,'.(D-B+2?):*+2,*I+2,*?92(+H'2+('92J*j2E'-92H)2(+I*5)+I(7*9MM'?)-.*7+E)*29(
-+'.),*+2A*9B\)?('92*(9*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*'2*@-'2?'@I)*BD(*7+E)*-)?9HH)2,),*+*2DHB)-*9M*,)(+'I),*?92,'('92.*(9
B)*+((+?7),*(9*+2A*@)-H'..'92*(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*+2A*'H@+?(.*M-9H*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*+-)*.D'(+BIA*?92(-9II),J

G8jj&*P*G7)*=9D2?'I^.*G-))*Z-9()?('92*CMM'?)-*7+.*B))2*?92.DI(),*+2,*,9).*29(*9B\)?(*(9*(7)*I9..*9M*(7)
)N'.('26*(-)).*92*(7)*.'()*.DB\)?(*(9*.)?D-'26**2)>*-)@I+?)H)2(*(-)).*@-9E',),*(7-9D67*92P.'()*(-))*@I+2('26:
.)?D-),*BA*?92,'('92:*+2,*+*?92(-'BD('92*(9*@-9E',)*(7)*+,,'('92+I*(-)).*+I926*1)+.,)2*3+2):*?I9.)*(9*(7)*.'()J

GFBF`FE(T'!E,G`CF==G

j1[3h&5*5j8hG][j*P*j26I'.7*5)-'(+6)*,9*29(*>'.7*(9*?9HH)2(*'2*,)(+'I*92*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*BD(*(7)A*7+E)
9MM)-),*(7)*M9II9>'26*9B.)-E+('92.J*G7)-)*'.*29*9B\)?('92*(9*(7)*,)H9I'('92*9M*(7)*)N'.('26*E'?+-+6)*BD'I,'26:
79>)E)-*+.*(7)*@-9@9.),*-)@I+?)H)2(*'.*.DB.(+2('+IIA*I+-6)-*(7)-)*+-)*?92?)-2.*9E)-*'(.*'H@+?(*+2,
@-9H'2)2?)*'2*E')>.*9M*:*+2,*M-9H*(7)*[-+,)*hhk*I'.(),*?7D-?7J*j26I'.7*5)-'(+6)*-)?9HH)2,*(7+(*(7)*=9D2?'I
,)()-H'2)*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*2+('92+I*+2,*I9?+I*@9I'?A*6D',+2?)J

G5]Yj&*;]Gj8*P*19*9B\)?('92.*(9*(7)*@-9@9.+IJ*G7+H).*;+()-*-)?9HH)2,*+*?92,'('92*'2*-)I+('92*(9*@'I'26
(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*D2,)-6-9D2,*'2M-+.(-D?(D-)*'.*29(*+,E)-.)IA*+MM)?(),J

S8hGh&5*[]&#G8]1&=C*P*19*-).@92.)*7+.*B))2*-)?)'E),J

(=4B(eG
CB,?'`G='.(+,!+.C=G@'=4.CET4=,F'['SE`G+,D

!J* ]I(79D67*(7)*.'()*'.*29(*+II9?+(),*>'(7'2*(7)*&'()*&@)?'M'?*]II9?+('92.*KZK:*'(*'.*I9?+(),*>'(7'2*(7)*=7D-?7
j2,*[-9>(7*]-)+J*=9-)*&(-+()6A*@9I'?A*=Z!4*.)(.*9D(*(7+(*=7D-?7*j2,*.79DI,*B)*r@-9H9(),*M9-*H'N),
D.)*-)6)2)-+('92r*+2,*(7+(*044*2)>*79H).*.79DI,*B)*@-9E',),*>'(7'2*(7)*+-)+*BA*$4$FJ*G7)*@9I'?A*+I.9
.))X.*(9*,)I'E)-*+MM9-,+BI)*@-)H'.).*M9-*I9?+I*BD.'2)..).*(9*.D@@9-(*BD.'2)..*.(+-(*D@.*+2,*.X'II.
,)E)I9@H)2(J

$J* G7)*H+\9-'(A*9M*(7)*.'()*?9H@-'.).*9M*(7)*O'?+-+6)*+2,*'(.*6-9D2,.:*+??)..),*M-9H*1)+.,)2*3+2):*+2,
(7)-)M9-)*'2*@I+22'26*()-H.*'(*'.*+I-)+,A*'2*-).',)2('+I*D.)J

WJ* G7)*-)H+'2,)-*9M*(7)*.'()*'.*9??D@'),*BA*+*.(92)*H+.92.*>9-X.79@*+2,*A+-,*>7'?7*7+.*'2,)@)2,)2(
@),).(-'+2*+2,*E)7'?DI+-*+??)..*M-9H*5'67*89+,:*;'II).,)2J*G7)*.(92)*H+.92.*.'()*'.*+@@-9N'H+()IA
!V%.UH*>'(7*(7)*>9-X.79@*@-9E','26*+@@-9N'H+()IA*%0.UH*9M*I'67(*'2,D.(-'+I*MI99-.@+?)J*h2*@I+22'26
()-H.:*(7'.*@+-(*9M*(7)*.'()*'.*?92.',)-),*(9*B)*+*I9?+I*)H@I9AH)2(*.'()J*].*.D?7:*'(.*-)I)+.)*M9-*+I()-2+('E)
D.).*2)),.*(9*B)*?92.',)-),*+6+'2.(*RKZ*@9I'?A*jYZ_*J*RKZ*@9I'?A*jYZ_*+II9>.*I9?+I*)H@I9AH)2(
.'().*(9*B)*-)I)+.),*>7)-)*)'(7)-*(7)-)*+-)*D2+??)@(+BI)*)2E'-92H)2(+I*@-9BI)H.*+..9?'+(),*>'(7*(7)*.'()
9-*>7)-)*(7)-)*'.*29*)MM)?('E)*,)H+2,*M9-*(7)*@-)H'.).J*]I(79D67*(7)*E)7'?DI+-*+??)..*(9*(7)*.'():*?I9.)
(9*+*BD.A*\D2?('92:*?9DI,*6'E)*-'.)*(9*(-+2.@9-(*?92?)-2.*(7)-)*'.*I'((I)*)E',)2?)*(9*.D66).(*(7+(*(7)-)*+-)
)'(7)-*D2+??)@(+BI)*)2E'-92H)2(+I*'H@+?(.*9-*(7)-)*'.*29*,)H+2,*M9-*(7)*.'()*>7'?7*+@@)+-.*(9*B)
9??D@'),*+(*@-).)2(J*59>)E)-:*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*'2?ID,)*(7)*@-9E'.'92*9M*.'H'I+-*+H9D2(
Q%4.UHT*9M*+MM9-,+BI)*>9-X.@+?)*>7'?7*>9DI,*B)*H+,)*+E+'I+BI)*M9-*,'.?9D2(),*-)2(*9M*b%@.M*>7'?7
>9DI,*B)*.)?D-),*(7-9D67*+*.!4F*+6-))H)2(J*L9-*?9H@+-'.92:*-)2(.*M9-*9MM'?)*.@+?)*>'(7'2*(7)*I9?+I*+-)+
>9DI,*29-H+IIA*B)*B)(>))2*b!4*(9*b!%@.MJ

"J* ['E'26*(7+(*(7)*.'()*'.*>'(7'2*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*6-9>(7*+-)+:*>7)-)*(7)*,)I'E)-A*9M*2)>*79H).*+2,

Page 56



+MM9-,+BI)*>9-X.@+?)*+-)*+*X)A*9B\)?('E)*Q=9-)*&(-+()6A*Z9I'?A*=Z!4T:*92*B+I+2?):*,).@'()*.9H)
.79-(?9H'26.*9M*(7)*@-9@9.+I*+6+'2.(*(7)*.(-'?()-*@9I'?A*().(.*.)(*9D(*D2,)-*RKZ*@9I'?A*jYZ_*6'E)2*(7+(
(7)*.?7)H)*>9DI,*'2?ID,)*(7)*@-9E'.'92*9M*?9H@+-+BI)*MI99-.@+?)*+(*,'.?9D2(),*-)2(.*'(*'.*-)?9HH)2,),
(7+(*(7)*@-'2?'@I)*9M*+*H'N),*D.)*,)E)I9@H)2(:*'2?ID,'26*+MM9-,+BI)*>9-X.@+?):*92*(7'.*.'()*.79DI,*B)
+??)@(),J

SE`G+,D

R1hG*Yhs
%J* G7)*-).',)2('+I*)I)H)2(*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*'2?ID,)*"V*-).',)2('+I*MI+(.*?9H@-'.'26*9M*!0

N*!*B),-99H*QW0`T:*!V*N*$*B),-99H*QWF`T:*!!*N*W*B),-99H*Q$"`T*+2,*!*N*"*B),-99H*MI+(.*Q$`TJ*].
.D?7:*(7)*D2'(*H'N*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*@-9E',).*$F`*M+H'IA*.'q),*D2'(.:*)N?)),'26*(7)*$%`
(+-6)(*.)(*9D(*'2*=9-)*&(-+()6A*Z9I'?A*=Z$J

FJ* G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>'II*'2?ID,)*%*Q!4`T*>7))I?7+'-*+??)..'BI)*D2'(.*>7'?7*?9H@I').*>'(7*(7)
392,92*ZI+2J*G7).)*>'II*?9H@-'.)*9M*W*6-9D2,*MI99-*!PB),-99H*D2'(.*Q$N*+MM9-,+BI)*-)2(*+2,*!N*.7+-),
9>2)-.7'@T:*92)*$PB),-99H*.7+-),*9>2)-.7'@*D2'(*92*(7)*M'-.(*MI99-*+2,*92)*$PB),-99H*.7+-),
9>2)-.7'@*D2'(*92*(7)*.)?92,*MI99-J*&DMM'?')2(*@+-X'26*M9-*(7).)*>7))I?7+'-*D2'(.*>'II*B)*@-9E',),*>'(7'2
(7)*.'()*Q.))*^Z]8oh1[^TJ

]LLC8K]S3j*5CR&h1[
VJ* h2*()-H.*9M*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*(7)*9-'6'2+I*.DBH'..'92*@-9@9.),*$4*Q"W`T*+MM9-,+BI)*D2'(.*Q!F*.7+-),

9>2)-.7'@*Q&CT*+2,*"*+MM9-,+BI)*-)2(),*Q]8TTJ*59>)E)-:*7+E'26*-)E')>),*(7)*+@@I'?+2(.*E'+B'I'(A
+..)..H)2(*9MM'?)-.*7+E)*2)69('+(),*+2*'2?-)+.)*92*(7+(*@9.'('92*+2,*(7)*.?7)H)*29>*@-9@9.).*$W
Q"_`T*+MM9-,+BI)*D2'(.:*?9H@-'.'26*!V*&C*+2,*F*]8*D2'(.:*>7'?7*'.*?I9.)*(9*H))('26*(7)*%4`*(+-6)(*.)(
9D(*D2,)-*?9-)*.(-+()6A*@9I'?A*=Z$*+2,*'.*?92.',)-),*BA*9MM'?)-.*(9*B)*(7)*H+N'HDH*-)+.92+BI)
@-9@9-('92*9M*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*(7+(*?+2*E'+BIA*B)*,)I'E)-),*BA*(7)*.?7)H)J

0J* G7)*@-9@9.),*-)2(),*+MM9-,+BI)*+??9HH9,+('92*>9DI,*?9H@-'.)*$N!PB),-99H*D2'(.*Q>?T:*WNWPB),-99H
D2'(.*+2,*!N"PB),-99H*D2'(.J*G7)*-)2(.*92*(7)*W*+2,*"*B),-99H*D2'(.*>9DI,*B)*?+@@),*+(*(+-6)(*-)2(.
>7'I.(*(7)*-)2(.*92*(7)*.H+II)-*!PB),-99H*D2'(.*?9DI,*B)*D@*(9*04`*9M*H+-X)(*-)2(*Q]MM9-,+BI)*8)2(T

_J* G7)*@-9@9.),*.7+-),*9>2)-.7'@*+MM9-,+BI)*D2'(.*>9DI,*?9H@-'.)*VN!PB),-99H:*VN$PB),-99H*+2,
WNWPB),-99H*D2'(.J

!4J* 392,92*ZI+2*@9I'?A*WJ!!*.)(.*9D(*(7+(*392,92^.*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*.79DI,*B)*,)I'E)-),*+.*F4`*]8*+2,
"4`*'2()-H),'+()*79D.'26*Q'2?ID,'26*&CTJ*h(*'.*29(),*(7+(*(7'.*'.*29(*+*.'()*.@)?'M'?*(+-6)(*BD(*'2*6)2)-+I
.'().*>9DI,*29-H+IIA*)N@)?(*(9*H+X)*+2*+@@-9@-'+()*?92(-'BD('92*(9>+-,.*H))('26*(7'.*.(-+()6'?*9B\)?('E)J
G7)*?D--)2(*@-9@9.+I*>9DI,*,)I'E)-*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*+(*+*-+('9*9M*V"`*&C*+2,*!F`]8*>7)2*+..)..),
92*+*@)-*D2'(*B+.'.J

!!J*;7'I.(*(7)*@-9@9.),*()2D-)*H'N*9M*(7)*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*9MM)-*'.*+(*9,,.*>'(7*(7)*.(-+()6'?*(+-6)(*'2*(7)
392,92*ZI+2:*(7'.*2)),.*(9*B)*?92.',)-),*>'(7'2*(7)*?92()N(*9M*(7)*?D--)2(*+@@I'?+('92*+2,*I9?+I*79D.'26
2)),.J*G7)*79D.'26*.(9?X*'2*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*+-)+*+I-)+,A*?9H@-'.).*+*.DB.(+2('+I*@-9@9-('92*9M*.9?'+I
-)2(),*@-9@)-(').*+2,*(7)-)*'.*+*@+-('?DI+-*2)),*'2*(7)*+-)+*(9*@-9E',)*'2()-H),'+()*79D.'26*(9*B-',6)*(7)
+MM9-,+B'I'(A*6+@*B)(>))2*.9?'+I*-)2(),*+??9HH9,+('92*+2,*H+-X)(*79D.'26*+2,*(9*.D@@9-(*(7)
-)6)2)-+('92*9M*(7)*+-)+J*=9-)*&(-+()6A*@9I'?A*=Z$!*.))X.*(9*H+'2(+'2*+2,*@-9E',)*+*B+I+2?),*79D.'26
.(9?X*'2*S-)2(*+2,*'(*'.*?92.',)-),*(7+(*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*-).@92,.*+@@-9@-'+()IA*(9>+-,.
@-9E','26*+*,'E)-.)*+2,*B+I+2?),*79D.'26*.(9?X*>'(7'2*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*+-)+J

`(^B,'?=G+D,

!$J*G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*?9H@-'.)*9M*+*.'NP.(9-)A*BD'I,'26:*>'(7*(7)*(9@*MI99-*-)?)..),*(9*-),D?)
'(.*E'.D+I*'H@+?(J*G7)*H+'2*B9,A*9M*(7)*BD'I,'26*>9DI,*).(+BI'.7*+*BD'I,'26*I'2)*>'(7*(7)*.(-))(*(7+(*-).@)?(
(7)*M9-H*9M*(7)*?9-2)-:*+IB)'(*(7)*BD'I,'26*>9DI,*B)*.)(.*B+?X*M9-*(7)*),6)*9M*(7)*M99(@+(7*(9*@-9E',)*+
I+2,.?+@),*BDMM)-*'2*M-92(*9M*(7)*BD'I,'26J*G9*(7)*-)+-*(7)*BD'I,'26*.()@.*,9>2*(9*+*.'26I)P.(9-)A*'2*7)'67(
(9*)2+BI)*@+-X'26*(9*B)*@-9E',),*B)I9>*+*@9,'DH*>7'?7*>'II*B)*I+2,.?+@),*(9*@-9E',)*+*?9HHD2+I*6+-,)2
+(*M'-.(*MI99-*I)E)IJ

!WJ* G7)*@-9@9.),*BD'I,'26*>9DI,*B)*M'2'.7),*)N()-2+IIA*>'(7*+*E+-')(A*9M*H+()-'+I.*'2?ID,'26*BDMM*B-'?X>9-X:
-)2,)-:*?I+,,'26*+2,*6I+q'26J*h2*@-'2?'@I)*(7)*@-9@9.),*@+I)(()*9M*H+()-'+I.*+-)*6)2)-+IIA*+??)@(+BI)
+I(79D67*.79DI,*@I+22'26*@)-H'..'92*B)*+@@-9E),*MD-(7)-*,)(+'I.*>9DI,*B)*-)UD'-),*'2*9-,)-*(9*)2.D-)
(7+(*(7)*H+()-'+I.*+-)*9M*.DMM'?')2(*UD+I'(AJ

Page 57



!"J*CE)-+II:*(7)*H+..'26*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*BD'I,'26*>9DI,*B)*?9H@+-+BI):*@+-('?DI+-IA*'2*()-H.*9M*7)'67(:*>'(7
(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*@-9@9.),*M9-*(7)*)+.()-2*)2,*9M*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*?+-P@+-X*.'()*+2,*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*(7+(
7+.*B))2*BD'I(**92*(7)*M9-H)-*;7'()*5+-(*Z7*.'():*>7'?7*+-)*B9(7*.'NP.(9-)A.J*jB92A*=9D-(*(9*(7)*29-(7*'.
M'E)*.(9-)A.*'2*7)'67(:*>'(7*@+-(*9M*'(.*+26I),*-99M*-)+?7'26*?I9.)*(9*.'N*.(9-)A.:*BD(*(7'.*,)E)I9@H)2(*,9).
29(*B)2)M'(*M-9H*+*@-9H'2)2(*?9-2)-*I9?+('92*(7+(*>9DI,*29-H+IIA*+II9>*+2*'2?-)+.)*'2*(7)*@-)E+I)2(*7)'67(
9M*(7)*.(-))(.?)2)J*CE)-+II:*'(*'.*?92.',)-),*(7+(*(7)*6)2)-+I*.?+I)*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*'.
?92.'.()2(*>'(7*(7)*.?+I)*9M*(7)*-)?)2(*,)E)I9@H)2(.*B9(7*+@@-9E),*+2,*BD'I(*'2*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*6-9>(7
+-)+*+2,*>9DI,*B)*+@@-9@-'+():*'2*6)2)-+I*(9>2.?+@)*()-H.:*>'(7'2*(7'.*?92()N(J*G7)*'H@+?(*9M*(7)
H+..'26*92*(7)*.)(('26*9M*2)+-BA*7)-'(+6)*+..)(.*'.*?92.',)-),*+.*+*.)@+-+()*'..D)*B)I9>J

+4.B!F'E,'S=(+FBD='BGG=FG

!%J*G7)-)*+-)*29*,).'62+(),*9-*P292P,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(.*92*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*.'()J*;7'I.(*(7)*E'?+-+6)
BD'I,'26*7+.*.9H)*+-?7'()?(D-+I*H)-'(*'(*'.*29(*?92.',)-),*(9*@9..)..*+2A*@+-('?DI+-IA*.@)?'+I*+-?7'()?(D-+I:
7'.(9-'?*9-**?-+M(.H+2.7'@*UD+I'(').*(7+(*>9DI,*-)+.92+BIA*+II9>*(7)*BD'I,'26*(9*B)*?92.',)-),*+
292P,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(J*CE)-+II:*(7)*,)H9I'('92*9M*(7)*)N'.('26*E'?+-+6)*BD'I,'26*'.*?92.',)-),
+??)@(+BI):*.DB\)?(*(9*(7)*-)@-9E'.'92*9M*+*BD'I,'26*9M*.D'(+BI)*+-?7'()?(D-+I*UD+I'(AJ

!FJ* G7)*.'()*'.*I9?+(),*9@@9.'()*(7)*=7D-?7*9M*&(*Y+-A*>7'?7*'.*+*6-+,)*hhk*I'.(),*BD'I,'26J*G7)*?7D-?7
9-'6'2+().*M-9H*(7)*!W(7*?)2(D-A:*+I(79D67*'(*7+.*B))2*.DB\)?(*(9*-).(9-+('92.*?+--'),*9D(*'2*(7)*!_(7*+2,
$4(7*?)2(D-AJ*K).@'()*(7'.:*(7)*?7D-?7*-)(+'2.*HD?7*9M*'(.*9-'6'2+I*@I+2*M9-H*+2,*)N()-2+I*+@@)+-+2?)
'2?ID,'26*-9BD.(*BD((-)..'26t*(7)*?+.()II+(),*>).(*(9>)-t*(7)*7)N+692+I*?7+2?)I*+22)N)t*+2,*+2*+?('E)
6+BI),*-99M.?+@)J*],\+?)2(*(9*(7)*?7D-?7*'.*(7)*E).(-A*7+II*+2,*?9((+6).*>7'?7*+-)*I9?+IIA*I'.(),*+2,
(7)-)M9-)*?92.',)-),:*D2,)-*(7)*1ZZL*,)M'2'('92:*(9*B)*292P,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(.J*G7)*'H@+?(*9M*(7)
@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*92*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7).)*'H@9-(+2(*,).'62+(),*+2,*292P,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(
2)),.*(9*B)*6'E)2*.@)?'+I*?92.',)-+('92J*['E)2*(7)*-)I+('92.7'@*9M*(7).)*7)-'(+6)*+..)(.*>'(7*(7)
@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*+2,*(7)'-*-)I+('E)*7'.(9-'?*'H@9-(+2?)*.79DI,*(7)*'H@+?(*92*(7)*.(+(D(9-A*I'.(),
?7D-?7*B)*?92.',)-),*+??)@(+BI)*(7+(*'(*.79DI,*M9II9>*(7+(*(7)*'H@+?(*92*(7)*I9?+IIA*I'.(),*7+II*+2,
?9((+6).*.79DI,*+I.9*B)*+??)@(+BI)J*h2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*1ZZL*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*7+.*B))2*+??9H@+2'),
BA*+*5)-'(+6)*&(+()H)2(*>7'?7*?92.',)-.*(7)*'H@+?(*9M*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*92*(7)*7'.(9-'?*)2E'-92H)2(J*G7)
+@@I'?+2(.*7+E)*+I.9*@-9E',),*+2*+,,)2,DH*(9*(7)*5)-'(+6)*&(+()H)2(*(9*,)+I*.@)?'M'?+IIA*>'(7*(7)
?92?)-2.*-+'.),*BA*j26I'.7*5)-'(+6)J

!VJ*G7)*1ZZL*,)M'2).*(7)*.)(('26*9M*+*5)-'(+6)*]..)(*+.*r!"#$%&''(&)*+),%$+)$-"+."$/$"#'+0/,#$/%%#0$+%
#12#'+#).#*3$40%$#10#)0$+%$)(0$5+1#*$/)*$6/7$."/),#$/%$0"#$/%%#0$/)*$+0%$%&''(&)*+),%$#8(98#3$:9#6#)0%
(5$/$%#00+),$6/7$6/;#$/$2(%+0+8#$('$)#,/0+8#$.()0'+<&0+()$0($0"#$%+,)+5+./).#$(5$/)$/%%#0=$6/7$/55#.0$0"#
/<+9+07$0($/22'#.+/0#$0"/0$%+,)+5+./).#$('$6/7$<#$)#&0'/IrJ

!0J* h2*()-H.*9M*+..)..'26*7+-H*(9*,).'62+(),*5)-'(+6)*]..)(.*(7)*1ZZL*.(+().*r>"#'#$/$2'(2(%#*
*#8#9(26#)0$-+99$9#/*$0($%&<%0/)0+/9$"/'6$0($('$0(0/9$9(%%$(5$%+,)+5+./).#$(5$/$*#%+,)/0#*$"#'+0/,#$/%%#0=
9(./9$29/))+),$/&0"('+0+#%$%"(&9*$'#5&%#$.()%#)0rJ*;7)-)*(7)*7+-H*(9*(7)*,).'62+(),*5)-'(+6)*]..)(*'.
I)..*(7+2*.DB.(+2('+I*(7)*1ZZL*.)(.*9D(*(7+(*r$0"+%$"/'6$%"(&9*$<#$-#+,"#*$/,/+)%0$0"#$2&<9+.$<#)#5+0%$(5
0"#$2'(2(%/9=$+).9&*+),$%#.&'+),$+0%$(20+6&6$8+/<9#$&%#rJ*G7)*1ZZL*.D66).(*(7+(*I)..*(7+2*.DB.(+2('+I
7+-H*(9*+*,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(*H+A*B)*+??)@(+BI):*@-9E',),*(7+(*+2A*7+-H*'.*9D(>)'67),*BA*(7)
@DBI'?*B)2)M'(*9M*(7)*@-9@9.+IJ*59>)E)-:*'2*H+X'26*+*B+I+2?),*\D,6)H)2(*'2*-).@)?(*9M*+2A*7+-H*(9*+
,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(*E)-.D.*(7)*@DBI'?*B)2)M'(*9M*+*@-9@9.+I:*-)6+-,*HD.(*B)*6'E)2*(9*(7)*.(+(D(9-A
().(*.)(*9D(*'2*(7)*ZI+22'26*Q3'.(),*SD'I,'26.*+2,*=92.)-E+('92*]-)+.T*]?(*!__4J*G7)*'H@9-(+2?)*9M*,9'26
.9*7+.*B))2*,)H92.(-+(),*'2*(7)*=9D-(*9M*]@@)+I*?+.) ?/')-#99$@/)('$>+)*$:)#',7$A0*$8$BCD$:/%0
E('0"/620()%"+'#$F+%0'+.0$G(&).+9$BHD$:),9+%"$I#'+0/,#$BJD$E/0+()/9$!'&%0$KHLCMN$:>GO$G+8$CJP3

!_J*&)?('92*FFQ!T*9M*(7)*ZI+22'26*Q3'.(),*SD'I,'26.*+2,*=92.)-E+('92*]-)+.T*]?(*!__4*.)(.*9D(*(7+(r$4)
.()%+*#'+),$$-"#0"#'$$0($$,'/)0$$29/))+),$$2#'6+%%+()$$5('$*#8#9(26#)0$$-"+."$$/55#.0%$$/$9+%0#*$<&+9*+),$$('
+0%$%#00+),=$0"#$$9(./9$29/))+),$/&0"('+07$('=$/%$0"#$./%#$6/7$<#=$0"#$Q#.'#0/'7$(5$Q0/0#$%"/99$"/8#$%2#.+/9
'#,/'*$0($0"#$*#%+'/<+9+07$(5$2'#%#'8+),$0"#$<&+9*+),$('$+0%$%#00+),$('$/)7$5#/0&'#%$(5$%2#.+/9$/'."+0#.0&'/9$('
"+%0('+.$+)0#'#%0$-"+."$+0$2(%%#%%#%rJ*G7'.*.(+(D(9-A*().(*.)(.*9D(*+*@-).DH@('92*+6+'2.(*,)E)I9@H)2(
>7)-)*(7)-)*>9DI,*B)*7+-H*(9*(7)*.)(('26*9M*+*I'.(),*BD'I,'26*+2,*(7)-)M9-)*.@)?'+I*-)6+-,:*+2,*6-)+(
>)'67(:*7+.*(9*B)*6'E)2*(9*+2A*7+-H*(9*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7)*6-+,)*hhk*I'.(),*=7D-?7*9M*&(*Y+-A*'2*H+X'26*(7)
B+I+2?),*\D,6)H)2(*-)UD'-),*BA*(7)*1ZZL:*'2*-).@)?(*9M*+2A*I)..**(7+2*.DB.(+2('+I*7+-H*(9*(7)
,).'62+(),*7)-'(+6)*+..)(J

$4J* h2*(7'.*?92()N(*j26I'.7*5)-'(+6)*7+E)*-+'.),*.9H)*?92?)-2.*-)6+-,'26*(7)*H+..*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*BD'I,'26
+2,*'(.*'H@+?(*92*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7)*I'.(),*?7D-?7J*j26I'.7*5)-'(+6)*7+E)*29(*@-9E',),*,)(+'I),*?9HH)2(

Page 58



+2,*(7)-)M9-)*,9*29(*9B\)?(*(9*(7)*@-9@9.+IJ*59>)E)-:*(7)A*7+E)*+,E'.),*(7+(*(7)*=9D2?'I*.79DI,
,)()-H'2)*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*2+('92+I*+2,*I9?+I*@9I'?A*6D',+2?)J

$!J*;7'I.(*(7)-)*'.*+*?I)+-*-)I+('92.7'@*B)(>))2*(7)*MD2?('92*9M*(7)*E'?+-+6)*+2,*(7)*I'.(),*=7D-?7*BD'I,'26:*'(
'.*?92.',)-),*(7+(*(7'.*-)I+('92.7'@*,9).*29(*)N()2,*(9*B)'26*92)*9M*7'.(9-'?*9-*E'.D+I*.'62'M'?+2?)J*G7)
E'?+-+6)*+2,*(7)*?7D-?7*+-)*BD'I,'26.*M-9H*,'MM)-'26*)-+.*+2,*9M*,'MM)-'26*+-?7'()?(D-+I*.(AI).J
LD-(7)-H9-):*,D)*(9*(7)*)N'.('26*7'67*B9D2,+-A*>+II*+-9D2,*(7)*E'?+-+6)*+2,*'(.*.)(*B+?X*M-9H*(7)*.(-))(:
(7)*E'?+-+6)*H+X).*+*I'H'(),*,'-)?(*E'.D+I*?92(-'BD('92*(9*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7)*?7D-?7J*G7)*E'?+-+6)*.'()*,9).
79>)E)-*H+X)*.9H)*@9.'('E)*?92(-'BD('92*(9*(7)*.)(('26*'2*()-H.*9M*(7)*6-))2*+@@)+-+2?)*9M*(7)*H+(D-)
(-)).*+B9E)*(7)*)N'.('26*B9D2,+-A*>+IIJ

$$J* h2*()-H.*9M*(7)*'H@+?(*92*E')>.*9M*(7)*I'.(),*?7D-?7:*(7)*-),D?),*7)'67(*9M*(7)*B9D2,+-A*(-)+(H)2(*(9*(7)
@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*9@)2*D@*.9H)*E')>.*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*M-9H*.(-))(*I)E)I*9D(.',)*9M*(7)
H+6'.(-+().*?9D-(*(7+(*+-)*?D--)2(IA*9B.(-D?(),*BA*(7)*)N'.('26*>+IIJ*h2*()-H.*9M*)N'.('26*E')>.*9M*(7)
?7D-?7*(7+(*+-)*I'X)IA*(9*B)*9B.(-D?(),*BA*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*'(*'.*?92.',)-),*(7+(*(7).)*>9DI,*B)
I'H'(),*(9*.9H)*E')>.*M-9H*7'67)-*I)E)I.*(9>+-,.*(7)*-)+-*9M*jB92A*=9D-(J*G7)*@-9@9.),*BD'I,'26*>9DI,
?I)+-IA*'H@+?(*92*9(7)-*E')>.*9M*(7)*?7D-?7:*>'(79D(*9B.(-D?('26*'(:*@+-('?DI+-IA*M-9H*(7)*)+.(*+I926*5'67
89+,*;'II).,)2*+2,*.79-()-*E')>.*M-9H*(7)*>).(*+I926*5'67*89+,#=7D-?7*89+,J*KD)*(9*(7)*I'H'(),
7)'67(*9M*(7)*?7D-?7:*'(.*.'('26*+2,*(7)*@-9H'2)2(*.'('26*9M*(7)*&(*Y+-A^.*Z+-'.7*5+II*E')>.*9M*(7)*?7D-?7
M-9H*1)+.,)2*3+2)*+-)*I'H'(),*(9*HD?7*?I9.)-*,'.(+2?).*+2,*+-)*I)..*I'X)IA*(9*B)*+MM)?(),*BA*(7)
@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(J

$WJ* h2*()-H.*9M*E')>.*M-9H*(7)*?7D-?7*+2,*(79.)*E')>.*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*+MM)?(),*BA*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*'(
'.*29(),*(7+(*(7)*M-92(+6)*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*B)*I9?+(),*+@@-9N'H+()IA*F4H*M-9H*(7)
M-92(*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*+2,*>9DI,*B)*.)(*B+?X*M-9H*(7)*),6)*9M*(7)*M99(@+(7*(9*+II9>*+*I+2,.?+@)*BDMM)-*+I926
(7)*.'()*M-92(+6)J*G7)*,)@(7*9M*(7)*.)(B+?X*'.*29(*D2'M9-H*BD(*'(*>9DI,*E+-A*M-9H*+@@-9N'H+()IA*%H*92*(7)
?9-2)-*'2M-92(*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*?9HH)-?'+I*D2'(*B)M9-)*'2?-)+.'26*D@*(9*!$H*BA*(7)*E)7'?DI+-*)2(-+2?)*(9
(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*92*1)+.,)2*3+2)J*G7'.*BDMM)-*>9DI,*+II9>*H+(D-)*(-))*@I+2('26*+I926*(7)*.'()
M-92(+6)*9@@9.'()*(7)*?7D-?7*>7'?7*>9DI,*7)I@*(9*H+'2(+'2*+2,*)27+2?)*(7)*I)E)I*9M*6-))2)-A*(7+(*'.
?D--)2(IA*)2\9A),*M-9H*(7)*)N'.('26*.'()J*]I(79D67*9D(.',)*9M*(7)*.'():*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*'2,'?+()*(-))*@I+2('26
92*(7)*>',)*M99(@+(7*9D(.',)*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*>7'?7*>9DI,*+I.9*'H@-9E)*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7)*I'.(),*?7D-?7*+2,
MD-(7)-*.9M()2*E')>.*M-9H*(7)*?7D-?7*(9>+-,.*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(J*G7)*+@@I'?+2(*7+.*+6-)),*(9
H+X)*+*.@)?'M'?*?92(-'BD('92*9M*b!":444*(9*MD2,*(7'.*+,,'('92+I*.(-))(*(-))*@I+2('26J

$"J*G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*+,9@(.*+*?92()H@9-+-A*+-?7'()?(D-+I*+@@-9+?7*>7'?7*,9).*29(*'2*'(.)IM*H+X)
(7)*'H@+?(*92*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*D2+??)@(+BI)J*59>)E)-:*(7)*+-?7'()?(D-)*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*BD'I,'26
.))X.*(9*-).@92,*.AH@+(7)('?+IIA*(9*(7)*.)(('26*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*BA*'2?9-@9-+('26*>)II*).(+BI'.7),*,).'62
@-'2?'@I).*>7'?7*-),D?)*(7)*@)-?)'E),*H+..'26*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*BD'I,'26J*G7)*(9@*MI99-*7+.*B))2*-)?)..),
+2,*>'II*7+E)*+*H+'2IA*6I+q),*+@@)+-+2?):*6'E'26*(7'.*@+-(*9M*(7)*.(-D?(D-)*+*H9-)*I'67(>)'67(*M))I:
-),D?'26*(7)*.)2.)*9M*7)'67(*+2,*BDIXJ*G7)*)I)E+('92.*7+E)*B))2*,'E',),*'2(9*.)@+-+()*B+A.*>7'?7*7+E)
B))2*+-('?DI+(),*(7-9D67*(7)*D.)*9M*,'MM)-)2(*H+()-'+I.*+2,*+*.()@@),*BD'I,'26*I'2)*(9*B-)+X*,9>2*(7)
9E)-+II*H+..*9M*(7)*@-9@9.)*BD'I,'26*'2(9*+*.)-').*9M*H9-)*.AH@+(7)('?*)I)H)2(.*>'(7*+*.(-926)-*E)-('?+I
-7A(7HJ

$%J*CE)-+II:*9MM'?)-.*?92.',)-*(7+(*>7'I.(*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*?I)+-IA*7+E)*+2*'H@+?(*92*(7)
)N'.('26*.)(('26*9M*(7)*?7D-?7*(7+(:*92*B+I+2?):*+2,*7+E'26*.@)?'+I*-)6+-,*(9*(7)*'H@9-(+2?)*9M*(7)*.)(('26
9M*(7)*[-+,)*hhk*I'.(),*?7D-?7:*(7+(*(7)*'H@+?(*>9DI,*B)*+??)@(+BI)*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*2+('92+I*+2,*I9?+I
@9I'?A*6D',+2?)JJ

B(!SB=ECEDT

$FJ*G7)*.DB\)?(*.'()*'.*I9?+(),*>'(7'2*+*,).'62+(),*]-?7+)9I96'?+I*Z-'9-'(A*]-)+J*].*>'(7*9(7)-*-)?)2(
+@@I'?+('92.*'2*(7)*E'?'2'(A*9M*(7)*.'():*+*,).X*B+.),*+-?7+)9I96'?+I*+..)..H)2(*9M*(7)*.'()*7+.*B))2
@-9E',),*+.*@+-(*9M*(7)*.DBH'..'92J*G7)*.(D,A*?92.',)-.*(7)*7'.(9-'?*,)E)I9@H)2(*9M*(7)*.'()*+2,
.D--9D2,'26*+-)+*+2,*(7)*@9()2('+I*M9-*(7)*.'()*(9*?92(+'2*+-?7+)9I96'?+I*-)H+'2.*+?-9..*,'MM)-)2(*('H)
@)-'9,.J*=92.',)-+('92*'.*+I.9*6'E)2*(9*(7)*I'X)IA*'H@+?(*,D-'26*(7)*?92.(-D?('92*9M*(7)*)N'.('26*E'?+-+6)*92
+-?7+)9I96'?+I*-)H+'2.*(7+(*H+A*7+E)*B))2*@-).)2(*+(*(7)*('H)J*h2*.DHH+-A*(7)*-)@9-(*M'2,*(7+(*(7)-)*'.*+
I9>**@9()2('+I**M9-**@-)7'.(9-'?**+2,*89H+2*-)H+'2.:*+*I9>*(9*H9,)-+()*@9()2('+I*M9-*)+-IA*H),')E+I
-)H+'2.:*H9,)-+()*@9()2('+I*M9-*H),')E+I*+2,*@9.(PH),')E+I*-)H+'2.*+2,*7'67*@9()2('+I*M9-*!_(7*?)2(D-A
-)H+'2.J*G7)*,).X*B+.),*.(D,A*-)?9HH)2,.*(7+(*+*?92,'('92*B)*@I+?),*92*+2A*@)-H'..'92*(9*-)UD'-)
MD-(7)-*92*.'()*'2E).('6+('92.*@-'9-*(9:*+2,*,D-'26:*+2A*,)E)I9@H)2(*9M*(7)*.'()J

F(==G

Page 59



$VJ*G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>'II*-).DI(*'2*(7)*-)H9E+I*9M*W!*9M*(7)*WF*)N'.('26*(-)).*92*.'()J*192)*9M*(7)
(-)).*(9*B)*I9.(*+-)*.DB\)?(*(9*+*(-))*@-).)-E+('92*9-,)-J*G7)*(-)).*(9*B)*-)H9E),*'2?ID,)*F*?+()69-A*S
(-)).J*]II*9(7)-*(-)).*(9*B)*-)H9E),*7+E)*+*I9>)-*-+('26*(7+2*(7'.*'2?ID,'26*%*(-)).*>'(7*+*R*-+('26*>7'?7
H)+2.*(7)A*.79DI,*B)*-)H9E),*-)6+-,I)..*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*@-9@9.+IJ*]*(-))*@-9()?('92*@I+2:*(9*@-9()?(
(7)*%*(-)).*(9*B)*-)(+'2),*,D-'26*?92.(-D?('92:*7+.*B))2*.DBH'((),*+.*@+-(*9M*(7)*+@@I'?+('92J*G7'.*7+.
B))2*+6-)),*>'(7*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*G-))*Z-9()?('92*CMM'?)-*+2,*.79DI,*B)*.)?D-),*BA*?92,'('92*92*+2A
@)-H'..'92J

$0J*G7)*@-9@9.+I*>9DI,*'2E9IE)*(7)*@I+2('26*9M*-)@I+?)H)2(*(-)).*+(*+*-+('9*9M*!*M9-*!J*Y+(D-)*(-))*@I+2('26*'.
@-9@9.),*>'(7'2*(7)*I+2,.?+@),*BDMM)-*+I926*(7)*.'()*M-92(+6)*>7'?7*>9DI,*)27+2?)*(7)*)N'.('26
.(-))(.?)2)J*&9H)*MD-(7)-*92P.'()*(-))*@I+2('26*'.*+I.9*@-9@9.),*>'(7'2*(7)*@9,'DH*?9HHD2+I*6+-,)2.
+2,*9(7)-*()--+?).J*G7)*-)H+'2'26*-)@I+?)H)2(*(-)).*>9DI,*B)*@I+2(),*>'(7'2*(7)*.(-))(*+2,*(7)*+@@I'?+2(
7+.*+6-)),*+*?92(-'BD('92*(9*?9E)-*(7)*?9.(*+2,*'2'('+I*H+'2()2+2?)*9M*(7).)*(-)).J*h2*6)2)-+I:*(7)
=9D2?'I^.*G-))*Z-9()?('92*CMM'?)-*'.*.D@@9-('E)*9M*(7)*@-9@9.+I.*+.*(7)*-)@I+?)H)2(*(-)).*>9DI,*B)*9M*+
B)(()-*UD+I'(A*(7+2*(79.)*)N'.('26*(-)).*B)'26*-)@I+?),J*G7)*@-9@9.),*92*.'()*(-))*@I+2('26*.79DI,*B)
.)?D-),*BA*>+A*9M*+*?92,'('92*@I+?),*92*+2A*@)-H'..'92J

(=G+?=,F+BC'f`BC+FT

$_J*]II*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*D2'(.*>9DI,*H))(*(7)*H'2'HDH*'2()-2+I*.@+?)*.(+2,+-,.*.)(*'2*(7)*Y+A9-.*59D.'26
&Z[*$4!$J*]II*D2'(.*>9DI,*7+E)*.DMM'?')2(*M9-H.*9M*9D(I99X*+2,*I'67(*(9*7+B'(+BI)*-99H.*+2,*>9DI,*B)
.(+?X),*+@@-9@-'+()IA*.9*+.*(9*+E9',*D2-)+.92+BI)*29'.)*(-+2.H'..'92*B)(>))2*D2'(.J*]H)2'(A*.@+?)*'.
@-9E',),*(7-9D67*+*?9HB'2+('92*9M*@-'E+()*B+I?92').#()--+?).*+2,*?9HHD2+I*6+-,)2.*+2,*.@+?).J*j+?7
D2'(*>9DI,*7+E)*.9H)*M9-H*9M*@-'E+()*+H)2'(A*.@+?)*'2*(7)*M9-H*9M*+*B+I?92A#()--+?)*9-*6+-,)2J*G7)
?9HHD2+I*I+2,.?+@),*@9,'DH*+(*M'-.(*MI99-*I)E)I*>9DI,*7+E)*+2*+-)+*9M*$44.UHJ*G7)*9E)-+II*+H)2'(A
@-9E'.'92*M9-*(7)*.'()*)UD+().*(9*$F.UH*@)-*D2'(*>7'?7*'.*?92.',)-),*+@@-9@-'+()*>'(7'2*6D',+2?)*.)(*9D(*'2
&Z[!VJ

+4.B!F'E,'B?dE+,+,D'G+F=G

jSC1i*=CR8G
W4J*G7)*?I9.).(*-).',)2('+I*@-9@)-(').*>9DI,*B)*(79.)*>'(7'2*jB92A*=9D-(:*I9?+(),*(9*(7)*29-(7*9M*(7)

+@@I'?+('92*.'()J*G7)*+@@I'?+2(*7+.*@-9E',),*+*,+AI'67(*m*.D2I'67(*-)@9-(*>7'?7*+..)..*(7)*'H@+?(*9M*(7)
@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*92*jB92A*=9D-(J*G7'.*M'2,.*(7+(*92IA*(7-))*>'2,9>.*>'(7'2*jB92A*=9D-(*>9DI,*B)
+MM)?(),*'2*+2A*>+A*BA*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*+2,*(7+(*(7)*92*(7)*I'67(*(9*(7).)*>'2,9>.*>9DI,*29(*B)
29(+BI):*+.*,)M'2),*BA*(7)*S8j*.(+2,+-,.*92*,+AI'67(*+2,*.D2I'67(J*G7)*@-9@9.),*@9,'DH*?9HHD2+I
.@+?)*>9DI,*B)*I9?+(),*'2*)N?)..*9M*$4H*M-9H*(7)*2)+-).(*B+I?92A*(9*jB92A*=9D-(*?9H@IA'26*>'(7*(7)
6D',+2?)*'2*&Z[!V*'2*()-H.*9M*@-'E+?AJ*C(7)-*-).',)2('+I*@-9@)-(').*+-)*MD-(7)-*M-9H*(7)*.'()*+2,*'(*'.*29(
?92.',)-),*(7)-)*>9DI,*B)*+2A*@+-('?DI+-*+,E)-.)*'H@+?(.*92*(7)*9D(I99X:*I'67(*9-*@-'E+?A*9M*+2A*9(7)-
-).',)2('+I*@-9@)-(').J

Y][h&G8]Gj&*=CR8G

W!J*]I(79D67*29(*'2*-).',)2('+I*D.)*(7)*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(*'.*?I)+-IA*+*.)2.'('E)*D.):*+2,*+2A*'H@+?(*9M*(7)
@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*92*(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)*?9D-(*2)),.*(9*B)*6'E)2*?+-)MDI*?92.',)-+('92J

W$J* h2*()-H.*9M*@9()2('+I*9E)-I99X'26*(9>+-,.*(7)*?9D-(:*(7)*H+'2*+-)+*9M*?92?)-2:*7'67I'67(),*'2*(7)
-)@-).)2(+('92*-)?)'E),*M-9H*(7)*YCg:*+-)*(7)*D@@)-*MI99-*>'2,9>.*+2,*()--+?).*(9*(7)*)+.()-2*)I)E+('92J
h(*'.*29(),*(7+(*(7).)*>'2,9>.*.)-E)*)'(7)-*B+(7-99H.*9-*X'(?7)2.*+.*+*.)?92,+-A*M9-H*9M*9D(I99XJ*].
.D?7:*+2A*@9()2('+I*9E)-I99X'26*M-9H*(7).)*>'2,9>.*?+2*B)*+@@-9@-'+()IA*9E)-*?9H)*(7-9D67*+*?92,'('92
-)UD'-'26*9B.?D-),*6I+q'26*+2,*7'67*I)E)I*9@)2'26*92IAJ*G7)*()--+?).*+I926*(7'.*.',)*9M*(7)*BD'I,'26
6)2)-+IIA*@-9E',)*9D(I99X*(9>+-,.*(7)*.9D(7*+2,*(7)-)M9-)*'(*'.*?92.',)-),*(7+(*+2A*9E)-I99X'26*(9>+-,.
(7)*)+.(*?+2*B)*9E)-?9H)*(7-9D67*(7)*@-9E'.'92*9M*.D'(+BI)*.?-))2'26*(9*(7)*.',)*9M*(7).)*B+I?92').J
LD-(7)-*,)(+'I.*9M*.?-))2'26*?+2*B)*.)?D-),*(7-9D67*?92,'('92.J

WWJ*=92?)-2.*7+E)*B))2*-+'.),*>'(7*-)6+-,.*(9*(7)*@9()2('+I*'2?-)+.)*'2*(-+MM'?*6)2)-+(),*BA*(7)*@-9@9.),
,)E)I9@H)2(*+2,*(7)*@9()2('+I*(9*+MM)?(*+??)..*(9*(7)*?9D-(J*G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*@-9E',).*!%
?+-P@+-X'26*.@+?).*'2*(9(+I*>7'?7*+??9-,'26*(7)*.DBH'((),*(-+2.@9-(*+..)..H)2(*>9DI,*92*+E)-+6)*-).DI(
'2**$*+--'E+I.#"*,)@+-(D-).*'2*(7)*+H*@)+X*79D-*Q0P_+HT*+2,*$*+--'E+I.#!*,)@+-(D-)*'2*(7)*@H*@)+X*79D-J
G7'.*I)E)I*9M*(-'@*6)2)-+('92*'.*29(*?92.',)-),*(9*-).DI(*'2*+*.'62'M'?+2(*'2?-)+.)*'2*(-+MM'?*(9*(7)*@9'2(*(7+(*'(
>9DI,*+MM)?(*+??)..*(9*(7)*?9D-(J

Page 60



W"J*CMM'?)-.*+?X29>I),6)*(7+(*,D-'26*?92.(-D?('92*(7)*(-+MM'?*'H@+?(*M-9H*(7)*.'()*H+A*'2?-)+.)J*].*.D?7:*'(*'.
-)?9HH)2,),*(7+(*+2A*@)-H'..'92*'2?ID,)*+*?92,'('92*-)UD'-'26*+*?92.(-D?('92*H+2+6)H)2(*@I+2*(9*B)
.DBH'((),*(7+(*'2?ID,)*H)+.D-).*(9*H'2'H'.)*+2A*(-+MM'?*'H@+?(*,D-'26*?92.(-D?('92J

W%J*=92?)-2.*7+E)*B))2*-+'.),*-)6+-,'26*(7)*@9()2('+I*29'.)*'H@+?(:*,D-'26*(7)*?92.(-D?('92*@7+.)*9M*(7)
,)E)I9@H)2(:*92*(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)*?9D-(J*G7)*YCg*7+E)*.D66).(),*(7+(*+2A*29'.A*9@)-+('92.*.79DI,
29(*B)*?+--'),*9D(*>7)2*(7)*?9D-(*'.*'2*9@)-+('92*,D-'26*(7)*,+AJ*;7'I.(*(7)*@9()2('+I*'H@+?(*9M*29'.)*92
(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)*?9D-(*'.*D2,)-.(99,*'(*'.*29(*?92.',)-),*-)+.92+BI)*(9*-).(-'?(*+II*29'.A*9@)-+('92.
,D-'26*(7)*,+A*+.*(9*,9*.9*>9DI,*H)+2*(7)A*>9DI,*2)),*(9*B)*?+--'),*9D(*+(*2'67(*>7'?7*?9DI,*6'E)*-'.)*(9
D2-)+.92+BI)*29'.)*,'.(D-B+2?)*(9*-).',)2(.J*;7'I.(*.9H)*,'.(D-B+2?)*M-9H*?92.(-D?('92*>9-X.*'.
'2)E'(+BI)*)MM9-(.*.79DI,*B)*H+,)*(9*X))@*,'.(D-B+2?)*(9*+*H'2'HDH*+2,*9MM'?)-*-)?9HH)2,*(7+(*+2A
@)-H'..'92*B)*.DB\)?(*(9*+*.!4F*+6-))H)2(*-)UD'-'26*(7)*,)E)I9@)-*(9*\9'2*+2,*+,7)-)*(9*(7)*?92.',)-+()
?92.(-D?(9-.*@-96-+HH)J*G7'.*>9DI,*)2.D-)*(7+(*29'.)*'..D).*+-)*H'('6+(),*.9*M+-*+.*'.*@-+?('?+I*+2,
>9DI,*+I.9*@-9E',)*+2*',)2('M'),*.9D-?)*9M*H),'+('92*.79DI,*29'.)*,'.(D-B+2?)*'..D).*+-'.)J

F(B,G.E(FBF+E,

Z]8oh1[

WFJ*R2,)-*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*H+N'HDH*@+-X'26*.(+2,+-,.*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*?9DI,*B)*@)-H'((),*+*(9(+I*9M*%_
.@+?).J*G7)*@-9@9.+I*>9DI,*@-9E',)*!%*@+-X'26*.@+?).*I9?+(),*'2*+2*D2,)-?-9M(*@+-X'26*+-)+*+??)..),
M-9H*1)+.,)2*3+2)*>7'?7*>9DI,*+??9-,*>'(7*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*29-H+I*.(+2,+-,.*'2*()-H.*9M*@-)E)2('26
)N?)..'E)*@+-X'26*>7'?7*>9DI,*'2+@@-9@-'+()IA*?92(-'BD()*(9*(-+MM'?*+2,*)2E'-92H)2(+I*'..D).J*V*@+-X'26
.@+?).*>9DI,*B)*+II9?+(),*(9*(7)*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26:*V*@+-X'26*.@+?).*>9DI,*B)*+II9?+(),*(9*(7)*H+-X)(
79D.'26*+2,*92)*)2I+-6),*.@+?)*>9DI,*B)*+II9?+(),*(9*(7)*?9HH)-?'+I*.@+?)*M9-*@+-X'26*+2,#9-
.)-E'?'26J

WVJ*59>)E)-:*6'E)2*(7)*I9>*I)E)I*9M*@+-X'26*@-9@9.),*?92.',)-+('92*+I.9*2)),.*(9*B)*6'E)2*(9*(7)*@9()2('+I
'H@+?(*9M*+2A*9E)-.@'II*@+-X'26*92*(-+MM'?*MI9>*+2,*7'67>+A*.+M)(AJ**G9*H'('6+()*(7'.:*'(*'.*-)?9HH)2,),
(7+(:*+2A*@)-H'..'92*B)*.DB\)?(*(9*(7)*-'67(*9M*MD(D-)*-).',)2(.*(9*92P.(-))(*@+-X'26*@)-H'(.*B)*>'(7,-+>2
(7-9D67*+*.!4F*f@)-H'(PM-))*+6-))H)2(J*]I(79D67*(7)*I)E)I*9M*@DBI'?*(-+2.@9-(*+??)..'B'I'(A*I)E)I*QZG]3*WT
'.*29(*?D--)2(IA*7'67*)29D67*(9*.D@@9-(*+*>79IIA*?+-PM-))*,)E)I9@H)2(:*>'(7*29*@+-X'26*+(*+II:*'2*(7'.
@+-('?DI+-*?+.)*+*^@)-H'(*M-))*,)E)I9@H)2(*>'(7*+*I'H'(),*+H9D2(*9M*@+-X'26*'.*.D@@9-(),*BA*(7)*=9D2?'I^.
G-+2.@9-(+('92*9MM'?)-.*+.*(7)-)*+-)*I926*.(+2,'26*@-9@9.+I.*(9*)N()2,*MD-(7)-*BD.*-9D().*'2(9*(7)*+-)+*(9
.D@@9-(*(7)*@-9@9.),*6-9>(7*+2,*-)6)2)-+('92*9M*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*+-)+J*59>)E)-:*(7).)*@-9@9.+I*-)IA
D@92*+2*+@@-9@-'+()*I)E)I*9M*6-9>(7*B)'26*@-9E',),*D@*M-92(*(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7).)*+,,'('92+I*.)-E'?).*+-)
E'+BI)J*G7).)*@-9@9.+I.:*92?)*'H@I)H)2(),:*>9DI,*'2?-)+.)*(7)*MD(D-)*ZG]3*-+('26*(9*+(*I)+.(*":*(7)*I)E)I
(7+(*>9DI,*29-H+IIA*B)*-)UD'-),*M9-*+*@)-H'(PM-))*+6-))H)2(*(9*B)*.D@@9-(),J*19(>'(7.(+2,'26*(7)*'..D)
9M*+??)..'B'I'(A*(9*@DBI'?*(-+2.@9-(:*(7)*@-).)2?)*9M*+*=Zp*,9).*+II9>*+*?+-PM-))*+6-))H)2(*(9*B)*)2M9-?),
'2*(7)*H)+2('H)J

W0J*['E)2*(7)*)N?)@('92+I*?'-?DH.(+2?).*M9-*.D@@9-('26*+*@)-H'(PM-))*+6-))H)2(*'2*(7'.*@+-('?DI+-*?+.):*(7)
+@@I'?+2(*7+.*+6-)),*(9*9MM)-*.D@@9-(*(9>+-,.*'2(-9,D?'26*+*=+-*=IDB*'2(9*(7)*+-)+:*'2?ID,'26*(7)*@-9E'.'92
9M*M-))#.DB.','.),*H)HB)-.7'@*+2,*,-'E'26*?-),'(.*M9-*MD(D-)*-).',)2(.*M9-*(7)*M'-.(*(>9*A)+-.*+2,
D2,)-(+X'26*9M*H+-X)('26*+H926.(*-).',)2(.J*;'(7*(7)*9(7)-*?9HH'((),*,)E)I9@H)2(*.?7)H).*2)+-BA:
@+-('?DI+-IA*92*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*?+-*@+-X:*(7)*@-9E'.'92*9M*+2*92P.(-))(*=+-*=IDB*B+AQ.T*9@@9.'()*(7)
H+6'.(-+().*?9D-(*9-*+I926*=7D-?7*89+,*>9DI,*B)*',)+IIA*.D'(),*(9*.)-E)*+II*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(.J

W_J*L'E)*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*9MMP.(-))(*@+-X'26*.@+?).*+-)*.79>2*>',)2),*+2,*H+-X),*+.*,'.+BI),*@+-X'26
.@+?).*>'(7*+,)UD+()*7)+,-99H*(9*+II9>*+??)..*BA*7'67P(9@*?92E)-.'92*E)7'?I).:*)2.D-'26*(7+(*!4`*9M
(7)*MI+(.*?+2*B)*,).'62+(),*+.*>7))I?7+'-*D2'(.*>'(7*+II9?+(),*@+-X'26*.@+?).J*W*,'.+BI),*@+-X'26*B+A.
+-)*+II9?+(),*(9*(7)*+MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*+2,*$*,'.+BI),*@+-X'26*B+A.*+-)*+II9?+(),*(9*(7)*H+-X)(*79D.'26J

"4J*G7-))*Q$4`T*9M*(7)*.@+?).*Q'2?ID,'26*92)*,'.+BI),*@+-X'26*B+AT*>'II*B)*@-9E',),*>'(7*+??)..*(9*)I)?(-'?
E)7'?I)*?7+-6'26*@9'2(.*>7'?7*+??9-,.*>'(7*(7)*392,92*ZI+2*.(+2,+-,.J

&j8Oh=h1[*m*]==j&&

"!J*&)-E'?'26*-)UD'-)H)2(.*M9-*(7)*@-9@9.),*?9HH)-?'+I*D2'(*+-)*.)(*9D(*'2*.(+2,+-,*Z&!_*9M*(7)*+,9@(),
RKZJ*;'(7*+*MI99-*+-)+*9M*D2,)-*!44H$:*(7)*D2'(*>9DI,*-)UD'-)*.)-E'?'26*BA*+*(-+2.'(*.'q),*E)7'?I)J*].
,'.?D..),*+B9E):*@+-X'26*.@+?)*!%*7+.*B))2*,).'62),*(9*B)*.D'(+BI)*M9-*,D+I*D.)*+.*+*@+-X'26*.@+?)*BD(
+I.9*+*(-+2.'(*.'q),*.)-E'?'26*B+AJ*G7)-)*'.*,'-)?(*+??)..*M-9H*(7)*.)-E'?'26*+-)+*(9*(7)*-)+-*9M*(7)
?9HH)-?'+I*D2'(J

Page 61



"$J*],)UD+()*-)MD.)*.(9-+6)*M9-*(7)*MI+(.*+2,*?9HH)-?'+I*D2'(*Q!$*jD-9B'2.*'2*(9(+IT*'.*@-9@9.),*>'(7'2*+*.(9-)
+(*(7)*M-92(*9M*(7)*BD'I,'26J*](*!!H*(7)*,'.(+2?)*9M*(7)*.(9-)*M-9H*1)+.,)2*3+2)*H+-6'2+IIA*)N?)),.*(7)
D.D+I*H+N'HDH*-)MD.)*?+--A'26*,'.(+2?)*M9-*S-)2(e.*-)MD.)*?9II)?('92*.(+MM*9M*!4HJ*59>)E)-:*6'E)2*(7)
'H@9-(+2?)*9M*)2.D-'26*(7)*BD'I,'26*'.*>)II*.)(*B+?X*M-9H*(7)*.(-))(*(7'.*H+-6'2+I*'2?-)+.)*'2*?+--A
,'.(+2?)*'.*?92.',)-),*+??)@(+BI)*>'(7'2*(7)*?92()N(*9M*(7)*?D--)2(*+@@I'?+('92J*L'-)*+??)..*-)UD'-)H)2(.
+-)*H)(*,'-)?(IA*M-9H*1)+.,)2*3+2)J

"WJ*G7)*@-9@9.),*E)7'?DI+-*+??)..*7+.*B))2*,).'62),*(9*+II9>*+*(>9*>+A*MI9>*9M*(-+MM'?*'2(9*+2,*9D(*9M*(7)
.'()*+2,*@),).(-'+2*M99(@+(7.*+-)*@-9E',),*92*)'(7)-*.',)*9M*(7'.J*h2*6)2)-+I:*(7)*,).'62*9M*(7)*+??)..
?9H@I').*>'(7*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*()?72'?+I*7'67>+A.*-)UD'-)H)2(.J*G7)*@-9@9.),*B9D2,+-A*(-)+(H)2(*>'II*2)),
(9*B)*,).'62),*(9*+II9>*.DMM'?')2(*E'.'B'I'(A*.@I+A.J*59>)E)-:*(7).)*,)(+'I.*+-)*I'X)IA*(9*B)*.)?D-),*BA
?92,'('92*.79DI,*@)-H'..'92*B)*6-+2(),J

(=G.E,G='FE'!E,G`CFBF+E,

""J*G7)*(+BI)*B)I9>*.)(.*9D(*9MM'?)-.*-).@92.).*(9*(7)*'..D).*(7+(*7+E)*B))2*-+'.),*,D-'26*?92.DI(+('92*92
(7)*+@@I'?+('92J

h..D) CMM'?)-.*-).@92.)
G7)*@-9@9.+I*>9DI,*7+-H*(7)*E+ID)*9M*2)+-BA
@-9@)-(').J

G7)*'H@+?(*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*92
-).',)2('+I*E+ID).*?+229(*B)*+2('?'@+(),J*h2*+2A
?+.):*cG7)*ZI+22'26*&A.()H/*[)2)-+I*Z-'2?'@I).d*+(
@+-+6-+@7*$_*.(+().*(7+( R!"#$</%+.$S&#%0+()$+%$)(0
-"#0"#'$(-)#'%$/)*$(..&2+#'%$-(&9*$#12#'+#).#
5+)/).+/9$('$(0"#'$9(%%$5'(6$/$2/'0+.&9/'
*#8#9(26#)0$<&0$-"#0"#'$0"#$2'(2(%/9$-(&9*
&)/..#20/<97$/55#.0$/6#)+0+#%$/)*$0"#$#1+%0+),$&%#
(5$9/)*$/)*$<&+9*+),%$-"+."$(&,"0$0($<#$2'(0#.0#*$+)
0"#$2&<9+.$+)0#'#%03R

GM3*.79DI,*B)*+.X),*(9*@-9E',)*MD-(7)-*BD.
-9D().*(9*.D@@9-(*(7)*6-9>(7*'2*=7D-?7*j2,J

&))*@+-+*W%

G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*.79DI,*(+X)*(7)
9@@9-(D2'(A*(9*'H@-9E)*.'67(PI'2).*+2,*E'.'B'I'(A
+I926*1)+.,)2*3+2)J

G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,*'2(-9,D?)*+
I9>)-*+2,*H9-)*@)-H)+BI)*B9D2,+-A*(-)+(H)2(*(7+(
(7)*)N'.('26*'H@-9E'26*.'67(*I'2).*+2,*E'.'B'I'(AJ

=7+@)I*=I9.)*+2,*=7+2(-A*=-).?)2(*+-)*29(*'2*+
=ZpJ*LD2,'26*.79DI,*B)*@-9E',),*M9-
?92.DI(+('92*(9*'2?ID,)*(7).)*.(-))(.*'2*+*=ZpJ

;7'I.(*'(*'.*+?X29>I),6),*(7+(*=7+@)I*=I9.)*+2,
=7+2(-A*=I9.)*+-)*9H'((),*M-9H*(7)*>',)-*=Zp:
.79DI,*-).',)2(.*7+E)*?92?)-2.*-)6+-,'26*@+-X'26
?92,'('92.*(7)2*(7)A*.79DI,*,'-)?(*(7).)*?92?)-2.
(9*(7)*=9D2?'I^.*G-+2.@9-(+('92*R2'(J*h(*'.*29(),*(7+(
9(7)-*^@)-H'(PM-))^*,)E)I9@H)2(.*?I9.)-*(9*(7).)
-9+,.*7+E)*B))2*@)-H'((),*>'(79D(*?92(-'BD('92.
(9>+-,.*?92.DI(+('92J

G7)-)*'.*I'X)IA*(9*B)*I'H'(),*,)H+2,*M9-*(7)
?9HH)-?'+I*.@+?):*+??)..'BI)*-).',)2('+I*H'67(
B)*H9-)*+@@-9@-'+()J

G7)*?9HH)-?'+I*.@+?)*>9DI,*B)*.)?D-),*92*(7)
B+.'.*9M*+MM9-,+BI)*-)2(.*+2,*(7)-)M9-)*'(*>9DI,*B)
H9-)*+((-+?('E)*(9*@9()2('+I*9??D@')-.J

]MM9-,+BI)*79D.'26*.79DI,*B)*@-9E',),*+.*.9?'+I
-)2(*I)E)I.*-+(7)-*(7+2*+MM9-,+BI)*-)2(*I)E)I.J

G7)-)*'.*29*@9I'?A*.D@@9-(*M9-*-)UD'-'26*.9?'+I*-)2(.
+.*9@@9.),*(9*+MM9-,+BI)*-)2(.*+?-9..*(7)*.?7)H)J
59>)E)-:*(7)*@-9@9.+I*>9DI,*.)?D-)*(+-6)(#.9?'+I
-)2(.*92*(7)*I+-6)-*W*+2,*"*B),-99H*D2'(.*(9*)2.D-)
(7+(*(7).)*+-)*+MM9-,+BI)*(9*M+H'I').J

G7)-)*'.*+2*9@@9-(D2'(A*M9-*(7)*,-+'2+6)*92*(7)
?9-2)-*9M*(7)*\D2?('92*(9*B)*'H@-9E),J

G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*>'II*B)*-)UD'-),:*(7-9D67*+*.!4F
+6-))H)2(:*(9*H))(*I)E)I*"*9M*(7)*=9,)*M9-
&D.(+'2+BI)*59H).J*G9*H))(*(7'.*(+-6)(*+
H+2,+(9-A*-)UD'-)H)2(*'.*(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*.D-M+?)
>+()-*-D2*9MM*-+().*@9.(*?92.(-D?('92*+-)*29*6-)+()-
(7+2*@-)P?92.(-D?('92J*].*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*>9DI,
29(*@I+?)*+,,'('92+I*@-)..D-)*92*)N'.('26*,-+'2+6)
'2M-+.(-D?(D-)*+*?92(-'BD('92*M-9H*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(
(9>+-,.*+,,-)..'26*)N'.('26*M+'ID-).*>9DI,*29(*B)
\D.('M'),J

Page 62



G7)*)N'.('26*E'?+-+6)*>'II*2)),*(9*B)*-)@I+?),
I9?+IIA*+2,*(7'.*H'67(*B)*92*(7)*?+-P@+-X*2)N(*(9
(7)*?7D-?7*7+II*92*1)+.,)2*3+2)J*G7'.*H+A
'2?-)+.)*?+-P@+-X'26*@-9BI)H.

Z)-H'..'92*7+.*B))2*6-+2(),*(9*-)@I+?)*(7)
E'?+-+6)*>'(7'2*(7)*6-9D2,.*9M*(7)*@+-'.7*7+IIJ*G7)
+,\+?)2(*?+-P@+-X*>9DI,*B)*D2+MM)?(),J

h(*'.*79@),*(7+(*(7)-)*>'II*B)*+MM9-,+BI)*+2,*.9?'+I
79D.'26*'2*(7)*.?7)H)J

&))*@+-+.*VP_

=92.',)-+('92*.79DI,*B)*6'E)2*(9*(7)*@-9@9.+I.
M9-*(7)*=7D-?7*j2,*?+-P@+-X*.'()*>7)2
?92.',)-'26*(7)*'H@+?(*9M*(7)*?D--)2(*.?7)H)*92
(7)*)2E'-92H)2(*+2,*.'67(*I'2).J

8)M)-)2?)*'.*H+,)*(7-9D679D(*(7)*-)@9-(*(9*(7)
?+-P@+-X*.'()*@-9@9.+I.*+2,*Y)HB)-.*>'II*B)*+>+-)
9M*(7).)*@-9@9.+I.*>7)2*?92.',)-'26*(7)*?D--)2(
+@@I'?+('92J

G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*?9DI,*7+E)*+2
+,E)-.)*'H@+?(*92*(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)
Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(

&))*@+-+.*$_PWW

(=!E44=,?BF+E,@ [-+2(*=92.)2(*.DB\)?(*(9*3)6+I*+6-))H)2(

Q!T G7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*'.*'2*6)2)-+I*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*@9I'?').*?92(+'2),*'2*(7)/P

1ZZL
G7)*392,92*ZI+2*Q+.*+H)2,),*$4!WT
S-)2(*=9-)*&(-+()6A*$4!4
S-)2(*R2'(+-A*K)E)I9@H)2(*ZI+2*$44"
=9D2?'I^.*&D@@I)H)2(+-A*ZI+22'26*[D',+2?)*!V/P*K).'62*[D',)*L9-*1)>*K)E)I9@H)2(

8)I)E+2(*@9I'?').*'2*(7)*],9@(),*R2'(+-A*K)E)I9@H)2(*ZI+2*+-)*(79.)*'2*(7)*M9II9>'26
?7+@()-./P

SD'I(*j2E'-92H)2(/*'2*()-H.*9M*(7)*@-9()?('92*+2,*)27+2?)H)2(*9M*(7)*)2E'-92H)2(
j2E'-92H)2(+I*Z-9()?('92/*'2*()-H.*9M*@-9()?('26*.@)?'M'?*M)+(D-).*9M*(7)*)2E'-92H)2(*+2,
@-9()?('26*(7)*@DBI'?
59D.'26/*'2*()-H.*9M*@-9()?('26*-).',)2('+I*+H)2'(').*+2,*6D','26*2)>*,)E)I9@H)2(
jH@I9AH)2(/*'2*()-H.*9M*H+'2(+'2'26*+2,*.D.(+'2'26*+*-+26)*9M*)H@I9AH)2(*9@@9-(D2'(').
C@)2*&@+?)*+2,*8)?-)+('92/*(9*@-9()?(*+2,*)27+2?)*(7)*@-9E'.'92*9M*.@9-(.:*I)'.D-)*+2,
2+(D-)*?92.)-E+('92
G-+2.@9-(/*'2*()-H.*9M*.D.(+'2+B'I'(A:*.+M)(A*+2,*.)-E'?'26*2)),.
.

!E,?+F+E,Gg(=BGE,G@

Q!T G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*(9*>7'?7*(7'.*@)-H'..'92*-)I+().*HD.(*B)*B)6D2*29(*I+()-*(7+2*(7)*)N@'-+('92
9M*(7-))*A)+-.*B)6'22'26*92*(7)*,+()*9M*(7'.*@)-H'..'92J

8)+.92/**G9*?92M9-H*>'(7*(7)*-)UD'-)H)2(.*9M*&)?('92*_!*9M*(7)*G9>2*+2,*=9D2(-A*ZI+22'26
]?(*!__4J

Q$T G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*7)-)BA*@)-H'((),*.7+II*B)*?+--'),*9D(*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*M9II9>'26
+@@-9E),*,-+>'26.*+2,*,9?DH)2(./P

ZI+2.

1K3#Z!W#4!*39?+('92*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#4$]*G9@96-+@7'?*&D-E)A
1K3#Z!W#4W*=92()N(*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#4"]*&'()*3+A9D(*+2,*[-9D2,*LI99-*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#4%]*L'-.(*LI99-*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#4F]*&)?92,*LI99-*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#4V]*G7'-,*LI99-*ZI+2

Page 63



1K3#Z!W#40*L9D-(7*LI99-*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#4_*L'M(7*LI99-*ZI+2
1K3#Z!W#!$*=-9..*&)?('92*]]
1K3#Z!W#!W*;).(*jI)E+('92*(9*1)+.,)2*3+2)
1K3#Z!W#!"*&9D(7*jI)E+('92*(9*5'67*89+,
1K3#Z!W#!%*19-(7*jI)E+('92
1K3#Z!W#!F*j+.(*jI)E+('92*L+?'26*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(

K9?DH)2(.

]??9HH9,+('92*&?7),DI)*,+(),*$0J4!J$4!%*BA*Z]=*K).'62t
=[h*hH+6)*!*O')>*M-9H*.9D(7
=[h*hH+6)*!*O')>*M-9H*.9D(7*Q>'(7*I+2,.?+@'26*679.(),T
=[h*hH+6)*$*O')>*M-9H*.9D(7*)+.(
=[h*hH+6)*$*O')>*M-9H*.9D(7*)+.(*Q>'(7*I+2,.?+@'26*679.(),T
]'-*lD+I'(A*8)@9-(*BA*]'-*lD+I'(A*=92.DI(+2(.t
*]-B9-'?DI(D-+I*8)@9-(*BA*]Z*]-B9-'?DI(D-)t
]-?7+)9I96A*8)@9-(*BA*Z-)*=92.(-D?(*]-?7+)9I96At
K).'62*m*]??)..*&(+()H)2(*BA*3+2,H+-X*3+2,.?+@)*ZI+22'26t
L'2+2?'+I*O'+B'I'(A*]@@-+'.+I*BA*]MM9-,+BI)*!4Ft
5)-'(+6)*&(+()H)2(*BA*Y9-.)*5)-'(+6)t
19'.)*8)@9-(*BA*Ko1*]?9D.('?.t
&D2I'67(:*K+AI'67(*m*CE)-.7+,9>'26*8)@9-(*BA*5)--'26(92*=92.DI('26t
&D.(+'2+B'I'(A*&(+()H)2(*BA*Y+E)2*&D.(+'2+B'I'(At
G-+2.@9-(*&(+()H)2(*BA*K)-H9(*Y?=+MM)-A*5'67>+A*+2,*G-+2.@9-(*=92.DI(+2(.t
ZI+22'26*&(+()H)2(*BA*Y+E)2*ZI+2*3'H'(),J

8)+.92/**L9-*(7)*+E9',+2?)*9M*,9DB(*+2,*'2*(7)*'2()-).(.*9M*@-9@)-*@I+22'26J

QWT G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*.7+II*B)*?+--'),*9D(*'2*MDII*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*@-9?),D-).*.)(*9D(*'2*(7)
]-B9-'?DI(D-+I*Y)(79,*&(+()H)2(*?92(+'2),*'2*]-B9-'?DI(D-+I*8)@9-(*BA*]Z]-B9-'?DI(D-):*,+(),
$V(7*C?(9B)-*$4!":*>7'?7*M9-H),*@+-(*9M*(7)*@I+22'26*+@@I'?+('92J

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(79.)*(-)).*(9*B)*-)(+'2),*92*.'()*+-)*29(*7+-H),*,D-'26*?92.(-D?('92
9-*,)H9I'('92*>9-X.*92*.'()J

Q"T G7)* @+-X'26* .@+?).* Q'2?ID,'26* )I)?(-'?* ?7+-6'26* @9'2(.T* +2,* .)-E'?'26* B+A.* .79>2* 92* (7)
+@@-9E),*@I+2.*.7+II*B)*?92.(-D?(),*@-'9-* (9* (7)*9??D@+('92*9M*+2A*@+-(*9M* (7)*,)E)I9@H)2(:
7)-)BA*+@@-9E),:*+2,*.7+II*B)*@)-H+2)2(IA* -)(+'2),*+2,*D.),*.9I)IA* '2* ?922)?('92*>'(7* (7)
,)E)I9@H)2(*7)-)BA*+@@-9E),J*G79.)*@+-X'26*.@+?).*2DHB)-),*!*(9*V*92*(7)*+@@-9E),*@I+2.
.7+II* B)* H+,)* +E+'I+BI)* M9-* 9??D@')-.* 9M* (7)* +MM9-,+BI)* 79D.'26* @-9E',),* >'(7'2* (7)
,)E)I9@H)2(J

8)+.92/**G9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7)*+@@-9E),*.(+2,+-,.*9M*@+-X'26*@-9E'.'92*+-)*H+'2(+'2),*'2*(7)
'2()-).(.*9M*I9?+I*+H)2'(A*+2,*(7)*M-))*MI9>*9M*(-+MM'?*'2*(7)*E'?'2'(AJ

Q%T G7)*)N'.('26*E)7'?DI+-*?-9..9E)-*(9*"%4*5'67*89+,*.7+II*B)*-)'2.(+(),*(9*M99(@+(7*>'(7*X)-B
+2,*?7+22)I*@-'9-*(9*(7)*9??D@+('92*9M*+2A*@+-(*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*7)-)BA*+@@-9E),J

8)+.92/*h2*(7)*'2()-).(.*9M*7'67>+A*+2,*@),).(-'+2*.+M)(AJ

QFT G7)*>'2,9>.*92*(7)*)+.()-2*)I)E+('92*(7+(*.)-E)*D2'(.*!!:*!0:*$0:*W0:*+2,*"%:*+.*'2,'?+(),*92
(7)*+@@-9E),*@I+2.:*.7+II*B)*(-)+(),*>'(7*9B.?D-),*6I+q'26*+2,*+2A*9@)2'26*.7+II*B)*+(*7'67
I)E)I*Q29(*I)..*(7+2*!JVH*+B9E)*(7)*'2()-2+I*MI99-*I)E)ITJ*G7)*>'2,9>.*.7+II*B)*-)(+'2),*'2*(7'.
?92,'('92*M9-*(7)*I'M)('H)*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(J

8)+.92/*G9*@-)E)2(*9E)-I99X'26*9M*(7)*+,\+?)2(*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(*(7+(*?9DI,*B)*7+-HMDI*(9*(7)
9@)-+('92*9M*?9D-(J

QVT LD-(7)-*,)(+'I.*9M*.?-))2'26*(9*(7)*)+.()-2*)I)E+('92*9M*(7)*()--+?)*+2,*B+I?92').*(7+(*.)-E)
D2'(.*!!:*!0:*$0:*W0:*+2,*"%:*+.*'2,'?+(),*92*(7)*+@@-9E),*@I+2.:*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2
+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ*G7)*+@@-9E),*,)(+'I.*.7+II*B)

Page 64



'H@I)H)2(),*@-'9-*(9*9??D@+('92*9M*D2'(.*!!:*!0:*$0:*W0*+2,*"%:*+.*'2,'?+(),*92*(7)*+@@-9E),
@I+2.J

8)+.92/*G9*@-)E)2(*9E)-I99X'26*9M*(7)*+,\+?)2(*Y+6'.(-+().*=9D-(*(7+(*?9DI,*B)*7+-HMDI*(9*(7)
9@)-+('92*9M*?9D-(J

Q0T K)(+'I.*9M*H+()-'+I.*M9-*+II*)N()-2+I*>9-X*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)
39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(A*B)M9-)*+2A*>9-X* '.*?9HH)2?),J* *G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*.7+II*B)*?+--'),
9D(*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*+@@-9E),*,)(+'I.J

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*+*.+('.M+?(9-A*,)E)I9@H)2(*>7'?7*,9).*29(*@-)\D,'?)*(7)*+H)2'(A*9M*(7)
I9?+I'(AJ

Q_T 19(>'(7.(+2,'26*+2A*,)(+'I.*9M*I+2,.?+@)*>9-X.*-)M)--),*(9*92*(7)*+@@-9E),*@I+2.:*+*.?7)H)
M9-* (7)* I+2,.?+@)* >9-X.* +2,* (-)+(H)2(* 9M* (7)* .D--9D2,'26.* 9M* (7)* @-9@9.),* ,)E)I9@H)2(
Q'2?ID,'26*.@)?').:*@I+2(*.'q).*+2,*@I+2('26*,)2.'(').T*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),* (9*+2,*+@@-9E),* '2
>-'('26* BA* (7)* 39?+I* ZI+22'26* ]D(79-'(A* @-'9-* (9* (7)* ?9HH)2?)H)2(* 9M* +2A* .'()* ?I)+-+2?):
,)H9I'('92* 9-* ?92.(-D?('92* >9-X.* 92* (7)* .'()J* * ]2A* +@@-9E),* @I+2('26:* (D-M'26* 9-* .)),'26
'2?ID,),*'2*.D?7*,)(+'I.*.7+II*B)*?9H@I)(),*'2*.(-'?(*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*+@@-9E),*,)(+'I.*@-'9-
(9*(7)*9??D@+('92*9M*+2A*@+-(*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*9-*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*+*@-96-+HH)*+6-)),
'2*>-'('26*>'(7*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ**&D?7*+*.?7)H)*.7+II*'2?ID,)/P

Q+T* (7)* ',)2('M'?+('92* +2,* @-9()?('92* 9M* )N'.('26* (-)).*+2,* .7-DB.* 29(* ,'-)?(IA* +MM)?(),* BA* (7)
BD'I,'26*>9-X.*+2,*>7'?7*+-)*(9*B)*-)(+'2),t

QBT*@-9@9.),*>+II.*+2,*M)2?).*'2,'?+('26*H+()-'+I.*+2,*7)'67(.t

Q?T*.?-))2*@I+2('26*+I926*(7)*)+.()-2*B9D2,+-At

Q,T*+,)UD+()*@7A.'?+I*.)@+-+('92:*.D?7*+.*@-9()?('E)*>+II.*+2,* M)2?'26*B)(>))2* I+2,.?+@),
+2,*@+E),*+-)+.t

Q)T*)N'.('26*?92(9D-.*+2,*+2A*@-9@9.),*+I()-+('92*(9*6-9D2,*I)E)I.*.D?7*+.*)+-(7*H9D2,'26t

QMT*@-9E'.'92*M9-*(7)*.+('.M+?(9-A*.?-))2'26*9M*()--+?).

Q6T*+-)+.*9M*7+-,*I+2,.?+@)*>9-X.*+2,*@-9@9.),*H+()-'+I.t

Q7T*,)(+'I.*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),*+--+26)H)2(.*M9-*(7)*H+'2()2+2?)*9M*(7)*I+2,.?+@)*>9-X.J

]2A*@I+2('26*(7+(*'.*@+-(*9M*(7)*+@@-9E),*.?7)H)*(7+(*>'(7'2*+*@)-'9,*9M 5+8# A)+-.*+M()-*@I+2('26
'.* -)H9E),:*,').*9-*B)?9H).*.)-'9D.IA*,+H+6),*9-*,'.)+.),:*.7+II* B)* -)@I+?),* '2* (7)*2)N(
@I+2('26*.)+.92*+2,*+II*@I+2('26*.7+II*B)*-)@I+?),*>'(7*9(7)-.*9M*+*.'H'I+-*.'q)*+2,*.@)?').*+2,
'2* (7)*.+H)*@9.'('92.:*D2I)..* (7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(A* M'-.(*6'E).*>-'(()2*?92.)2(* (9*+2A
E+-'+('92J

8)+.92/**G9*)2.D-)*+*.+('.M+?(9-A*+@@)+-+2?)*+2,*.)(('26*M9-*(7)*@-9@9.),*,)E)I9@H)2(*+2,
)2.D-)*(7+(*'(*)27+2?).*(7)*E'.D+I*+H)2'(A*9M*(7)*+-)+J

Q!4T Z-'9-*(9*(7)*?9HH)2?)H)2(*9M*+2A*,)H9I'('92*9-*?92.(-D?('92*>9-X.*92*.'()*+*=92.(-D?('92
Y+2+6)H)2(*ZI+2*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26
]D(79-'(AJ*G7)*.DBH'((),*=92.(-D?('92*Y+2+6)H)2(*@I+2*.7+II*'2?ID,),*(7)*M9II9>'26*,)(+'I.*9M
H)+.D-).*(9*H'('6+()*(7)*'H@+?(*9M*,)H9I'('92*+2,*?92.(-D?('92*>9-X.*92*(7)*I9?+I*7'67>+A
?92,'('92.*+2,*(7)*I9?+I*)2E'-92H)2(:*'2*()-H.*9M*29'.):*E'B-+('92*+2,*,D.(J*G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(
.7+II*B)*?+--'),*9D(*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*+@@-9E),*=92.(-D?('92*Y+2+6)H)2(*ZI+2J

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7)*'H@+?(*9M*+2A*,)H9I'('92*+2,*?92.(-D?('92*>9-X.*92*(7)*I9?+I'(A*'.
-)+.92+BI)J

Q!!T 'T*Z-'9-*(9*(7)*?9HH)2?)H)2(*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(:*+*&'()*h2E).('6+('92*-)@9-(*.7+II*B)
.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ*G7)*.DBH'((),*&'()
h2E).('6+('92*-)@9-(*B)*@-9,D?),*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*@-'2?'@I).*9M*S&*!4!V%/$4!!*+2,*.7+II
'2?ID,)*,)(+'I.*9M*+*.'()*E'.'(*?+--'),*9D(*BA*?9H@)()2(*@)-.92.*(9*,)()-H'2)*(7)*2+(D-)*+2,
)N()2(*9M*+2A*.9'I*?92(+H'2+('92*@-).)2(*92*(7)*.'()*+2,*(7)*-).DI(.*9M*+2A*-).)+-?7*+2,
+2+IA.'.*D2,)-(+X)2*+.*>)II*+.*+2*+..)..H)2(*9M*(7)*-'.X.*@9.),*BA*+2A*',)2('M'),
?92(+H'2+('92J*G7)*&'()*h2E).('6+('92*8)@9-(*.7+II*'2?ID,)*+2*+@@-+'.+I*9M*-)H),'+('92*9@('92.

Page 65



.79DI,*+2A*?92(+H'2+('92*B)*M9D2,*(7+(*@-).)2(.*+2*D2+??)@(+BI)*-'.X*(9*+2A*',)2('M'),
-)?)@(9-.*+2,*?92M'-H*(7)*@-9@9.),*-)H),'+('92*H)+.D-).*(9*B)*'H@I)H)2(:*'2?ID,'26*+
('H)M-+H)*M9-*'H@I)H)2(+('92J

''T*]2A*.9'I*?92(+H'2+('92*-)H),'+('92*H)+.D-).*-)UD'-),*BA*(7)*+@@-9E),*&'()*h2E).('6+('92
-)@9-(*.7+II*B)*?+--'),*9D(*'2*MDII*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*,)(+'I.*?92(+'2*'2*(7)*&'()*h2E).('6+('92
8)@9-(*J*Z-'9-*(9*(7)*9??D@+('92*9M*+2A*@+-(*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(:*7)-)BA*+@@-9E),:*+*E)-'M'?+('92
-)@9-(*.(+('26*(7+(*-)H),'+('92*7+.*B))2*?+--'),*9D(*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*+@@-9E),
-)H),'+('92*.?7)H)*+2,*(7)*.'()*'.*.D'(+BI)*M9-*)2,*D.)*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2*+@@-9E),*'2
>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*(7)*.+M)*,)E)I9@H)2(*+2,*.)?D-)*9??D@+2?A*9M*(7)*.'()

Q!$T Z-'9-*(9*(7)*?9HH)2?)H)2(*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(:*7)-)BA*+@@-9E),:*MD-(7)-*,)(+'I.*9M*+
H)?7+2'?+I*E)2('I+('92*.A.()H*(9*.)-E)*(7)*-).',)2('+I*D2'(.*92*(7)*6-9D2,*+2,*M'-.(*MI99-*.7+II
B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ*G7)*,)E)I9@H)2(
.7+II*B)*'H@I)H)2(),*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)*+@@-9E),*,)(+'I.*+2,*.7+II*B)*H+'2(+'2),*+.
.D?7J

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*+,)UD+()*+'-*UD+I'(A*M9-*9??D@')-.*9M*D2'(.*92*(7)*6-9D2,*+2,*M'-.(*MI99-*9M
(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(J

Q!WT Z-'9-*(9*(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)*B9'I)-*'2.(+II),*>'(7'2*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(:*.+E)*M9-*+2A*().('26
-)UD'-),*M9-*(7)*@D-@9.).*9M*,'.?7+-6'26*(7'.*?92,'('92:*+*-)@9-(*,)(+'I'26*().(.*(7+(*?92M'-H*(7+(
(7)*B9'I)-*H))(.*(7)*)H'..'92.*.(+2,+-,.:*+.*,)(+'I),*'2*(7)*]'-*lD+I'(A*hH@+?(*]..)..H)2(:
,+(),*$_(7*C?(9B)-*$4!":*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26
]D(79-'(AJ*G7)*B9'I)-*.7+II*B)*H+'2(+'2),*(7)-)+M()-*(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7).)*)H'..'92.*.(+2,+-,.
?92('2D)*(9*B)*H)(J

8)+.92/*G9*@-9()?(*I9?+I*+'-*UD+I'(A:*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*S-)2(*Z9I'?').*jZW*+2,*jZ"

Q!"T Z-'9-*(9*(7)*9@)-+('92*9M*(7)*?9HB'2),*7)+(*+2,*@9>)-*D2'(*'2.(+II),*>'(7'2*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(:
.+E)*M9-*+2A*().('26*-)UD'-),*M9-*(7)*@D-@9.).*9M*,'.?7+-6'26*(7'.*?92,'('92:*+*-)@9-(*,)(+'I'26
().(.*(7+(*?92M'-H*(7+(*(7)*?9HB'2),*7)+(*+2,*@9>)-*D2'(*H))(.*(7)*)H'..'92.*.(+2,+-,.:*+.
,)(+'I),*'2*(7)*]'-*lD+I'(A*hH@+?(*]..)..H)2(:*,+(),*$_(7*C?(9B)-*$4!":*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9
+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ*G7)*?9HB'2),*7)+(*+2,*@9>)-*D2'(
.7+II*B)*H+'2(+'2),*(7)-)+M()-*(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7).)*)H'..'92.*.(+2,+-,.*?92('2D)*(9*B)*H)(J

8)+.92/*G9*@-9()?(*I9?+I*+'-*UD+I'(A:*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*S-)2(*Z9I'?').*jZW*+2,*jZ"

Q!%T Z-'9-*(9*(7)*9??D@+('92*9M*(7)*-).',)2('+I*D2'(.*7)-)BA*+@@-9E),:*MD-(7)-*,)(+'I.*9M*+*().(*?+--'),
9D(*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*S&0$WW/$4!"^[D',+2?)*92*.9D2,*'2.DI+('92*+2,*29'.)*-),D?('92*M9-
BD'I,'26.*(9*+((+'2*(7+(*(7)*M9II9>'26*29'.)*I)E)I.*7+E)*B))2*+?7')E),*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,
+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ

G'H) *]-)+ *Y+N'HDH*29'.)*I)E)I
K+A('H)*19'.)
4V/44*n*$W/44

3'E'26*-99H.*+2,*B),-99H. *W%*,S*3])U*Q!F7-T

K+A('H)*19'.)
4V/44*n*$W/44

CD(,99-*]H)2'(A %%*,S*3])U*Q!7-T

1'67(*('H)*29'.)
$W/44*n*4V/44

S),-99H. *W4*,S*3])U*Q07-T

8)+.92/*G9*9B(+'2*-)UD'-),*.9D2,*'2.DI+('92*+2,*@-)E)2(*29'.)*2D'.+2?)

Q!FT Z-'9-*(9*(7)*9??D@+('92*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*7)-)BA*+@@-9E),:*MD-(7)-*,)(+'I*9M*+*().(*D2,)-(+X)2
'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7**S&"!"$/!__V*^8+('26*'2,D.(-'+I*29'.)*+MM)?('26*H'N),*-).',)2('+I*+2,
'2,D.(-'+I*+-)+.^*(9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7)*-+(),*29'.)*I)E)I*M-9H*+II*@I+2(*+2,*+2?'II+-A*)UD'@H)2(*.7+II
B)*+(*I)+.(*!4*,S*B)I9>*(7)*H)+.D-),*B+?X6-9D2,*29'.)*I)E)I*>7)2*H)+.D-),*+(*(7)*2)+-).(
29'.)*.)2.'('E)*@-)H'.).*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26

Page 66



]D(79-'(AJ

8)+.92/*G9*@-9()?(*+??)@(+BI)*I9?+I*29'.)*I)E)I.:*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*S-)2(*Z9I'?A*jZ$

Q!VT Z-'9-*(9*(7)*?9HH)2?)H)2(*9M*(7)*,)E)I9@H)2(*+*@-96-+HH)*9M*+-?7+)9I96'?+I*'2E).('6+('92
>9-X*.7+II*B)*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2*>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ*G7)
+@@-9E),*+-?7+)9I96'?+I*'2E).('6+('92*>9-X*.7+II*B)*?+--'),*9D(*'2*MDII*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*(7)
+@@-9E),*,)(+'I.J

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*(7+(*(7'.*.'():*'2*+2*]-?7+)9I96'?+I*Z-'9-'(A*]-)+:*'.*@-9@)-IA*'2E).('6+(),
+2,*'M*2)?)..+-A*)N?+E+(),*B)M9-)*,)E)I9@H)2(*B)6'2.:*'2*+??9-,+2?)*>'(7*@9I'?A*SjW!*9M*(7)
+,9@(),*392,92*S9-9D67*9M*S-)2(*R2'(+-A*K)E)I9@H)2(*ZI+2*$44"J

Q!0T 19*'H@+?(*@'I'26*.7+II*(+X)*@I+?)*D2('I*+*@'I'26*H)(79,*.(+()H)2(*Q,)(+'I'26*(7)*,)@(7*+2,*(A@)
9M*@'I'26*(9*B)*D2,)-(+X)2*+2,*(7)*H)(79,9I96A*BA*>7'?7*.D?7*@'I'26*>'II*B)*?+--'),*9D(:
'2?ID,'26*H)+.D-).*(9*@-)E)2(*+2,*H'2'H'.)*(7)*@9()2('+I*M9-*,+H+6)*(9*.DB.D-M+?)*>+()-
'2M-+.(-D?(D-):*+2,*(7)*@-96-+HH)*M9-*(7)*>9-X.T*7+.*B))2*.DBH'((),*(9*+2,*+@@-9E),*'2
>-'('26*BA*(7)*39?+I*ZI+22'26*]D(79-'(AJ

8)+.92/*G9*)2.D-)*(7+(*@'I'26*,9).*29(*,+H+6)*.DB.D-M+?)*>+()-*'2M-+.(-D?(D-)J

+,VE(4BF+>=G@

Q!T G7)*@-9E'.'92.*9M*G7)*Z+-(A*;+II*)(?J*]?(*!__F*H+A*B)*+@@I'?+BI)*+2,*-)I+().*(9*>9-X*92*+2
)N'.('26*>+II*.7+-),*>'(7*+29(7)-*@-9@)-(At*BD'I,'26*92*(7)*B9D2,+-A*>'(7*+*2)'67B9D-'26
@-9@)-(At*9-*)N?+E+('26*2)+-*+*2)'67B9D-'26*BD'I,'26J*]2*)N@I+2+(9-A*B99XI)(*.)(('26*9D(*A9D-
9BI'6+('92.*?+2*B)*9B(+'2),*M-9H*(7)*=9HHD2'(').*+2,*39?+I*[9E)-2H)2(*>)B.'()
>>>J?9HHD2'(').J69EJDX

Q$T G7)*+@@I'?+2(* '.*+,E'.),* (7+(* (7'.*,)E)I9@H)2(* '.* I'+BI)* (9*@+A* (7)*=9HHD2'(A* h2M-+.(-D?(D-)
3)EAt*+*3'+B'I'(A*19('?)*>'II*B)*.)2(*(9*+II*X29>2*?92(+?(.*'2?ID,'26*(7)*+@@I'?+2(*+2,*(7)*+6)2(J
S)M9-)*A9D*?9HH)2?)*+2A*>9-X.*@I)+.)*-)+,*(7)*3'+B'I'(A*19('?)*+2,*?9H@IA*>'(7*'(.*?92()2(.
+.*9(7)->'.)*A9D*H+A*B)*.DB\)?(),* (9*@)2+I(A* ?7+-6).J*LD-(7)-* '2M9-H+('92*+2,* I'2X.* (9* (7)
-)I)E+2(*M9-H.*+2,*(9*(7)*[9E)-2H)2(e.*=h3*6D',+2?):*?+2*B)*M9D2,*92*(7)*S-)2(*>)B.'()*+(
>>>JB-)2(J69EJDX#=h3J

QWT G7+H).*;+()-*>'II*+'H*(9*@-9E',)*?D.(9H)-.*>'(7*+*H'2'HDH*@-)..D-)*9M*!4H*7)+,*Q+@@-9N*!
B+-T*+2,*+*MI9>*-+()*9M*_*I'(-).#H'2D()*+(*(7)*@9'2(*>7)-)*'(*I)+E).*G7+H).*;+()-.*@'@).J**G7)
,)E)I9@)-*.79DI,*(+X)*+??9D2(*9M*(7'.*H'2'HDH*@-)..D-)*'2*(7)*,).'62*9M*(7)*@-9@9.),
,)E)I9@H)2(J

(=V=(=,!='?E!`4=,FG@

G7)*M9II9>'26*)N(-+?(.*+-)*.9H)*9M*(7)*.DBH'((),*@I+2.J*]II*.DBH'((),*,)(+'I.*?+2*B)*E')>),*92*(7)*=9D2?'I^.
>)B.'() >>>JB-)2(J69EJDX*BA*.)+-?7'26*>'(7*(7)*+@@I'?+('92*-)M)-)2?)J

Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



]2A*@)-.92*>'.7'26*(9*'2.@)?(*(7)*+B9E)*@+@)-.*.79DI,*?92(+?( S)2*Y+-('2:*ZI+22'26*+2,*8)6)2)-+('92:
S-)2(*='E'?*=)2(-):*j26'2))-.*;+A:*;)HBI)A:*5]_*4Lg:*G)IJ*19J*4$4*0_WV %$W!

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Bowling Club and Collins Lodge, King Edward VII Park, Park Lane, Wembley (Ref. 14/4208)
	4 Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4573)
	5 18 Neasden Lane and 450 High Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 14/4254)

